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Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale of the securities to the public: As soon as practicable
after this registration statement becomes effective and the completion of the transactions described herein.

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are being offered in connection with the formation of a
holding company and there is compliance with General Instruction G, check the following box. o

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities
Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective
registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Act, check the
following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement
for the same offering. o

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Proposed
maximum Proposed maximum
offering price
Title of each class of Amount to be per aggregate offering Amount of
registration
securities to be registered registered share price fee
Common Stock, par value
$.0005 per share 3,708,649(1) $ 8.10(2) 30,040,057 $3,806.08
Common Stock, par value
$.0005 per share $ 7,000,000(3) $ 886.90

(1) Maximum number of shares to be issued at the time of the closing of the transaction described in this registration
statement.

(2) Calculated solely for the purpose of computing the registration fee under Rule 457(c) on the basis of the average
of the high and low sale prices of OrthoLogic common stock as reported on the NASDAQ National Market on
May 28, 2004.

(3) Represents the maximum aggregate offering price of such shares to be issued in the future based on the then
market price of such shares, in accordance with Rule 457(0).

The Registrant hereby amends this registration statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to
delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this
registration statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of
1933 or until the registration statement shall become effective on such date as the Commission, acting pursuant
to said Section 8(a), may determine.
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[Chrysalis Letterhead]
Dear Stockholder of Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.:

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Chrysalis, I am pleased to inform you that the Board of Directors has
approved the sale of substantially all of Chrysalis assets (except cash, but including all intellectual property) to
OrthoLogic Corp., Chrysalis long-time strategic partner, pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization by and between Chrysalis and OrthoLogic dated April 28, 2004 (the Asset Purchase Agreement ) and
attached as Annex A. Through this consent solicitation/prospectus, Chrysalis is seeking your written consent as a
Chrysalis stockholder to (i) the Asset Purchase Agreement and the transfer of Chrysalis assets in connection with the
Asset Purchase Agreement, and (ii) its plan of complete liquidation and dissolution, which is attached as Annex B.
Chrysalis is required to obtain written consents from holders of at least a majority of the outstanding shares of
Chrysalis common stock, on an as-converted basis, to approve both of the proposals described above. Chrysalis
intends to consummate the asset sale on or about 10 business days following the date of this consent
solicitation/prospectus, assuming Chrysalis receives written consents from holders of the requisite number of shares of
its voting stock. Chrysalis, however, reserves the right to close the asset sale as soon as it receives a sufficient number
of consents.

This consent solicitation/prospectus and the registration statement on Form S-4 in which it is contained is also
intended to register under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the shares of OrthoLogic s common stock to be
issued pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement.

Pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement, at closing Chrysalis will receive cash of $2.5 million and a number of
shares of OrthoLogic common stock that is equal to $25.0 million as of closing based on the 10-day average closing
price of OrthoLogic common stock ending immediately prior to closing (the Closing Date Stock Price ) if the Closing
Date Stock Price is no greater than $8.239 and no less than $6.741 per share. In the event that the Closing Date Stock
Price is greater than $8.239, Chrysalis will receive 3,034,349 shares of OrthoLogic common stock and in the event
that the Closing Date Stock Price is less than $6.741, Chrysalis will receive 3,708,649 shares of OrthoLogic common
stock. This means that Chrysalis could receive a number of shares of OrthoLogic common stock worth more or less
than $25.0 million at closing. For example, the closing price of OrthoLogic common stock as of June 1, 2004 was
$8.47. Assuming this is the Closing Date Stock Price, Chrysalis would receive $25,800,936 worth of OrthoLogic
common stock (based on multiplying $8.47 per share and 3,034,349 shares).

Pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and an escrow agreement among Chrysalis, OrthoLogic and the escrow
agent, attached as Annex C, 15% of the shares that Chrysalis receives at the closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement
(the General Escrow Shares ) will be placed in escrow for 18 months from the closing date to cover indemnification of
OrthoLogic by Chrysalis for the representations and warranties made by Chrysalis in the Asset Purchase Agreement.
Because of my role as Chrysalis founder, I have agreed to place an additional number of shares issuable to me
individually in escrow to be available for indemnification after and in the event the General Escrow Shares are fully
used. As a result, Chrysalis intends to withhold (i) a pro rata portion (15%) from the distribution it makes to each
stockholder of the shares Chrysalis receives at closing and (ii) an additional amount from the shares issuable to me. In
addition, holders of 5% or more of Chrysalis common stock on an as-converted basis will be subject to a 60-day
lockup agreement.

In addition, Chrysalis may receive an additional number of shares of OrthoLogic common stock valued at
$7.0 million (but not in excess of the number of shares issued at closing) upon the occurrence of certain trigger events,
which include the sale or other disposition of OrthoLogic or the acceptance by the U.S. Food and Drug Administration
of a new drug application for a product based on Chrysalin, if either such trigger event occurs within five years of
closing. A portion of the $7.0 million payment may be paid in cash under certain limited circumstances.

Table of Contents 4



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Chrysalis intends to distribute the shares of OrthoLogic common stock received at closing to its stockholders
pursuant to its plan of complete liquidation and dissolution as soon as practicable following the closing of the Asset
Purchase Agreement. Chrysalis also intends to distribute any of the $2.5 million in cash consideration
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remaining after the payment of or retention for expenses associated with this transaction, winding down and
dissolution, including the payment of a finder s fee incurred in connection with this transaction. Chrysalis expects the
majority of the $2.5 million cash portion of the purchase price will be allocated toward these expenses. Any cash
distribution will occur following completion of the transition services agreement between Chrysalis and OrthoLogic
pursuant to which Chrysalis agreed to retain its employees and conduct certain operations for a 90-day period
following closing of the asset sale. A copy of the transition services agreement is attached as Annex D.

Chrysalis urges you to read the consent solicitation/prospectus in its entirety and all of the Annexes as well.
Chrysalis asks that you consent to both the Asset Purchase Agreement and related asset sale and the plan of
complete liquidation and dissolution by signing the written consent of stockholders attached as Annex E and
returning it in the enclosed self-addressed envelope as soon as possible. As I stated earlier, the parties intend to
close on the asset sale on or before the 10th business day following the date of this consent solicitation/prospectus
assuming Chrysalis has received written consents representing a sufficient number of votes to approve the transaction.
Please feel free to call me or Dennis McWilliams, Chrysalis Chief Operating Officer, at (409) 750-9251 if you have
any questions.

Very truly yours,

Darrell H. Carney, Ph.D.
President and Chief Executive Officer

Galveston, Texas
, 2004

ii
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THIS CONSENT SOLICITATION/PROSPECTUS AND THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS
SUBJECT TO COMPLETION OR AMENDMENT. NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF
THESE SECURITIES OR PASSED UPON THE ADEQUACY OR ACCURACY OF THE CONSENT
SOLICITATION/PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.
THIS CONSENT SOLICITATION/PROSPECTUS SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE
SOLICITATION OF ANY OFFER TO BUY NOR SHALL THERE BE ANY SALE OF THESE SECURITIES IN
ANY STATE IN WHICH SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION OR SALE WOULD BE UNLAWFUL PRIOR TO
REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION UNDER THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY SUCH STATE.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION
Dated June , 2004

CONSENT SOLICITATION/PROSPECTUS

[Chrysalis Logo/Ortho Logo]

This consent solicitation/prospectus relates to the issuance of shares of OrthoLogic Corp. ( OrthoLogic ) common
stock to Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. ( Chrysalis ) in connection with the purchase of substantially all of Chrysalis
assets. On April 28, 2004, OrthoLogic and Chrysalis signed an Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization
(the Asset Purchase Agreement ) pursuant to which OrthoLogic agreed to purchase substantially all the assets of
Chrysalis in exchange for the payment described below:

$2.5 million in cash, payable at the
closing:

$25.0 million in OrthoLogic
common stock, payable at the
closing. Chrysalis will receive that
number of shares of OrthoLogic
common stock with a value of
$25.0 million as of closing, based
on the 10-day average closing price
of OrthoLogic common stock
ending immediately prior to closing
(the Closing Date Stock Price ) if the
Closing Date Stock Price is no
greater than $8.239 and no less than
$6.741 per share. In the event that
the Closing Date Stock Price is
greater than $8.239, Chrysalis will
receive 3,034,349 shares of
OrthoLogic common stock and in
the event that the Closing Date
Stock Price is less than $6.741,
Chrysalis will receive 3,708,649
shares of OrthoLogic common
stock. This means that Chrysalis
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could receive a number of shares of
OrthoLogic common stock worth
more or less than $25.0 million at
closing. For example, the closing
price of OrthoLogic common stock
as of June 1, 2004 was $8.47.
Assuming this is the Closing Date
Stock Price, Chrysalis would
receive $25,700,936 worth of
OrthoLogic common stock (based
on multiplying $8.47 per share and
3,034,349 shares).

$7.0 million in OrthoLogic common
stock, payable if either of the
following trigger events occurs
before the fifth anniversary of the
closing: (1) a sale of substantially
all OrthoLogic s assets, or a merger,
consolidation, recapitalization, or
other transaction, in each case after
which OrthoLogic s stockholders
immediately before such transaction
do not own a majority of the voting
power of the resulting entity
immediately after such transaction;
or (2) OrthoLogic s receipt of
written notice from the United
States Food and Drug
Administration that a new drug
application for a product based on
Chrysalin has been accepted for
filing. The number of shares of
OrthoLogic common stock issued
will be calculated by using a per
share price equal to the average
closing price for the 10 trading days
preceding the triggering event; in no
event shall such number of shares
exceed the number issued at
closing. In the event that the
aggregate number of shares issuable
at closing and upon the successful
accomplishment of the trigger event
equals or exceeds 20% of
OrthoLogic s outstanding capital
stock at closing, the number of
shares issuable upon the trigger
event shall be reduced so the
amount is less than 20% of its
outstanding shares, with the

Table of Contents



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

difference paid in cash based on the
same OrthoLogic average closing
price for the 10 trading days
preceding the triggering event.
iii
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In connection with the transaction, OrthoLogic is registering for sale all the shares of its common stock that may
be issued to Chrysalis and distributed to the Chrysalis stockholders upon Chrysalis liquidation. OrthoLogic s common
stock is currently traded on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol OLGC.

This consent solicitation/prospectus is dated , 2004 and is first being mailed to Chrysalis stockholders on or about
, 2004. Chrysalis offices are located at 2200 Market, Suite 600, Galveston, Texas 77550. Chrysalis website address
is www.chrysalisbio.com. Chrysalis can be reached by telephone at 409-750-9251. You should carefully read the
discussion in the section entitled Risk Factors beginning on page 16.

v
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Questions and Answers
What am I being asked to do as a stockholder of Chrysalis?

You are being asked to provide your written consent to approve (i) the sale of substantially all of the Chrysalis
assets (except cash) to OrthoLogic pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization and the
related transactions described in that agreement, and (ii) the plan of complete liquidation and dissolution pursuant to
which Chrysalis will wind down its operations and dissolve. To consummate such proposals, Chrysalis is soliciting
written consent from holders of at least a majority of its outstanding common stock on an as-converted basis.

On an as-converted basis as of , the date of this consent solicitation/prospectus, 2,048,310 shares of Chrysalis
common stock are eligible to vote on the asset sale and on the plan of liquidation and dissolution. As of such date,
Chrysalis had 1,201,940 shares of common stock outstanding, 89,850 Series A preferred shares convertible into
205,371 shares of common stock, Series B preferred shares convertible into 346,467 shares of common stock,

Series C preferred shares convertible into 190,476 shares of common stock and convertible notes, which, upon the
closing of this transaction, convert into 104,056 shares of Series D preferred stock, which are convertible into 104,056
shares of common stock (assuming a June 30, 2004 closing date).

Chrysalis is asking you to execute and return the written consent attached as Annex E to this consent solicitation to
Chrysalis Secretary as soon as possible by returning the executed written consent in the enclosed self-addressed
stamped envelope. If you do not respond and Chrysalis receives the requisite number of consents voting in favor of
the asset purchase, you will receive a written notice from the Chrysalis Board of Directors of the approval of the
consent promptly thereafter.

If I change my mind after I have submitted an executed consent, can I revoke my consent?

If you submit your written consent to us and subsequently wish to revoke your consent, please call Dennis
McWilliams at (409) 750-9251 and notify him of your decision, and Chrysalis will disregard your signed consent
provided that the closing has not already occurred.

Why has Chrysalis Board of Directors decided to sell Chrysalis assets?

Chrysalis Board of Directors considered a number of factors in determining that the asset sale is in the best
interests of Chrysalis and its stockholders, including but not limited to the following:

The expected increased value from having all Chrysalin patent license rights owned by a single entity rather than
having multiple owners of rights for different indications;

Chrysalis Board s assessment of OrthoLogic s commitment to the future growth and commercialization of the
Chrysalin technology, and OrthoLogic management s ability to achieve these goals; and

OrthoLogic s cash position and ability to fund the future development of Chrysalin drug products compared to
Chrysalis current ability.
The Board also considered a number of factors that might have a negative impact on Chrysalis and its stockholders.
Please see Reasons for Engaging in Asset Sale on page 31 for a complete list of the positive and negative factors that
were considered by the Board.

What was the process by which Chrysalis chose to sell its assets to OrthoLogic?
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Since inception, Chrysalis has sought ways to increase stockholder value through a variety of financing and
corporate partnering activity. More recently, since the termination of the Abbott license agreement, Chrysalis has
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been exploring opportunities through venture capital sources and strategic partnering in order to fund the development
of Chrysalin-based products that had not already been exclusively licensed to OrthoLogic. In the fall of 2003,
OrthoLogic and Chrysalis began discussing the potential advantages of combining the efforts of the two companies.
Chrysalis Board then began considering the benefits of a sale to OrthoLogic in relation to the other strategic options
available to Chrysalis at the time. Based on this assessment, Chrysalis Board felt that for the right valuation, the sale
to OrthoLogic provided the most strategic benefit to Chrysalis stockholders while providing an improved
commercialization environment for the Chrysalin technology. To evaluate the proposed negotiated value, Chrysalis
considered the proposed price in the context of the other strategic options available to it, including raising additional
capital through the venture capital market, or licensing other applications of Chrysalin to other strategic partners for
additional cash. This included using industry standard financial models to consider the impact on stockholder value of
the different options. After weighing all the information gathered during this process, the Board concluded that the
offer made by OrthoLogic represented the best option for Chrysalis stockholders, and authorized Chrysalis
management to execute the Asset Purchase Agreement as well as recommend approval of the sale to the Chrysalis
stockholders.

What will the Chrysalis stockholders receive if the asset sale closes?

Chrysalis stockholders will not immediately receive anything upon the consummation of the sale. However, the
Chrysalis Board of Directors plans to pay all Chrysalis creditors (including those to whom Chrysalis owes payment
for services related to the sale of the assets), fulfill its post-sale obligations under the transition services agreement and
then liquidate as soon as practicable and, in doing so, distribute the remaining cash and shares of OrthoLogic common
stock to Chrysalis stockholders. Chrysalis has common stock and will have four series of preferred stock outstanding
by the closing. Chrysalis preferred stockholders have certain liquidation preferences as well as participation rights in
the distributions. The holders of the Chrysalis preferred stock are entitled to liquidation preferences totaling
approximately $5.9 million in the aggregate, divided among the series of preferred stockholders approximately as
follows:

Series A $ 899,000;

Series B $1,905,000;

Series C $2,000,000; and

Series D $ 1,050,000 (not including accrued interest in connection with the convertible notes).

Following such distributions, the holders of all such series of preferred stock shall convert into common stock and
share in the distributions of all remaining assets. Assuming all of Chrysalis outstanding options are exercised prior to
closing, and that no warrants are exercised, Chrysalis will have 2,336,154 shares of common stock outstanding to
share in the remaining assets, prior to conversion of the convertible notes. Assuming that closing of this transaction
occurs on June 30, 2004, an additional 104,056 shares of common stock will be issuable as a result of the conversion
of such notes. Please see Liquidation and Dissolution of Chrysalis on page 44.

Chrysalis will withhold a 15% portion of each of its stockholder s distributions and place it into an escrow account
for an 18 month period following the closing which will be used to fund indemnification claims made by OrthoLogic.

What will the Chrysalis option holders and warrant holders receive if the asset sale closes?
If the option holders exercise their options, which are currently exercisable at prices ranging from $0.55 to $1.05
per share, they will receive the same distribution per share as the holders of common stock. Such options must be

exercised as of the closing to be valid. There are currently outstanding options exercisable for a total of 391,900
shares.
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The warrant holders must exercise their warrants prior to or within 30 days after the closing of the asset sale. They
would also receive the same distribution per share as the holders of common stock. Because the exercise price of
Chrysalis outstanding warrants is $10.50 per share and the projected value of the OrthoLogic common stock
distributable to Chrysalis common stockholders is less than $10.50 per share unless the contingent $7.0 million shares
are issued, it is unlikely that any of the warrants will be exercised.
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What will happen to Chrysalis after the sale is consummated?

The Chrysalis Board of Directors plans to liquidate Chrysalis, distributing all Chrysalis then remaining assets, after
all creditors have been paid, to Chrysalis stockholders, and dissolve Chrysalis as soon as practicable after the closing.
Chrysalis has agreed to continue employing all of Chrysalis employees who are not hired by OrthoLogic and to make
them available to OrthoLogic for up to 90 days following the closing pursuant to a transition services agreement.
Consequently, Chrysalis will not commence formal liquidation of the company until after the end of the transition
services agreement.

When will I be able to sell my shares of OrthoLogic?

You will be able to sell shares in the public market as soon the shares of OrthoLogic common stock are distributed
to you, unless you are entering into a lockup agreement with OrthoLogic. In addition, you may be subject to resale
volume, time and manner of sale restrictions if you are considered an affiliate of Chrysalis or OrthoLogic and become
subject to Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. See The Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization Other Related Material Contracts for more information about the lockup agreements.

What are the federal tax consequences of the asset sale and liquidation to Chrysalis and its Stockholders?

The parties intend for this transaction to qualify as a tax-free reorganization under federal tax law. If this
transaction qualifies as a tax-free reorganization, Chrysalis will not recognize gain or loss as a result of the sale and,
except to the extent that cash is received in the liquidation, Chrysalis stockholders will not recognize gain or loss on
the shares of OrthoLogic common stock received by them until the sale of such shares, however, certain option
holders may recognize income upon the exercise of their options to acquire Chrysalis capital stock in anticipation of
the asset sale and liquidation. The federal income tax consequences described may not apply to all stockholders of
Chrysalis. Your tax consequences will depend on your own situation. You are urged to consult your tax advisor so as
to fully understand the tax consequences of the sale and liquidation to you. See Material Federal Income Tax
Consequences to Chrysalis Stockholders on page 37 for more information.

Are there any conditions to the closing of the sale?

Chrysalis and OrthoLogic are not obligated to consummate the asset sale until specific conditions are satisfied or
waived. Some of the conditions are as follows:

The president of Chrysalis must enter into an employment agreement with OrthoLogic;
No statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, injunction or other order has been enacted, entered,
promulgated or enforced by any court or governmental authority that is in effect and has the effect of preventing

the consummation of the sale and plan of reorganization;

Opinions of legal counsel of OrthoLogic, Chrysalis and the University of Texas, as licensor of Chrysalin, must
have been obtained;

All representations and warranties must be complete, true and correct; and
All approvals and consents necessary or desirable, if any, in connection with the transfer to OrthoLogic of

Chrysalis assets must have been obtained.
Am I entitled to appraisal or dissenter s rights?
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No. Chrysalis stockholders are not entitled to any dissenter s or appraisal rights with respect to the sale of Chrysalis
assets under Delaware law or Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation.
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Can Chrysalis decide not to proceed with the sale to OrthoLogic?

Chrysalis Board of Directors may terminate the asset sale to OrthoLogic under certain circumstances. However, the
termination may make Chrysalis responsible to pay OrthoLogic certain breakup fees or reimburse OrthoLogic for its
out-of-pocket expenses incurred in pursuing the Chrysalis sale of assets. See The Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan
of Reorganization Termination and Breakup Fees.

What are the interests of Chrysalis directors and officers in the asset sale?

In connection with the closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement, Chrysalis management team and directors will
receive consideration in the form of stockholder distributions upon Chrysalis liquidation and, in some cases, severance
payments, bonuses and employment contracts with OrthoLogic which may make their interests contrary to those of
Chrysalis stockholders. Please see Interests of Certain Chrysalis Related Persons in the Asset Sale on page 35 for a
complete description of such interests.

Who is paying the expenses related to the asset sale?

Both Chrysalis and OrthoLogic have agreed to each pay their own out-of-pocket expenses incurred in pursing the
asset sale. However, if Chrysalis stockholders do not approve the asset sale, Chrysalis will need to pay OrthoLogic a
sum equal to OrthoLogic s out-of-pocket expenses incurred in pursuing this asset sale if OrthoLogic terminates this
sale.

How is this transaction expected to be treated for accounting purposes?
The asset sale is expected to be treated as a purchase by OrthoLogic for financial accounting purposes.
Where can I find more information about OrthoLogic?

Information about OrthoLogic can be obtained in reading the Annexes F-J included herein. Additionally, you can
get more information about OrthoLogic by inspecting its annual, quarterly and other reports, which it files with the
U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, by copying them at the SEC s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street,
N.W., Washington D.C. 20549, or by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 (the SEC ). You can obtain these reports
from the SEC website at www.sec.gov through the EDGAR system or by contacting OrthoLogic directly at the
address and telephone number below.

OrthoLogic Corp.
Attn: Investor Relations
1275 West Washington
Tempe, Arizona 85281

(602) 286-5220

4
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Summary

This summary highlights information more fully described elsewhere in this consent solicitation/prospectus and
may not contain all of the information that may be important to you. You should read the entire consent
solicitation/prospectus, including the consolidated financial statements and related notes and other financial data
included in this consent solicitation/prospectus and its Annexes. This summary is qualified in its entirety by the more
detailed information appearing elsewhere in this document. This summary includes page references in parentheses to
direct you to a more complete description of the topics presented in this summary. You should also carefully consider
the information set forth under Risk Factors beginning on page 16.

OrthoLogic has supplied all information contained in this consent solicitation/prospectus relating to OrthoLogic
and Chrysalis has supplied all information contained in this consent solicitation/prospectus relating to Chrysalis.
Neither OrthoLogic on the one hand, nor Chrysalis on the other, is responsible for the information supplied by the
other.

Unless the context suggests otherwise, references to Chrysalis refer to Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. and references
to OrthoLogic refer to OrthoLogic Corp. and its subsidiaries.

The Companies

OrthoLogic Corp.

OrthoLogic Corp. is a Nasdagq listed public company which has been a minority stockholder of Chrysalis since
1997. 1t is a Delaware corporation involved in the research and development of biopharmaceutical solutions for hard
and soft tissue repair. Its research program is focused exclusively on the development of Chrysalin, a patented peptide
licensed to it by Chrysalis. Its primary offices are located at 1275 West Washington, Tempe, Arizona 85281 and its
telephone number is (602) 286-5520. OrthoLogic s website is www.orthologic.com.

Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.

Chrysalis is a privately held biopharmaceutical company developing synthetic peptide compounds targeted at
tissue repair and regeneration. Chrysalis has operated as a development stage company since its inception. Its primary
offices are located at 2200 Market, Suite 600, Galveston, Texas 77550 and its telephone number is (409) 750-9251.
Chrysalis website is www.chrysalisbio.com.

Please see Annexes F-J for more information about OrthoLogic s business and page 24, for more information about
Chrysalis business.

The Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (p. 27)

OrthoLogic has agreed to purchase and Chrysalis has agreed to sell substantially all of Chrysalis assets (except
cash), including Chrysalis tangible assets, license rights to Chrysalin and all other intellectual property, in exchange
for approximately $27.5 million in cash and shares of OrthoLogic common stock and an additional $7.0 million in
OrthoLogic common stock if certain triggers are met. OrthoLogic owns approximately 7.0% of the outstanding capital
stock of Chrysalis and as a result, OrthoLogic will receive a portion of the purchase price as a stockholder. The
purchase price will be paid to Chrysalis, or, following Chrysalis liquidation, to Chrysalis stockholders as follows:

$2.5 million in cash, payable at the closing;

$25.0 million in OrthoLogic common stock, payable at the closing. At closing, Chrysalis will receive that
number of shares of OrthoLogic common stock with a value of $25.0 million as of closing, based on the
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Date Stock Price ) if the Closing Date Stock Price is no greater than $8.239 and no less than $6.741 per share.
In the event that the Closing Date Stock
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Price is greater than $8.239, Chrysalis will receive 3,034,349 shares of OrthoLogic common stock and in the
event that the Closing Date Stock Price is less than $6.741, Chrysalis will receive 3,708,649 shares of
OrthoLogic common stock. This means that Chrysalis could receive a number of shares of OrthoLogic
common stock worth more or less than $25.0 million at closing. For example, the closing price of OrthoLogic
common stock as of June 1, 2004 was $8.47. Assuming this is the Closing Date Stock Price, Chrysalis would
receive $25,700,936 worth of OrthoLogic common stock (based on multiplying $8.47 per share and 3,034,349
shares); and

$7.0 million in OrthoLogic common stock, payable if either of the following trigger events occurs before the
fifth year anniversary of the closing: (1) a sale of substantially all OrthoLogic s assets, or a merger,
consolidation, recapitalization, or other transaction, in each case after which OrthoLogic s stockholders
immediately before such transaction do not own a majority of the voting power of the resulting entity
immediately after such transaction; or (2) OrthoLogic s receipt of written notice from the United States Food
and Drug Administration that a new drug application for a product based on Chrysalin has been accepted for
filing. The number of shares of OrthoLogic common stock issued will be calculated by using a per share price
equal to the average closing price for the 10 trading days preceding the triggering event; in no event shall such
number of shares exceed the number issued at closing. In the event that the aggregate number of shares
issuable at closing and upon the successful accomplishment of the trigger event equals or exceeds 20% of
OrthoLogic s outstanding capital stock at closing, the number of shares issuable upon the trigger event shall be
reduced so the amount is less than 20% of its outstanding shares, with the difference paid in cash based on the
same OrthoLogic average closing price for the 10 trading days preceding the triggering event.

Chrysalis has agreed to place  shares ( percent of the shares issued at closing) of OrthoLogic common stock
into an escrow account to pay for indemnification claims made by OrthoLogic within the 18 months following the
closing. Except for shares for which OrthoLogic has made an unresolved claim within the 18 months following the
closing, all remaining shares in the escrow account will be released to Chrysalis or its stockholders 18 months
following the closing.

Chrysalis has agreed to continue to employ all its current employees not immediately hired by OrthoLogic for a
period of up to 90 days following the closing. Pursuant to a transition services agreement, Chrysalis has agreed to
make these employees available to OrthoLogic for a fee during the 90-day transition period.

Chrysalis has agreed not to engage in discussions regarding a business combination or other similar transaction
with another party while the asset sale with OrthoLogic is pending and to notify OrthoLogic of any inquiries or
proposals it receives. The Chrysalis Board of Directors will provide the identity of the other party and a summary of
the material terms of the competing offer to OrthoLogic and provide OrthoLogic the opportunity to amend the Asset
Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization so that the competing proposal is no longer more favorable to
Chrysalis. If Chrysalis Board of Directors still believes in good faith that it is in the best interests of Chrysalis to
terminate the asset sale to OrthoLogic, it may do so with the payment of certain termination fees described below.

Chrysalis may terminate the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization in some circumstances without
a penalty. However, Chrysalis is required to pay OrthoLogic termination fees if Chrysalis terminates the asset sale
under the following circumstances. If Chrysalis terminates this agreement because Chrysalis Board of Directors has
concluded in good faith that the Board of Directors believes it must terminate the asset sale in order to fulfill its
fiduciary duties to Chrysalis and its stockholders, Chrysalis must pay OrthoLogic a termination fee of $1.5 million in
cash. OrthoLogic may terminate the sale and receive the $1.5 million termination fee from Chrysalis if the Chrysalis
Board of Directors changes its recommendation that the Chrysalis stockholders approve the sale. Finally, if the
stockholders of Chrysalis do not approve the sale, Chrysalis will be obligated to pay OrthoLogic a sum equal to all of
OrthoLogic s out-of-pocket expenses related to the proposed asset sale.
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agreement, Chrysalis will wind up its business, pay any remaining creditors and distribute its remaining assets to its
stockholders. The actual amounts of, timing of, and record dates for, any distributions to Chrysalis stockholders are
not known at this time. These matters will be determined in the sole discretion of the Chrysalis Board of Directors.

OrthoLogic has registered the issuance of its stock to Chrysalis with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
( SEC ) on a Form S-4. Thus, upon Chrysalis distribution of the OrthoLogic common stock to the Chrysalis
stockholders, Chrysalis non-affiliate stockholders who are not subject to a lockup agreement will have freely tradeable
OrthoLogic common stock. Chrysalis will require all stockholders who own 5 percent or more of the outstanding
stock of Chrysalis to agree to a 60-day lockup agreement that prohibits them for a period of 60 days from the closing
from selling, on any single day during such 60-day period, more than 5 percent of their portion of the OrthoLogic
common stock distributed to them. OrthoLogic common stock is listed on the Nasdaq National Market under the
symbol OLGC. You are encouraged to obtain current market quotations of OrthoLogic common stock.

There is attached to this consent solicitation/prospectus as Annex A a copy of the Asset Purchase Agreement and
Plan of Reorganization and as Annex B a copy of the Plan of Complete Liquidation and Dissolution. Please read the
Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, the Plan of Complete Liquidation and Dissolution and also the
related Escrow Agreement attached as Annex C and the Transition Services Agreement attached as Annex D because
these are the legal documents that govern the asset sale and the subsequent liquidation and dissolution.

Attached as Annex E is the written consent of stockholders, which Chrysalis is requesting that you sign and return
to Chrysalis Secretary as soon as possible by sending it back in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope. Under
Delaware law, Chrysalis is required to obtain stockholder approval to consummate the asset sale and to liquidate and
dissolve. Chrysalis does not intend to hold a stockholder meeting to approve this transaction; you are encouraged to
contact Chrysalis management if you have any questions or comments.

Reasons for the Purchase and Sale of Chrysalis Assets (p. 31)
OrthoLogic s Reasons

OrthoLogic s Board of Directors believed the acquisition of exclusive rights to Chrysalin for all indications would
be a key strategic acquisition for OrthoLogic as it continued its research into orthopedic indications for Chrysalin. The
Board of Directors weighed the benefits of the acquisition against the costs of the acquisition and ultimately decided it
was in the best interests of OrthoLogic to obtain the full licensed rights to Chrysalin which would broadened the scope
of OrthoLogic s potential Chrysalin Product Platform significantly.

Chrysalis Reasons

Chrysalis Board of Directors considered a number of factors in determining that the asset sale is in the best
interests of Chrysalis and its stockholders, including but not limited to the following:

The expected increased value from having all Chrysalin patent license rights owned by a single entity rather than
having multiple owners of rights for different indications;

The Chrysalis Board s assessment of OrthoLogic s commitment to the future growth and commercialization of the
Chrysalin technology, and OrthoLogic management s ability to achieve these goals; and

OrthoLogic s cash position and ability to fund the future development of Chrysalin drug products compared to
Chrysalis current ability.

Table of Contents 24



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

The Board also considered a number of factors that might have a negative impact on Chrysalis and its stockholders.
Please see Reasons for Engaging in Asset Sale on page 31 for a description of the positive and negative factors that
were considered by the Chrysalis Board.
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Conditions to Consummation of the Sale (p. 28)

Chrysalis and OrthoLogic are not obligated to consummate the sale until specific conditions are satisfied or
waived. Some of the conditions are as follows:

The president of Chrysalis must enter into an employment agreement with OrthoLogic;

No statute, rule, regulation, executive order, decree, injunction or other order has been enacted, entered,
promulgated or enforced by any court or governmental authority that is in effect and has the effect of preventing
the consummation of the sale and plan of reorganization;

Opinions of legal counsel of OrthoLogic, Chrysalis and the University of Texas, as licensor of Chrysalin, must
have been obtained;

All representations and warranties must be complete, true and correct; and

All approvals and consents necessary or desirable, if any, in connection with the transfer of Chrysalis assets to
OrthoLogic must have been obtained.
Chrysalis Stockholders Approval (p. 35)

To consummate the asset sale and liquidate, Chrysalis is required to obtain the approval of the holders of at least a
majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote on the transaction and the plan of liquidation. Chrysalis does not
intend to hold a stockholder meeting to obtain such approval but is soliciting such approval by written consent as
permitted by its certificate of incorporation. While a closing could be held as soon as enough consents are received
from Chrysalis stockholders, Chrysalis anticipates that a closing will be held on or before 10 business days following
the date of this consent solicitation/prospectus.

No Regulatory Approval Required (p. 31)
No regulatory approval is required in order to consummate the transaction.
Tax Treatment of the Asset Sale and Liquidation (p. 37)

The parties intend for this transaction to qualify as a tax-free reorganization under federal tax law. If this asset sale
and liquidation qualifies as a tax-free reorganization, Chrysalis will not recognize gain or loss as a result of the asset
sale and Chrysalis stockholders will not recognize gain or loss upon their receipt of OrthoLogic common stock in
exchange for Chrysalis capital stock upon the liquidation except to the extent of (i) OrthoLogic common stock
issuable as the contingent portion of the purchase price that are recharacterized as interest income under the imputed
interest rules of federal tax law; (ii) cash received in lieu of fractional shares of OrthoLogic common stock; (iii) cash
or other non-stock property received in exchange for Chrysalis capital stock; (iv) cash issuable as the contingent
portion of the purchase price and (v) the fair market value of shares of Chrysalis capital stock received upon the
exercise of certain options held by holders of non-qualified stock options in excess of the option exercise price, which
will be taxable upon exercise thereof. The federal income tax consequences described above may not apply to all
stockholders of Chrysalis. Your tax consequences will depend on your own situation. You are urged to consult your
tax advisor so as to fully understand the tax consequences of the sale and liquidation to you. Please see Material
Federal Income Tax Consequences to Chrysalis Stockholders on page 37 for more information.

Accounting Treatment of the Sale (p. 31)
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Appraisal Rights (p. 35)

Chrysalis stockholders are not entitled to any dissenter s or appraisal rights with respect to the sale of Chrysalis
assets under Delaware law or Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation.

Expenses Incurred in the Sale (p. 29)

Both Chrysalis and OrthoLogic have agreed to each pay their own out-of-pocket expenses incurred in pursuing the
asset sale. However, if OrthoLogic or Chrysalis elects to terminate the sale because the Chrysalis stockholders do not
approve the asset sale, Chrysalis must reimburse OrthoLogic for its out-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection
with the proposed transaction.

Interests of Certain Chrysalis Related Persons in the Asset Sale (p. 35)

In connection with the closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement, Chrysalis management team and directors may
receive severance payments, bonuses or employment contracts, which may make their interests contrary to those of
Chrysalis stockholders. Please see Interests of Certain Chrysalis Related Persons in the Asset Sale on page 35 for a
complete description of such interests.

Trading Market (p. 42)

OrthoLogic s common stock trades on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol OLGC. See Market Data on
page 42 for more information. Chrysalis is not listed on any trading market and there is no market for its shares.

Risk Factors (p. 16)

You should consider carefully all of the information set forth in or attached to this consent solicitation/prospectus
and, in particular, should evaluate the specific factors set forth in the section entitled Risk Factors on page 16 for an
explanation of certain risks of any investment decision.
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OrthoLogic Corp.
Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data

The selected historical consolidated financial data should be read together with the consolidated financial
statements and related notes and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations included elsewhere herein in Annex F and G to this consent solicitation/prospectus. The selected historical
consolidated financial data presented below for each of the years in the three year period ended December 31, 2003
and the December 31 balance sheet data for 2003 and 2002 is derived from OrthoLogic Corp. s audited financial
statements included elsewhere herein in Annex F to this consent solicitation/prospectus. The statements of operations
data for 2000 and 1999 and the 2001, 2000 and 1999 balance sheet data is derived from audited financial statements
not included in this filing. The selected historical consolidated financial data for the three month periods ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003 is derived from OrthoLogic Corp. s unaudited financial statements included elsewhere
herein in Annex G to this consent solicitation/prospectus and, in OrthoLogic s management s opinion, reflect all
adjustments that are necessary to present fairly the financial results for such periods.

OrthoLogic Corp.
Statements of Operations Data
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Three Months Ended
March 31, Years Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2003(1) 2002(2) 2001(3) 2000(4) 1999
Total net revenues $ $ $ $ 2230 $ 31,879 $ 69,570 $71,159
Total cost of revenues 5,811 14,103 15,947
Gross profit 26,068 55,467 55,212
Operating expenses
Selling, general and
administrative 555 1,289 4,331 4,576 29,274 55,872 48,973
Research and development 3,371 1,390 9,008 3,488 3,460 4,112 2,191
Restructuring and other
charges (216)
Legal settlement 4,499
Write-off of goodwill 23,348
Net gain from discontinuation
of co-promotion agreement (844)
CPM divestiture and related
gains (111) (743) (1,047) 14,327
Total operating expenses 3,815 2,679 12,596 7,017 47,061 86,987 50,948
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Operating (loss) income
Other income

(Loss) income from
continuing operations before
taxes

Income taxes (benefit)

Net (loss) income from
continuing operations

Net gain on the sale of the
Bone Device Business, net of
taxes $5,205

Income (loss) from the
operations of the Bone Device
Business net of taxes $0, $994,
$4,414, $1,577, $2,790, ($54),
($1,672) respectively

Net income (loss) from
discontinued operations
Accretion of non-cash
preferred stock dividend

Net income (loss) applicable
to common stockholders

Net (loss) income from
continuing

operations

Basic

Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

(3,815) (2,679)  (12,596)  (4,787)  (20,993)  (31,520) 4,264

306 132 568 706 682 451 225

(3,509) (2,547)  (12,028)  (4,081) (20311)  (31,069) 4,489

(294) 981)  (4414)  (1,571)  (2,7778) 42 1,614

(3,215) (1,566)  (7,614) (25100 (17,533)  (3L,111) 2,875
72,692

1,708 7,358 8,119 4,438 (79 (2,637)

1,708 80,050 8,119 4,438 (79 (2,637)

(824)

$(3215) $ 142 $72436 $5609 $(13,095 $(31,190) $ (586)

$ (0.09) $ (005 $ (023) $ (0.08) $ (0.56) $ (1.04) $ 0.11
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Three Months Ended
March 31, Years Ended December 31,
2004 2003 2003(1) 2002(2) 2001(3) 2000(4) 1999
Diluted $ (.09 $ (0.05 $ (023 $ (0.08) $ (056) $ (1.04) $ 0.11
Net income (loss) from
discontinued
operations
Basic $ 0©000) $ 005 $ 243 $ 025 $ 0.14 $ (0.00) $ (0.10)
Diluted $ (0.00) $ 005 $ 238 $ 024 $ 0.14 $ (0.00)0 $ (0.10)
Net income (loss)
Basic $ (0.09) $ (000 $ 220 $ 017 $ (042) $ (1.0 $ (0.02)
Diluted $ (0.09) $ (000 $ 216 $ 017 $ (042) $ (1.04) $ (0.02)
Basic shares outstanding 34,310 32,809 32,970 32,642 31,464 29,855 26,078
Equivalent shares 219 613 731
Diluted shares outstanding 34,310 33,028 33,583 33,373 31,464 29,855 26,078
11
Table of Contents 31



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

1. On November 26, 2003, OrthoLogic completed the sale of all the assets and related liabilities of its bone growth
stimulation device business (which OrthoLogic also calls its Bone Device Business ). The Bone Device Business
comprised all OrthoLogic s revenue generating operations. OrthoLogic s consolidated financial statements for the
year ended December 31, 2003 include the results of operations prior to the divestiture and the related gain on the
sale as discontinued operations.

Total operating expenses in 2003 were reduced by $743,000 as a result of settlement payments received against the
contingent payment due from the buyer of the continuous passive motion ( CPM ) business and additional
collections of the accounts receivable balances which are fully reserved.

2. Total operating expenses in 2002 were reduced by $1.0 million as a result of better than anticipated collection of
CPM accounts receivable than had been originally estimated when the CPM business was sold in July 2001. Also,
during 2002, OrthoLogic paid a $500,000 milestone payment to Chrysalis that was recorded as a research and
development expense.

3. The net loss in 2001 includes $14.3 million of CPM divestiture and related charges, and a $1.0 million payment to
Chrysalis recorded as research and development expense for a license extension for Chrysalin.

4. The net loss in 2000 includes charges of $4.5 million for the class action legal settlement and other legal
settlements; $27.8 million of additional expenses related to the CPM business composed of the write-off of
impaired goodwill, adjustments to accounts receivable, and other legal settlements; and $2.0 million of research
and development expense paid to Chrysalis to obtain additional Chrysalin rights. Also, during 2000, OrthoLogic
recorded an $844,000 net gain from the discontinuation of the Co-Promotion Agreement for Hyalgan.

OrthoLogic Corp. Balance Sheet Data
(in thousands)

December 31, March 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 2004 2003
Working capital $112,679 $39,585 $40,039 $43,056 $40,865 $112,701 $112,607
Total assets 130,106 53,420 49,442 65,035 92,203 128,906 130,106
Long term liabilities,
less current maturities 280 352 287 88 209 190 208

Stockholders equity $123,975 $48,233 $41,896 $51,910 $73,054 $124,502 $123,975
Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.
Selected Historical Consolidated Financial Data

The selected historical consolidated financial data should be read together with the financial statements and related
notes and Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations included
elsewhere in to this consent solicitation/prospectus. The selected historical consolidated financial data presented
below as of and for each of the years in the two year period ended December 31, 2003 and the December 31, 2002
balance sheet data is derived from Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. audited consolidated financial statements included
elsewhere in this consent solicitation/prospectus. The selected historical consolidated financial data for the three
month periods ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 is derived from Chrysalis Biotechnology s unaudited consolidated
financial statements included elsewhere in this consent solicitation/prospectus and, in Chrysalis Biotechnology s
management s opinion, reflect all adjustments that are necessary to present fairly the financial results for such periods.
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Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.

Statements of Operations Data
(in thousands)

Three Months Ended
Year Ended December 31, March 31
2003 2002 2004 2003
Revenues $2,574 $ 1,581 $ 530 $ 457
Research and development 2,215 2,274 795 468
General and administrative 1,357 1,082 381 314
Total expenses 3,572 3,356 1,176 782
Minority interest (72)
Net loss $ (998) $(1,703) $ (646) $ (325)
Chrysalis Balance Sheet Data
(in thousands)
March 31,
December 31 2004
2003 2002
Working capital $ 230 $ 639 $ (135)
Total assets 1,462 1,280 1,047
Long term liabilities, less current maturities 3,636 3,119 3,900
Stockholders deficit $(3,257) $(2,268) $(3,903)

OrthoLogic Corp.
Selected Unaudited Pro Forma
Consolidated Financial Information

The selected unaudited proforma consolidated financial data presented below is derived from unaudited proforma
consolidated financial statements included elsewhere herein in the F pages to this consent solicitation/prospectus. The
summary selected unaudited proforma consolidated financial data are based on the historical consolidated financial
statements of OrthoLogic Corp. and subsidiaries included elsewhere herein, adjusted to give effect to the acquisition
of substantially all of Chrysalis assets, pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement by and between Chrysalis and
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OrthoLogic dated April 28, 2004.

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet data gives effect to the proposed transaction as if it occurred
on the date of the balance sheet. The unaudited pro forma consolidated statements of operations data for the three
months ended March 31, 2004 and the year ended December 31, 2003 give effect to the transaction as if it had
occurred as of January 1, 2003.

The pro forma consolidated financial information is presented for illustrative purposes only, and is not necessarily
indicative of the operating results or financial position that would have occurred if all of the events as described above
had occurred on the first day of the respective periods presented, nor is it necessarily indicative of our future operating
results or financial position. The selected unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements should be
read in conjunction with the historical consolidated financial statements for OrthoLogic and the audited financial
statements of Chrysalis included elsewhere in this filing.

13
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OrthoLogic Corp.

Selected Pro Forma Consolidated Statement of Operations Data

(In Thousands)

REVENUES

Grant Revenue
Sponsored research
Licensing fees

Total revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative
Research and development
CPM divestiture and related gains

Total operating expenses

OPERATING LOSS
OTHER INCOME
Interest income, net

Loss from continuing operations before taxes
Income tax benefit

Net loss from continuing operations

Discontinued operations
Net gain on the sale of the Bone Device Business, net of taxes $5,205
Income from operations of Bone Device Business, net of taxes of $4,414

Net income from discontinued operations

Table of Contents

Three Months
Ended Year Ended
March 31, December 31,
2004 2003
(unaudited)
$ $ 131
0 0
0 0
131
$ 1,017 $ 5,809
3,771 31,885
(111) (743)
4,677 36,951
(4,677) (36,820)
287 564
(4,390) (36,256)
(294) (13,358)
(4,096) (22,898)
0 72,692
0 7,358
0 80,050
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NET INCOME (LOSS)

Net loss from continuing operations
Basic

Diluted

Net income from discontinued operations
Basic

Diluted

Net income
Basic

Diluted

Basic shares outstanding
Equivalent shares

Diluted shares outstanding

14

$ (4,096)

$ (0.11)

$ (0.11)

$ (0.11)

$ (0.11)

37,795
0

37,795

$ 57,152
$  (0.62)
$ (0.61)
$ 218
$ 215
$ 156
$ 153
36,678
613
37,291
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Proforma Balance Sheet Data
(in thousands)

March 31, 2004
(unaudited)
Working capital $ 109
Total assets 129,346
Long term liabilities, less current maturities 190
Stockholders equity $124,844

Forward Looking Statements

OrthoLogic and Chrysalis may from time to time make written or oral forward-looking statements. The safe harbor
for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 protects companies
from liability for their forward-looking statements if they comply with the requirements of that Act.

This consent solicitation/prospectus and its related Annexes contain forward-looking statements made pursuant to

that safe harbor. These forward-looking statements relate to future events or to future financial performance, and
involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual results, levels of activity,
performance, or achievements to be materially different from any future results, levels of activity, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify
forward-looking statements by the use of words such as may, could, expect, intend, plan, seek, anticipate,

estimate, predict, potential, continue, or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. You should r
place undue reliance on forward-looking statements since they involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and
other factors which are, in some cases, beyond the control of OrthoLogic and Chrysalis and which could materially
affect actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements. Factors that may cause actual results to differ
materially from current expectations, which are described in more detail in the section titled Risks Factors, include,
but are not limited to:

unfavorable results of product candidate development efforts;
unfavorable results of preclinical or clinical testing;

delays in obtaining, or failure to obtain FDA approvals;
increased regulation by the FDA and other agencies;

the introduction of competitive products;

impairment of license, patent or other proprietary rights;
failure to achieve market acceptance of products;

the impact of present and future collaborative agreements; and

failure to successfully implement OrthoLogic s or Chrysalis drug development strategy, or plans for obtaining
further financing.
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If one or more of these or other risks or uncertainties materialize, or if the underlying assumptions prove to be
incorrect, actual results may vary significantly from what was projected. Any forward-looking statement you read in
this consent solicitation/prospectus reflects OrthoLogic s and/or Chrysalis current views with respect to future events
and is subject to these and other risks, uncertainties and assumptions relating to each companies operations, results of
operations, business strategy and liquidity. Neither OrthoLogic nor Chrysalis assumes any obligation to publicly
update or revise these forward-looking statements for any reason, or to update the reasons actual results could differ
materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements, even if new information becomes available in
the future.
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Risk Factors
Risks of OrthoLogic s Industry
OrthoLogic is in a highly regulated field with high investment costs and high risks.

OrthoLogic s Chrysalin product platform is currently in the human testing phase for two potential products and
earlier preclinical testing phases for two other potential products. The U.S. Food and Drug Administration ( FDA ) and
comparable agencies in many foreign countries impose substantial limitations on the introduction of new
pharmaceuticals through costly and time-consuming laboratory and clinical testing and other procedures. The process
of obtaining FDA and other required regulatory approvals is lengthy, expensive and uncertain. Chrysalin, as a new
drug, is subject to the most stringent level of FDA review.

There can be no guarantee that the FDA will grant approval of Chrysalin for the indicated uses or that it will do so
in a timely manner.

If OrthoLogic successfully brings one or more products to market, there is no assurance that it will be able to
successfully manufacture or market the products or that potential customers will buy them if, for example, a
competitive product has greater efficacy or is deemed more cost effective. In addition, the market in which
OrthoLogic will sell any such products is dominated by a number of large corporations that have vastly greater
resources than OrthoLogic has, which may impact OrthoLogic s ability to successfully market its products or maintain
any technological advantage OrthoLogic might develop. OrthoLogic also would be subject to changes in regulations
governing the manufacture and marketing of its products, which could increase its costs, reduce any competitive
advantage it may have and/or adversely affect its marketing effectiveness.

The results of OrthoLogic s late stage clinical trials may be insufficient to obtain FDA approval which could
result in a substantial delay in OrthoLogic s ability to generate revenue.

Positive results from preclinical studies and early clinical trials do not ensure positive results in more advanced
clinical trials. If OrthoLogic is unable to demonstrate that a product candidate will be safe and effective in advanced
clinical trials involving larger numbers of patients, OrthoLogic will be unable to submit the new drug application
necessary to receive approval from the FDA to commercialize that product.

OrthoLogic is currently conducting a Phase 3 human clinical trial on Chrysalin for fracture repair indications.
OrthoLogic expects to have enrollment for the trial completed by the end of 2004. If it fails to achieve the clinical
benefits sought in this Phase 3 clinical trial or the results are ambiguous, OrthoLogic will have to determine whether
to redesign its Chrysalin fracture repair product candidate and its protocols and continue with additional testing, or
cease activities in this area. Redesigning the product could be extremely costly and time-consuming. A substantial
delay in obtaining FDA approval or termination of the Chrysalin fracture repair product candidate could result in a
delay in OrthoLogic s ability to generate revenue.

Patients may discontinue their participation in OrthoLogic s clinical studies, which may negatively impact the
results of these studies and extend the timeline for completion of OrthoLogic s development programs.

As with all clinical trials, OrthoLogic is subject to the risk that patients enrolled in its clinical studies may
discontinue their participation at any time during the study as a result of a number of factors, including, withdrawing
their consent or experiencing adverse clinical events, which may or may not be judged related to its product
candidates under evaluation. OrthoLogic is subject to the risk that if a large number of patients in any one of its
studies discontinue their participation in the study, the results from that study may not be positive or may not support
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an NDA for regulatory approval of OrthoLogic s product candidates.

In addition, the time required to complete clinical trials is dependent upon, among other factors, the rate of patient
enrollment. Patient enrollment is a function of many factors, including:

the size of the patient population;

the nature of the clinical protocol requirements;
16
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the diversion of patients to other trials or marketed therapies;
OrthoLogic s ability to recruit and manage clinical centers and associated trials;
the proximity of patients to clinical sites; and

the patient eligibility criteria for the study.
Even if OrthoLogic obtains marketing approval, its products will be subject to ongoing regulatory oversight,
which may affect OrthoLogic s ability to successfully commercialize any products it may develop.

Even if OrthoLogic receives regulatory approval of a product candidate, the approval may be subject to limitations
on the indicated uses for which the product is marketed or require costly post-marketing follow-up studies. After
OrthoLogic obtains marketing approval for any product, the manufacturer and the manufacturing facilities for that
product will be subject to continual review and periodic inspections by the FDA and other regulatory agencies. The
subsequent discovery of previously unknown problems with the product, or with the manufacturer or facility, may
result in restrictions on the product or manufacturer, including withdrawal of the product from the market.

If OrthoLogic fails to comply with applicable regulatory requirements, it may be subject to fines, suspension or
withdrawal of regulatory approvals, product recalls, seizure of products, operating restrictions and criminal
prosecution.

OrthoLogic s product candidates may not gain market acceptance among physicians, patients and the medical
community. If OrthoLogic s product candidates fail to achieve market acceptance, its ability to generate revenue
will be limited.

Even if OrthoLogic obtains regulatory approval for its products, market acceptance will depend on its ability to
demonstrate to physicians and patients the benefits of its products in terms of safety, efficacy, convenience, ease of
administration and cost effectiveness. In addition, OrthoLogic believes market acceptance depends on the
effectiveness of its marketing strategy, the pricing of its products and the reimbursement policies of government and
third-party payors. Physicians may not prescribe OrthoLogic s products, and patients may determine, for any reason,
that OrthoLogic s product is not useful to them. If OrthoLogic s product candidates fail to achieve market acceptance,
its ability to generate revenue will be limited.

OrthoLogic s success also depends on its ability to operate and commercialize products without infringing on
the patents or proprietary rights of others.

Third parties may claim that OrthoLogic or its licensors or suppliers are infringing their patents or are
misappropriating their proprietary information. In the event of a successful claim against OrthoLogic or its licensors
or suppliers for infringement of the patents or proprietary rights of others, OrthoLogic may be required to, among
other things:

pay substantial damages;
stop using certain OrthoLogic technologies;

stop certain research and development efforts;

develop non-infringing products or methods; and
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obtain one or more licenses from third parties.

A license required under any such patents or proprietary rights may not be available to us, or may not be available
on acceptable terms. If OrthoLogic or its licensors or suppliers are sued for infringement, OrthoLogic could encounter
substantial delays in, or be prohibited from, developing, manufacturing and commercializing OrthoLogic s product
candidates.

The pharmaceutical industry is subject to stringent regulation, and failure to obtain regulatory approval will
prevent commercialization of OrthoLogic s products.
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OrthoLogic s research, development, preclinical and clinical trial activities and the manufacture and marketing of
any products that it may successfully develop are subject to an extensive regulatory approval process by the FDA and
other regulatory agencies in the United States and abroad. The process of obtaining required regulatory approvals for
drugs is lengthy, expensive and uncertain, and any such regulatory approvals may entail limitations on the indicated
usage of a drug, which may reduce the drug s market potential.

In order to obtain FDA approval to commercialize any product candidate, an NDA must be submitted to the FDA
demonstrating, among other things, that the product candidate is safe and effective for use in humans for each target
indication. OrthoLogic s regulatory submissions may be delayed, or OrthoLogic may cancel plans to make
submissions for product candidates for a number of reasons, including:

negative or ambiguous preclinical or clinical trial results;
changes in regulations or the adoption of new regulations;
unexpected technological developments; and

developments by OrthoLogic s competitors that are more effective than OrthoLogic s product candidates.
Consequently, OrthoLogic cannot assure you that it will make its submissions to the FDA in the timeframe that
OrthoLogic has planned, or at all, or that its submissions will be approved by the FDA. Even if regulatory clearance is
obtained, post-market evaluation of OrthoLogic s products, if required, could result in restrictions on a product s
marketing or withdrawal of a product from the market as well as possible civil and criminal sanctions.

Clinical trials are subject to oversight by institutional review boards and the FDA to ensure compliance with the
FDA s good clinical practice regulations, as well as other requirements for good clinical practices. OrthoLogic
depends, in part, on third-party laboratories and medical institutions to conduct preclinical studies and clinical trials
for its products and other third-party organizations, usually universities, to perform data collection and analysis, all of
which must maintain both good laboratory and good clinical practices. If any such standards are not complied with in
OrthoLogic s clinical trials, the FDA may suspend or terminate such trials, which would severely delay OrthoLogic s
development of, and possibly end the development of, a product candidate.

OrthoLogic also currently depends and in the future will depend upon third party manufacturers of its products,
which are and will be required to comply with the applicable FDA Good Manufacturing Practices regulations.
OrthoLogic cannot be certain that its present or future manufacturers and suppliers will comply with these regulations.
The failure to comply with these regulations may result in restrictions on the sale of, or withdrawal of the products
from the market. Compliance by third parties with these standards and practices are outside of OrthoLogic s direct
control.

In addition, OrthoLogic is subject to regulation under state and federal laws, including requirements regarding
occupational safety, laboratory practices, environmental protection and hazardous substance control, and may be
subject to other local, state, federal and foreign regulation. OrthoLogic cannot predict the impact of such regulations,
although they could impose significant restrictions on OrthoLogic s business and require it to incur additional expenses
to comply.

If OrthoLogic s competitors develop and market products that are more effective than OrthoLogic s, or obtain

marketing approval before OrthoLogic does, OrthoLogic s commercial opportunities will be reduced or
eliminated.
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Competition in the pharmaceutical and Biotechnology industries is intense and is expected to increase. Several
Biotechnology and pharmaceutical companies, as well as academic laboratories, universities and other research
institutions, are involved in research and/or product development for various treatments for or involving fracture
repair, spine fusion surgery, cartilage defect repair and ligament and tendon repair. Many of OrthoLogic s competitors
have significantly greater research and development capabilities, experience in obtaining regulatory approvals and
manufacturing, marketing, financial and managerial resources than OrthoLogic has.

OrthoLogic s competitors may succeed in developing products that are more effective than the ones OrthoLogic has
under development or that render OrthoLogic s proposed products or technologies noncompetitive
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or obsolete. In addition, certain of such competitors may achieve product commercialization before OrthoLogic does.
If any of OrthoLogic s competitors develops a product that is more effective than one OrthoLogic is developing or
plans to develop, or is able to obtain FDA approval for commercialization before OrthoLogic does, OrthoLogic may
not be able to achieve significant market acceptance for certain of its products, which would have a material adverse
effect on OrthoLogic s business.

Healthcare reform and restrictions on reimbursements may limit OrthoLogic s financial returns.

OrthoLogic s ability to successfully commercialize its products may depend in part on the extent to which
government health administration authorities, private health insurers and other third party payors will reimburse
consumers for the cost of these products. Third party payors are increasingly challenging both the need for, and the
price of, novel therapeutic drugs and uncertainty exists as to the reimbursement status of newly approved therapeutics.
Adequate third party reimbursement may not be available for OrthoLogic s drug products to enable OrthoLogic to
maintain price levels sufficient to realize an appropriate return on OrthoLogic s investments in research and product
development, which could restrict OrthoLogic s ability to commercialize a particular drug candidate.

Risks of OrthoLogic s Business

OrthoLogic is a biopharmaceutical company with no revenue generating operations and high investment costs.
OrthoLogic expects to incur losses for a number of years as it expands its research and development projects.
There is n o assurance that OrthoLogic s current level of funds will be sufficient to support all research expenses
to achieve commercialization.

On November 26, 2003, OrthoLogic sold all of its revenue generating operations to focus all of its resources on
drug development. OrthoLogic is now focused on developing and testing product candidates in OrthoLogic s Chrysalin
product platform and has allocated most of its resources to bringing these product candidates to the market.
OrthoLogic may invest in other orthobiologic or complementary technology in the future, but has no current specific
plans to do so at this time. OrthoLogic currently has no pharmaceutical products being sold or ready for sale and does
not expect to be able to introduce any pharmaceutical products into the market for at least several years. As a result of
OrthoLogic s significant research and development, clinical development, regulatory compliance and general and
administrative expenses and the lack of any products to generate revenue, it expects to incur losses for at least the next
several years and expects that its losses will increase as it expands its research and development activities and incurs
significant expenses for clinical trials. OrthoLogic s cash reserves, including the cash received from the sale of
OrthoLogic s bone growth stimulation device business in November 2003, are the primary source of OrthoLogic s
working capital. OrthoLogic does not expect to receive any revenue from product sales unless and until it receives
regulatory approval and begins commercialization of its product candidates. OrthoLogic cannot predict when that will
occur or if it will occur.

OrthoLogic s product candidates are in various stages of development and may not be successfully developed or
commercialized. If it fails to commercialize its product candidates, it will not be able to generate revenue:

OrthoLogic currently does not sell any products. OrthoLogic is subject to the risk that:
the FDA finds some or all of OrthoLogic s product candidates ineffective or unsafe;
OrthoLogic does not receive necessary regulatory approvals;

OrthoLogic is unable to get some or all of its product candidates to market in a timely manner;
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OrthoLogic is not able to produce its product candidates in commercial quantities at reasonable costs;

OrthoLogic s products undergo post-market evaluations resulting in marketing restrictions or withdrawal of
OrthoLogic s products; or

the patient and physician community does not accept OrthoLogic s products.
In addition, OrthoLogic s product development programs may be curtailed, redirected or eliminated at any time for

many reasons, including:
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adverse or ambiguous results;
undesirable side effects which delay or extend the clinical trials;
inability to locate, recruit, qualify and retain a sufficient number of patients for clinical trials;
regulatory delays or other regulatory actions;

difficulties in obtaining sufficient quantities of the particular product candidate or any other components needed
for OrthoLogic s preclinical testing or clinical trials;

change in the focus of OrthoLogic s development efforts; and

re-evaluation of OrthoLogic s clinical development strategy.
OrthoLogic cannot predict whether it will successfully develop and commercialize any of its product candidates. If
it fails to do so, it will not be able to generate revenue.

OrthoLogic s product candidates are all based on the same chemical peptide, Chrysalin. If one of OrthoLogic s
product candidates reveals safety or fundamental inefficacy issues in clinical trials, it could impact the
development path for all OrthoLogic s other current product candidates.

The development of each of OrthoLogic s product candidates in the Chrysalin product platform is based on
OrthoLogic s knowledge and understanding of how the human thrombin molecule contributes to the repair of soft
tissue and bone. While there are important differences in each of the product candidates in terms of their purpose
(fracture repair, spine fusion, cartilage repair, etc.), each product candidate is focused on accelerating the repair of soft
tissue and bone and is based on the ability of Chrysalin to mimic specific attributes of the human thrombin molecule
to stimulate the body s natural healing processes.

Since OrthoLogic is developing the product candidates in the Chrysalin product platform in parallel, OrthoLogic
expects to learn from the results of each trial and apply some of OrthoLogic s findings to the development of the other
product candidates in the platform. If one of the product candidates has negative clinical trial results or is shown to be
ineffective, it could impact the development path or future development of the other product candidates in the
platform. If OrthoLogic finds that one of the biopharmaceutical product candidates is unsafe, it could impact the
development of OrthoLogic s other product candidates in clinical trials.

If OrthoLogic fails to meet its obligations under its Chrysalin license agreement, or if that license agreement is
terminated for any other reason, OrthoLogic may lose its rights to use the Chrysalin technology, which would
ultimately prevent OrthoLogic from selling and commercializing any Chrysalin-based products.

OrthoLogic s rights to the development, use and marketing of all of its therapeutic products within the Chrysalin
product platform are currently governed by a series of sub-licensing agreements from Chrysalis. Upon the
consummation of the asset sale, the license agreements with Chrysalis will be replaced by a direct license agreement
with the University of Texas, which OrthoLogic and Chrysalis negotiated in conjunction with the asset sale. Under
this direct license, OrthoLogic will expand its current license for Chrysalin from a license for only orthopedic soft
tissue indications to a license for any and all indications. In return, OrthoLogic must pay the University of Texas a
royalty fee and assume other obligations regarding the protection of the licensed patents. If OrthoLogic loses its rights
to Chrysalin under the license agreement, OrthoLogic would be unable to continue its product development programs
and its business and prospects would be materially harmed.
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If OrthoLogic cannot protect the Chrysalin patent or its intellectual property generally, OrthoLogic s ability to
develop and commercialize its products will be severely limited.

OrthoLogic s success will depend in part on the University of Texas and OrthoLogic s ability to maintain and
enforce patent protection for Chrysalin and each product resulting from Chrysalin. Without patent protection, other
companies could offer substantially identical products for sale without incurring the sizable discovery, development
and licensing costs that OrthoLogic has incurred. OrthoLogic s ability to recover these expenditures and realize profits
upon the sale of products would then be diminished.
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Chrysalin is patented and there have been no successful challenges to the Chrysalin patent. However, if there were
to be a challenge to the patent or any of the patents for product candidates, a court may determine that the patents are
invalid or unenforceable. Even if the validity or enforceability of a patent is upheld by a court, a court may not prevent
alleged infringement on the grounds that such activity is not covered by the patent claims. Any litigation, whether to
enforce OrthoLogic s rights to use its or its licensors patents or to defend against allegations that OrthoLogic infringes
third party rights, will be costly, time consuming, and may distract management from other important tasks.

As is commonplace in the biotechnology and pharmaceutical industry, OrthoLogic employs individuals who were
previously employed at other biotechnology or pharmaceutical companies, including OrthoLogic s competitors or
potential competitors. To the extent OrthoLogic s employees are involved in research areas which are similar to those
areas in which they were involved at their former employers, OrthoLogic may be subject to claims that such
employees and/or OrthoLogic have inadvertently or otherwise used or disclosed the alleged trade secrets or other
proprietary information of the former employers. Litigation may be necessary to defend against such claims, which
could result in substantial costs and be a distraction to management and which may have a material adverse effect on
OrthoLogic, even if it is successful in defending such claims.

OrthoLogic also relies on its business on trade secrets, know-how and other proprietary information. OrthoLogic
seeks to protect this information, in part, through the use of confidentiality agreements with employees, consultants,
advisors and others. Nonetheless, OrthoLogic cannot assure you that those agreements will provide adequate
protection for its trade secrets, know-how or other proprietary information and prevent their unauthorized use or
disclosure. To the extent that consultants, key employees or other third parties apply technical information
independently developed by them or by others to OrthoLogic s proposed products, disputes may arise as to the
proprietary rights to such information, which may not be resolved in OrthoLogic s favor. The breach by other parties
of confidentiality agreements with OrthoLogic, or OrthoLogic s trade secrets becoming known or independently
discovered by competitors, could adversely affect OrthoLogic by enabling its competitors, who may have greater
experience and financial resources, to copy or use its trade secrets and other proprietary information in the
advancement of their products, methods or technologies.

Some of OrthoLogic s product candidates are in early stages of development and may never be commercialized.

Research, development and pre-clinical testing are long, expensive and uncertain processes. Other than indications
for fracture repair and spine fusions, none of OrthoLogic s other Chrysalin product candidates have reached clinical
trial testing. OrthoLogic s development of Chrysalin for the repair of cartilage defects, ligaments and tendons is
currently in pre-clinical testing or the research stage. OrthoLogic s future success depends, in part, on its ability to
complete pre-clinical development of these and other product candidates and advance them through the clinical trial
process.

If OrthoLogic is unsuccessful in advancing its early stage product candidates into and through clinical testing for
any reason, its business prospects will be harmed.

The loss of OrthoLogic s key management and scientific personnel may hinder its ability to execute its business
plan.

As a small company with 34 employees, OrthoLogic s success depends on the continuing contributions of
OrthoLogic s management team and scientific personnel, and maintaining relationships with the network of medical
and academic centers in the United States that conduct its clinical trials. OrthoLogic is highly dependent on the
services of its key scientific employees, as well as the other principal members of its management staff. OrthoLogic s
success depends in large part upon its ability to attract and retain highly qualified personnel. OrthoLogic faces intense
competition in its hiring efforts with other pharmaceutical and Biotechnology companies, as well as universities and
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nonprofit research organizations, and it may have to pay higher salaries to attract and retain qualified personnel. The
loss of one or more members of OrthoLogic s management team or any of its scientific personnel, or its inability to
attract additional qualified personnel, could substantially impair OrthoLogic s ability to implement its business plan.
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OrthoLogic faces an inherent risk of liability in the event that the use or misuse of its products results in
personal injury or death.

The use of OrthoLogic s product candidates in clinical trials, and the sale of any approved products, may expose
OrthoLogic to product liability claims, which could result in financial losses. OrthoLogic s clinical liability insurance
coverage may not be sufficient to cover claims that may be made against it. In addition, OrthoLogic may not be able
to maintain insurance coverage at a reasonable cost or in sufficient amounts or scope to protect it against losses. Any
claims against OrthoLogic, regardless of their merit, could severely harm OrthoLogic s financial condition, strain its
management and other resources and adversely impact or eliminate the prospects for commercialization of the product
which is the subject of any such claim.

OrthoLogic s stock price is volatile and fluctuates due to a variety of factors.

OrthoLogic s stock price has varied significantly in the past and may vary in the future due to a number of factors,
including:

fluctuations in OrthoLogic s operating results;

developments in litigation to which OrthoLogic or a competitor is subject;

announcements and timing of potential acquisitions, divestitures, and conversions of preferred stock;
announcements of technological innovations or new products by OrthoLogic or its competitors;
FDA and international regulatory actions;

actions with respect to reimbursement matters;

developments with respect to OrthoLogic or its competitors patents or proprietary rights;

public concern as to the safety of products developed by OrthoLogic or others;

changes in health care policy in the United States and internationally;

changes in stock market analyst recommendations regarding OrthoLogic, other drug development companies or
the pharmaceutical industry generally; and

general market conditions.
In addition, the stock market has from time to time experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that are

unrelated to the operating performance of particular companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect
the market price of OrthoLogic s stock.

Risks Related to the Asset Sale

Even if Chrysalis obtains stockholder approval, the asset sale may not close. In that case, Chrysalis will need to
raise additional bridge financing while it pursues other strategic options.

There are a number of conditions the parties must meet or waive before the asset sale can close. Obtaining
Chrysalis stockholder approval is just one of the closing conditions. Some of the conditions require the co-operation
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of third parties and current Chrysalis employees. If the parties do not meet all the closing conditions and those closing
conditions that the parties do not achieve are not waived, the asset sale will not be consummated. In the event that the
asset sale does not close, Chrysalis will be required to raise additional bridge financing to cover corporate operations
while the company pursues other strategic options for the company. These strategic options would include a potential
financing by venture capital, and/or licensing the rights to Chrysalin for wound healing, dental/bone, or cardiovascular
applications, for which the company has already received some interest. The funds from these additional partnerships
or venture financings would be used to pursue product applications of Chrysalin retained by Chrysalis. Currently,
Chrysalis is not in negotiations with any venture capital groups or other strategic corporate collaborators and is
prevented by the terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement from soliciting any other potential bidders or buyers. There
is no assurance that such resources will become available on a timely basis or on terms Chrysalis finds favorable.

If the asset sale is terminated under certain circumstances, Chrysalis would be required to pay OrthoLogic a
termination fee of $1.5 million or reimburse OrthoLogic for its out-of-pocket fees incurred in pursuing the asset

sale which would require funds it currently does not have.
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If the asset sale is terminated because Chrysalis Board of Directors changes its recommendation from an approval
of the asset sale to a recommendation against the proposed asset sale, or because Chrysalis Board of Directors believes
in good faith that its fiduciary responsibilities to Chrysalis require it to terminate the Asset Purchase Agreement and
Plan of Reorganization, Chrysalis will be required to pay OrthoLogic a termination fee of $1.5 million in cash. If the
asset sale is terminated because the Chrysalis stockholders do not approve of the transaction, Chrysalis will be
required to pay OrthoLogic a sum equal to OrthoLogic s out of pocket expenses incurred in pursuing the asset sale.
While Chrysalis does not have enough cash to pay these fees, it is anticipated that if the fees arise because of the
appearance of a superior competing offer by another company, the acquiring company in such transaction would pay
these fees. There is no assurance that Chrysalis will receive a superior competing offer. Chrysalis is prevented from
entering into such discussions at this time pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization.

If the asset sale and reorganization do not qualify as a tax-free reorganization, Chrysalis will recognize income
on the sale of the assets and stockholders will recognize income from the distribution of the sale proceeds to them
as ordinary income.

Chrysalis and OrthoLogic believe the asset sale will qualify as a tax-free reorganization. However, certain
pre-closing and post-closing conditions must be met to qualify as a tax-free reorganization. Some of those conditions
include (1) OrthoLogic must intend to continue at least one significant historic business line of Chrysalis or use a
significant portion of Chrysalis assets in OrthoLogic s ongoing business; (2) Chrysalis cannot be an investment
company as defined under the Internal Revenue Code; and (3) the portion of the purchase price that is paid in
OrthoLogic common stock must equal at least 80 percent of the Total Consideration, as that term is defined in the
Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization. If the asset sale does not qualify as a tax-free reorganization,
Chrysalis will recognize a significant gain on the sale of its assets and will owe income tax on such gain. Further, in
the liquidation, the Chrysalis stockholders will recognize the distribution of the remainder of the purchase price as
ordinary income.

Chrysalis may never receive the $7.0 million contingent portion of the purchase price.

Even if the asset sale closes, payment of $7.0 million of the purchase price is contingent upon the occurrence of
certain trigger events within five years of the closing. Those trigger events are: (1) a sale of substantially all of
OrthoLogic s assets, or a merger, consolidation, recapitalization, or other transaction, in each case after which
OrthoLogic stockholders immediately before such transaction do not own a majority of the voting power of the
resulting entity immediately after such transaction; or (2) OrthoLogic s receipt of written notice from the United States
Food and Drug Administration that a new drug application for a product based on Chrysalin has been accepted for
filing. Both trigger events are beyond the control of Chrysalis and its stockholders and may not occur within the
five-year deadline or ever. If the trigger events do not occur within the five-year deadline, Chrysalis (or, if Chrysalis
no longer exists, its shareholders) will not receive the $7.0 million contingent portion of the purchase price.

Risks related to the Liquidation of Chrysalis

Chrysalis cannot determine at this time the amount of distributions to its stockholders because there are a
variety of factors that will affect that amount.

Chrysalis cannot determine at this time the amount of its distributions to its stockholders upon a liquidation and
distribution of the company because that determination depends on a variety of factors, including but not limited to the

following:

Value of OrthoLogic shares received by Chrysalis at the closing. As a result of the ceiling and floor on the
number of shares of OrthoLogic s common stock being issued upon closing, the value of the shares that Chrysalis
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may receive at closing could be higher or lower than $25.0 million and is unknown at this time.

Transaction costs and expenses. Although most of the $2.5 million cash portion of the purchase price will likely
be used to cover sale and liquidation expenses, Chrysalis is unable to determine at this time
23

Table of Contents 55



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

the aggregate amount of such expenses and thus cannot determine how much of the cash, if any, will be
distributed to Chrysalis stockholders.

Escrow shares. Approximately % of the shares issued at closing are to be placed in escrow to cover
indemnification claims made by OrthoLogic against Chrysalis. It is impossible to ascertain at this time whether
any or all of these shares will be available as part of the distribution to Chrysalis stockholders or will be paid to
OrthoLogic on its claims for indemnification. In addition, shares not paid to OrthoLogic will not be distributed
until the end of the 18-month term of the escrow. The market value of the OrthoLogic shares released to
Chrysalis stockholders at the end of the escrow period is unknown.

Contingent payment. There is the potential of additional shares being issued as a result of the $7.0 million
contingent portion of the purchase price. These shares are to be issued only upon the happening of certain trigger
events that may or may not occur after the closing. Because of the uncertainty relating to the occurrence of any
trigger event, it is impossible to ascertain at this time whether any or all of these shares will be available for
issuance to Chrysalis stockholders in the future.
The timing of the dissolution of Chrysalis is not known and therefore Chrysalis cannot determine the timing of
any distributions to its stockholders.

Several factors affect the timing of Chrysalis ability to dissolve, including the timing of the completion of the asset
sale and Chrysalis ability to determine the amount of its known and unknown debts and liabilities. The Asset Purchase
Agreement and Plan of Reorganization provides the parties with termination rights if the closing does not occur before
September 26, 2004; however, Chrysalis cannot guarantee that the closing of the asset sale will occur by that date, or
at all. Any delay in the dissolution of Chrysalis will result in a delay in making distributions and a decline in the value
of OrthoLogic common stock during such delay would negatively affect the value of OrthoLogic common stock
ultimately received by Chrysalis stockholders.

The foregoing list of important factors is not exhaustive and will not be updated.

The Companies
OrthoLogic Corp.

OrthoLogic is a drug-development company focused on the healing of musculoskeletal tissue through
biopharmaceutical approaches. OrthoLogic s research is focused exclusively on the potential commercialization of its
Chrysalin® Product Platform. Chrysalin, or TP508, is a 23-amino acid synthetic peptide representing a
receptor-binding domain of the human thrombin molecule, a naturally occurring molecule in the body responsible for
both blood clotting and initiating many of the cellular events responsible for tissue repair in bone and cartilage.
OrthoLogic licenses Chrysalin for orthopedic uses from Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. OrthoLogic is currently
enrolling patients in a Phase 3 Chrysalin product human clinical trial for fracture indications, has completed the
enrollment of patients in a Phase 1/2 Chrysalin product clinical trial for spine fusion indications, has a potential
Chrysalin product in late-stage pre-clinical development for cartilage defect repair, and is planning the development
for two additional areas of research.

Please see Annexes F-J for more information about OrthoLogic its business, management and financial condition.

Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.
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Chrysalis is a privately held biopharmaceutical company founded in 1995 to commercialize the Chrysalin peptide
technology invented by Dr. Darrell Carney at the University of Texas Medical Branch  Galveston ( UTMB ). Since
inception, Chrysalis has operated as a development stage company and has focused its efforts on developing synthetic
peptide compounds targeted at tissue repair and regeneration. Chrysalis is currently in Phase 2 testing for chronic
diabetic ulcers and has completed a Phase 1/2 60-patient study for this indication. Through its collaboration with
OrthoLogic, Chrysalis lead compound, Chrysalin®, is currently in Phase 3 clinical testing for
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bone fracture healing and Phase 1/2 testing for spine fusion.

Chrysalis is initially targeting the following market applications for its technology: dermal wound healing,
orthopedic (through its license agreement with OrthoLogic), dental bone repair and cardiovascular.

Dermal Wound Healing Applications. Chrysalin has shown significant effects on dermal wound healing.
Preclinical animal studies in normal and impaired healing models showed that the peptide could increase the rate of
healing by 40-100% compared with controls. Chrysalis has generated a significant body of preclinical data in the
dermal wound healing field through research collaborations with UTMB, the University of California Los Angeles,
the University of Calgary, and the United States Air Force.

In 2001, Chrysalis completed a multi-center Phase 1/2 randomized, double-blinded, placebo controlled,
three-armed human trial in chronic diabetic ulcers that involved 60 patients. The results of the study showed the
following:

No drug related adverse events or patient sensitivity to the drug.

In the per-protocol population (patients meeting all inclusion/exclusion criteria), 57% of patients treated at the 10
microgram treatment level experienced full wound closure versus 45% in the 1 microgram treatment group and
33% in the saline control group.

Subgroup analysis of neuropathic foot ulcers, post unblinding, showed significant effects with complete closure
occurring in 70% of Chrysalin-treated ulcers relative to 33% in placebo controls.
Orthopedic Applications. Chrysalis has licensed all orthopedic applications of Chrysalin to OrthoLogic, which is in
preclinical and human clinical trials for varying uses.

Dental Bone Repair Applications. Chrysalin has an active preclinical program in dental bone repair focused on
improving dental implants and repairing jaw or maxillo-facial defects following surgical removal of bone. This project
is based on positive preclinical results seen in bone gap filling and fracture healing experiments conducted by both
Chrysalis and OrthoLogic. Preclinical research at Louisiana State University has shown that addition of Chrysalin to a
commercially accepted bone graft substitute resulted in a four-fold increase in new bone formation between graft
segments by two weeks post implant and a three-fold increase over that seen with bone graft material alone at five
weeks.

Cardiovascular Applications. The angiogenic and tissue regenerative properties of Chrysalin may also be directly
applicable to treatment of myocardial and vascular disease, and is the focus of additional preclinical research by
Chrysalis.

Preclinical research in chronic ischemia conducted at Texas A&M University shows that Chrysalin injection into
porcine ischemic heart tissue stimulates revascularization, improving perfusion and heart function.

Preclinical data collected as part of a National Institute of Health sponsored grant to Chrysalis showed that
Chrysalin injection into rabbit ischemic heart tissue increases the formation of new blood capillaries.

Additional preclinical studies are planned to evaluate dosing regimens and modes of therapeutic delivery.

Additional Technologies. In addition to Chrysalin, Chrysalis has proprietary rights to two new classes of peptide
compounds that are in the early stage of development:
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Neutrophil Targeting Peptide, or NTP. NTP recruits neutrophils which are important infection fighting cells
naturally occurring in the human body, to the site of damaged tissue. Chrysalis envisions that this peptide may be
used in a topical drug formulation for infected wounds to enhance the body s natural infection fighting capabilities
as an adjunct or primary therapy for drug-resistant bacterial infections.

25

Table of Contents 59



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

Antagonists for Non-Proteolytically Activated thrombin Receptors, or aNPAR peptides. These peptides block the
binding of molecules to certain thrombin receptors, may have the potential to inhibit surgical adhesions and may
block specific cellular events that contribute to cancer metastasis.

Chrysalis Patents. Chrysalis maintains an intellectual property portfolio that covers the Chrysalin technology and
related formulations. Patents for Chrysalin are issued in North America, the major European PCT countries, and
Japan. Patents are filed and pending for additional uses and formulations of Chrysalin, as well as for the NTP and
aNPAR peptides.

Chrysalis product portfolio is protected by several United States and international patents, which include the
following:

THROMBIN DERIVED
POLYPEPTIDES:

Darrell H.
COMPOSITIONS AND 06/925,201 Carney, 5,352,664
METHODS FOR USE 10/31/86 U.S. et al. 10/04/94 Issued
THROMBIN DERIVED
POLYPEPTIDES:

Darrell H.
COMPOSITIONS AND 08/007,173 Carney, 5,500,412
METHODS FOR USE 01/21/93 U.S. et al. 03/19/96 Issued
SYNTHETIC PEPTIDE Darrell H.
NEUTROPHIL CELL 08/330,594 Carney, 6,184,342
CHEMOTACTIC
AGENTS 10/28/94 U.S. et al. 02/06/01 Granted

All TP508 patents, the basis of Chrysalin, are licensed to Chrysalis from the University of Texas pursuant to that
certain Exclusive License Agreement dated November 10, 1995, which agreement has been amended and restated in
its entirety in connection with this transaction. (See Amended and Restated Patent License Agreement starting on page
30 for a full description of such amended and restated license.) Chrysalis has received registered domestic trademark
status for the Chrysalin mark, which is being planned for use as the product name of its lead compound. Chrysalis has
an application pending for the Chrysalis company name trademark, which is currently in publication at the U.S. Patent
and Trademark Office.

Chrysalis  Partnership with OrthoLogic. In December 1997, Chrysalis signed a licensing agreement with
OrthoLogic for the orthopedic applications of Chrysalin, including bone and cartilage regeneration. The OrthoLogic
partnership began with a $750,000 equity investment in Chrysalis in 1997, and has been maintained by continued
milestone and option payments over the past five years totaling over $5.0 million. In 2001, OrthoLogic completed a
Phase 2 pilot clinical study of Chrysalin in the treatment of bone fractures. Data from this trial were positive and
OrthoLogic began a Phase 3 study in the fourth quarter of 2002. In addition, OrthoLogic subcontracts research and
development work back to Chrysalis in the areas of formulation, toxicology, bioassay development, and some
preclinical work.

Chrysalis Intellectual Property Relationship with The University of Texas. Chrysalis has a worldwide, exclusive
licensing agreement with The University of Texas System (the University ) relating to the intellectual property
surrounding Chrysalin. As part of this agreement, Chrysalis reimburses the University for all Chrysalin-related patent
expenses and is required to make royalty payments based on net sales and milestone/license payments. As part of this
agreement, any inventions related to thrombin peptides and tissue repair made by Dr. Carney are automatically added
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to the licensing agreement. The initial agreement was built around two patents covering the composition and use of
TP508. Additional patents have been added to the agreement for new uses of the peptide in cardiovascular,
orthopedics, and chronic wounds. This licensing agreement has been amended subject to consummation of the asset
purchase agreement. The terms of the amended license agreement are described under Amended and Restated Patent
License Agreement starting on page 30

Chrysalis Facilities. Chrysalis corporate offices are located at 2200 Market, Suite 600, Galveston Texas with
approximately 2,000 sq. ft. for offices, equipment and a conference room. Chrysalis occupies approximately 4,000
square feet of laboratory space in the same building, and has analytical chemistry equipment, refrigerated monitored
storage, and capacity for tissue culture, microbiology, and bioactivity assay development.

Dr. Darrell Carney and other UTMB staff conduct research for Chrysalis utilizing laboratory facilities at the
UTMB Human Biological Chemistry and Genetics Department and Dr. Carney s Thrombin Receptor Research
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Lab. This space includes laboratories assigned to Dr. Carney and others for biochemistry, peptide synthesis and
purification, tissue culture, molecular biology, and microscopy and shared UTMB resource core laboratories, and
facilities for animal surgery and housing, computation analysis, and histology analysis.

Chrysalis Employees. Chrysalis currently employs 13 employees. All of Chrysalis employees, other than
Dr. Carney and Dr. David Hobson, Chrysalis Vice President, Research and Development, are expected to remain as
Chrysalis employees during the 90-day transition services period. Dr. Carney and Dr. Hobson are expected to enter
into two and one-year employment agreements, respectively, with OrthoLogic prior to closing. In the event
OrthoLogic does not hire any of Chrysalis employees following the transition services period, Chrysalis will pay them
severance equal to three months salary unless any such employee is entitled to receive a greater amount payable
pursuant to a written consent.

Chrysalis Legal Proceedings. Chrysalis is not a party to any material legal proceedings.

The Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization
Description of the Asset Sale

On April 28, 2004, Chrysalis and OrthoLogic announced that they had entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement
and Plan of Reorganization to sell substantially all of Chrysalis assets (except cash but including intellectual property)
to OrthoLogic.

Consideration to be Received in the Asset Sale. In exchange for Chrysalis assets, OrthoLogic will pay Chrysalis:
$2.5 million in cash, payable at the closing:

$25.0 million in OrthoLogic common stock, payable at the closing. Chrysalis will receive that number of shares
of OrthoLogic common stock with a value of $25.0 million as of closing, based on the 10-day average closing
price of OrthoLogic common stock ending immediately prior to closing (the Closing Date Stock Price ) if the
Closing Date Stock Price is no greater than $8.239 and no less than $6.741 per share. In the event that the Closing
Date Stock Price is greater than $8.239, Chrysalis will receive 3,034,349 shares of OrthoLogic common stock
and in the event that the Closing Date Stock Price is less than $6.741, Chrysalis will receive 3,708,649 shares of
OrthoLogic common stock. This means that Chrysalis could receive a number of shares of OrthoLogic common
stock worth more or less than $25.0 million at closing. For example, the closing price of OrthoLogic common
stock as of June 1, 2004 was $8.47. Assuming this is the Closing Date Stock Price, Chrysalis would receive
$25,700,936 worth of OrthoLogic common stock (based on multiplying $8.47 per share and 3,034,349 shares).

$7.0 million in OrthoLogic common stock, payable if either of the following trigger events occurs before the fifth
anniversary of the closing: (1) a sale of substantially all OrthoLogic s assets, or a merger, consolidation,
recapitalization, or other transaction, in each case after which OrthoLogic s stockholders immediately before such
transaction do not own a majority of the voting power of the resulting entity immediately after such transaction;
or (2) OrthoLogic s receipt of written notice from the United States Food and Drug Administration that a new
drug application for a product based on Chrysalin has been accepted for filing. The number of shares of
OrthoLogic common stock issued will be calculated by using a per share price equal to the average closing price
for the 10 trading days preceding the triggering event; in no event shall such number of shares exceed the number
issued at closing. In the event that the aggregate number of shares issuable at closing and upon the successful
accomplishment of the trigger event equals or exceeds 20% of OrthoLogic s outstanding capital stock at closing,
the number of shares issuable upon the trigger event shall be reduced so the amount is less than 20% of its
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outstanding shares, with the difference paid in cash based on the same OrthoLogic average closing price for the
10 trading days preceding the triggering event.
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Chrysalis has agreed to place shares ( percent of the shares issued at closing) of OrthoLogic common
stock into an escrow account to pay for indemnification claims made by OrthoLogic within the 18 months following
the closing. Except for shares for which OrthoLogic has made a claim within the 18 months following the closing and
which claims have not yet been resolved, all remaining shares in the escrow account will be released to Chrysalis or
its assigns 18 months following the closing.

Assets Transferred and Liabilities Assumed. Chrysalis is selling and transferring substantially all of the assets of its
business (other than cash), which includes substantially all of its equipment, licenses and rights to intellectual
property, inventory and certain contracts. OrthoLogic will assume Chrysalis obligations under the category of
contracts called assumed contracts, which includes the University of Texas patent license, the real property lease on
the Galveston building (other than an $18,000 termination fee for which Chrysalis will remain liable), lab equipment
and office equipment leases and certain service provider leases. However, any obligation not expressly assumed by
OrthoLogic pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization will remain Chrysalis
responsibility, which will include obligations related to any employee salary deferrals, severance payments,
change-in-control severance payments, bonus payments, worker s compensation claims, stock options, taxes, liabilities
related to excluded assets and undisclosed or contingent liabilities, if any.

Other Material Terms of the Asset Purchase Agreement

Representations and Warranties. The Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization contains customary
representations and warranties from Chrysalis to OrthoLogic relating to, among other things:

due organization and good standing;

corporate authority to enter into the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization;

the accuracy of financial statements;

ownership of Chrysalis assets;

absence of certain liabilities;

compliance with laws, including environmental and safety laws;

absence of material changes or events;

tax matters;

absence of liabilities related to employee benefit plans;

absence of litigation;

matters related to intellectual property and other intangible assets; and

matters related to contracts and commitments.

OrthoLogic has made representations and warranties to Chrysalis regarding OrthoLogic s legal capacity and

authority to enter into and perform its obligations under the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization,

the accuracy of its filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission and the lack of required consents or
approvals.
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All of Chrysalis representations and warranties terminate 18 months after the closing.

Conditions to the Closing. The closing of the sale will be held promptly after approval by Chrysalis stockholders
and the satisfaction of all other conditions to closing. The obligation of OrthoLogic to purchase Chrysalis assets is
subject to various conditions, which must be satisfied prior to September 25, 2004, including the following:

Chrysalis representations and warranties must be true and correct on the closing date;
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Chrysalis business shall not have suffered a material adverse change (as defined in the Asset Purchase Agreement
and Plan of Reorganization), such as an event that is reasonably likely to adversely affect the likelihood of
successful commercialization of one or more Chrysalin-based products due to efficacy or safety or other factors
outside the control of Chrysalis or OrthoLogic.

the parties shall have entered into a transition services agreement, attached as Annex D, governing the provision
of certain transition services and an escrow agreement governing the escrow of approximately percent of the
shares issued at closing;

receipt of all necessary government approvals and the consent of all parties necessary to transfer and assign the
assumed contracts;

certain employees and consultants shall have entered into new contracts with OrthoLogic; and

approval by Chrysalis stockholders of the sale of the Chrysalis assets.
Indemnification and Escrow Arrangements. Chrysalis has agreed to indemnify OrthoLogic for any losses and
claims against it arising from:

Chrysalis breach of any covenants or any representations or warranties in the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan
of Reorganization;

any liabilities Chrysalis has agreed to retain;
claims arising out of conduct that occurred prior to the closing, including Chrysalis past clinical trials; and

taxes.

Of the $25.0 million purchase price being paid at the closing in OrthoLogic common stock, shares of the
stock (approximately % of the shares issued at closing) will be deposited in an escrow fund to pay for such eligible
indemnity claims, if any, that are brought within 18 months of the closing. The eligible indemnity claims are, in the
aggregate, monetarily capped at the value of the stock in the escrow account as of the closing. The stock in the escrow
account will be held in two separate accounts, one equal to 15% of the shares of stock issued at the closing (the

General Escrow Shares ) and the other equal to % of the shares of stock issued at closing (the Carney Escrow Shares ).
Claims made against the escrow account will be paid out first from the General Escrow Shares and, when that account
is depleted, then from the Carney Escrow Shares. Disbursements of the Carney Escrow Shares to OrthoLogic
represent a reduction on a share-for-share basis from the number of shares that will be allocated to Chrysalis president,
Darrell Carney, in the liquidation of Chrysalis. Please refer to Annex C for the complete text of the Escrow Agreement
relating to these escrow shares.

OrthoLogic has agreed to indemnify Chrysalis for any of Chrysalis losses resulting from any inaccuracy in or
breach or nonperformance of any of OrthoLogic s representations, warranties, covenants or agreements, its conduct
and operation of the purchased assets after the closing and its failure to pay, perform or otherwise discharge the
liabilities it agreed to assume as part of its purchase of the Chrysalis assets.

Termination and Breakup Fees. Chrysalis must pay a termination fee to OrthoLogic if the Asset Purchase
Agreement and Plan of Reorganization is terminated under specified circumstances as follows:

Chrysalis must reimburse OrthoLogic for all its out-of-pocket expenses incurred in pursuit of the asset sale if the

Chrysalis stockholders do not approve the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization;
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Chrysalis must pay OrthoLogic $1.5 million if Chrysalis Board of Directors decides in good faith that its
fiduciary responsibilities to Chrysalis require it to terminate the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization; and

Chrysalis must pay OrthoLogic $1.5 million if OrthoLogic terminates the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of

Reorganization following the Chrysalis Board of Directors change in its recommendation to the Chrysalis

stockholders such that it does not unanimously recommend that stockholders approve the proposed asset sale.
Other Related Material Contracts

Transition Services Agreement. At the closing, Chrysalis and OrthoLogic will enter into a transition services
agreement pursuant to which Chrysalis will retain all of its employees not already hired by OrthoLogic for a period of
up to 90 days following the closing. Chrysalis will make each employee available to work on OrthoLogic designated
projects during the 90-day period for a fee that is approximately equal to Chrysalis cost of retaining each such
employee. Chrysalis will be responsible for any severance or other bonuses related to each employee s termination,
except that OrthoLogic will reimburse Chrysalis for up to $125,000 of severance paid to Chrysalis chief operating
officer upon termination.

Lockup Agreement. As a condition of closing, Chrysalis must cause all of its stockholders who are beneficial
owners of 5% or more of the outstanding common stock of Chrysalis on a fully diluted basis as of April 28, 2004 to
enter into a lockup agreement with OrthoLogic by which the stockholder agrees not to dispose of more than 5% of its
allocation of the shares of OrthoLogic received by it as part of the purchase price on any given day in the first 60 days
following the closing, unless the transaction is a permitted transfer. Permitted transfers are limited to transfers by gift,
intestacy, to a family trust or an immediate family member.

Amended and Restated Patent License Agreement

Prior to this transaction, Chrysalis held an exclusive worldwide license from the University of Texas in the patents
underlying Chrysalin and OrthoLogic held an exclusive sublicense from Chrysalis in respect of such patents for all
orthopedic indications worldwide. Under this sublicense, OrthoLogic was required to pay various milestone payments
and future royalties to Chrysalis. In connection with the proposed asset sale, Chrysalis and the University of Texas
entered into an amended and restated Patent License Agreement (the Patent License Agreement ) which will become
effective and be assumed by OrthoLogic upon consummation of the asset sale.

The Patent License Agreement includes the following key provisions:

Grant of License. The Patent License Agreement grants to OrthoLogic an exclusive, worldwide, royalty-bearing
license to the patents underlying Chrysalin and related inventions and discoveries conceived or reduced to practice by
the University of Texas during the two year period following the effective date of the Patent License Agreement,
subject to the retention by the University of Texas of the right to use the licensed technology for various educational
and other non-commercial purposes. OrthoLogic has the right to grant sublicenses under the Patent License
Agreement.

Royalty Rates. The Patent License Agreement provides for the payment of royalties to the University of Texas on
all sales of products by OrthoLogic or any sublicensee which are covered by the licensed patents. The royalty rate will
be between 2.5% and 3.3%. In addition, OrthoLogic will be required to pay sublicensing fees to the University of
Texas in connection with any sublicensing.

Milestone Payments. The Patent License Agreement eliminates the existing requirement to pay milestone
payments upon the occurrence of product development events.
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Assignment Incentive. The Patent License Agreement includes incentives for the University of Texas to assign its
ownership rights in the underlying patents and to cause the co-owner of such rights also to assign its rights
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in the underlying patents to OrthoLogic. These incentives include special bonus payments and an increase in the
running royalty rates. If both co-owners assign their rights, the running royalty rates will increase to 3.3%.

Enforcement. Under the Patent License Agreement, OrthoLogic has the right to enforce for its own account the
licensed patent rights against infringement.

Expiration. The Patent License Agreement will terminate upon the last to expire of the licensed patents or, if
earlier, when the last of the patents is found to be invalid or unenforceable.

Finder s Fee

Pursuant to the consulting agreement between Chrysalis and HC Technologies, Inc. dated May 15, 2003, Chrysalis
is required upon closing to pay a finder s fee equal to 5% of the total consideration paid for Chrysalis assets in the asset
sale. Also pursuant to the consulting agreement, Chrysalis is required to use best efforts to pay such finder s fee in
cash. As a result, at closing HC Technologies, Inc. is entitled to a payment of $1,375,000 based on a total value at
closing of $27.5 million. HC Technologies, Inc. and Chrysalis have agreed that HC Technologies, Inc. will receive
85% of this amount in cash, or $1,168,750, and the remainder in shares of OrthoLogic common stock. All of the
shares HC Technologies, Inc. receives at closing will be placed in escrow pursuant to the escrow agreement
previously described so that HC Technologies, Inc. will have the same percentage of its payment subject to the escrow
agreement as Chrysalis stockholders. HC Technologies, Inc. will not be paid any fee on the contingent $7.0 million
payment unless the related trigger event occurs and OrthoLogic issues the shares. If OrthoLogic issues such shares
upon a trigger event, HC Technologies, Inc. will receive the 5% it is owed in such OrthoLogic common stock; in the
event that any portion of the $7.0 million is paid in cash, HC Technologies, Inc. will receive 5% of such amount in
cash and a reduced number of shares equal to the amount it received in cash.

Governmental Approvals

No regulatory approval is required in order to consummate the transaction.
Accounting Treatment

The transaction will be accounted for as a purchase for financial accounting purposes. The purchase price will be
allocated based upon the fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

Reasons for Engaging in the Asset Sale

OrthoLogic Corp.

OrthoLogic s Board of Directors believed the acquisition of exclusive rights to Chrysalin for all indications would
be a key strategic acquisition for OrthoLogic as it continued its research into orthopedic indications for Chrysalin. The
Board of Directors weighed the benefits of the acquisition against the costs of the acquisition and ultimately decided it
was in the best interests of OrthoLogic to obtain the full licensed rights to Chrysalin which would broaden the scope
of OrthoLogic s potential Chrysalin Product Platform significantly.

Some of the positive considerations the Board of Directors discussed were:

the purchase of the license would
eliminate future milestone
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payments required to be made to
Chrysalis on orthopedic
indications OrthoLogic has under
investigation;

the purchase of the license gives
OrthoLogic control of the
manufacturing process;

the purchase of the license grants
OrthoLogic exclusive control of all
potential sub-licensing and
potential corporate partnership
agreements related to Chrysalin;

the royalty rate OrthoLogic would
be obligated to pay to Chrysalis for
Chrysalin products (and which it
would pay to the University of
Texas if the asset sale is
consummated) would be reduced,;
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that OrthoLogic would gain important scientific, research, chemistry, manufacturing and product-development
expertise, including Dr. Darrell Carney, founder of Chrysalis and Professor at University of Texas Medical
Branch in Galveston, and several members of Chrysalis s technical development team if the asset sale is
consummated.

Some of the negative considerations the Board of Directors discussed were the following:

the dilutive impact the purchase would have on current stockholders; and

whether the purchase is the best use of funds in light of the company s lack of revenue generating operations and
the ongoing need to fund research and development.
Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.

Chrysalis Board of Directors considered a number of factors in reaching its decision to approve the asset sale,
including other strategic alternatives to increase stockholder value. These considerations included the following:

The expected increased value from having all Chrysalin patent license rights owned by a single entity rather than
having multiple owners of rights for different indications;

Chrysalis Board s assessment of OrthoLogic s commitment to the future growth and commercialization of the
Chrysalin technology, and OrthoLogic management s ability to achieve these goals;

OrthoLogic s cash position and ability to fund the future development of Chrysalin drug products as compared to
Chrysalis current ability;

Improved ability of OrthoLogic to achieve strategic goals related to additional fundraising and corporate
partnering as compared with Chrysalis;

The synergies achieved by combining the product development teams at OrthoLogic and Chrysalis under a single
corporate structure;

The ability to negotiate a better license with the University of Texas for the Chrysalin technology in the context
of the proposed asset sale;

The opportunity presented by the asset sale to achieve liquidity for Chrysalis existing stockholders, who currently
do not have a public market for their shares;

The intent for the acquisition to qualify as a tax-free reorganization to Chrysalis stockholders who receive shares
of OrthoLogic common stock in exchange for their Chrysalis stock pursuant to the acquisition, except to the
extent they receive any cash distribution;

The favorable contractual terms of the asset purchase and related transaction documents, including the favorable
valuation of Chrysalis in this transaction as compared to other offers considered in the past by Chrysalis Board;

The dilutive effect of a potential venture capital financing and whether such venture funding is available to
Chrysalis; and

The impact that future licensing of Chrysalin rights would have on a potential liquidity event for Chrysalis

stockholders.
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In addition, Chrysalis Board also identified and considered a number of potentially negative factors that could
result from the acquisition, including the following:

The risk that OrthoLogic may have to raise additional cash in the future and the potential negative impact this
could have on the OrthoLogic common stock price;

The risk that OrthoLogic, in its business interest, may not choose to pursue other potential indications of
Chrysalin;

The risks that the integration of the businesses and personnel of the two companies will not be successfully
implemented and may require a significant amount of management time and resources;

The risk that the asset sale may not be completed;
The negative effect of the public announcement of the acquisition on the retention of Chrysalis employees; and

The costs associated in seeking to complete the acquisition.

Chrysalis Board took into account all of these factors, including the potential benefit to members of Chrysalis
management, in approving the Asset Purchase Agreement. The Board determined that the opportunity presented by a
combination with OrthoLogic to provide Chrysalis stockholders with cash and freely tradable securities at a
substantial premium over their investment cost, and the difficulty in securing additional capital on favorable terms or
at all at this time was sufficient to warrant the decision to approve the transaction. Any stockholders desiring to
liquidate their investment and receive a favorable return thereon will be able to do so, while those electing to continue
to remain stockholders and support the Chrysalin product platform will still be able to do so, as OrthoLogic
stockholders.

Background, Past Contacts, and Negotiations

OrthoLogic and Chrysalis have a long historical business relationship. Since 1997, OrthoLogic has held a minority
stockholder interest in Chrysalis and holds the license to Chrysalis for orthopedic indications. The license agreement
with Chrysalis requires OrthoLogic to pay certain other milestone payments and royalties, based upon OrthoLogic s
development of Chrysalin and achievement of commercial success. Most recently in 2003, OrthoLogic made a
milestone pre-payment of $250,000 required for a potential IND using Chrysalin for a cartilage defect repair
indication. Chrysalis and OrthoLogic s management began discussing a potential asset sale in the fall of 2003.

October 19,2003 OrthoLogic s Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer met Chrysalis
President for dinner in Boston, Massachusetts to review the status of various research and development projects. The
parties discussed briefly a potential acquisition of Chrysalis by OrthoLogic, but tabled the topic with an agreement to
revisit the issue some time in the future.

December 5, 2003 At an OrthoLogic Board of Directors conference call, the Chairman of the Board and the Chief
Executive Officer discussed, among other things, the idea of exploring the feasibility and business reasons for
pursuing a transaction with Chrysalis.

December 6-18, 2003 OrthoLogic s Chief Executive Officer and Chrysalis President had several telephone calls to

discuss the idea of a potential acquisition of Chrysalis by OrthoLogic. The parties agreed that OrthoLogic should
prepare a written expression of its interest by the end of the year for Chrysalis Board of Directors to consider.
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nonbinding expression of interest (an EIP ) for the acquisition of Chrysalis. The OrthoLogic Board
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of Directors unanimously approved a finalized EIP and authorized the OrthoLogic Chief Executive Officer to deliver
it to Chrysalis. The EIP was delivered to Chrysalis President that same day.

January 6, 2004 Chrysalis held a Board meeting by teleconference in which it was decided that while the
combination of the companies made strategic sense, the terms as proposed by OrthoLogic, in the Board s belief, were
not adequate, and instructed Chrysalis President to provide a written response to OrthoLogic relaying this.

January 7, 2004 Chrysalis sent OrthoLogic a written response to the EIP. While conceptually agreeing that a
combination of the two companies made good strategic sense, there was considerable disagreement regarding
structure of the deal and the valuation of Chrysalis.

January 8, 2004 OrthoLogic sent a written response back to Chrysalis explaining its view of the transaction
terms.

January 13,2004 Chrysalis President emailed OrthoLogic s Chief Executive Officer a response to the January 8,
2004 letter from OrthoLogic, which acknowledged a difference of opinion, but agreed that additional discussion was
warranted.

January 14,2004 OrthoLogic s Chief Executive Officer and Chrysalis President attended a technology conference
in San Francisco. Over the course of the three day conference, the parties met several times to discuss the differences
in the parties view of the potential transaction.

January 24,2004 At the regularly scheduled OrthoLogic Board of Directors meeting, the Board approved
modified terms for the potential transaction and authorized the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer
to reopen negotiations with Chrysalis.

February 2, 2004 OrthoLogic sent a revised EIP to Chrysalis that proposed a valuation of up to $34.5 million and
other terms.

February 3-8,2004 OrthoLogic s Chief Executive Officer and Chrysalis President had a number of telephone
conversations over several days to negotiate terms of the EIP.

February 9,2004 Chrysalis held a Board meeting to review the EIP proposed by OrthoLogic, and approved the
terms of the EIP. OrthoLogic and Chrysalis signed a non-binding EIP that described the basic terms of a proposed
asset transaction as well as conditions necessary to effectuate the negotiation and signing of a definitive agreement.
An initial 30-day due diligence period began on February 10, 2004. OrthoLogic paid $100,000 in connection with the
signing of the EIP as payment for exclusivity with Chrysalis for a 30-day period.

February 10-17,2004 OrthoLogic sent several representatives to Chrysalis facilities in Galveston, Texas to begin
conducting due diligence on Chrysalis. During due diligence, OrthoLogic concluded that the current license which
Chrysalis held from the University of Texas for Chrysalin was too restrictive and would need to be modified in order
for the transaction to move forward.

February 17- March 10, 2004 - The balance of the initial 30-day due diligence period was spent in negotiations
between Chrysalis, OrthoLogic and the University of Texas, attempting to come to agreement on a new license for

Chrysalin which would be acceptable to all parties.

March 10-12,2004 OrthoLogic s Chief Executive Officer met several times with Chrysalis President at a
conference in San Francisco to discuss the on-going negotiations with the University of Texas. The parties agreed to
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March 16-April 26,2004 OrthoLogic and Chrysalis, through their counsel, engaged in extensive negotiations
with the University of Texas on the new license for Chrysalin that would take effect upon a closing of a deal with

Chrysalis.
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April 27, 2004 - Chrysalis and the University of Texas entered into a new license, effective upon the closing of the
asset sale to OrthoLogic.

April 28,2004 OrthoLogic and Chrysalis entered into a definitive Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of
Reorganization.

June 1, 2004 OrthoLogic and Chrysalis executed the First Amendment to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan
of Reorganization, relating to the maximum number of shares issuable to avoid issuing 20% or more of the number of
OrthoLogic shares outstanding at closing.

Stockholder Approval

Chrysalis is seeking written consents to approve (i) the sale of substantially all of the Chrysalis assets (except cash)
to OrthoLogic pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization and the related transactions
described in that agreement, and (ii) the plan of complete liquidation and dissolution pursuant to which Chrysalis will
wind down its operations and dissolve. To consummate such proposed actions, Chrysalis is required to obtain written
consent from holders of at least a majority of its outstanding common stock on an as-converted basis.

Chrysalis is asking stockholders to execute and return the written consent attached as Annex E to this consent
solicitation to Chrysalis Secretary as soon as possible by returning the executed written consent in the enclosed
self-addressed stamped envelope. If a stockholder does not respond and Chrysalis receives the requisite number of
consents voting in favor of the asset purchase, such stockholder will receive a written notice from the Chrysalis Board
of Directors of the approval of the consent promptly thereafter. If a stockholder does respond and subsequently
wishes to revoke their consent, such stockholder may call Dennis McWilliams at (409) 750-9251, and Chrysalis
will disregard such stockholder s signed consent, provided that the closing has not already occurred.

Dissenter s or Appraisal Rights

Chrysalis stockholders are not entitled to any dissenter s or appraisal rights with respect to the sale of the Chrysalis
assets under Delaware law or Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation.

Interests of Certain Chrysalis Related Persons in the Asset Sale

Certain of the members of Chrysalis Board and its management team have interests, which could be adverse to
those of Chrysalis stockholders. Below is a description of such interests.

Darrell H. Carney, Chrysalis President and Chief Executive Officer

Dr. Carney will receive shares of registered OrthoLogic common stock (in the same form and manner as Chrysalis
other holders of common stock), in return for the 548,446 shares of Chrysalis common stock beneficially owned by
Dr. Carney and his wife and family partnerships (excluding shares held by certain of Dr. Carney s relatives of which he
disclaims beneficial ownership). However, pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization,
Dr. Carney is required to place an additional number of shares in escrow equal to ten percent of the amount he is
entitled to receive. Dr. Carney currently owns non-qualified stock options exercisable for 50,000 shares of Chrysalis
common stock. Additional non-qualified stock options to purchase 20,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock will
immediately vest upon consummation of the asset sale. In addition, Dr. Carney will receive a consulting agreement
with OrthoLogic which will pay him an annual consulting fee of $200,000 for at least two years. He is also entitled to
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receive $37,733 in deferred compensation (accrued through June 30, 2004) from Chrysalis. Dr. Carney waived his

rights to receive a change of control payment pursuant to his employment agreement, in the amount of one and a half

year s salary (approximately $300,000), in exchange for a completion bonus payable upon final distribution of any

remaining Chrysalis assets under the plan of liquidation. Chrysalis Board of Directors has approved the payment of a
completion bonus to Dr. Carney to incentivize him to assist the
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liquidating trustee following the liquidation of Chrysalis. Dr. Carney will be paid $75,000 cash on or before the final
liquidating distribution to Chrysalis stockholders.

Dennis L. McWilliams, Chrysalis Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Mr. McWilliams will receive shares of registered OrthoLogic common stock (in the same form and manner as
Chrysalis other holders of common stock), in return for the 14,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock beneficially
owned by Mr. McWilliams. Mr. McWilliams currently owns incentive stock options exercisable for 48,000 shares of
Chrysalis common stock. Additional incentive stock options to purchase 33,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock
will immediately vest upon consummation of the asset sale. In addition, Mr. McWilliams will receive a severance
payment equal to his annual base salary and health benefits for twelve months (of which $125,000 shall be paid by
OrthoLogic). Mr. McWilliams will also be entitled to receive $68,500 in deferred compensation (accrued through
June 30, 2004) from Chrysalis. Further, Chrysalis Board of Directors has approved the payment of a completion bonus
to Mr. McWilliams to incentivize him to assist the liquidating trustee following the liquidation of Chrysalis.
Mr. McWilliams will be paid $75,000 cash on or before the final liquidating distribution to Chrysalis stockholders.

David Hobson, Vice President, Research and Development

Dr. Hobson currently owns incentive stock options exercisable for 19,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock.
Additional incentive stock options to purchase 23,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock will immediately vest upon
consummation of the asset sale. In addition, Dr. Hobson has been offered a one-year minimum contract with
OrthoLogic which includes a one year severance. In the event that Dr. Hobson does not accept OrthoLogic s contract
offer, he shall be entitled to receive one year of his Chrysalis salary of $145,000 as severance. Dr. Hobson is also be
entitled to receive $25,000 in deferred compensation (accrued through June 30, 2004) from Chrysalis.

Edwin Lamm, Director

Mr. Lamm will receive registered shares of OrthoLogic common stock (in the same form and manner as Chrysalis
other holders of common stock), in return for his 34,286 shares of Chrysalis common stock and for any exercised
stock options out of the 22,500 he was granted as part of his service on Chrysalis Board. All of Mr. Lamm s options
are vested.

Phil Hunke, Director

Dr. Hunke will receive registered shares of OrthoLogic common stock (in the same form and manner as Chrysalis
other holders of common stock), in return for his 8,915 shares of Chrysalis common stock and for any exercised stock
options out of the 22,500 he was granted as part of his service on Chrysalis Board. All of Dr. Hunke s options are
vested. In addition, Dr. Hunke will receive registered shares of OrthoLogic common stock in return for the 5,000
shares of Chrysalis Series A preferred stock he owns in the same form, relative amount, and manner as Chrysalis other
Series A stockholders.

All Option Holders

Chrysalis Board of Directors has approved the payment of a cash bonus to all holders of options to purchase shares
of Chrysalis common stock in order to help facilitate the exercise of all outstanding options. However, Chrysalis will
not pay any cash out-of-pocket to pay for such bonuses. Instead, optionees will be able to exercise any options that
they currently own and Chrysalis will waive the requirement to pay the exercise price. Optionees who avail
themselves of this bonus will recognize income as a result of such bonus. Chrysalis urges any optionee who utilizes
this bonus payment to consult with their own tax advisers to determine the tax consequences of such bonus payment.
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Material Federal Income Tax Consequences to Chrysalis Stockholders

The following discussion summarizes the material federal income tax considerations of the asset sale and
liquidation relevant to holders of shares of Chrysalis capital stock who are holders of record on the closing date and
receive shares of OrthoLogic common stock pursuant to the plan of liquidation. This discussion is based on currently
existing provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, (the Code ), existing and proposed Treasury
Department regulations thereunder and current administrative rulings and court decisions, each as in effect as of the
date of this consent solicitation/prospectus and all of which are subject to change. Any such change, which may or
may not be retroactive, could alter the tax consequences to Chrysalis or the Chrysalis stockholders.

Chrysalis stockholders should be aware that this discussion does not deal with all federal income tax considerations
that may be relevant to certain stockholders of Chrysalis in light of their particular circumstances, such as
stockholders who are preferred stockholders, who are financial institutions, insurance companies, tax-exempt
organizations, dealers in securities, or foreign persons, who do not hold their shares of Chrysalis capital stock as
capital assets, or who acquired their shares in connection with stock option plans or otherwise as compensation. In
addition, the following discussion does not address the tax consequences of the asset sale and the liquidation under
foreign, state or local tax laws or the tax consequences of transactions effectuated prior or subsequent to or
concurrently with the asset sale and the liquidation (whether or not such transactions are in connection with such
transactions), including, without limitation, transactions in which Chrysalis capital stock is acquired or OrthoLogic
common stock is disposed of. ACCORDINGLY, Chrysalis STOCKHOLDERS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR
TAX ADVISORS AS TO THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE TRANSACTIONS
DESCRIBED IN THIS CONSENT SOLICITATION STATEMENT/PROSPECTUS, INCLUDING THE
APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL AND FOREIGN TAX CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH
TRANSACTIONS IN THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES.

Chrysalis has not requested a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS ) with regard to any of the federal
income tax consequences of the asset sale and the liquidation. The following discussion assumes that the asset sale
together with the liquidation of Chrysalis will qualify asa Reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a)(1)(C)
of the Code.

Subject to the limitations and qualifications referred to herein, assuming the asset sale together with the liquidation
qualifies as a Reorganization, the material federal income tax consequences are as follows:

(i) Holders of Chrysalis capital stock will not recognize gain or loss upon their receipt of OrthoLogic common
stock in exchange for Chrysalis capital stock in the asset sale and the liquidation except to the extent of
(a) OrthoLogic common stock issuable as the contingent portion of the purchase price (the Deferred Shares ) that are
recharacterized as interest income under the imputed interest rules of the Code (we refer to the Deferred Shares that
are recharacterized as interest income as the Deferred Interest Shares); (b) cash received in lieu of fractional shares of
OrthoLogic common stock; (c) cash issuable as the contingent portion of the purchase price; and (d) cash received in
exchange for Chrysalis capital stock.

(ii) Chrysalis stockholders receiving cash or other non-stock property in addition to OrthoLogic common stock
in the liquidation will recognize gain equal to the lesser of the amount of cash received or the gain realized as a result
of the liquidation (i.e., the fair market value of the OrthoLogic common stock and all other property received by the
stockholder less the stockholder s tax basis in the Chrysalis capital stock surrendered). The gain recognized is treated
as capital gain or dividend income depending on whether the non-stock consideration has the effect of a dividend
distribution and whether Chrysalis has adequate earnings and profits; provided, however, under the imputed interest
rules of the Code, if cash is paid more than one year following the assert sale and liquidation as part of the contingent
purchase price, a portion of such gain will be recharacterized for federal income tax purposes as interest income.
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the aggregate tax basis of the Chrysalis capital stock surrendered in exchange reduced by any basis allocable to
fractional shares for which cash is received. Prior to the final determination of the amount and timing of all Deferred
Shares and escrow shares to be issued to Chrysalis stockholders, the interim basis of the shares of OrthoLogic
common stock received by Chrysalis stockholders will be determined as though the escrow shares and the maximum
number of Deferred Shares (not including Deferred Interest Shares) were actually received by Chrysalis stockholders.
After final determination of the amount and timing of all Deferred Shares and escrow shares to be issued to Chrysalis
stockholders, the final basis of the shares of OrthoLogic common stock received by Chrysalis stockholders will be
recalculated to take into account the actual number of shares received.

(iv) The holding period of the OrthoLogic common stock received by the Chrysalis stockholders in the
liquidation will include the holding period of the Chrysalis capital stock surrendered in the exchange.

(v) Chrysalis will not recognize gain solely as a result of the asset sale and liquidation.

(vi) Chrysalis stockholders receiving cash in lieu of a fractional interest in shares of OrthoLogic common stock
will be treated as if such holder actually received such fractional share interest which was subsequently redeemed by
OrthoLogic, resulting in the cash such holder receives in lieu of such fractional share interest being treated as having
been received as full payment in exchange for common stock redeemed as provided in section 302(a) of the Code.
Such holder should generally recognize capital gain or loss for federal income tax purposes measured by the
difference between the amount of cash received and the portion of the tax basis of the shares of Chrysalis capital stock
allocable to such fractional share interest.

For federal income tax purposes, holders of Chrysalis capital stock should be treated as having received the
General Escrow Shares upon the consummation of the asset sale and liquidation. Because the number of escrow
shares to be returned to OrthoLogic or any other beneficiary is based upon the value of the OrthoLogic common stock
at the time of the asset sale, Chrysalis stockholders should not recognize gain or loss upon the return of escrow shares
to OrthoLogic or any other beneficiary. The basis of such returned shares should be added to the adjusted basis of the
remaining shares of OrthoLogic common stock received in the asset sale and liquidation by the Chrysalis
stockholders. No gain or loss should be recognized and no amount should be included in the income of the Chrysalis
stockholders by reason of any release of escrow shares to the Chrysalis stockholders.

Under the imputed interest rules of the Code, because Chrysalis common stockholders could receive Deferred
Shares more than one year following the asset sale and liquidation, a portion of those contingent shares (i.e., the
Deferred Interest Shares) will be recharacterized for federal income tax purposes as interest income and will be
taxable to Chrysalis stockholders as ordinary interest income when received. In general, the portion of any Deferred
Shares constituting Deferred Interest Shares will be equal to the excess of the fair market value of the Deferred Shares
when received over the present value of that fair market value as of the date of the asset sale (determined using a
discount rate equal to the appropriate applicable federal rate for the month of the asset sale). A Chrysalis stockholder s
tax basis for Deferred Interest Shares will equal their fair market value when received and the holding period for
Deferred Interest Shares will commence the day following their receipt.

Although Chrysalis stockholders who acquired their Chrysalis capital stock upon exercise of employee stock
options or otherwise as compensation will generally recognize no gain or loss upon receipt of OrthoL.ogic common
stock (other than Deferred Interest Shares) in the asset sale and liquidation, special rules may also apply. For example,
if a Chrysalis stockholder acquired Chrysalis capital stock upon exercise of a non-qualified stock option in
anticipation of the asset sale and liquidation, the fair market value of shares of Chrysalis capital stock received in
excess of the option exercise price would be treated as ordinary, compensation income subject to withholding. In
addition, if a Chrysalis stockholder acquired Chrysalis capital stock upon exercise of an incentive stock option less
than one year prior to the asset sale, cash received in the asset sale and liquidation would be treated as ordinary,
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common shares would constitute a disqualifying disposition. The application of additional special rules may depend

upon whether the Chrysalis capital stock acquired upon exercise of an employee stock option was subject to a
substantial risk of forfeiture when acquired and, if so, whether the Chrysalis stockholder
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made a valid and timely election under Section 83(b) of the Code. CHRYSALIS STOCKHOLDERS WHO
ACQUIRED THEIR CHRYSALIS CAPITAL STOCK UPON EXERCISE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS OR
OTHERWISE AS COMPENSATION ARE STRONGLY URGED TO CONSULT THEIR TAX ADVISORS AS TO
THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF THE MERGER IN LIGHT OF THEIR PARTICULAR
CIRCUMSTANCES.

For the asset sale and liquidation of Chrysalis to qualify asa Reorganization, the continuity of interest requirement
must be satisfied. To satisfy the continuity of interest requirement, the Chrysalis stockholders must receive a
meaningful ownership interest in OrthoLogic as a result of the asset sale and liquidation. In general, this requirement
will be considered satisfied if the fair market value of the OrthoLogic stock to be received by Chrysalis stockholders
in the asset sale and liquidation constitutes a substantial part of the total consideration received by the Chrysalis
stockholders in the asset sale and liquidation. For advance ruling purposes, the IRS has provided that the continuity of
interest requirement will be satisfied if the Chrysalis stockholders exchange their Chrysalis stock for OrthoLogic stock
that has a fair market value, as of the closing date, that equals or exceeds 50% of the total consideration received by
such Chrysalis stockholders. This safe harbor merely indicates the level of continuity required by the IRS for the
issuance of an advance ruling and does not necessarily represent the degree of continuity that is required to qualify as
a Reorganization. Courts have held the continuity of interest requirement to be satisfied where the stockholders of the
acquired corporation receive a lower percentage (e.g., 40%) of acquiring corporation stock. No assurance can be given
that the continuity of interest requirement will be satisfied. If such requirement is not satisfied, the asset sale and the
liquidation would not be treated as a Reorganization under the Code.

In addition, (1) OrthoLogic must continue at least one significant historic business line of Chrysalis or use a
significant portion of Chrysalis assets in OrthoLogic s ongoing business; (2) Chrysalis must not be an investment
company as that term is defined under the Code; and (3) the portion of the purchase price paid in OrthoLogic common
stock must be equal to at least 80% or more of the fair market value of the assets of Chrysalis being purchased by
OrthoLogic pursuant to the asset sale. These requirements are set forth in the Asset Purchase Agreement as either
pre-closing or post-closing conditions. If any of these requirements are not met, then the asset sale and liquidation
would not be treated as a Reorganization under the Code.

A successful IRS challenge to the Reorganization status of the asset sale and liquidation (as a result of the failure of
the continuity of interest requirement or otherwise) would result in several significant adverse tax consequences. First,
a Chrysalis stockholder would recognize additional gain or loss with respect to each share of Chrysalis capital stock
surrendered in the liquidation equal to the difference between the stockholder s basis in such share and the fair market
values of the OrthoLogic common stock received in the liquidation and the contingent right to receive escrow shares
and Deferred Shares in the future. In such event, a stockholder s aggregate basis in the OrthoL.ogic common stock so
received would equal its fair market value and the stockholder s tax holding period for such stock would begin the day
after the date of the liquidation. Second, the transfer of Chrysalis assets to OrthoLogic would be treated as a taxable
sale of such assets. The corporate level gain Chrysalis would recognize upon such a taxable sale of assets would be
equal to the difference between Chrysalis s adjusted tax basis in such assets and the fair market value of all of the
consideration received from OrthoLogic in the asset sale (including, but not limited to, all of the OrthoLogic common
stock issued by OrthoLogic, cash and all of the liabilities assumed by OrthoLogic). Chrysalis tax liability associated
with any such recognized gain, after taking into account the effect of any relevant and available Chrysalis tax
attributes (e.g., current and carryover net operating losses and tax credits), is a liability that is not assumed by
OrthoLogic in accordance with the Asset Purchase Agreement. It is anticipated that any such tax liability would be
material and would reduce the amounts of cash and OrthoLogic common stock otherwise distributable in the
liquidation.

Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
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and Results of Operations
OrthoLogic.

Please see the OrthoLogic Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations in Annexes F and G.
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Chrysalis.
Overview

Chrysalis has operated as a development stage company since its inception and is a research and development
organization focused on products based on the synthetic peptide Chrysalin. Chrysalin, or TP-508, is a 23-amino acid
synthetic peptide representing a receptor-binding domain of the human thrombin molecule, a naturally occurring
molecule in the body responsible for both blood clotting and initiating many of the cellular events responsible for
tissue repair in bone and cartilage. Chrysalis lead drug is currently in Phase 3 clinical trials for bone fractures and
Phase 1/2 testing for spine fusion through its collaboration with OrthoLogic, and is in Phase 2 clinical testing for
diabetic ulcers. Chrysalis also has active preclinical programs in dental bone repair and cardiovascular applications.

Chyrsalis principally focuses its corporate resources on the development of products based on the Chrysalin
platform. Chrysalis currently has four active research categories focusing on Chrysalin: orthopedic tissue repair,
dermal wound healing, dental bone repair, and cardiovascular research. The orthopedic program has been funded since
1998 through partnership with OrthoLogic, while the other programs are funded directly by Chrysalis through a
combination of corporate, equity-based, and grant funding. In April 2004, OrthoLogic and Chrysalis agreed that
OrthoLogic would acquire all the assets of Chrysalis.

Results of Operations Comparing Quarters Ended March 31, 2004 to 2003
Revenues, Cost of Revenues, and Gross profits

During the first quarter of 2004 compared with the same period in 2003, Chrysalis saw an increase in revenue of
approximately $73,000 as a result of increased sponsored research activity offset by a reduction in grant revenue.
Sponsored projects from OrthoLogic increased from approximately $350,000 in 2003 to approximately $475,000 in
2004 related to greater manufacturing activity.

Research and Development Expense

Research and development expenses in the first quarter of 2004 increased by approximately $327,000 to
approximately $795,000 compared with the same quarter in 2003. This was primarily caused by the increased activity
for OrthoLogic.

General and Administrative (G&A) Expenses

G&A costs increased by approximately $67,000 in the first quarter of 2004 compared with the same quarter of
2003, primarily due to an increase in patenting expenses in the first quarter of 2004. Other legal expenses also
increased in the first quarter of 2004 as compared to 2003 due to activities relating to the acquisition agreement
negotiations with OrthoLogic.
Results of Operations Comparing Years Ended December 31, 2003 to 2002

Overview

During 2003, Chrysalis began to realize an increase in sponsored research projects from OrthoLogic in support of
OrthoLogic s Phase 3 clinical program for Chrysalin in bone fractures. In addition, Chrysalis was engaged in

discussions for additional strategic partnerships and venture investments to fund Chyrsalin programs not licensed to
OrthoLogic.
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Revenues, Cost of Revenues, and Gross profits
Total revenues in 2003 increased by approximately $1.0 million due to a significant increase in OrthoLogic
sponsored research projects. Grant revenues decreased approximately $205,000 due to the completion of Chrysalis

grant in 2002 for cartilage repair.
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Research and Development ( R&D ) Expense

Research and development expenses in 2003 remained at approximately $2.2 million, which was consistent with
R&D expenditures in 2002. R&D salary costs decreased by $130,000 in 2003 compared with 2002 due to a reduction
in staff in 2003 to reduce costs in non-sponsored research areas. The salary cost decrease was offset by an increase in
third party subcontract expenses related primarily to manufacturing for OrthoLogic.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative costs increased by approximately $275,000 to $1.4 million in 2003 compared with
2002, due to normal increases in salaries and consulting fees paid in 2003, as well as an increase in professional
services due to higher legal fees related to Chrysalis efforts to raise financing in 2003. Insurance costs also increased
in 2003 due to higher director s insurance costs.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Chrysalis has historically financed its operations through receipt of payments from third parties primarily for
licensing and strategic partnering services and through the issuance of $4.8 million of preferred stock. In 2003, cash
increased by approximately $217,000 due to the influx of $750,000 received from the sale of convertible bridge notes.
These notes, supplemented by an additional $300,000 raised in January of 2004, are promissory notes earning an
interest rate of 8% per annum, and are convertible into equity securities upon the completion of a financing for a
minimum of $4.0 million, or upon the sale or merger of Chrysalis. Cash decreased to approximately $630,000 at
March 31, 2004 due to continued research in the first quarter.

In April 2004, Chrysalis entered into a definitive agreement with OrthoLogic for the acquisition of substantially all
of the assets of Chrysalis. In the event that Chrysalis does not complete the sale with OrthoLogic, Chrysalis will need
to raise additional cash prior to the end of the year to finance ongoing operations, and to offset the expenses incurred
to date related to the Asset Purchase Agreement. There can be no assurance Chrysalis will be successful in its efforts
to generate capital.

At March 31, 2004, future commitments of Chrysalis include $1.1 million of notes due in June 2008 which are
convertible into Series D preferred stock.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

OrthoLogic. Please see OrthoLogic s disclosure on Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk in
Annexes F and G.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis does not have significant exposure to market risk as the interest rate on the notes payable
approximates fair value.
Per Share Data
The information below reflects the historical net income and the book value per share of OrthoLogic s common
stock, as well as the unaudited OrthoLogic pro forma combined net income per share and the OrthoLogic pro forma

combined book value per share after giving effect to the acquisition. You should read the following tables in
conjunction with the unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements of OrthoLogic, the historical
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consolidated financial statements of Chrysalis and related notes which are included in the F pages in this document.
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OrthoLogic Corp. Share Data

Three Months
Year Ended Ended
December 31,
2003 March 31, 2004

Historical per common share data:
Net Income (loss) per share basic $ 2.20 $ (0.09)
Net Income (loss) per share diluted $ 216 $ (0.09)
Book value per share (1) $ 3.70 $ 3.61

Unaudited OrthoLogic Corp. Pro Forma Combined Per Share Data

Three Months
Year Ended Ended
December 31,
2003 March 31, 2004

OrthoLogic Pro forma combined net

income per share:

Net income (loss) per share basic $ 1.56 $ (0.11)
Net income (loss) per share diluted $ 153 $ (0.11)
Pro forma combined book value per

OrthoLogic share (2) $ 328

1. The historical book value per share is computed by dividing stockholders equity by the number of common shares
outstanding at the end of each period presented.

2. The pro forma combined book value per share is computed by dividing pro forma stockholders equity by the pro

forma number of shares outstanding at the end of the period.
Market Price and Dividend Data

OrthoLogic s common stock is listed on the Nasdaq National Market under the symbol OLGC. The following table
sets forth the range of high and low per-share closing sales prices for OrthoLogic common stock as reported on the
Nasdaq National Market for the periods indicated.

2004 2003 2002

High Low High Low High Low

First Quarter $8.70 $6.65 $4.05 $3.28 $5.74 $4.47
Second Quarter () $8.78 $7.24 $4.53 $3.30 $5.95 $4.51
Third Quarter $6.07 $4.63 $5.50 $3.69
Fourth Quarter $7.85 $5.45 $4.25 $3.22
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(1) Through May 27, 2004.
As of June 1, 2004, 34,527,152 shares of OrthoLogic s common stock were outstanding and held by approximately

1,086 stockholders of record. As of April 27, 2004, the date preceding the public announcement of the asset sale,
OrthoLogic s common stock s closing price was $7.70.

Dividends. OrthoLogic has never paid a cash dividend on its common stock. Its Board of Directors currently
anticipates that all of its earnings, if any, will be retained for use in its business and does not intend to pay any cash

dividends on its common stock in the foreseeable future.
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Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. s equity is not traded on any public market. It has never paid a cash dividend on any
of its stock. It intends to make distributions to stockholders pursuant to its plan of liquidation. There are, as of June 1,
2004, 143 Chrysalis stockholders of record.

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

OrthoLogic has entered into indemnity agreements with all of its directors and officers for the indemnification of
and advancing of expenses to such persons to the full extent permitted by law.

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
OrthoLogic. Please see Annex H for beneficial ownership information for OthoLogic.

Chrysalis. On an as-converted-to-common stock basis (including the conversion of the notes) as of , the date of
this consent solicitation/prospectus, 2,048,310 shares of Chrysalis common stock are eligible to vote on the asset sale
and on the plan of liquidation and dissolution. As of such date, Chrysalis had 1,201,940 shares of common stock
outstanding, 89,850 shares of Series A preferred shares convertible into 205,371 shares of common stock, Series B
preferred shares convertible into 346,467 shares of common stock, Series C preferred shares convertible into 190,476
shares of common stock and Series D preferred shares convertible into 104,056 shares of common stock outstanding,
(assuming a June 30, 2004 closing date). The following table sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership
of Chrysalis equity on an as-converted-to-common stock basis as the date of this consent solicitation as though the
convertible notes had been converted into 104,056 shares of Chrysalis common stock with respect to (i) each person
known to Chrysalis to own beneficially more than five percent of the outstanding shares of its voting stock; (ii) each
of Chrysalis directors, (iii) each of Chrysalis executive officers and (iv) all of Chrysalis directors and executive
officers as a group.

Chrysalis Shares Beneficially Owned on
an
As-Converted to Common Stock Basis

Percentage of

Total

Beneficial Owners Number of Shares Shares®
5% Stockholders
University of Texas Board of Regents 200,000 9.8%
Abbott Corporation 190,476(2) 9.3%
OrthoLogic Corp. 136,3643) 6.7%
Directors and Executive Officers
Darrell Carney 618,446(4) 29.2%
David Hobson 42,000¢5) 2.0%
Dennis McWilliams 95,000¢6) 4.5%
Phil Hunke 42,8437 2.1%
Edwin Lamm 56,786(3) 2.8%
Directors and executive officers as a group
(5 persons) 855,075)-8) 37.4%
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)

)

3)

Less than one percent.

The percentages above were calculated based on the assumption that the Series D Preferred Stock will be issued
and all option holders will exercise their options on closing. It is estimated that there will be 104,056 shares of
Series D Preferred Stock issued upon conversion of Chrysalis convertible notes, assuming the closing occurs on
June 30, 2004, which shares would be convertible into a like number of shares of Chrysalis common stock.

Includes 190,476 shares of Chrysalis Series C Preferred Stock, which are convertible into a like number of
shares of Chrysalis common stock.

Includes 136,364 shares of Chrysalis Series B Preferred Stock, which are convertible into a like number of
shares of Chrysalis common stock.
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(4) Includes 548,446 shares of Chrysalis common stock and non-qualified options exercisable for 70,000 shares of
Chrysalis common stock, including non-qualified options to purchase 20,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock
which accelerate upon closing of the asset sale.

(5) Includes incentive stock options exercisable for 42,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock, including incentive
stock options to purchase 23,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock which accelerate upon closing of the asset
sale.

(6) Includes incentive stock options exercisable for 81,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock, including incentive
stock options to purchase 33,000 shares of Chrysalis common stock which accelerate upon closing of the asset
sale.

(7)  Includes 8,915 shares of Chrysalis common stock, non-qualified options exercisable for 22,500 shares of
Chrysalis common stock and 5,000 shares of Chrysalis Series A Preferred Stock, which are convertible into
11,428 shares of Chrysalis common stock.

(8)  Includes 34,286 shares of Chrysalis common stock and non-qualified options exercisable for 22,500 shares of
Chrysalis common stock.
Please also see Annex H for information about OrthoLogic s directors and officers and executive compensation.
Description of the Plan of Complete Liquidation and Dissolution
Dissolution under Delaware Law
Section 275 of the Delaware General Corporation Law provides that a corporation may dissolve upon either (a) a
majority vote of the Board of Directors of the corporation followed by a majority vote of its stockholders (which may
be effected either through a vote at a special meeting of stockholders or by written consent of such stockholders who
hold an amount of shares sufficient to approve the proposal at a special meeting); or (b) a unanimous stockholder
consent. Following such approval, the dissolution is effected by filing a certificate of dissolution with the Secretary of
State of the State of Delaware. Once a corporation is dissolved, its existence is automatically continued for a term of
three years, but solely for the purpose of winding up its business. The process of winding up includes:
the prosecution and defense of lawsuits, if any;
the settling and closing of any business;
the disposition and conveyance of any property;
the discharge of any liabilities; and
the distribution of any remaining assets to the stockholders of the corporation.
If any action, suit or proceeding is commenced by or against the corporation before or within the winding up
period, the corporation will, solely for the purpose of such action, suit or proceeding, automatically continue to exist
beyond the three-year period until any judgments, orders or decrees are fully executed.

The Plan of Liquidation

The following is a brief summary of the plan of liquidation. It is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text
of the plan of liquidation attached as Annex B and incorporated herein by reference. You should read the plan of
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liquidation carefully.

Effective Date. The plan of liquidation will become effective only if (1) the asset sale and plan of liquidation are
approved by written consent by holders of a majority of Chrysalis capital stock, voting as a single class, with holders
of Chrysalis preferred stock voting on an as-converted to common stock basis, and (2) the asset sale to OrthoLogic is
consummated. Following the consummation of the asset sale, the Board of Directors will, in its discretion, determine a
date on which the plan of liquidation will become effective and the most efficient means to liquidate. However, it is
intended that the shares of OrthoLogic common stock that Chrysalis receives upon closing of the asset sale will be
distributed to the stockholders as soon as practical after closing. It is anticipated that Chrysalis will retain all of the
$2.5 million in cash it receives at closing for a period of at least 90 days during the
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transition services period under the transition services agreement. Following such period, Chrysalis intends to
distribute its remaining cash, less any accrued expenses and any amount Chrysalis believes should be retained to cover
any remaining contingent liabilities that may arise in the three-year period following dissolution. It should be noted
that such amount of cash will have been depleted during the 90-day period to pay all transaction related expenses as
well as any portion of the finder s fee required to be paid in cash.

Cessation of Business. If the asset sale and plan of liquidation are approved, Chrysalis will continue to operate its
business until the asset sale is consummated. Following the consummation of the asset sale, Chrysalis will cease its
business and will not engage in any business activities except for the purposes of collecting and distributing its assets,
paying, satisfying and discharging any existing debts and obligations (or making provisions for payment thereof), and
doing all other acts required to liquidate and wind up its business and affairs, except that Chrysalis will continue
certain of its operations for at least 90 days pursuant to the transition services agreement.

Certificate of Dissolution. After the plan of liquidation becomes effective, Chrysalis officers shall, at such time as
the Board of Directors determines, obtain any certificates required by the Delaware tax authorities and, upon obtaining
such certificates and paying such taxes as may be owing, will file with the Delaware secretary of state a certificate of
dissolution. Chrysalis dissolution will become effective, in accordance with Delaware law, upon proper filing of such
certificate of dissolution with the Secretary of State or upon such later date as may be specified in the certificate of
dissolution. Pursuant to Delaware law, Chrysalis will continue to exist for three years after the dissolution becomes
effective or for such longer period as the Delaware Court of Chancery shall direct, for the purpose of prosecuting and
defending suits, whether civil, criminal or administrative, by or against Chrysalis, and enabling Chrysalis gradually to
settle and close its business, to dispose of and convey its property, to discharge its liabilities and to distribute to its
stockholders any remaining assets (including the possibility of additional shares (and cash, if applicable) related to the
contingent $7.0 million payment), but not for the purpose of continuing the business for which Chrysalis was
organized.

Liquidation of other Assets. As soon as reasonably practical after the effective date of the plan of liquidation, all of
Chrysalis assets, other than those sold to OrthoLogic and those not already converted to cash or cash equivalents, will,
to the extent possible, be sold and converted to cash or cash equivalents. Sales of Chrysalis assets will be made on
such terms as are approved by the Board of Directors and may be conducted by either competitive bidding, public
sales or privately negotiated sales. Authorization and approval of the plan of liquidation will constitute approval of
any such sales, and as such Chrysalis does not anticipate that any further stockholder votes will be solicited with
respect to the approval of the specific terms of any particular sales of assets approved by Chrysalis Board of Directors.
The plan of liquidation permits Chrysalis to utilize a liquidating trustee, which Chrysalis anticipates engaging for the
liquidation and distribution of Chrysalis assets, including the distribution of the escrow shares and the $7.0 million of
contingent shares (and cash, if applicable), if earned.

Payment of Liabilities and Obligations. Chrysalis will pay or make reasonable provision to pay all claims and
obligations of the company, including all contingent, conditional or unmatured contractual claims known to Chrysalis,
and all claims which are known to Chrysalis but for which the identity of the claimant is unknown. Chrysalis will pay
all such claims and obligations in full and make any such provisions for payment if there are sufficient assets and
funds available. If there are insufficient assets and funds available, Chrysalis will pay such claims and obligations
according to their priority.

Final Record Date and Restrictions on Transfer. Chrysalis will close its stock transfer books and discontinue
recording transfers of shares of common stock and preferred stock on the earliest to occur of:

the close of business on the record date fixed by Chrysalis Board of Directors for the final liquidating
distribution,
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the close of business on the date on which Chrysalis remaining assets are transferred to a liquidating trust, or

the date fixed by Chrysalis Board of Directors for filing the certificate of dissolution,
and, thereafter, certificates representing shares of common stock and preferred stock will not be assignable or

transferable on Chrysalis books except by will, intestate succession or operation of law. After the final record date,

Chrysalis will not issue any new stock certificates, other than replacement certificates. Any person holding options,
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warrants or other rights to purchase common stock or preferred stock must exercise such instruments or rights prior to
the final record date.

Contingent Liabilities, Contingency Reserve and Liquidating Trust. Under Delaware law, Chrysalis is required, in
connection with its dissolution, to pay or provide for payment of all of its liabilities and obligations. Following the
authorization and approval of the plan of liquidation by Chrysalis stockholders, Chrysalis will pay all expenses and
fixed and other known liabilities to the extent of its available funds and assets.

It is anticipated that the cash proceeds from the asset sale to OrthoLogic will be sufficient to fully pay all known
liabilities and obligations. As a result, Chrysalis does not expect that there will be any remaining funds or assets
available for distribution to its stockholders.

The plan of liquidation authorizes Chrysalis Board of Directors to appoint one or more individuals or entities to act
as trustee or trustees of the liquidating trust or trusts and to cause Chrysalis to enter into a liquidating trust agreement
or agreements with such trustee or trustees on such terms and conditions as may be approved by its Board of
Directors. Approval of the plan of liquidation by the stockholders will also constitute the approval by the stockholders
of any such appointment and any liquidating trust agreement or agreements.

The liquidating trust would be evidenced by a trust agreement between Chrysalis and the trustee(s). The purpose of
the trust would be to serve as a temporary repository for the trust property prior to its disposition or distribution to
Chrysalis stockholders. The transfer to the trust and distribution of interests therein to Chrysalis stockholders would
enable Chrysalis to divest the trust property and permit its stockholders to enjoy the economic benefits of ownership
thereof. Pursuant to the trust agreement, the trust property would be transferred to the trustee or trustees immediately
following creation of the trust, to be held in trust for the benefit of the stockholder beneficiaries subject to the terms of
the trust agreement. It is anticipated that the interests would be evidenced only by the records of the trust and there
would be no certificates or other tangible evidence of such interests and that no holder of capital stock would be
required to pay any cash or other consideration for the interests to be received in the distribution or to surrender or
exchange shares of capital stock in order to receive the interests. It is further anticipated that pursuant to such trust
agreement (i) approval of a majority of the trustees, if more than one, would be required to take any action; and (ii) the
trust would be irrevocable and would terminate after the earliest of (x) the trust property having been fully distributed,
or (y) a majority in interest of the beneficiaries of the trust, or a majority of the trustees, having approved of such
termination, or (z) a specified number of years having elapsed after the creation of the trust.

Under Delaware law, in the event Chrysalis fails to create an adequate contingency reserve for payment of
its expenses and liabilities, or should such contingency reserve and the assets held by the liquidating trust or
trusts be exceeded by the amount ultimately found payable in respect of expenses and liabilities, each
stockholder could be held liable for the payment to creditors of such stockholder s pro rata share of such excess,
limited to amounts which are received by such stockholder from Chrysalis or from the liquidating trust or
trusts.

If Chrysalis was held by a court to have failed to make adequate provision for its expenses and liabilities or if the
amount ultimately required to be paid in respect of such liabilities exceeded the amount available from the
contingency reserve and the assets, if any, to Chrysalis stockholders of the liquidating trust or trusts, a creditor of
Chrysalis could seek an injunction against the making of distributions under the plan of liquidation on the ground that
the amounts to be distributed were needed to provide for the payment of Chrysalis expenses and liabilities.

Distributions to Stockholders. Chrysalis anticipates that the cash proceeds received at closing will be sufficient to

cover all of its liquidation expenses, including the payment of a finder s fee in cash to Dallas Anderson in the amount
of 5% of the value of the transaction, in connection with his services as finder in this transaction. See Finder s Fee on
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page 31 for a more complete description of this payment. Consequently, Chrysalis will distribute all of the shares of
OrthoLogic common stock it receives at closing to its stockholders under the plan of liquidation (subject to the
requirement to put % of the shares in escrow. The holders of the Chrysalis preferred stock are entitled to liquidation
preferences totaling approximately $5.9 million in the aggregate, divided among the series of preferred stockholders
approximately as follows:

Series A $ 899,000

Series B $1,905,000

Series C $2,000,000

Series D or

Notes $1,050,000 (not including accrued interest in connection with the convertible notes)
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Following such distributions, the holders of all such series of preferred stock shall convert into common stock.
Assuming all of Chrysalis outstanding options are exercised prior to closing, Chrysalis will have 2,336,153 shares of
common stock outstanding to share in the remaining assets subject to additional shares being issued to pay accrued
interest upon conversion of the convertible notes. As a result of the ceiling and floor on the number of shares of
OrthoLogic common stock being issued upon closing, the value of the shares that Chrysalis may receive at closing is
unknown at this time. Also, there is the potential of additional shares being issued as a result of the contingent $7.0
million payment. Finally, a certain percentage of the shares being issued at closing are being placed in escrow to cover
certain indemnities being given by Chrysalis to OrthoLogic. It is impossible to ascertain at this time whether any or all
of these shares will be available for issuance to Chrysalis stockholders. Given these variables, it is difficult to
ascertain with any certainty the exact value of the shares of OrthoLogic common stock that each stockholder will
receive at closing and upon subsequent distributions under the plan of liquidation.

Expenses of Liquidation and Dissolution. Chrysalis will bear all of its expenses incurred in carrying out the plan of
liquidation, including, but not limited to, legal, accounting and administrative expenses, transaction costs and tax
obligations.

Indemnification of Chrysalis Officers, Directors, Employees and Agents

Following the adoption and approval of the plan of liquidation by Chrysalis stockholders, Chrysalis will continue
to indemnify its officers, directors, employees and agents in accordance with its certificate of incorporation and
bylaws, including for actions taken in connection with the plan of liquidation and the winding up of Chrysalis affairs.

Abandonment, Amendment

Under the plan of liquidation, Chrysalis Board of Directors may modify, amend or abandon the plan of liquidation,
notwithstanding stockholder authorization and approval, to the extent permitted by Delaware law. Chrysalis will not
amend or modify the plan of liquidation under circumstances that would require additional stockholder approval under
Delaware law without complying with Delaware law.

Comparative Rights of Chrysalis Stockholders and OrthoLogic Stockholders

OrthoLogic is a Delaware corporation governed by the Delaware General Corporation Law. Chrysalis is also a
Delaware corporation governed by the Delaware General Corporation Law. The rights of OrthoLogic stockholders are
governed by its Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Certificate of Designation of Series A Preferred
Stock, Rights Agreement and Bylaws and the rights of Chrysalis stockholders are governed by Chrysalis Certificate of
Incorporation, Certificate of Designations of Series A, B, and C, Certificate of Designations of Series D and Bylaws.
The following is a summary of some of the rights of OrthoLogic and Chrysalis stockholders and certain charter and
bylaw provisions of the companies. This summary is provided in light of the potential distribution to Chrysalis
stockholders of shares of OrthoL.ogic common stock in connection with the liquidation and dissolution of Chrysalis.
This summary does not purport to be a complete discussion of, and is qualified in its entirety by reference to,
Delaware law, as well as to OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, Certificate of
Designation of Series A Preferred Stock, Rights Agreement and Bylaws and Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation,
Certificates of Designation and Bylaws.

The Capital Stock of OrthoLogic and Chrysalis

Authorized Capital Stock
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OrthoLogic. The authorized capital stock of OrthoLogic consists of 50,000,000 shares of common stock, par value
$.0005 per share, and 2,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $.0005 per share, of which 500,000 shares are
designated Series A Preferred Stock.
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Chrysalis. The authorized capital stock of Chrysalis consists of 20,000,000 shares of common stock, par value
$.001 per share, and 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $.001 per share, of which 89,850 shares are
designated Series A Preferred Stock, 346,467 shares are designated Series B Preferred Stock, 190,476 shares are
designated Series C Preferred Stock and 106,725 shares are designated Series D Preferred Stock. In connection with
the sale of Chrysalis to OrthoLogic, the notes payable will convert to approximately 104,056 shares of Series D
preferred stock (assuming a June 30, 2004 closing date).

Description of Common Stock

OrthoLogic. Holders of OrthoLogic s common stock are entitled to one vote per share for the election of directors
and other corporate matters, but are not entitled to cumulative voting rights. The holders are entitled to dividends in
such amounts and at such times as may be declared by OrthoLogic s Board of Directors out of funds legally available
therefor. Upon liquidation or dissolution, holders of OrthoLogic common stock are entitled to share ratably in all net
assets available for distribution to stockholders after payment of any debts or obligations owed to OrthoLogic s
creditors. The shares of OrthoLogic common stock carry no preemptive rights.

Chrysalis. Holders of Chrysalis common stock are entitled to one vote per share for the election of directors and
other corporate matters, but are not entitled to cumulative voting rights. The holders are entitled to dividends in such
amounts and at such times as may be declared by Chrysalis Board of Directors out of funds legally available therefor.
Upon liquidation or dissolution, holders of common stock, together with holders of preferred stock entitled to share
pro rata with the holders of common stock, are entitled to share ratably in all net assets available for distribution to
stockholders after payment of any liquidation preferences to holders of preferred stock. The Chrysalis common stock
carries no preemptive rights.

Description of Preferred Stock

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic currently has one designated series of preferred stock, the Series A Preferred Stock. No
shares of OrthoLogic s Series A Preferred Stock are outstanding at this time. For a discussion of the Rights Agreement
pursuant to which such shares are issuable, see the item below labeled Stockholder Rights Plan .

Chrysalis. Chrysalis currently has four designated series of preferred stock authorized: Series A, Series B, Series C
and Series D. The following descriptions are equally applicable to all four series.

Dividends. Holders of Chrysalis preferred stock are not guaranteed any type of dividends; however,
holders must be paid dividends in an amount equal to the amount paid to any junior stock if Chrysalis
declares or pays a dividend on shares of common stock or any class of preferred stock subordinate to the
applicable preferred stock with respect to dividend rights.

Liquidation Preference. In the event of a dissolution, liquidation, or winding up of Chrysalis, after
payment or provision for payment of its debts, the holders of Chrysalis preferred stock are entitled to a
liquidation preference in the amount of $10.00 per share of Series A Preferred Stock, $5.50 per share of
Series B Preferred Stock, $10.50 per share of Series C Preferred Stock and $10.50 per share of Series D
Preferred Stock. If the assets of Chrysalis are insufficient to permit payment in full of such liquidation
preferences, the assets shall be distributed pro rata among the holders of the preferred stock. In the event
of payment in full of such liquidation preference, the entire remaining assets of Chrysalis shall be
distributed pro rata among stockholders of Chrysalis on an as-converted to common stock basis.

Conversion Rights. Holders of Chrysalis preferred stock have the option to convert such securities into
shares of common stock at any time. Shares of preferred stock are automatically converted into shares of
common stock upon: 1) the consummation of an underwritten public offering with an initial public
offering price per share of at least $10.00 and resulting in net proceeds to Chrysalis of at least
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$10,000,000; or 2) the election of the holders of a majority of the issued and outstanding shares of
preferred stock, voting together as a single class.
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Voting. Except as otherwise required by law, holders of Chrysalis preferred stock are entitled to that
number of votes per share on all matters equal to the number of shares of common stock into which such
holder s preferred stock could be converted. Except as otherwise required by law or in the case of certain
instances referenced in Chrysalis Certificate of Designations, holders of Chrysalis preferred stock do not
have a separate class or series vote; rather they vote together with the holders of Chrysalis common

stock.

Stockholder Rights Plan

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic has adopted a stockholder rights plan that, among other things, discourages some types of
transactions that may involve an actual or threatened change of control of OrthoLogic. Under the plan, holders of
shares of OrthoLogic common stock issued and outstanding are entitled to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of
Series A Preferred Stock. The purchase right is exercisable upon the earlier of: 1) 10 business days following a public
announcement relating to the acquisition of beneficial ownership of 15% or more of OrthoLogic s common stock; or 2)
15 business days following the commencement of a tender offer or exchange offer if, upon consummation thereof,
beneficial ownership of 20% or more of OrthoLogic s common stock would be obtained.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis does not currently have a stockholder rights plan.
The Board of Directors of OrthoLogic and Chrysalis

Number of Directors

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws state that although the
authorized number of directors shall be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors, the number of
directors shall not be less than three nor more than nine. OrthoLogic s Board of Directors currently consists of seven
members.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws state that although the authorized number of directors
shall be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors, the number of directors shall not be less than one.
Chrysalis Board of Directors currently consists of three members.

Qualifications of Directors
OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Bylaws state that directors need not be stockholders.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws have no specific qualifications for directors.

Classes of Directors

OrthoLogic. Pursuant to OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, OrthoLogic s Board of
Directors is classified into three classes, with each class holding office for a three-year period. If the number of
directors is changed, any increase or decrease shall be apportioned among the classes so as to maintain the number of
directors in each class as nearly equal as possible.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis has no classes of directors.

Board Quorum and Vote Requirements

OrthoLogic. Pursuant to OrthoLogic s Bylaws and except as otherwise provided by law, a majority of the directors
constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of OrthoLogic s Board of Directors and the act of a

majority of the directors present at any meeting at which there is a quorum is deemed an act of the Board.
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Chrysalis. Pursuant to Chrysalis Bylaws and except as otherwise provided by law, a majority of the directors
constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of Chrysalis Board and the act of a majority of the
directors present at any meeting at which there is a quorum is deemed an act of the Board.

Action by Written Consent of Directors
OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Bylaws provide that any action required or permitted to be taken by OrthoLogic s Board
of Directors may be taken without a meeting if all members of the Board consent in writing.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws provide that any action required or permitted to be taken by Chrysalis Board of
Directors may be taken without a meeting if all members of the Board consent in writing.

Election of Directors

OrthoLogic. Because all members of the OrthoLogic Board of Directors serve on a staggered board that is divided
into three classes, with each class serving a three-year term, only a portion of the Board is elected each year.
Assuming a quorum is present, directors are elected at OrthoLogic s Annual Meeting by the affirmative vote of a
majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote thereon.

Chrysalis. Assuming a quorum is present, directors are elected at Chrysalis Annual Meeting by the affirmative vote
of a majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote thereon.

Vacancies on the Board of Directors

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that any additional directors
of any class elected to fill a vacancy resulting from an increase in such class shall hold office for a term that shall
coincide with the remaining term of that class, but in no case will a decrease in the number of directors shorten the
term of any incumbent director. In addition, any vacancy on OrthoLogic s Board of Directors, however resulting
(including, without limitation, newly created directorships), may be filled by a majority of the directors then in office,
even if less than a quorum, or by a sole remaining director. Any director elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office for a
term that shall coincide with the term of the class to which such director shall have been elected.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation provides that any additional directors elected to fill a vacancy
resulting from an increase in the number of directors shall hold office for a term that shall coincide with the remaining
term of that directorship, but in no case will a decrease in the number of directors shorten the term of any incumbent
director. In addition, any vacancy on Chrysalis Board of Directors, however resulting (including, without limitation,
newly created directorships), may be filled by a majority of the directors then in office, even if less than a quorum, or
by a sole remaining director. Any director elected to fill a vacancy shall hold office for a term that shall coincide with
the remainder of the term to which such director shall have been elected.

Removal of Directors

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that, subject to the rights, if
any, of the holders of shares of preferred stock, any or all directors may be removed at any time, but only for cause
and only by the affirmative vote of a majority of outstanding shares entitled to vote generally in the election of
directors, with such shares being treated as one class.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws provide that, subject to the rights, if any, of the holders of shares of preferred stock,
any or all directors may be removed at any time, but only for cause and only by the affirmative vote of a majority of

outstanding shares entitled to vote generally in the election of directors, with such shares being treated as one class.
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Special Matters Relating to OrthoLogic and Chrysalis Stockholders

Notice Requirement for Stockholder Meetings

OrthoLogic. Pursuant to OrthoLogic s Bylaws and except as otherwise provided by law, notice of any annual or
special meeting of stockholders must be served upon or mailed to each stockholder entitled to vote at the meeting not
less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting.

Chrysalis. Pursuant to Chrysalis Bylaws and except as otherwise provided by law, notice of any annual or special
meeting of stockholders must be served upon or mailed to each stockholder entitled to vote at the meeting not less
than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting.

Special Meeting of Stockholders

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that special
meetings of the stockholders may be called at any time for any purpose or purposes only by the president or the Board
of Directors pursuant to a resolution approved by a majority of the whole board, or at the request in writing of
stockholders owning at least 35% of the capital stock issued, outstanding and entitled to vote.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that special meetings of the stockholders may
be called at any time for any purpose or purposes only by the Board of Directors.

Stockholder Meeting Quorum Requirements

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Bylaws provide that the holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote, represented
in person or by proxy, will constitute a quorum at all meetings of the stockholders for the transaction of business. The
affirmative vote of the majority of such quorum shall be deemed the act of the stockholders. If the quorum
requirement is not satisfied at a meeting of the stockholders, the presiding officer of that meeting may adjourn the
meeting to another place, date or time, without notice other than announcement at that meeting, until a quorum is
present or represented.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws provide that the holders of a majority of the shares entitled to vote, represented in
person or by proxy, will constitute a quorum at all meetings of the stockholders for the transaction of business. The
affirmative vote of the majority of such quorum shall be deemed the act of the stockholders. If the quorum
requirement is not satisfied at a meeting of the stockholders, the holders of a majority of the shares of stock
represented at such meeting may adjourn the meeting to another place, date or time, without notice other than
announcement at that meeting, until a quorum is present or represented.

Action by Written Consent of Stockholders

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws provide that any action
required or permitted to be taken by stockholders must be effected at a duly called annual or special meeting of such
stockholders and may not be effected by written consent.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws provide that any action required or permitted to be taken by stockholders may be
effected by written consent signed by holders of outstanding stock having not less than the minimum number of votes
that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares entitled to vote thereon were
present and voted.

Special Voting Requirements

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that the affirmative vote of
the holders of two-thirds of OrthoLogic s outstanding stock entitled to vote is required for the approval of any
significant corporate transaction involving OrthoLogic, e.g., a merger, substantial asset purchase or sale, or any other
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Person is a party. An Interested Person is any person, entity or group thereof having beneficial ownership, directly or
indirectly, of 5% or more of any class of OrthoLogic s voting securities. The two-thirds approval requirement

described above is not applicable to any transaction approved by resolution of OrthoLogic s Board of Directors, so

long as a majority of the directors voting for the approval are Continuing Directors. A Continuing Director is an
OrthoLogic director that is not, and has no affiliation with, an Interested Person and: 1) was a member of the Board
prior to the relevant Interested Person becoming such; or 2) whose initial election succeeds that of a Continuing
Director or is a newly created directorship, and in either case, was recommended by a majority vote of the Continuing
Directors then in office.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws provide no special voting rights. Pursuant to
Delaware General Corporation Law, holders of each of Chrysalis series of preferred stock have a right to vote as a
separate class for a proposed amendment to Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation if such amendment would:

(1) increase or decrease the aggregate number of authorized shares of such class, (2) increase or decrease the per value
of the shares of such class, or (3) alter or change the powers, preferences or special rights of such class so as to affect
them adversely.

Stockholder Proposals

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Bylaws provide that a stockholder who wishes to present to the Chairman of the Board or
the President an item for consideration as an agenda item for a meeting of stockholders may do so if such stockholder
complies with the procedures and deadlines set forth in the Bylaws.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws do not provide a mechanism for stockholder proposals.

Stockholder Nominations
OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Bylaws provide that nominations of persons for election to the Board of Directors at any
meeting at which elections are held may be made by any stockholder who is a stockholder of record, who is entitled to
vote at such meeting and who complies with the procedures and deadlines set forth in the Bylaws. OrthoLogic s
Bylaws also provide that nominations may be made by the Board of Directors or a committee appointed by the Board.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Bylaws do not provide a mechanism for nominations of persons for election to the Board of
Directors.

Amendments to the Organizational Documents of OrthoLogic and Chrysalis

Amendments to the Certificate of Incorporation

OrthoLogic. Subject to applicable law and the restrictions described in OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation, OrthoLogic reserves the right to amend, alter, change or repeal any provision contained in
such Certificate. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that the approval of the
holders of at least two-thirds of the voting power of the outstanding stock entitled to vote is required in order to alter,
amend or adopt any provision inconsistent with, or repeal the provisions in the Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation relating to: 1) the procedure for a) electing directors, and b) nominating candidates for the Board of
Directors; 2) the number and term, classification scheme, removal, vacancies and rights of preferred stockholders with
respect to, directors; 3) action by consent of stockholders; 4) supermajority voting requirements; 5) the restrictions on
calling special meetings of stockholders; 6) amendments to the Bylaws; and 7) amendments to the Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation. Notwithstanding the foregoing two-thirds voting requirement, only a majority
approval is required for amending the above provisions if the Continuing Directors (meaning those directors not
affiliated with persons holding 5% or more of OrthoLogic s voting securities) shall, by a majority vote, adopt a
resolution approving the amendment or repeal proposal and determine to recommend it for approval by the holders of
stock entitled to vote thereon.
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Special Voting Rights above for a description of the voting rights of holders of preferred stock to amend the
Certificate of Incorporation under Delaware General Corporation law.

Amendments to the Bylaws

OrthoLogic. The Delaware General Corporation Law states that stockholders entitled to vote have the power to
adopt, amend or repeal the bylaws of a corporation. A corporation, in its certificate of incorporation, may also confer
this power on the Board of Directors in addition to the stockholders. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate
of Incorporation authorizes its Board of Directors, by majority vote thereof, to adopt, repeal, alter, amend or rescind
its Bylaws. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation also provides that its Bylaws may be
adopted, repealed, altered, amended, or rescinded by the affirmative vote of two-thirds of the outstanding stock
entitled to vote thereon; except that only a majority approval is required if the Continuing Directors (meaning those
directors not affiliated with persons holding 5% or more of OrthoLogic s voting securities) shall, by a majority vote,
adopt a resolution approving the amendment or repeal proposal and determine to recommend it for approval by the
holders of stock entitled to vote thereon.

Chrysalis. The Delaware General Corporation Law states that stockholders entitled to vote have the power to
adopt, amend or repeal the bylaws of a corporation. A corporation, in its certificate of incorporation, may also confer
this power on the Board of Directors in addition to the stockholders. Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation authorizes
its Board of Directors, by majority vote thereof, to adopt, repeal, alter, amend or rescind its Bylaws. Chrysalis Bylaws
also provide that they may be adopted, repealed, altered, amended, or rescinded by the affirmative vote of a majority
of the outstanding stock entitled to vote thereon.

Limitation of Liability, Indemnification and Insurance by or for OrthoLogic and Chrysalis

Limitation of Liability

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation provides that no director shall be
personally liable for monetary damages for any breach of fiduciary duty by such director as a director.
Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, a director shall be liable to the extent provided by applicable law: 1) for
breach of the duty of loyalty; 2) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a
knowing violation of law; 3) pursuant to Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (relating to the
liability of directors for unlawful payment of dividends or unlawful stock purchase or redemption); or 4) for any
transaction from which the director derived an improper personal benefit.

Chrysalis. Chrysalis Certificate of Incorporation provides that no director shall be personally liable for monetary
damages for any breach of fiduciary duty by such director as a director. Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, a
director shall be liable to the extent provided by applicable law: 1) for breach of the duty of loyalty; 2) for acts or
omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law; 3) pursuant to
Section 174 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (relating to the liability of directors for unlawful payment of
dividends or unlawful stock purchase or redemption); or 4) for any transaction from which the director derived an
improper personal benefit.

Indemnification and Insurance

OrthoLogic. OrthoLogic s Bylaws provides that, subject to certain specific limitations, OrthoLogic will indemnify,
to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, each person who is or was a director or officer, and may indemnify
each employee and agent of OrthoLogic, against all expense, liability and loss arising out of or in any way related to
their status as such or their acts, omissions or services rendered in such capacities. In addition, OrthoLogic s Bylaws
provides that OrthoLogic may maintain insurance, at its expense, to protect against any expense, liability or loss,
whether or not the power to indemnify is available under the specific circumstance.
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fullest extent permitted by applicable law, each person who is or was a director or officer, and may indemnify each
employee and agent of Chrysalis, against all expense, liability and loss arising out of or in any way related to their
status as such or their acts, omissions or services rendered in such capacities. In addition, Chrysalis Bylaws
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provide that Chrysalis may maintain insurance, at its expense, to protect against any expense, liability or loss, whether
or not the power to indemnify is available under the specific circumstance.

Legal Matters

Certain legal matters in connection with the OrthoLogic common stock offered hereby have been passed upon for
OrthoLogic Corp. by Quarles & Brady Streich Lang, LLP of Phoenix, Arizona.

Experts

The consolidated financial statements of OrthoLogic Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003, included in this prospectus have been audited
by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report appearing herein
(which report expresses an unqualified opinion and includes an explanatory paragraph relating to the sale of the bone
device business), and has been so included in reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as
experts in accounting and auditing.

The consolidated financial statements of Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. (a development stage company) as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and for the years then ended included in this prospectus have been audited by Deloitte
& Touche LLP, independent auditors, as stated in their report appearing herein (which report expresses an unqualified
opinion and includes explanatory paragraphs relating to Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. s ability to continue as a going
concern and the definitive agreement entered into by Chrysalis with OrthoLogic Corp.), and has been so included in
reliance upon the report of such firm given upon their authority as experts in accounting and auditing.
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PART II
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
Item 20. Indemnification of Directors and Officers

Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, or DGCL, empowers a Delaware
corporation to indemnify any person who was or is a party, or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative (other than an
action by or in the right of such corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was an officer or director of
such corporation, or is or was serving at the request of such corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of
another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. The indemnity may include expenses
(including attorneys fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such
person in connection with such action, suit or proceeding, provided that such person acted in good faith and in a
manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any
criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe such person s conduct was unlawful.

A Delaware corporation may indemnify past or present officers and directors of such corporation or of another
corporation or other enterprise at the former corporation s request, in an action by or in the right of the corporation to
procure a judgment in its favor under the same conditions, except that no indemnification is permitted without judicial
approval if the officer or director is adjudged to be liable to the corporation. Where an officer or director is successful
on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action referred to above, or in defense of any claim, issue or matter
therein, the corporation must indemnify such person against the expenses (including attorneys fees) which such person
actually and reasonably incurred in connection therewith. Section 145 further provides that any indemnification shall
be made by the corporation only as authorized in each specific case upon a determination that indemnification of such
person is proper because he has met the applicable standard of conduct (i) by the stockholders, (ii) by a majority vote
of the directors who are not parties to such action, suit or proceeding, even though less than a quorum, (iii) by a
committee of such directors designated by majority vote of such directors, even though less than a quorum, or (iv) by
independent legal counsel in a written opinion, if there are no such disinterested directors, or if such disinterested
directors so direct. Section 145 further provides that indemnification pursuant to its provisions is not exclusive of
other rights of indemnification to which a person may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or
disinterested directors or otherwise.

OrthoLogic has directors and officers insurance which provides for indemnification of officers and directors of the
Company and certain other persons against liabilities and expenses incurred by any of them in certain stated
proceedings and under certain stated conditions. OrthoLogic has also entered into separate indemnification
agreements with each of its directors and certain officers that may require the Company, among other things, to
indemnify such directors against certain liabilities that may arise by reason of their status or service as directors or
officers to the maximum extent permitted under Delaware law.

OrthoLogic s amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that indemnification shall be to the fullest
extent permitted by the DGCL for all current or former directors or officers. Reference is made to Item 22 for
OrthoLogic s undertakings with respect to indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act.

Item 21. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules
(a) Exhibits

See the exhibit index for a list of exhibits filed as part of this registration statement.
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Item 22. Undertakings
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The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

(2) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this
registration statement:

(1) To include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended;

(i1) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or
the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental
change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or
decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was
registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in
the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume
and price represent no more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the Calculation
of Registration Fee table in the effective registration statement;

(iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the
registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement; provided, however, that
paragraphs (1)(i) and (1)(ii) do not apply if the registration statement is on Form S-3, Form S-8 or Form F-3, and the
information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in periodic reports
filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission by the Registrant pursuant to section 13 or section
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, that are incorporated by reference in the registration
statement;

(3) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, each such
post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein,
and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof;

(4) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered
which remain unsold at the termination of the offering;

(5) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, each filing of the
Registrant s annual report pursuant to section 13(a) or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to
be the initial bona fide offering thereof;

(6) To respond to requests for information that is incorporated by reference into the prospectus pursuant to Items 4,
10(b), 11 or 13 of this form, within one business day of receipt of such request, and to send the incorporated
documents by first class mail or other equally prompt means. This includes information contained in documents filed
subsequent to the effective date of the registration statement through the date of responding to the request;

(7) That, prior to any public reoffering of the securities registered hereunder through use of a prospectus which is a
part of this registration statement, by any person or party who is deemed to be an underwriter within the meaning of
Rule 145(c), the issuer undertakes that such reoffering prospectus will contain the information called for by the
applicable registration form with respect to reofferings by persons who may be deemed underwriters, in addition to
the information called for by the other Items of the applicable form;
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meet the requirements of section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and is used in
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connection with an offering of securities subject to Rule 415, will be filed as a part of an amendment to the
registration statement and will not be used until such amendment is effective, and that, for purposes of determining
any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be
a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time
shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof; and

(9) To supply by means of a post-effective amendment all information concerning a transaction, and the company
being acquired therein, that was not the subject of and included in the registration statement when it became effective.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, may be permitted to
directors, officers and controlling persons of the Registrant pursuant to the provisions described under Item 20 above,
or otherwise, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such
indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the
Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful
defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with
the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by
controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and will be governed by the final
adjudication of such issue.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant has duly caused this registration
statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Tempe, State of

Arizona, on June 3, 2004.

ORTHOLOGIC CORP.

Date: June 3, 2004 By /s/ Thomas R. Trotter

Thomas R. Trotter
President and Chief
Executive Officer

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each person whose signature appears below constitutes and
appoints Thomas R. Trotter and Sherry A. Sturman, and each or any one of them, his or her true and lawful

attorney-in-fact and agent, with full power of substitution and resubstitution, for him or her and in his or her name,

place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-effective amendments) to
this Registration Statement, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto, and other documents in connection
therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of
them, full power and authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in

connection therewith, as fully to all intents and purposes as he or she might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and
confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents, or any of them, or their or his or her substitutes or substitute, may
lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the
following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

Title

/s/ Thomas R. Trotter

President, Chief Executive Officer

Thomas R. Trotter

/s/ John M. Holliman IIT

and Director (Principal Executive
Officer)

Chairman of the Board of Directors

John M. Holliman III

/s/ Fredric J. Feldman

and Director

Director

Fredric J. Feldman

/s/ Elwood D. Howse, Jr.

Director
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Title

/s/ Stuart H. Altman

Director

Stuart H. Altman, Ph.D.

/s/ Augustus A. White II1

Director

Augustus A. White III, M.D.

/s/ Michael D. Casey

Director

Michael D. Casey

/s/ Sherry A. Sturman

Senior Vice President and Chief

Sherry A. Sturman

Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)
S-2

Date

June 3, 2004

June 3, 2004

June 3, 2004

June 3, 2004
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

Board of Directors
Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.
Galveston, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. (a development
stage company) as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders deficit, and cash flows for the two years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the two years
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue
as a going concern. As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the Company s recurring losses from operations
in the development stage and ability to fund its future operations raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as
a going concern. Management s plans concerning these matters are also described in Note 1. The financial statements
do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, on April 28, 2004 the Company entered into a definitive
agreement with OrthoLogic Corp. for the acquisition of substantially all of the intellectual property of the Company.

Phoenix, Arizona
June 1, 2004

F-3
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CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

MARCH 31, 2004 AND DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets
EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE Net

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS
DEFICIT

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Deferred revenue current portion

Capital lease payable current portion

Total current liabilities

Deferred revenue

Convertible notes payable including interest of
$23,307, $4,044 and 0

Capital lease payable

Total liabilities

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(Notes 1, 3,4 and 7)
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March 31, December 31,
2004 2003 2002
(Unaudited)
$ 630,449 $ 1,165,815 $ 948,168
240,509 123,423 45,883
44,182 23,387 73,196
915,140 1,312,625 1,067,247
132,124 149,097 212,639
$ 1,047,264 $ 1,461,722 $ 1,279,886
$ 565,321 $ 363,511 $ 257,853
141,874 161,290 39,505
331,000 541,000 103,000
11,757 16,599 27,870
1,049,952 1,082,400 428,228
2,827,074 2,882,235 3,102,882
1,073,307 754,044
16,599

4,950,333

4,718,679

3,547,709
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STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT:

Convertible Series A, B and C preferred stock,

$.001 par value 5,000,000 shares authorized,
626,793 shares issued and outstanding, reported at
liquidation value

Common stock, $.001 par value 20,000,000 shares
authorized, 1,201,940, 1,201,940 and 1,193,840
shares issued and outstanding, respectively
Additional paid-in capital

Deficit accumulated during the development stage

Total stockholders deficit

TOTAL

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

4,803,013

1,202
21,679
(8,728,963)

(3,903,069)

$ 1,047,264

4,803,013

1,202
21,679
(8,082,851)

(3,256,957)

$ 1,461,722

4,803,013

1,194
13,182
(7,085,212)

(2,267,823)

$ 1,279,886
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CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

From Inception

(March 25, 1995)
Three Months Ended Years Ended through
March 31, December 31, March 31,
2004 2003 2003 2002 2004
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)

REVENUES:
Research and
development grants $ $ 51,898 $ 130,658 $ 335,377 $ 2,897,039
Sponsored research 474,979 350,000 2,222,992 1,025,000 6,516,210
Licensing fees 55,162 55,162 220,647 220,647 761,926
Total revenues 530,141 457,060 2,574,297 1,581,024 10,175,175
EXPENSES:
Research and
development:
General 45,875 96,018 303,280 626,949 7,099,258
Clinical 26,462 9,356 77,448 57,980 161,890
Preclinical 54,349 53,482 322,066 444,389 821,288
Chemistry 497,709 109,180 743,172 389,392 1,938,396
Biology 170,269 199,687 769,095 755,148 1,695,541
Total research and
development 794,664 467,723 2,215,061 2,273,858 11,716,373
General and
administrative 381,589 314,440 1,356,875 1,081,593 7,283,406
Total expenses 1,176,253 782,163 3,571,936 3,355,451 18,999,779
MINORITY INTEREST (71,593) (95,641)

IN NET LOSS OF
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NET LOSS $ (646,112)  $(325,103)  $ (997,639) $(1,702,834)

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

F-5

$ (8,728,963)
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CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC
(A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS DEFICIT
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2004 (UNAUDITED) AND
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003, 2002, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998, 1997, 1996 AND 1995

Issuance of Common Stock
at Inception (March 25,
1995)

Issuance of common stock
Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
1995

Issuance of common stock
Issuance of Series A
preferred stock

Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
1996

Stock split 2.28571:1
Issuance of Series B
preferred stock

Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
1997

Issuance of Series B
preferred stock
Repurchase Series A
preferred stock

Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
1998
Net loss

Table of Contents

Preferred Stock Common Stock Deficit
Issued Issued Additional During the Total
Paid-In Development Stockholders'
Shares Amount Shares Amount Capital Stage Deficit
411,000 $ 411 $11,194 §$ $ 11,605
200,000 200 1,800 2,000
(25,019) (25,019)
611,000 611 12,994 (25,019) (11,414)
36,490 37 734 771
90,050 900,500 900,500
(514,100) (514,100)
90,050 900,500 647,490 648 13,728 (539,119) 375,757
546,350 546 (546)
222,378 1,222,554 1,222,554
(704,415) (704,415)
312,428 2,123,054 1,193,840 1,194 13,182  (1,243,534) 893,896
124,089 682,477 682,477
(200) (2,518) (2,518)
(477,847) (477,847)
436,317 2,803,013 1,193,840 1,194 13,182  (1,721,381) 1,096,008

(620252)  (620,252)
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BALANCE December 31,
1999

Issuance of Series C
preferred stock

Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
2000
Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
2001
Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
2002

Options exercised

Net loss

BALANCE December 31,
2003
Net loss (Unaudited)

BALANCE March 31, 2004

(Unaudited)
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See notes to consolidated financial statements.

436,317 2,803,013 1,193,840 1,194 13,182  (2,341,633) 475,756
190,476 2,000,000 2,000,000
(953,681) (953,681)
626,793 4,803,013 1,193,840 1,194 13,182  (3,295,314) 1,522,075
(2,087,064)  (2,087,064)
626,793 4,803,013 1,193,840 1,194 13,182  (5,382,378) (564,989)
(1,702,834)  (1,702,834)
626,793 4,803,013 1,193,840 1,194 13,182  (7,085,212) (2,267,823)
8,100 8 8,497 8,505
(997,639) (997,639)
626,793 4,803,013 1,201,940 1,202 21,679  (8,082,851)  (3,256,957)
(646,112) (646,112)
626,793 $4,803,013 1,201,940 $1,202 $21,679 $(8,728,963) $(3,903,069)
F-6

Table of Contents

132



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC
(A Development Stage Company)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

From
Inception
(March 25,
Three Months Ended Years Ended 1995)
March 31, December 31, through
March 31,
2004 2003 2003 2002 2004
(Unaudited) (Unaudited)
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (646,112)  $(325,103) $ (997,639) $(1,702,834)  $(8,728,963)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to
net cash used in operating activities:
Minority interest in net loss (71,593) (95,641)
Depreciation and amortization 16,973 16,835 63,663 72,203 367,376
Changes in operating assets and
liabilities:
Accounts receivable (117,086) 15,128 (77,540) (13,847) (240,509)
Prepaid expenses and other current
assets (20,795) 21,053 49,809 2,476 (44,182)
Accounts payable and accrued
expenses 182,394 (48,064) 227,443 119,829 707,195
Interest payable 19,263 4,044 23,307
Deferred revenue (265,161) (55,162) 217,353 (220,647) 3,158,074
Net cash used in operating activities (830,524) (375,313) (512,867) (1,814,413) (4,853,343)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (905) (121) (50,306) (312,819)
CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Principal payments on capital lease
obligations (4,842) (10,178) (27,870) (36,124) (174,925)
Contribution (distribution) from
(to) minority interest (29,359) 95,641
1,113 8,505 8,505
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Proceeds from exercise of stock

options

Proceeds from issuance of common

stock

Proceeds from issuance of preferred

stock

Proceeds from issuance of notes

payable 300,000

750,000

14,377
4,803,013

1,050,000

Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities 295,158
(DECREASE) INCREASE IN

CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS (535,366)
CASH AND CASH

EQUIVALENTS Beginning of period 1,165,815

(9,065)

(385,283)

948,168

730,635

217,647

948,168

(65,483)

(1,930,202)

2,878,370

5,796,611

630,449

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS End of period $ 630,449

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE
OF NONCASH INFORMATION
Purchase of property and equipment
by capital lease

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

$ 562,885

F-7

$1,165,815

$ 948,168

$

$

630,449

186,681
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CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.
(A Development Stage Company)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2004 AND 2003 (UNAUDITED)
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003 AND 2002

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization and Development Stage Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc. (the Company ) was founded on March 25,
1995 as a biopharmaceutical company developing a new class of synthetic drugs for accelerating tissue repair. The
Company s core technology, Chrysalin®, is a synthetic peptide that accelerates the repair of a variety of tissue types.
The Company s first product is a topical drug for the treatment of chronic diabetic ulcers and is currently in clinical
trials. The Company is also developing an injectable form of Chrysalin®, which is being clinically tested in
accelerating fracture healing. Additional internal and collaborative efforts are focusing on new therapies to increase
the strength of surgical incisions, fight infection, and repair damaged vasculature.

A limited liability company was formed and development agreement with Medici Technologies was signed in
1999. This agreement covered the creation of a joint venture called Chrysalis Vascular Technologies I, L.L.C. ( CVT ).
CVT was focused on the development of Chrysalin® based products for vascular/cardiovascular applications. The
Company maintained control of the company and therefore, the joint venture has been consolidated into these
financial statements. The joint venture was dissolved in August 2002.

The Company has operated as a development stage company since its inception by devoting substantially all of its
efforts to financial planning, raising capital, research and development and commercializing its products.

Going Concern Considerations The Company has experienced recurring losses and accumulated deficits since its
inception. The Company has funded these losses through the issuance of preferred stock and the receipt of payments
from third parties primarily for research grants, sponsored research and licensing fees. Additionally, in
December 2003, the Company issued secured convertible promissory notes (the Promissory Notes ) totaling $750,000
to individual investors. The Company issued an additional $300,000 in Promissory Notes in January 2004. Without
additional funding, the Company may not be able to fund its future obligations. These matters raise substantial doubt
about the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. The Company s continued existence is dependent upon the
Company s ability to obtain additional funding through equity infusions, issuance of debt or increased revenue sources
or the consummation of the acquisition of the Company as described below.

On April 28, 2004, the Company entered into a definitive agreement with OrthoLogic Corp. ( OrthoLogic ) for the
acquisition of intellectual property of the Company. Under the terms of the agreement, OrthoLogic will pay the
Company $2.5 million in cash and $25 million in OrthoLogic common stock at closing, and an additional $7.0 million
in common stock upon the occurrence of one of the following trigger events before the five year anniversary of the
closing: (1) a sale of substantially all of OrthoLogic s assets, or a merger, consolidation, recapitalization, or other
transaction, in each case after which OrthoLogic s stockholders immediately before such transaction do not own a
majority of the voting power of the resulting entity immediately after such transaction; or (2) OrthoLogic s receipt of
written notice from the United States Food and Drug Administration that a new drug application for a product based
on Chrysalin® has been accepted for filing. The number of shares of OrthoLogic common stock issued will be
calculated by using a per share price equal to the average closing price for the 10 trading days preceding the triggering
event; in no event shall such number of shares exceed the number issued at closing. In the event that the aggregate
number of shares issuable at closing and upon the successful accomplishment of the trigger event exceeds 20% of
OrthoLogic s outstanding capital stock at closing, the number of shares issuable upon the trigger event shall be reduced
to an amount that does not exceed 20% of its outstanding shares, with the difference paid in cash based on the same
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OrthoLogic average closing price for the 10 trading days preceding the triggering event. OrthoLogic currently owns
approximately 7.0% of the Company s outstanding common stock through a prior equity investment in convertible
preferred stock. The transaction is subject to approval of the Company s stockholders, effectiveness of the registration
statement to be filed by OrthoLogic with
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the Securities and Exchange Commission and other customary closing conditions. Closing is expected during the third
quarter of 2004.

Three Months Ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 The unaudited financial statements for the three months ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003 reflect all adjustments which management believes are necessary for the fair presentation of
the Company s financial position and results of operations for the periods presented. These adjustments are of a
normal, recurring nature. Such interim financial information should be read in conjunction with the 2003 and 2002
financial statements and accompanying notes herein.

Significant Accounting Policies The Company prepares its financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. All intercompany transactions have been properly
eliminated. A summary of significant accounting policies is as follows:

a. Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments purchased with a maturity date of three months or
less.

b. Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation of property and equipment is provided using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets of five years. Additions or
improvements that increase the value or extend the life of an asset are capitalized. Expenditures for normal
maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Disposals are removed from the accounts at cost less
accumulated depreciation, and any gain or loss from disposition is reflected in operations.

c. Revenue Recognition

Research and Development Grants The Company applies for research and development grants from the federal
government in the form of Small Business Innovative Research ( SBIR ) grants, typically from the National
Institutes of Health. When the Company is awarded one of these grants, it is obligated to spend grant dollars on
research activities based on a budget submitted with the grant application. The Company bills the federal
government on a monthly basis as the costs are incurred. Revenues consist of reimbursement for direct budgeted
expenses, indirect costs, and a fixed fee which is a pre-approved profit for the grant.

Sponsored Research Revenue is revenue received in return for tasks performed by the Company for partners.
Sponsored research revenues are invoiced to the partners with the invoices based on actual expenses incurred
(subcontract costs, direct personnel costs, etc.) and an indirect cost rate. This revenue is recognized as the work is
performed.

Licensing Fees are related to the payment of fees to the Company in return for certain rights related to intellectual
property owned by the Company. For licensing payments, at the time of the agreement relating to the license, the
Company establishes its best estimate of the life of the agreement. Typically these agreements have a term equal to
the expiration date of the last patent to expire that relates to the technology. As of March 31, 2004 (unaudited), the
Company had deferred revenue in the amount of $3.2 million that will be recognized on a straight-line basis over
the remaining performance period of this agreement, which is estimated to be the period ending June 30, 2017.

Deferred Revenue represents licensing fees that are being amortized over the patent life of the technology licensed
and advance payments related to sponsored research revenue. All deferred revenue amounts relate to payments

received from OrthoLogic.

One customer, OrthoLogic, accounts for the majority of the sponsored research revenue and licensing fees. Total
revenues from OrthoLogic were approximately $530,000, $405,000, $2,444,000, $1,246,000 and $5,558,000 for
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the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 (unaudited), for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002
and the period from inception (March 25, 1995) through March 31, 2004 (unaudited), respectively.
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d. Research and Development Costs Costs of research and development for government and Company-sponsored
projects are expensed as incurred. These costs consist of direct costs associated with specific projects.

e. Stock Based Compensation The Company applies Accounting Principles Board Opinion ( APB ) No. 25, Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations in accounting for the 1997 and 2003 Plans (the Plans ).
Accordingly, no compensation expense has been recognized for its stock-based compensation plan. Had
compensation cost for the Plans been determined based upon the fair value at the grant date for awards under this
plan consistent with the methodology prescribed in Statement of Financial Accounting Standards ( SFAS ) No. 123,
as amended by SFAS No. 148, the Company s net loss for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003
(unaudited) and the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for the period from inception (March 25, 1995)
to March 31, 2004 (unaudited) would have increased by approximately $8,000, $9,000, $30,000, $3,000 and
$62,000, respectively. The fair value of the options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2004 and
2003 (unaudited) and the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 is estimated as $9,000, $33,000, $66,000,
$2,000, respectively, on the date of grant using an option pricing model with the following assumptions in fiscal
years 2003 and 2002: dividend yield of 0% and volatility of 3.35%, average risk-free interest rate of approximately
2.3%, an assumed forfeiture rate of 0% and an average expected life of approximately 3.5 years for grants in 2003
and 3.8 years in 2002. The weighted average fair value of options granted during the three months ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003 (unaudited) and the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 was $0.25, $0.28, $0.29
and $0.28, respectively.

f. Recent Accounting Pronouncements In October 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB ) issued
SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. SFAS No. 144 supersedes SFAS
No. 121, Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Disposed Of. The
primary objectives of SFAS No. 144 are to develop one accounting model based on the framework established in
SFAS No. 121 for long-lived assets to be disposed of by sale, and to address significant implementation issues.

The Company s adoption of SFAS No. 144 on January 1, 2002 had no material impact on our financial position and
results of operations.

In November 2002, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements
for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others. FIN 45 elaborates on the existing
disclosure requirements for most guarantees, including residual value guarantees issued in conjunction with
operating lease agreements. It also clarifies that at the time a company issues a guarantee, the company must
recognize an initial liability for the fair value of the obligation it assumes under the guarantee and must disclose
that information in its interim and annual financial statements. The initial recognition and measurement provisions
apply on a prospective basis to guarantees issued or modified after December 31, 2002. The disclosure
requirements are effective for the financial statements of interim or annual periods ending after December 15,

2002. The Company s adoption of FIN No. 45 on January 1, 2003 had no material impact on our financial position,
results of operations and cash flows.

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and
Disclosure. This statement amends SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, to provide
alternative methods of transition for a voluntary change to the fair value based method of accounting for
stock-based employee compensation. In addition, this statement amends the disclosure requirements of SFAS

No. 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on reported results.

In January 2003, the FASB issued FIN No. 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. FIN No. 46 requires

that unconsolidated variable interest entities be consolidated by their primary beneficiaries. A primary beneficiary
is the party that absorbs a majority of the entity s expected losses or residual benefits. Certain disclosure
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requirements of FIN 46 were effective for financial statements issued after January 31, 2003. In December 2003,
the FASB issued FIN 46 (revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities ( FIN 46-R ) to
address certain FIN 46 implementation issues. The effective dates and impact of FIN 46 and FIN 46-R are as
follows:
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(i) Special-purpose entities ( SPEs ) created prior to February 1, 2003. The company must apply either the provisions
of FIN 46 or early adopt the provisions of FIN 46-R at the end of the first interim or annual reporting period
ending after December 15, 2003.

(i) Non-SPEs created prior to February 1, 2003. The company is required to adopt FIN 46-R at the end of the first
interim or annual reporting period ending after March 15, 2004.

(iii) All entities regardless of whether an SPE, that were created subsequent to January 31, 2003.

The provisions of FIN 46 were applicable for variable interests in entities obtained after January 31, 2003. The
adoption of the provisions applicable to SPEs and all other variable interests obtained after January 31, 2003 is not
expected to have a material impact on the company s financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS No. 150, Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics
of both Liabilities and Equity. SFAS No. 150 requires certain financial instruments that embody obligations of the
issuer, and which have characteristics of both liabilities and equity, to be classified as liabilities. SFAS No. 150 is
effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003. The Company s adoption of SFAS
No. 150 did not have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

g. Use of Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the

financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

2. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consist of the following as of December 31:

December 31,

March 31,
2004 2003 2002
(Unaudited)

Laboratory equipment $ 373,254 $ 373,254 $ 377,940
Furniture and equipment 126,246 126,246 121,439
Total 499,500 499,500 499,379
Less accumulated depreciation and

amortization (367,376) (350,403) (286,740)
Property and equipment net $ 132,124 $ 149,097 $ 212,639

Depreciation expense totaled $16,973 and $16,835 for the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003
(unaudited) and $63,663 and $72,203 for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, and $367,376
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3. LONG-TERM DEBT

In December 2003, the Company issued $750,000 in Promissory Notes at an annual interest rate of 8% with
principal and interest due on June 30, 2008. The Company issued an additional $300,000 in Promissory Notes at an
annual interest rate of 8% in January 2004. The Promissory Notes and any accrued interest are automatically
converted into equity securities upon an equity infusion in an aggregate amount of at least $4,000,000 occurring on or
before June 30, 2004 at a price per share paid by the investors in the equity infusion.

F-11
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In the event of (1) a merger, consolidation or similar transaction in which the Company s stockholders immediately
prior to such transaction own less than 50% of the outstanding shares after such transaction; (2) a transaction in which
more than 50% of the Company s outstanding voting power is transferred; or (3) a sale, lease or other disposition of all
or substantially all of the Company s assets, if conversion of the Promissory Notes has not already occurred, then the
Promissory Notes will automatically convert into shares of a newly created series of preferred stock (the New
Preferred Stock ) of the Company with rights and privileges pari pasu to the Company s Series C Preferred Stock at a
purchase price of $10.50 per share. Based on the terms of the definitive agreement with OrthoLogic discussed in Note
1, the notes would convert upon closing to approximately 104,000 shares of newly created Series D preferred stock
(assuming a June 30, 2004 closing date).

In the event of an underwritten initial public offering with aggregate proceeds of $10 million or more and which
results in the Company s common stock being listed on a national stock exchange or the Nasdaq Stock Market, if
conversion of the Promissory Notes has not already occurred, then the Promissory Notes will automatically convert
into New Preferred Stock at a purchase price of $10.50 per share.

If the equity infusion is not completed on or before June 30, 2004, each holder can elect to convert all or part of the
principal amount owing on such holder s Promissory Note (and accrued interest) into shares of the Company s Series C
Preferred Stock or New Preferred Stock, the type of stock to be determined in the sole discretion of the Company, at a
purchase price of $10.50 per share, until June 30, 2004.

If an equity infusion is completed any time after June 30, 2004 but prior to the due date of the Promissory Notes,
then holders who did not already convert their Promissory Notes may elect to convert all of the principal amount
owing on such holder s Promissory Note (and accrued interest) into shares of equity securities sold by the Company in
such equity infusion, at the same purchase price per share paid by the investors in the equity infusion. In the event that
holders representing 51% or more of the principal amount of all outstanding Promissory Notes elect to convert, then
all holders of outstanding Promissory Notes shall be required to convert their respective Promissory Notes.

Each lender received warrants to purchase shares of Common Stock of the Company with a term of five years from
the date of issuance. Each warrant shall be exercisable for that number of shares as is determined by multiplying .30
times the number of shares which would be acquired upon conversion of the Promissory Notes at the price paid per
share in the equity infusion, or if the equity infusion does not occur on or prior to June 30, 2004, $10.50. The exercise
price shall be either the price paid per share for the shares of capital stock sold in the equity infusion, or if the equity
infusion does not occur on or prior to June 30, 2004, $10.50 per share. Management has determined that the fair value
of the warrants was zero at the date of issuance.

4. LEASES
The Company leases laboratory equipment under capital leases. The present value of the remaining lease payments
as of March 31, 2004 (unaudited) is $11,757 through October 2004.

The Company leases its facility in Galveston, Texas. The lease term is through December 2005. Future minimum
lease payments under noncancelable operating leases having an initial term in excess of one year as of December 31,
2003, were as follows:

2004 $ 76,438
2005 76,438
Total $152,876
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Lease expense totaled approximately $19,109 in the three months ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 (unaudited) and
$76,438 in the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.
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5. ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued Expenses consist of the following:

December 31,
March 31,
2003 2003 2002
(Unaudited)
Deferred officer compensation $116,083 $137,933
Vacation 23,250 23,250 $25,824
Other 2,541 107 13,681
Total $141,874 $161,290 $39,505

The Company has employment agreements with its officers that contain change of control provisions. The
definitive agreement with OrthoLogic (Note 1) will trigger the change of control provisions in the employment
agreements upon closing.

6. FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

As of March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Company has generated net operating loss ( NOL )
carryforwards of approximately $5.3 million and $4.6 million, respectively, which are available to reduce future
income taxes. If not utilized, these carryforwards begin to expire in 2011. A change in ownership, as defined by
federal income tax regulations, could significantly limit the Company s ability to utilize its carryforwards. The
transaction with OrthoLogic (Note 1) will likely represent such a change in ownership. Additionally, because U. S. tax
laws limit the time during which these carryforwards may be applied against future taxes, the Company may not be
able to take full advantage of these losses for federal income tax purposes. The benefit for income taxes computed at
the federal statutory rate for each reported period differs from the income tax benefit of zero reported as all such
deferred tax benefits have been fully reserved.

Under SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, an NOL results in the recognition of a deferred tax asset. Due
to the uncertainty of future taxable income, a full valuation allowance has been provided on the Company s deferred
tax assets in the accompanying financial statements. The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to
significant portions of the deferred tax assets are as follows:

December 31,
March 31,
2004 2003 2002
(Unaudited)
Deferred tax assets:
NOL carryforwards $ 1,786,253 $ 1,566,575 $ 1,751,775
Nondeductible accruals 34,742 34,742 8,780
Deferred revenues 1,254,055 1,163,900 1,054,980
Other 144,273 144,273 156,285
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Total 3,219,323 2,909,490 2,971,820
Valuation allowance (3,219,323) (2,909,490) (2,971,820)
Net $ $ $

7. CAPITAL STOCK

Series A Preferred Stock During 1996, the Company issued 89,850 shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock
( Series A Preferred Stock ) for gross proceeds of approximately $900,500 in a private placement. Each share of
Series A Preferred Stock is convertible at any time at the option of the holder into 2.28571 shares of
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common stock (205,397 shares of common stock at December 31, 2003). As of December 31, 2003, no shares of
Series A Preferred Stock had been converted into shares of common stock. The Series A Preferred Stock is recorded at
its liquidation preference of $10.00 per share, or approximately $899,000.

In 1998, the Company repurchased 200 shares of Series A Preferred Stock at fair value at that date due to potential
conflicts of interest.

Series B Preferred Stock During 1997 and 1998, the Company issued 346,467 shares of Series B Preferred Stock
for gross proceeds of approximately $1.9 million in private placements. Each share of Series B Preferred Stock is
initially convertible at any time at the option of the holder into 1 share of Common Stock (346,467 shares of Common
Stock at December 31, 2003). As of December 31, 2003, no shares of Series B Preferred Stock had been converted
into shares of Common Stock. The Series B Preferred Stock is recorded at its liquidation preference of $5.50 per
share, or approximately $1.9 million.

Series C Preferred Stock In 2000, the Company issued 190,476 shares of Series C Preferred Stock for gross
proceeds of approximately $2.0 million in a private placement. Each share of Series C Preferred stock is convertible at
any time at the option of the holder into 1 share of Common Stock (190,476 shares of Common Stock at
December 31, 2003). As of December 31, 2003 no shares of Series C Preferred Stock had been converted in shares of
Common Stock. The Series C Preferred Stock is recorded at its liquidation preference of $10.50 per share, or
approximately $2.0 million.

Additional Rights Series A, B and C Preferred Stock may bear dividends at rates determined by the board of
directors. No such dividends have been determined by the board of directors. On all matters for which the Company s
stockholders are entitled to vote, each share of Series A, B and C Preferred Stock will entitle the holder to one vote for
each share of Common Stock into which the share of Series A, B and C Preferred Stock is then convertible.
Additionally, the holders of Series A, B and C Preferred Stock have the right to elect one director to the Board of
Directors of the Company.

Shares of preferred stock are automatically converted into shares of common stock upon: 1) the consummation of
an underwritten public offering with an initial public offering price per share of at least $10.00 and resulting in net
proceeds to Chrysalis of at least $10,000,000; or 2) the election of the holders of a majority of the issued and
outstanding shares of preferred stock, voting together as a single class.

8. STOCK OPTIONS

During 1997, the Company adopted the 1997 Stock Option Plan, (the Plan ), that provides for the grant of options to
purchase up to 140,000 shares of Common Stock. The 1997 Plan was subsequently amended in May 2000 and
provides for an additional 100,000 options. Additionally, in January 2003, the Company adopted the 2003 Stock
Option Plan, (the 2003 Plan ), that provides for the grant of options to purchase up to 160,000 shares of Common
Stock. Granted options generally become exercisable over various periods. To the extent not exercised, options
generally expire on the tenth anniversary of the date of grant. All options granted under the plan have exercise prices
equal to the fair market value at the dates of grant.
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The following is a summary of the Company s option activity:

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Options Price

Outstanding, January 1, 2002 152,450 $0.85
Granted 62,400 1.05
Forfeited (7,600) 1.05
Exercised (600) 1.05
Outstanding, December 31, 2002 206,650 0.90
Granted 150,300 1.05
Forfeited (10,800) 1.05
Exercised (8,100) 1.05
Outstanding, December 31, 2003 338,050 0.98
Granted 34,800 1.05
Forfeited (800) 1.05
Exercised 0 1.05
Outstanding, March 31, 2004 (Unaudited) 372,050 $0.99

Since its inception, the Plans have granted stock options to purchase 400,350 shares of its common stock at a
weighted average price of $.97. As of March 31, 2004 (unaudited) 212,342 options were exercisable. The weighted
average remaining life is approximately eight years. At March 31, 2004 (unaudited), there were 27,950 options
available for grant under the Plan.

The definitive agreement signed with OrthoLogic Corp. on April 28, 2004 (Note 1) will trigger the acceleration of
vesting of the options.
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Unaudited Pro Forma Consolidated Financial Statements

The following unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements are based on the historical
consolidated financial statements of OrthoLogic Corp. and subsidiaries included elsewhere herein, adjusted to give
effect to the acquisition of substantially all of Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc ( Chrysalis ) assets (excluding cash, but
including intellectual property), pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization by and
between Chrysalis and OrthoLogic dated April 28, 2004 (the Asset Purchase Agreement ).

The unaudited pro forma consolidated balance sheet gives effect to the proposed transaction as if it occurred on the
date of the balance sheet. The unaudited pro forma consolidated statements of operations for the three months ended
March 31, 2004 and the year ended December 31, 2003 give effect to the transaction as if it had occurred on
January 1, 2003.

The pro forma consolidated financial information is presented for illustrative purposes only, and is not necessarily
indicative of the operating results or financial position that would have occurred if all of the events as described above
had occurred on the first day of the respective periods presented, nor is it necessarily indicative of our future operating
results or financial position. The unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the historical consolidated financial statements for OrthoLogic included elsewhere herein and the
financial statements of Chrysalis included elsewhere herein this filing.
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ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash used for acquisition costs

Short-term investments
Accounts receivable
Inventory

Prepaids and other current
assets

Deferred income taxes

Total current assets
Furniture and equipment, net
Long-term investments
Escrow receivable, net
Deferred income taxes,
non-current

Deposits and other assets
Intangible - Trademarks
Intangible - Goodwill
Goodwill - Acquisition costs
Investment in Chrysalis
BioTechnology

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND
STOCKHOLDERS
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued compensation
Accrued taxes

Excess space reserve

Table of Contents
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OrthoLogic Corp.

Pro Forma Consolidated Balance Sheet

(in thousands)

March 31, 2004
(Unaudited)
Chrysalis  Eliminating
Assets / Interco
Historical Historical Liabilities items Allocation of Pro forma
with Purchase

OrthoLogic Chrysalis not Acquired OrthoLogic Price OrthoLogic

$ 67,114 $ 630 $ 630)(1) $ $ (2,500)(3) $ 64,614
(1,325) (3) (1,325)
48,364 48.364
348 241 (241) (1) 348
1,089 44 42) (1) (100) (2) 991
116,915 915 (913) (100) (3,825) 112,992
528 132 660
4,609 4,609
5,138 5,138
770 770
196 196
1,928(3) 1,928
750(2) 1,103(3) 1,853
1,200(3) 1,200
750 (750) (2)

$128,906 $ 1,047 $ (913) $ (100) $ 406 $129,346
$ 665 $ 565 $ {15 $ $ $ 1,115
200 142 (139) (1) 203
1,146 1,146
209 209
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Other accrued liabilities 1,994

Deferred revenue - current

portion 331 (196) (1)
Capital lease - current portion 12

Accrued severance and other

divestiture costs

Total current liabilities 4,214 1,050 (450)
Notes Payable 1,073 (1,073) (1)
Deferred revenue 2,827 (2,827) (1)
Deferred rent and capital lease

obligation 190

Total liabilities 4,404 4,950 (4,350)
Stockholders Equity

Preferred stock 4,803 (4,803) (1)
Common stock 17 1 (1) (1)
Additional paid-in capital 145,933 22 22) (1)
Accumulated deficit (21,448) (8,729) 8,263(1)
Treasury stock

Total stockholders equity 124,502 (3,903) 3,437
Total Liabilities and

Stockholders Equity $128,906 $ 1,047 $ (913)

See notes to consolidated pro forma financial statements.

(367) (2)

(135) (2)

(502)

(502)

()
402(2)

402

$ (100)

4
24.,996(3)
(23,094) (3)

(1,500) (3)

406

406

1,627

12

4,312

190

4,502

21
170,929
(44,606)

(1,500)

124,844

$129,346
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ORTHOLOGIC CORP.
PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(in thousands)
Three months ended March 31, 2004

(Unaudited)
Eliminating
Historical Historical Interco items Pro Forma
with
OrthoLogic  Chrysalis OrthoLogic OrthoLogic

REVENUES
Grant Revenue
Sponsored research $ 475 $ @750
Licensing fees 55 55)(12)
Total revenues 530 (530)
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative $ 555 362 100 (2) $ 1,017
Research and development 3,371 795 395)(2) 3,771
CPM divestiture and related gains (111) (111)
Total operating expenses 3,815 1,157 (295) 4,677
OPERATING LOSS (3,815) (627) (235) 4,677)
OTHER INCOME
Interest income, net 306 (19) 287
Loss from continuing operations before taxes (3,509) (646) (235) (4,390)
Income tax benefit (294) (294)
NET LOSS $ (3,215) $ (646) $ (235 () $ (4,096)
Net loss
Basic $ (0.09) $ (0.11)
Diluted $ (0,09 $ (0.11)
Basic shares outstanding 34,310 3,485 37,795
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Equivalent shares 0 0 0

Diluted shares outstanding 34,310 3,485 37,795

See notes to consolidated pro forma financial statements.
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ORTHOLOGIC CORP.
PRO FORMA CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands)
Year ended December 31, 2003

(Unaudited)
Historical Historical Pro forma Pro Forma

OrthoLogic  Chrysalis Adjustments OrthoLogic
REVENUES
Grant Revenue $ 131 $ 131
Sponsored research 2,223 $ (2,223)(2)
Licensing fees 220 (220)(2)
Total revenues 2,574 (2,443) 131
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and administrative $ 4,331 1,353 125 (4) 5,809
Research and development 9,008 2,215 (2,633)(2) 31,885
In process research and development 23,295 (3)
CPM divestiture and related gains (743) (743)
Total operating expenses 12,596 3568 20,787 36,951
OPERATING LOSS (12,596) (994) (23,230) (36,820)
OTHER INCOME
Interest income, net 568 €)) 564
Loss from continuing operations before taxes (12,028) (998) (23,230) (36,256)
Income tax benefit 4,414) 0 (8,944)(5) (13,358)
Net loss from continuing operations (7,614) (998) (14,286) (22,898)
Discontinued operations
Net gain on the sale of the Bone Device
Business, net of taxes $5,205 72,692 72,692
Income from operations of Bone Device
Business, net of taxes of $4,414 7,358 7,358
Net income from discontinued operations 80,050 80,050
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NET INCOME (LOSS)

Net loss from continuing operations
Basic

Diluted

Net income from discontinued operations
Basic

Diluted

Net income
Basic

Diluted

Basic shares outstanding
Equivalent shares

Diluted shares outstanding

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

72,436

(0.23)

(0.23)

243

2.38

2.20

2.16

32,970
613

33,583

See notes to consolidated pro forma financial statements.
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$ (998)

$(14,286)

3,485

3,485

$ 57,152

$ (0.62)

$ (0.61)

$§ 218

$ 215

$ 156

$ 153

36,678
613

37,291
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Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Pro forma Financial Information

The following explanations describe the assumptions used in preparing the pro forma consolidated financial
statements of OrthoLogic as of March 31, 2004 and for the year ended December 31, 2003 and the three months ended
March 31, 2004.

Acquisition

On April 28, 2004, OrthoLogic and Chrysalis signed an Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization
pursuant to which OrthoLogic agreed to purchase substantially all the assets and intellectual property of Chrysalis in
exchange for the payment described below:

$2.5 million in cash, payable at the
closing;

$25.0 million in OrthoLogic common
stock, payable at the closing. Chrysalis
will receive the number of shares of
OrthoLogic common stock, that is
equal to $25.0 million as of closing if
the 10-day average closing price of
OrthoLogic common stock ending
immediately prior to closing (the

Closing Date Stock Price ) is no
greater than $8.239 and no less than
$6.741 per share. In the event that the
Closing Date Stock Price is greater
than $8.239, Chrysalis will receive
3,034,349 shares of OrthoLogic
common stock and in the event that
the Closing Date Stock Price is less
than $6.741, Chrysalis will receive
3,708,649 shares of OrthoLogic
common stock. This means that
Chrysalis could receive a number of
shares of OrthoLogic common stock
worth more or less than $25.0 million
at closing. For purposes of the pro
forma consolidated financial
statements, the maximum number of
shares that may possibly be issued, or
3,485,000 shares (3,708,000 shares
less 223,000 reflecting the number of
shares allocable to OrthoLogic as a
shareholder of Chrysalis) have been
reflected. If the Closing Date Stock
Price exceeds $8.239, the pro forma
fully diluted earnings per share would
be ($0.11) and $1.57 for the three
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months ended March 31, 2004 and the
year ended December 31,2003,
respectively.

$7.0 million in OrthoLogic common
stock, payable if either of the
following trigger events occurs before
the fifth anniversary of the closing:
(1) a sale of substantially all
OrthoLogic s assets, or a merger,
consolidation, recapitalization, or
other transaction, in each case after
which OrthoLogic s stockholders
immediately before such transaction
do not own a majority of the voting
power of the resulting entity
immediately after such transaction; or
(2) OrthoLogic s receipt of written
notice from the United States Food
and Drug Administration that a new
drug application for a product based
on Chrysalin has been accepted for
filing. The number of shares of
OrthoLogic common stock issued as
the $7.0 million will be calculated by
using a per share price equal to the
average closing price for the 10
trading days preceding the triggering
event. These consolidated pro forma
financial statements do not reflect this
potential payment, as the triggering
events have not been met. If the
trigger is met, the additional

$7.0 million will be added to the
purchase price as goodwill.

(1) To give effect to the acquisition of Chrysalis. Pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement, OrthoLogic will acquire
only certain assets, principally intellectual property, and assume certain liabilities. It should be noted, OrthoLogic
will not assume the Chrysalis position on grants of revenue previously recorded at $131,000 in fiscal year 2003.
The contract is not transferable to OrthoLogic. The adjustment removes the related historical assets and liabilities
that will not be acquired or assumed by OrthoLogic.

(2) To give effect for transactions between OrthoLogic and Chrysalis which on a consolidated basis require
elimination. These transactions relate primarily to license fees and sponsored research.

(3) To give effect for the payment of the purchase price ($2.5 million in cash and $25.0 million in OrthoLogic stock),
payment of related acquisition costs of $1.2 million is included in goodwill, treasury stock of $1.5 million to
reflect OrthoLogic s current investment in Chrysalis, and the allocation of the purchase price as follows: (in
thousands)

F-20
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Trademarks (indefinite life) $ 1,928
Goodwill 1,103
In Process R&D 23,295
Net Historical Liabilities Acquired (326)
Treasury Stock 1,500
Net Purchase Price $27,500

This allocation is based upon a preliminary independent appraisal of the assets. The allocation is expected to
change based upon the fair value of OrthoLogic stock on the closing date.

(4) To give effect for severance payments related to the asset sale.

(5) Income tax effect on the net loss of Chrysalis and the purchase accounting adjustment for the year ended
December 31, 2003, at an effective rate of 38.5%. No tax provision was provided for the three months ended
March 31, 2004 due to the net loss and assumed deferred tax valuation allowance.
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Annex A
AMENDMENT NO. 1
TO
ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
(this Amendment ) is entered into as of th& day of June 2004, by and between OrthoLogic Corp., a Delaware
corporation ( Buyer ), and Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc., a Delaware corporation ( Seller ).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Buyer and Seller are parties to the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization dated as of
April 28, 2004 (the Asset Purchase Agreement ); and

WHEREAS, Buyer and Seller desire to amend the Asset Purchase Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, and in
consideration of the representations, warranties and covenants herein contained, the Parties agree as follows:

1.1 Definitions. Capitalized terms used in this Amendment without definition shall have the meanings ascribed
thereto in the Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.2 Amendment. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 2.4(c), the maximum number of shares of Buyer s
common stock issuable pursuant to Section 2.4(c) shall not exceed an amount equal to the excess of (i) 6,905,430 over
(ii) the total number of shares of Buyer s common stock issued pursuant to Section 2.4(b) hereof (such excess, the

Maximum Number of Trigger Shares ). In the event that, but for this Amendment, the number of shares of Buyer s
common stock to be issued pursuant to Section 2.4(c) would exceed the Maximum Number of Trigger Shares (the
amount of such excess, the Number of Excess Shares ), Buyer shall, in lieu thereof, pay cash to Seller in an amount
equal to the product of (i) the Number of Excess Shares multiplied by (ii) the average closing sale price of Buyer s
common stock as reported by the Nasdaq National Market for the 10 trading days immediately prior to the date of the
Trigger Event giving rise to the payment under Section 2.4(c).

1.3. Asset Purchase Agreement. Except as expressly modified herein, the Asset Purchase Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect.

1.4. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Amendment as of the date first above written.
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BUYER:

OrthoLogic Corp., a Delaware corporation

By: /s/ Thomas R. Trotter
Name: Thomas R. Trotter
Title: President

SELLER:

Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation

By: /s/ Darrell H. Carney
Name: Darrell H. Carney, Ph.D.
Title: President
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Execution Copy
ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND
PLAN OF REORGANIZATION
BY AND BETWEEN
ORTHOLOGIC CORP.
AND
CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.

APRIL 28, 2004
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ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION

THIS ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF REORGANIZATION is entered into as of the 28th
day of April, 2004, by and between OrthoLogic Corp., a Delaware corporation ( Buyer ), and Chrysalis BioTechnology,
Inc., a Delaware corporation ( Seller ). Buyer and Seller are referred to collectively herein as the Parties and
individually as a Party.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Seller is a biopharmaceutical company engaged in the development of synthetic peptide compounds
that target tissue repair and regeneration (the Business ); and

WHEREAS, Seller desires to sell to Buyer, and Buyer desires to purchase from Seller, substantially all of the
assets and properties of Seller, and in connection therewith, Buyer is willing to assume certain specified liabilities of
Seller relating thereto, all upon the terms and subject to the conditions and provisions set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, for United States Federal income tax purposes, it is intended that the purchase contemplated by this
Agreement will qualify as a reorganization under the provisions of Section 368(a)(1)(c) of the Code (as defined
below), and that this Agreement constitutes a plan of reorganization within the meaning of Section 1.368-2(g) of the
income tax regulations promulgated under the Code (the Treasury Regulations ).

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises hereinafter set forth, and in
consideration of the representations, warranties and covenants herein contained, the Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE ONE: DEFINITIONS
Acquired Assets has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1 below.

Additional Shares shall mean that number of shares, if any, of Buyer s common stock equal to the quotient of
(1) the Adjustment Amount, divided by (2) the Closing Date Stock Price.

Adjustment Amount shall mean the excess, if any, of (x) 80% of the Total Consideration less (y) the value of the
shares of Buyer common stock issuable to Seller pursuant to Section 2.4(b)(i) calculated on the basis of the Closing
Date Stock Price provided, that the Adjustment Amount shall not be more than $2.5 million.

Affiliate has the meaning set forth in Rule 12b-2 of the regulations promulgated under the Securities Exchange
Act.

Affiliated Group means any affiliated group within the meaning of Code Section 1504(a) or any similar group
defined under a similar provision of state, local or foreign law.
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Agreement means this Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, as amended or supplemented from
time to time, together with all exhibits and schedules delivered pursuant hereto.

Assumed Contracts has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1(c).
Assumed Liabilities has the meaning set forth in Section 2.3.

Basis means any past or present fact, situation, circumstance, status, condition, activity, practice, plan, occurrence,
event, incident, action, failure to act or transaction that forms or could form the basis for any specified consequence.

Business has the meaning set forth in the preface above.
Buyer has the meaning set forth in the preface above.
Carney Indemnity Shares has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(a).

Cash means cash and cash equivalents (including marketable securities and short term investments) calculated in
accordance with GAAP and applied on a basis consistent with the preparation of the Financial Statements.

Change of Control with respect to a Party means the sale of substantially all assets, or a merger, consolidation,
recapitalization, or other transaction, in each case after which the stockholders of such Party immediately before such
transaction do not own a majority of the voting power of the resulting entity immediately after such transaction.

Chrysalin means the 23-amino acid synthetic peptide also known as TP508.

Closing has the meaning set forth in Section 2.6 below.

Closing Date has the meaning set forth in Section 2.6 below.

Closing Date Stock Price shall mean the average closing sale price of Buyer s common stock as reported by the
NASDAQ National Market for the ten trading days immediately preceding the Closing Date.

COBRA means the requirements of Part 6 of Subtitle B of Title I of ERISA and Code Section 4980B and of any
similar state law.

Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
Consent Action shall have the meaning set forth in Section 5.8.
DEA means the United States Drug Enforcement Administration.

Debt with respect to a Person means all liabilities or obligations of such Person, whether primary or secondary or
absolute or contingent: (a) for borrowed money; (b) that are

2

Table of Contents 168



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

evidenced by notes, bonds, debentures or similar instruments; or (c) relating to the guaranty, creation or assumption of
any liability or obligation of any other Person.

Disclosure Schedule has the meaning set forth in Article 3 below.

Employee Benefit Plan means any employee benefit plan (as such term is defined in ERISA Section 3(3)) and any
other employee benefit plan, program or arrangement of any kind.

Employee Pension Benefit Plan has the meaning set forth in ERISA Section 3(2).

Employee Welfare Benefit Plan has the meaning set forth in ERISA Section 3(1).

Environmental, Health and Safety Requirements shall mean all federal, state, local and foreign statutes,
regulations, ordinances and other provisions having the force or effect of law, all judicial and administrative orders
and determinations, all contractual obligations and all common law concerning public health and safety, worker health
and safety, and pollution or protection of the environment, including without limitation all those relating to the
presence, use, production, generation, handling, transportation, treatment, storage, disposal, distribution, labeling,
testing, processing, discharge, release, threatened release, control or cleanup of any hazardous materials, substances or
wastes, chemical substances or mixtures, pesticides, pollutants, contaminants, toxic chemicals, petroleum products or
byproducts, asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls, noise or radiation, each as amended and as now or hereafter in effect.

ERISA means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

ERISA Affiliate means each entity which is treated as a single employer with Seller for purposes of Code
Section 414.

Escrow Agent means Wells Fargo, N.A..

Escrow Agreement means the agreement between the Buyer, Seller, Representative and the Escrow Agent in
substantially the form of EXHIBIT B.

Excluded Assets has the meaning set forth in Section 2.2 below.

FDA means the United States Food and Drug Administration.

Financial Statement has the meaning set forth in Section 3.6 below.

Former Proposal has the meaning set forth in Section 5.6(c).

GAAP means United States generally accepted accounting principles as in effect from time to time.
HIPAA means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, as amended.
HIPAA Privacy Rules has the meaning set forth in Section 9.1 below.

3
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Intellectual Property means (a) all inventions (whether patentable or unpatentable and whether or not reduced to
practice), all improvements thereto, and all patents, patent applications and patent disclosures, together with all
reissuances, continuations, continuations-in-part, revisions, extensions and reexaminations thereof, (b) all trademarks,
service marks, trade dress, logos, trade names and corporate names, together with all translations, adaptations,
derivations and combinations thereof, and including all goodwill associated therewith, and all applications,
registrations and renewals in connection therewith, (c) all copyrightable works, all copyrights and all applications,
registrations, and renewals in connection therewith, (d) all trade secrets and confidential business information
(including ideas, research and development, know-how, formulas, compositions, manufacturing, production and
research processes and techniques, technical data, designs, drawings, specifications, customer and supplier lists,
pricing and cost information and business and marketing plans and proposals), (e) all computer software (including
data and related documentation), (f) all licenses through which Seller holds rights to technology, including but not
limited to the Patent License Agreement, (g) all patents and patent rights underlying the Patent License Agreement
(h) all other proprietary rights and (i) all copies and tangible embodiments of the foregoing (in whatever form or
medium).

Inventory has the meaning set forth in Section 2.1(b).

Leased Real Property means all leasehold or subleasehold estates and other rights to use or occupy any land,
buildings, structures, improvements, fixtures or other interest in real property held by Seller.

Liability means any liability (whether known or unknown, whether asserted or unasserted, whether absolute or
contingent, whether accrued or unaccrued, whether liquidated or unliquidated and whether due or to become due),
including any liability for Taxes.

Lockup Agreement shall mean a Lockup Agreement substantially in the form of EXHIBIT C attached hereto.

Lockup Stockholders shall mean the stockholders who are beneficial holders of 5% or more of the outstanding
shares of common stock of the Seller on a fully diluted basis as of the date of this Agreement.

Losses has the meaning set forth in Section 7.1 below.

Material Adverse Change with respect to a Party means any adverse event, condition, change, circumstance or
effect that, individually or in the aggregate, is or is reasonably likely to materially adversely affect (i) the condition
(financial or otherwise), properties, business, results of operations, assets (including intangible assets), or Liabilities of
such Party, taken as a whole, (ii) the likelihood of successful commercialization of one or more Chrysalin-based
products due to efficacy or safety or other factors outside of the control of the other Party or (iii) the ability of such
Party to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby.

Most Recent Balance Sheet means the balance sheet contained within the Most Recent Financial Statements.

Most Recent Financial Statements has the meaning set forth in Section 3.6 below.

4
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Most Recent Fiscal Month End has the meaning set forth in Section 3.6 below.
Most Recent Fiscal Year End has the meaning set forth in Section 3.6 below.
Multiemployer Plan has the meaning set forth in ERISA Section 4001(a)(3).
NDA means a new drug application with the FDA.

NTP Technology means the synthetic peptide neutrophil cell chemotactic agents described in U.S. Patent
No. 6,184,342 and all related continuations and filings.

Ordinary Course of Business means the ordinary course of business consistent with past custom and practice of
Seller as a biopharmaceutical research company, which includes any services performed or contemplated to be

performed for the Buyer or any of its Affiliates or subsidiaries.

Owned Real Property means all land, together with all buildings, structures, improvements and fixtures located
thereon owned by Seller.

Parties has the meaning set forth in the preface above.

Party has the meaning set forth in the preface above.

Patent License Agreement shall mean the patent license agreement in substance and form as set forth in EXHIBIT
A which amends and restates the November 10, 1995 patent license agreement between Seller and the University of
Texas Board of Regents.

Person means an individual, a partnership, a corporation, an association, a joint stock company, a trust, a joint
venture, an unincorporated organization or a governmental entity (or any department, agency or political subdivision
thereof).

PHI has the meaning set forth in Section 9.1 below.

Primary Indemnity Shares has the meaning set forth in Section 2.5(a).

Proposal has the meaning set forth in Section 5.6(b).

Proposal Notice has the meaning set forth in Section 5.6(b).

Purchase Price has the meaning set forth in Section 2.4 below.

Real Property Lease means the Office Lease Agreement between Seller and Waverly Holding Company dated as of
November 9, 1999, including all amendments, extensions, renewals, guaranties and other agreements with respect
thereto.

Representative has the meaning set forth in Section 7.6.

S-4 has the meaning set forth in Section 3.29.
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SEC Reports means the Buyer s annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, as filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission, and all other reports, statements and registration statements and
amendments thereto (including any reports on Form 10-Q and Form 8-K) filed by Buyer with the SEC since
January 1, 2004.

Securities Act means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
Securities Exchange Act means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Security Interest means any mortgage, pledge, lien, encumbrance, charge or other security interest, other than
(a) mechanics , materialmen s, and similar liens or (b) liens for Taxes not yet due and payable.

Seller has the meaning set forth in the preface above.

Seller s Knowledge means actual knowledge after reasonable investigation of Darrell H. Carney, Dennis L.
McWilliams, David W. Hobson, Edwin J. Lamm, III and Philip H. Hunke.

Signing Date Stock Price shall mean the average closing sale price of Buyer s common stock as reported by the
Nasdaq National Market for the 10 trading days prior to the execution of this Agreement.

Special Meeting has the meaning set forth in Section 5.8.

Tax means any federal, state, local or foreign income, gross receipts, license, payroll, employment, excise,
severance, stamp, occupation, premium, windfall profits, environmental (including taxes under Code Section 59A),
customs duties, capital stock, franchise, profits, withholding, social security (or similar), unemployment, disability,
real property, personal property, sales, use, transfer, registration, value added, alternative or add-on minimum,
estimated or other tax of any kind whatsoever, including any interest, penalty or addition thereto, whether disputed or
not.

Tax Return means any return, declaration, report, claim for refund or information return or statement relating to
Taxes, including any schedule or attachment thereto, and including any amendment thereof.

Total Consideration shall mean the sum of: (i) $2.5 million, plus (ii) the value, calculated on the basis of the
Closing Date Stock Price, of the shares of Buyer common stock issuable to Seller pursuant to Section 2.4(b)(i), plus
(iii) the fair market value of the Excluded Assets, as specified in a written notice delivered to Buyer not less than two
business days prior to the Closing (the Consideration Notice ), plus (iv) the dollar amount of Assumed Liabilities, plus
(v) all other payments pursuant to this Agreement that Seller determines would be considered boot for purposes of the
Code and that are specified in the Consideration Notice.

Transition Services Agreement means the agreement between the Seller and Buyer in substantially the form set
forth in EXHIBIT D.

Treasury Regulations has the meaning set forth in the preface above.
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Trigger Event shall mean (1) a Change of Control of Buyer; or (2) the receipt by Buyer of written notice from the
United States Food and Drug Administration that a new drug application for a product based on Chrysalin has been
accepted for filing.

ARTICLE TWO: BASIC TRANSACTION

2.1 Purchase and Sale of Assets. On and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Buyer agrees to
purchase from Seller and Seller agrees to sell, transfer, convey, assign and deliver to Buyer, free and clear of any
Security Interest, all of the Acquired Assets at the Closing for the consideration specified in Section 2.4 below. The
Acquired Assets shall mean all of the assets specified below in this Section 2.1 and all other tangible and intangible
assets owned by Seller, other than the Excluded Assets, including, without limitation:

(a) Tangible Assets. Subject to Section 2.2, all of the tangible assets of Seller, including, without limitation, the
items described in EXHIBIT E;

(b) Inventory. All of the inventories and supplies of Seller, as of the Closing Date (the Inventory );

(c) Contracts. All of Seller s rights in, to and under the contracts set forth on EXHIBIT F (the Assumed
Contracts );

(d) Intellectual Property. All of Seller s rights in and to any Intellectual Property, goodwill associated therewith,
licenses and sublicenses granted and obtained with respect thereto, and rights thereunder, remedies against
infringements thereof, rights to protection of interests therein under the laws of all jurisdictions and the right to sue for
past infringement thereof; and

(e) Miscellaneous. To the extent transferable, any and all approvals, permits, licenses, orders, registrations,
certificates, variances and similar rights obtained from governments and governmental agencies related to the
Business. Any and all books, records, ledgers, files, documents, correspondence, lists, plats, architectural plans,
drawings and specifications, creative materials, advertising and promotional materials, studies, reports and other
printed or written materials related to the Business.

2.2 Excluded Assets. Buyer is not purchasing and Seller is retaining all right, title and interest in and to the
following (collectively, the Excluded Assets ):

(a) Seller s rights under this Agreement, the Escrow Agreement, the Transition Services Agreement, and any
other agreement ancillary thereto and delivered by Seller to Buyer in connection herewith;

(b) All Sellers Cash;
(c) Seller s bank accounts, checkbooks and cancelled checks;

7
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(d) The Technology License and Asset Purchase Representation Agreement between Seller and the Board of
Regents of the University of Texas System.

(e) Seller s insurance policies; and
(f) Seller s corporate charter, minute and stock record books, corporate seal and tax returns.

2.3 Assumption of Liabilities. On and subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Buyer agrees to
assume and become responsible for all of the Assumed Liabilities at the Closing.

(a) The Assumed Liabilities shall mean:

(1) all liabilities, obligations and commitments arising after the Closing Date in the operation of the Business
by Buyer; and

(ii) all obligations of Seller under the Assumed Contracts arising after the Closing Date in the Buyer s
operation of the Business.

(b) Assumed Liabilities shall not include (by way of example and without limitation):

(i) any Liabilities of Seller not assumed as part of the Assumed Liabilities under Section 2.3(a) above;

(ii) the $18,000 termination fee associated with the Real Property Lease;

(iii) any Debt of Seller not assumed as part of the Assumed Liabilities under Section 2.3(a) above;

(iv) any Liability of Seller for Taxes;

(v) any Liability of Seller for income, transfer, sales, use, and other Taxes arising in connection with the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby (including any income Taxes arising because Seller is
transferring the Acquired Assets);

(vi) any Liability of Seller for the unpaid Taxes of any Person (other than Seller) under Treas. Reg.

Section 1.1502-6 (or any similar provision of state, local or foreign law), as a transferee or successor, by contract, or
otherwise;

(vii) any obligation of Seller to indemnify any Person by reason of the fact that such Person was a director,
manager, officer, employee or agent of Seller or was serving at the request of Seller as a partner, manager, trustee,
director, officer, employee or agent of another entity (whether such indemnification is for judgments, damages,
penalties, fines, costs, amounts paid in settlement, losses, expenses or otherwise, and whether such indemnification is

pursuant to any statute, charter document, bylaw, agreement or otherwise);
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(viii) any Liability of Seller for costs and expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated hereby;

(ix) any Liability or obligation of Seller under this Agreement (or under any side agreement between Seller
on the one hand and Buyer on the other hand entered into on or after the date of this Agreement); or

(x) any Liability or obligation of Seller arising out of Seller s Employee Benefit Plans or severance
agreements with its employees, except for the severance of the Seller s Chief Operating Officer as described in the
Transitions Services Agreement.

2.4 Purchase Price. Buyer agrees to pay to Seller the following consideration (the Purchase Price ):

(a) on the Closing Date, Buyer will pay to Seller $2.5 million in cash, less the Adjustment Amount, if any,
payable by wire transfer or delivery of other immediately available funds;

(b) on the Closing Date, subject to Section 2.5 hereof, Buyer will issue and deliver to Seller:

(i) the number of shares of Buyer s common stock equal to the quotient of (1) $25.0 million divided by (2) the
Closing Date Stock Price; provided, however, that the maximum number of shares of common stock issuable by
Buyer pursuant to this clause (i) shall be the quotient of (w) $25.0 million divided by (x) 90% of the Signing Date
Stock Price, and the minimum number of shares of common stock issuable by Buyer pursuant to this clause (i) shall
be the quotient of (y) $25.0 million divided by (z) 110% of the Signing Date Stock Price; and

(ii) the Additional Shares, if any; and

(c) upon the first Trigger Event to occur, the Buyer will issue and deliver to Seller that number of shares of
Buyer s common stock equal to the quotient of (1) $7.0 million divided by (2) the average closing sale price of Buyer s
common stock as reported by the Nasdaq National Market for the 10 trading days immediately prior to the date of the
first Trigger Event to occur; provided, however, that Buyer shall have no obligation to issue the shares under this
Section 2.4(c) if the Trigger Event occurs more than 5 years after the Closing Date; and provided further, that the total
number of shares issuable under this Section 2.4(c) shall not exceed the aggregate number of shares of Buyer s
common stock issued pursuant to Section 2.4(b).

2.5 Escrow.

(a) On the Closing Date, Buyer shall deposit in escrow with the Escrow Agent (i) 15% of the shares of Buyer s
common stock issued pursuant to Section 2.4(b) (the Primary Indemnity Shares ) and (ii) 10% of the shares of Buyer s
common stock issued pursuant to Section 2.4(b) that would be allocated to a holder of 618,446 shares of the Seller s
common stock if the Seller were liquidated on the Closing Date (the Carney Indemnity Shares ), all of which will be
held subject to and released in accordance with the Escrow Agreement.
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(b) Not later than the Closing Date, Seller will cause each stockholder who or which beneficially owns 5 percent
or more of the outstanding common stock of Seller on a fully diluted basis as of the date of this Agreement ( Lockup
Stockholders ) to enter into a Lockup Agreement.

2.6 The Closing. The closing of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (the Closing ) shall take place at
the offices of Quarles & Brady LLP, located at One Renaissance Square, Two North Central Avenue, Phoenix, AZ
85004-2391, commencing at 10:00 a.m. local time on the second business day following the satisfaction or waiver of
all conditions to the obligations of the Parties to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby (other than
conditions with respect to actions the respective Parties will take at the Closing itself) or such other date as the Parties
may mutually determine (the Closing Date ).

2.7 Allocation. The Parties agree to allocate the Purchase Price among the Acquired Assets for all purposes
(including financial accounting and tax purposes) in accordance with the allocation schedule attached hereto as
EXHIBIT G.

2.8 Tax Treatment. The Parties intend, by executing this Agreement, to adopt a plan of reorganization within the
meaning of Treasury Regulation Section 1.368-2(g), and to cause the transactions contemplated hereby to qualify as a
reorganization under the provisions of Code Section 368(a)(1)(C). Buyer shall use its reasonable best efforts to act in a
manner consistent with the characterization of the transactions contemplated hereby.

ARTICLE THREE: REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF SELLER.

Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that the statements contained in this Article 3 are correct and complete as
of the date of this Agreement and will be correct and complete as of the Closing Date (as though made then and as
though the Closing Date were substituted for the date of this Agreement throughout this Article 3), except as set forth
in the disclosure schedule accompanying this Agreement and initialed by the Parties (the Disclosure Schedule ).
Except where an exhibit is provided for the disclosure of information required under this Article 3, any disclosures to
be made on the Disclosure Schedule will be arranged in paragraphs corresponding to the lettered and numbered
paragraphs contained in this Article 3. If a disclosure is not provided under a paragraph so numbered, it shall be
presumed that Seller has no such items to disclose in respect of the corresponding section.

3.1 Organization of Seller. Seller is a corporation validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
jurisdiction of its organization. Seller has no subsidiaries.

3.2 Authorization of Transaction. Seller has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to
perform its obligations hereunder. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to the extent required by law or
under the governing documents of Seller, the board of directors of Seller has duly authorized the execution, delivery
and performance of this Agreement by Seller. This Agreement constitutes the valid and legally binding obligation of
Seller, enforceable in accordance with its terms and conditions.

3.3 Noncontravention. Except as set forth in Section 3.3 of the Disclosure Schedule, neither the execution and
delivery of this Agreement, nor the consummation of the transactions
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contemplated hereby (with or without notice or the lapse of time) will (i) conflict with, result in a breach of, constitute
a default under, result in the acceleration of, create in any party the right to accelerate, terminate, modify, or cancel, or
require any notice under any material agreement, contract, Real Property Lease, license, instrument or other
arrangement to which Seller is a party or by which it is bound or to which any of its assets is subject (or result in the
imposition of any Security Interest upon any of its assets); (ii) accelerate, terminate, modify or cancel any contract or
agreement related to the patents and patent rights underlying the Patent License Agreement; or (iii) violate any
constitution, statute, regulation, rule, injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling, charge or other restriction of any
government, governmental agency, or court to which Seller is subject or any provision of the charter, bylaws or
resolution of the Board of Directors or shareholders of Seller. Except as set forth in Section 3.3 of the Disclosure
Schedule, Seller does not need to give any notice to, make any filing with or obtain any authorization, consent or
approval of, any government or governmental agency in order for the Parties to consummate the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

3.4 Brokers Fees. Except for a finders fee to Dallas Anderson, pursuant to an engagement agreement dated May 15,
2003, Seller has no Liability or obligation to pay any fees or commissions to any broker, finder or agent with respect
to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. Buyer will not become liable or obligated to pay this or any other
fees or commissions to Seller s broker, finders or agents with respect to the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.

3.5 Title to Assets. Seller has good and marketable title to, or a valid leasehold interest in, the properties and assets
used by it, located on its premises, or shown on the Most Recent Balance Sheet or acquired after the date thereof, free
and clear of all Security Interests, except for properties and assets disposed of in the Ordinary Course of Business
since the date of the Most Recent Balance Sheet. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Seller has good and
marketable title to all of the Acquired Assets, free and clear of any Security Interest or restriction on transfer.

3.6 Financial Statements. Attached hereto as EXHIBIT H are the following financial statements (collectively, the

Financial Statements ): (i) unaudited balance sheets and statements of income, changes in shareholders equity, and
cash flow as of and for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003 (the fiscal year ended December 31,
2003 being referred to herein as the Most Recent Fiscal Year End ), for Seller; and (ii) unaudited balance sheets and
statements of income, changes in shareholders equity, and cash flow (the Most Recent Financial Statements ) as of and
for the month ended prior to the date of this Agreement (the Most Recent Fiscal Month End ), for Seller. The Financial
Statements (including the notes thereto) have been prepared in accordance with GAAP applied on a consistent basis
throughout the periods covered thereby, present fairly the financial condition of Seller as of such dates and the results
of operations of Seller for such periods, are correct and complete and are consistent with the books and records of
Seller (which books and records are correct and complete); provided, however, that the Most Recent Financial
Statements are subject to normal year-end adjustments (which will not be material individually or in the aggregate)
and lack footnotes and other presentation items.
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3.7 Events Subsequent to Most Recent Fiscal Year End. Since the Most Recent Fiscal Year End, there has not been
any Material Adverse Change and no event has occurred or circumstances exist that may result in a Material Adverse
Change. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, since that date:

(a) Seller has not sold, leased, transferred or assigned any of its assets, tangible or intangible, other than for a
fair consideration in the Ordinary Course of Business;

(b) Seller has not entered into any agreement, contract, lease or license (or series of related agreements,
contracts, leases and licenses) involving more than $25,000;

(c) no party (including Seller) has accelerated, terminated, modified or cancelled any agreement, contract, lease
or license (or series of related agreements, contracts, leases and licenses) involving more than $25,000 to which Seller
is a party or by which any of them is bound;

(d) Seller has not imposed any Security Interest upon any of its assets, tangible or intangible;

(e) Seller has not made any capital expenditure (or series of related capital expenditures) involving more than
$25,000;

(f) Seller has not made any capital investment in, any loan to, or any acquisition of, the securities or assets of,
any other Person (or series of related capital investments, loans and acquisitions) involving more than $25,000;

(g) except for the issuance of $300,000 of short term convertible debt and the related warrants issued pursuant
to the promissory note issued to TDTF Partners in the principal amount of $300,000 on January 28, 2004, Seller has
not issued any note, bond or other debt security or created, incurred, assumed or guaranteed any indebtedness for
borrowed money or capitalized lease obligation involving more than $25,000 individually or $50,000 in the aggregate;

(h) except for the deferral of salary and bonuses set forth on Schedule 3.7(h), Seller has not delayed or
postponed the payment of accounts payable and other Liabilities;

(1) Seller has not cancelled, compromised, waived or released any right or claim (or series of related rights and
claims) involving more than $25,000;

(j) Seller has not transferred, encumbered nor granted any license or sublicense (except to Buyer) of any rights
under or with respect to any Intellectual Property;

(k) Seller has not licensed or entered into joint development agreements regarding any Intellectual Property
owned by or licensed to Seller, or incurred any material expense, entered into any material transaction or otherwise

taken any action outside the Ordinary Course of Business;
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(D) there has been no change made or authorized in the charter or bylaws of Seller;

(m) except as set forth on Schedule 3.7(m), and except for the issuance of $300,000 of short term convertible
debt and the related warrants issued pursuant to the promissory note issued to TDTF Partners in the principal amount
of $300,000 on January 28, 2004, Seller has not issued, sold or otherwise disposed of any of its capital stock, or
granted any options, warrants or other rights to purchase or obtain (including upon conversion, exchange or exercise)
any of its capital stock;

(n) Seller has not declared, set aside or paid any dividend or made any distribution with respect to its capital
stock (whether in cash or in kind) or redeemed, purchased or otherwise acquired any of its capital stock;

(o) Seller has not experienced any damage, destruction or loss (whether or not covered by insurance) to any real
property;

(p) except for the deferral of salary and bonus compensation set forth on Section 3.7(h) of the Disclosure
Schedule, Seller has not made any loan to, or entered into any other transaction with, any of its directors, officers,
managers or employees;

(q) except for the deferral of salary and bonus compensation set forth on Section 3.7(h) of the Disclosure
Schedule, Seller has not entered into any employment contract or collective bargaining agreement, written or oral, or

modified the terms of any existing such contract or agreement;

(r) Seller has not granted any increase in the base compensation of any of its directors, officers, managers or
employees;

(s) except as set forth on Schedule 3.7(s), Seller has not adopted, amended, modified or terminated any bonus,
profit sharing, incentive, severance or other plan, contract or commitment for the benefit of any of its directors,
officers, managers or employees (or taken any such action with respect to any other Employee Benefit Plan);

(t) except for the deferral of salary and bonus compensation set forth on Section 3.7(h) of the Disclosure
Schedule, Seller has not made any other change in employment terms for any of its directors, managers, officers or
employees outside the Ordinary Course of Business;

(u) Seller has not made or pledged to make any charitable or other capital contribution;

(v) there has not been any other material occurrence, event, incident, action, failure to act or transaction outside
the Ordinary Course of Business involving Seller; and

(w) Seller has not committed to any of the foregoing.
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3.8 Undisclosed Liabilities. Seller has no Liability (and to Seller s Knowledge, there is no Basis for any present
or future action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim or demand against it giving rise to
any Liability), except for Liabilities set forth in Section 3.8 of the Disclosure Schedule.

3.9 Legal Compliance.

(a) Seller and its respective predecessors and Affiliates have complied with all applicable material laws
(including rules, regulations, codes, plans, injunctions, judgments, orders, decrees, rulings and charges thereunder) of
federal, state, local and foreign governments (and all agencies thereof), and no action, suit, proceeding, hearing,
investigation, charge, complaint, claim, demand or notice has been filed or commenced against any of them alleging
any failure so to comply.

(b) Without limiting the generality of the foregoing Section 3.9(a), Seller is currently in compliance in all
material respects with all applicable provisions of HIPAA and all regulations pertinent to HIPAA, including HIPAA
regulations and requirements effective through December 31, 2003.

3.10 Pharmaceutical Regulation. Except as set forth in Section 3.10 of the Disclosure Schedule:

(a) Seller possesses all required registrations, licenses and other permits from the FDA, United States Drug
Enforcement Administration ( DEA ), relevant foreign and state agencies, institutional review boards and any other
relevant agencies to conduct its business as presently conducted, including the manufacture, receipt, storage,
distribution, importation and exportation of pharmaceutical products;

(b) Seller is in compliance in all material respects with the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, as amended,
applicable state, FDA, DEA and equivalent foreign or state agencies regulations, including, but not limited to,
requirements for the receipt, security, inventory, and distribution of pharmaceutical products, and record-keeping and
reporting requirements;

(c) Seller has made available to Buyer for inspection and copying all regulatory agency forms, reports or
correspondence received by Seller describing inspectional observations by FDA, DEA or equivalent foreign or state
regulatory agencies and all responses by or on behalf of Seller to such forms, reports or correspondence;

(d) Seller has provided to Buyer all warning letters, notices of violation, notices of hearing or adverse findings
received by Seller identifying potential violations of, or deviations from, FDA, DEA or equivalent foreign or state
agency regulatory requirements and all responses by or on behalf of Seller to such letters, notices or findings;

(e) Seller performs informal internal regulatory compliance audits, has provided or made available to Buyer any
available written information regarding these internal audits and has implemented any corrective actions

recommended by such reports;
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(f) Seller has made available to Buyer for inspection and copying any available written information regarding
any regulatory audits by any outside auditor; and

(g) Seller has not received any warning letter regarding potential adverse findings involving Chrysalin from the
FDA or the equivalent state regulatory agency nor, to Seller s Knowledge, is there any reasonable Basis for the Seller
to receive a warning letter or other regulatory letter, other adverse regulatory communication or become named in an
action, or civil or criminal investigation or action.

3.11 Ethical Practices. Neither Seller nor any representative thereof has offered or given, and to Seller s
Knowledge, no Person has been offered or given on their behalf, anything of value to: (i) any official of a
governmental entity, any political party or official thereof, or any candidate for political office; (ii) any customer or
member of a governmental entity; or (iii) any other Person, in any such case where such payment would violate any
applicable law or ethical guideline or would constitute a bribe, kickback or illegal or improper payment to assist Seller
in obtaining or retaining business for, or with, or directing business to, any Person.

3.12 Tax Matters.

(a) Seller has filed all Tax Returns that it was required to file. All such Tax Returns were correct and complete
in all material respects. All Taxes owed by Seller (whether or not shown on any Tax Return) have been paid or an
adequate reserve has been established therefor set forth on the Most Recent Balance Sheet. Seller currently is not the
beneficiary of any extension of time within which to file any Tax Return. No claim has ever been made by an
authority in a jurisdiction where Seller does not file Tax Returns that it is or may be subject to taxation by that
jurisdiction. There are no Security Interests on any of the assets (whether Acquired Assets or Excluded Assets) of
Seller that arose in connection with any failure (or alleged failure) to pay any Tax.

(b) Seller has withheld and paid all Taxes required to have been withheld and paid in connection with amounts
paid or owing to any employee, independent contractor, creditor or other third party and all Forms W-2 and 1099
required with respect thereto have been properly completed and timely filed.

(c) To the Knowledge of Seller, no authority is expected to assess any additional Taxes for any period for which
Tax Returns have been filed. There is no dispute or claim concerning any Tax Liability of Seller either (A) claimed or
raised by any authority in writing or (B) to Seller s Knowledge, based upon personal contact with any agent of such
authority. Section 3.12(c) of the Disclosure Schedule lists all federal, state, local and foreign income Tax Returns filed
with respect to Seller for taxable periods ended on or after December 31, 2001, indicates those Tax Returns that have
been audited, and indicates those Tax Returns that currently are the subject of audit. Seller has delivered to Buyer
correct and complete copies of all federal income Tax Returns, examination reports and statements of deficiencies
assessed against or agreed to by Seller since December 31, 2001.

(d) Seller has not waived any statute of limitations in respect of Taxes or agreed to any extension of time with
respect to a Tax assessment or deficiency.
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(e) The unpaid Taxes of Seller (A) did not, as of the Most Recent Fiscal Month End, exceed the reserve for Tax
Liability (rather than any reserve for deferred Taxes established to reflect timing differences between book and Tax
income) set forth on the face of the Most Recent Balance Sheet (rather than in any notes thereto) and (B) do not
exceed that reserve as adjusted for the passage of time through the Closing Date in accordance with the past custom
and practice of Seller in filing its Tax Returns.

(f) None of the Assumed Liabilities is an obligation to make a payment that will not be deductible under Code
Section 280G. Seller has disclosed on its federal income Tax Returns all positions taken therein that could give rise to
a substantial understatement of federal income Tax within the meaning of Code Section 6662. Seller is not a party to
any Tax allocation or sharing agreement. Seller (A) has not been a member of an Affiliated Group filing a
consolidated federal income Tax Return (other than a group the common parent of which was Seller) and (B) does not
have any Liability for the Taxes of any Person (other than Seller) under Treasury Regulations Section 1.1502-6 (or
any similar provision of state, local or foreign law), as a transferee or successor, by contract, or otherwise.

(g) Section 3.12(g) of the Disclosure Schedule sets forth the following information with respect to Seller as of
the most recent practicable date: (A) the basis of Seller in its assets; and (B) the amount of any net operating loss, net
capital loss, unused investment or other credit, unused foreign tax or excess charitable contribution allocable to Seller.

(h) Seller has not distributed stock of another Person, or has had its stock distributed by another Person, in a
transaction that was purported or intended to be governed in whole or in part by Code Section 355 or Code Section
361.

3.13 Real Property.
(a) The Seller has no Owned Real Property and has never had any Owned Real Property.

(b) All Leased Real Property is leased to Seller pursuant to the Real Property Lease, which is described on
Section 3.13(b) of the Disclosure Schedule. Seller is not in default under the Real Property Lease or any agreement
relating to the Leased Real Property nor, to the Seller s Knowledge, is any other party thereto in default thereunder. All
options in favor of Seller to purchase any of the Leased Real Property, if any, are in full force and effect. No material
capital expenditures are required for the maintenance and/or repair of the Leased Real Property.

3.14 Intellectual Property.

(a) Seller owns or has the right to use pursuant to license, sublicense, agreement or permission all Intellectual
Property necessary for the operation of the Business as presently conducted. Each item of Intellectual Property
(including, specifically, the Patent License Agreement between the University of Texas and Seller) owned or used by
Seller immediately prior to the Closing will be owned or available for use by Buyer on identical terms and conditions
immediately subsequent to the Closing. To Seller s Knowledge, Seller has taken
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(b) The Patent License Agreement has been executed and delivered by the relevant parties, is binding on such
parties and will be effective at Closing.

(c) To Seller s Knowledge, Seller has not interfered with, infringed upon, misappropriated or otherwise come
into conflict with any Intellectual Property rights of third parties, and the Seller has never received any charge,
complaint, claim, demand or notice alleging any such interference, infringement, misappropriation or violation
(including any claim that Seller must license or refrain from using any Intellectual Property rights of any third party)
by Seller. To the Seller s Knowledge, no third party has interfered with, infringed upon, misappropriated or otherwise
come into conflict with any Intellectual Property rights of Seller.

(d) Section 3.14(d) of the Disclosure Schedule identifies each patent or registration which has been issued to
Seller with respect to any of its Intellectual Property, identifies each pending patent application or application for
registration which Seller has made with respect to any of its Intellectual Property, and identifies each license,
agreement or other permission which Seller has granted to any third party with respect to any of its Intellectual
Property [(together with any exceptions)]. Seller has delivered to Buyer correct and complete copies of all such
patents, registrations, applications, licenses, agreements and permissions (as amended to date). Section 3.14(d) of the
Disclosure Schedule also identifies each trade name or unregistered trademark used by Seller in connection with the
Business. With respect to each item of Intellectual Property required to be identified in Section 3.14(d) of the
Disclosure Schedule:

(i) Seller possesses all right, title, and interest in and to the item, free and clear of any Security Interest,
license, or other restriction;

(ii) the item is not subject to any outstanding injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or charge;

(iii) no action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim or demand is pending or, to
the Seller s Knowledge, is threatened which challenges the legality, validity, enforceability, use or ownership of the
item; and

(iv) Seller has never agreed to indemnify any Person for or against any interference, infringement,
misappropriation or other conflict with respect to the item.

(e) Section 3.14(e) of the Disclosure Schedule identifies each item of Intellectual Property that any third party
owns and that Seller uses pursuant to license, sublicense, agreement or permission. Seller has delivered to Buyer
correct and complete copies of all such licenses, sublicenses, agreements and permissions (as amended to date). With
respect to each item of Intellectual Property required to be identified in Section 3.14(e) of the Disclosure Schedule:

(1) the license, sublicense, agreement or permission covering the item is legal, valid, binding, enforceable and
in full force and effect;
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(ii) the license, sublicense, agreement or permission will continue to be legal, valid, binding, enforceable and
in full force and effect (as assigned to the Buyer, including upon effectiveness of the Patent License Agreement
between Seller and the University of Texas) on identical terms following the consummation of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement;

(iii) no party to the license, sublicense, agreement or permission is in breach or default thereof, and no event
has occurred which, with notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute a breach or default or permit termination,
modification or acceleration thereunder;

(iv) no party to the license, sublicense, agreement or permission has repudiated any provision thereof;

(v) with respect to each sublicense, the representations and warranties set forth in subsections (i) through
(iv) above are true and correct with respect to the underlying license;

(vi) the underlying item of Intellectual Property is not subject to any outstanding injunction, judgment, order,
decree, ruling or charge;

(vii) no action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim or demand is pending or, to
the Seller s Knowledge, is threatened which challenges the legality, validity or enforceability of the underlying item of
Intellectual Property; and

(viii) Seller has not granted any sublicense or similar right with respect to the license, sublicense, agreement
or permission, which is currently in effect, other than the sublicense to Buyer.

(f) to the Seller s Knowledge, Seller has not interfered with, infringed upon, misappropriated or otherwise come
into conflict with, any Intellectual Property rights of third parties as a result of the continued operation of the Business
as presently conducted.

3.15 Tangible Assets. Except for the equipment and Dr. Carney s lab space at Basic Sciences Building, Fifth Floor,
University of Texas Medical Branch, 301 University Boulevard, Galveston, Texas 77555, all of which are set forth on
Section 3.15 of the Disclosure Schedule, Seller owns or leases all buildings, machinery, equipment and other tangible
assets necessary for the conduct of the Business as presently conducted and as presently proposed to be conducted.
Each such tangible asset is free from defects (patent and, to Seller s Knowledge, latent), has been maintained in
accordance with manufacturer s suggested practice, is in good operating condition and repair (subject to normal wear
and tear), and is suitable for the purposes for which it presently is used.

3.16 Inventory. Except as set forth in Section 3.16 of the Disclosure Schedule, Seller has no material Inventory.
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3.17 Contracts. Section 3.17 of the Disclosure Schedule lists the following contracts and other agreements to which
Seller is a party:

(a) any agreement (or group of related agreements) for the lease of personal or real property to or from any
Person providing for lease payments in excess of $25,000 per annum;

(b) any agreement (or group of related agreements) for the purchase or sale of raw materials, commodities,
supplies, products or other personal property, or for the furnishing or receipt of services, the performance of which
will extend over a period of more than one year, result in a material loss to Seller, or involve consideration in excess
of $25,000;

(c) any agreement concerning a partnership or joint venture;

(d) any agreement (or group of related agreements) under which Seller has created, incurred, assumed or
guaranteed any indebtedness for borrowed money, or any capitalized lease obligation, in excess of $25,000 or under
which it has imposed a Security Interest on any of its assets, tangible or intangible;

(e) any agreement concerning noncompetition and any agreement which will, or by its terms purports to, subject
Buyer to any non-disclosure or confidentiality obligations upon the consummation of the transactions contemplated in
this Agreement;

(f) any agreement involving any of Seller s shareholders and their Affiliates (other than Seller);

(g) any profit sharing, stock option, stock purchase, stock appreciation, deferred compensation, severance or
other plan or arrangement for the benefit of its current or former directors, officers or employees;

(h) any agreement for the employment of any individual on a full-time, part-time, consulting, or other basis
providing annual compensation or providing severance benefits;

(i) any agreement under which Seller has advanced or loaned any amount to any of its directors, officers, or
employees;

(j) any agreement under which the consequences of a default or termination could have a material adverse effect
on the Business, financial condition, operations, results of operations or future prospects of Seller; and

(k) any other agreement (or group of related agreements) the performance of which involves total annual
consideration in excess of $25,000.

Seller has made available to Buyer for inspection and copying a correct and complete copy of each written
agreement listed in Section 3.17 of the Disclosure Schedule (as amended to date) and a written summary setting forth
the terms and conditions of each oral agreement referred to in Section 3.17 of the Disclosure Schedule. With respect to
each such agreement: (i) the agreement is legal, valid, binding, enforceable and in full force and effect, except as such
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enforcement may be limited by bankruptcy, insolvency, fraudulent conveyance, reorganization, moratorium and other
similar laws affecting the enforcement of creditors rights generally, and except that the availability of equitable
remedies, including specific performance, is subject to the discretion of the court before which any proceeding may be
brought; (ii) the agreement will continue to be legal, valid, binding, enforceable and in full force and effect on
identical terms following the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement; (iii) neither Seller
nor, to Seller s Knowledge, any other party is in breach or default, and no event has occurred which, with notice or
lapse of time or both, would constitute a breach or default, or permit termination, modification or acceleration, under
the agreement; and (iv) neither Seller nor, to Seller s Knowledge any other party has repudiated any provision of the
agreement.

3.18 Powers of Attorney. Except as provided in Section 3.18 of the Disclosure Schedule, there are no outstanding
powers of attorney executed on behalf of Seller.

3.19 Insurance. Section 3.19 of the Disclosure Schedule sets forth the following information with respect to each
insurance policy (including policies providing property, casualty, liability and workers compensation coverage and
bond and surety arrangements) to which Seller is a party, a named insured, or otherwise the beneficiary of coverage:

(a) the name, address and telephone number of the agent;
(b) the name of the insurer, the name of the policyholder and the name of each covered insured;

(c) the policy number and the period of coverage;

(d) the scope (including an indication of whether the coverage was on a claims made, occurrence or other basis)
and amount (including a description of how deductibles and ceilings are calculated and operate) of coverage; and

(e) a description of any retroactive premium adjustments or other loss-sharing arrangements.

With respect to each insurance policy to which Seller is currently a party, a named insured, or otherwise the
beneficiary of coverage:

(1) the policy is legal, valid, binding, enforceable and in full force and effect;

(ii) neither Seller nor, to Seller s Knowledge, any other party to the policy is in breach or default (including
with respect to the payment of premiums or the giving of notices), and no event has occurred which, with notice or the
lapse of time or both, would constitute such a breach or default, or permit termination, modification or acceleration

under the policy;

(iii) neither Seller nor, to Seller s Knowledge, any other party to the policy has repudiated any provision
thereof; and
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(iv) Seller is covered by insurance in scope and amount customary and reasonable for the businesses in which
it has engaged during the aforementioned period. Section 3.19 of the Disclosure Schedule describes any self-insurance
arrangements affecting Seller.

3.20 Litigation. Seller (i) has not been subject to any outstanding injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or
charge, or (ii) has not been a party or, to the Seller s Knowledge, is threatened to be made a party to any action, suit,
proceeding, hearing, or investigation of, in, or before any court or quasi-judicial or administrative agency of any
federal, state, local or foreign jurisdiction or before any arbitrator. To Seller s Knowledge, there is no reason to believe
that any such action, suit, proceeding, hearing or investigation may be brought or threatened against Seller.

3.21 Product Claims. Each product manufactured and used by Seller has been in conformity in all material respects
with all applicable contractual commitments, FDA and applicable institutional review board and all express and
implied warranties. Seller has no Liability (and, to Seller s Knowledge, there is no Basis for any present or future
action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim or demand against Seller giving rise to any
Liability) in connection therewith. No product manufactured or used by Seller is subject to any guaranty, warranty or
other indemnity beyond the applicable standard terms and conditions of use and distribution in Seller s clinical trial.
Section 3.21 of the Disclosure Schedule includes copies of the standard terms and conditions of use or distribution of
the Seller s products in clinical trials by Seller (containing applicable disclaimer, warranty and indemnity provisions).
Notwithstanding any provisions in this Section 3.21 to the contrary, Seller makes no representation or warranty for
any product claims or modifications to products or formulations based on research or clinical trials conducted by
Buyer or any third party not under direct contract with Seller.

3.22 Product Liability. Seller has no Liability (and, to Seller s Knowledge, there is no Basis for any present or
future action, suit, proceeding, hearing, investigation, charge, complaint, claim or demand against Seller giving rise to
any Liability) arising out of any injury to individuals or property as a result of the ownership, possession or use of any
product manufactured, used or delivered by Seller. Notwithstanding any provisions in this Section 3.22 to the
contrary, Seller makes no representation or warranty for any product claims or modifications to products or
formulations based on research or clinical trials conducted by Buyer or any third party not under direct contract with
Seller.

3.23 Employees. Except as provided in Section 3.23 of the Disclosure Schedule, to Seller s Knowledge, no
executive, key employee or group of employees has any plans to terminate employment with Seller. Seller is not a
party to nor is it bound by any collective bargaining agreement and no organizational effort is presently being made or
threatened.

3.24 Employee Benefits.
(a) Section 3.24 of the Disclosure Schedule lists each Employee Benefit Plan that Seller maintains, to which
Seller contributes or has any obligation to contribute, or with respect to which Seller has any material Liability or

potential Liability, and:
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(i) each such Employee Benefit Plan that is intended to meet the requirements of a qualified plan under Code
Section 401(a) and which provides for eligible rollover distributions described in Code Section 402(f)(2)(A) (and each
related trust, insurance contract or fund) has been maintained, funded and administered in accordance with the terms
of such Employee Benefit Plan and complies in form and in operation in all material respects with the applicable
requirements of ERISA, the Code and other applicable laws; and

(ii) each such Employee Benefit Plan which is intended to meet the requirements of a qualified plan under
Code Section 401(a) has received a determination from the IRS that such Employee Benefit Plan is so qualified, and
nothing has occurred since the date of such determination that could adversely affect the qualified status of any such
Employee Benefit Plan.

(b) During the six-year period ending on the Closing Date, with respect to each Employee Benefit Plan that
Seller and any ERISA Affiliate maintains, to which any of them contributes, has contributed or has any obligation to
contribute, or with respect to which any of them has any material Liability or potential Liability:

(1) Seller and any ERISA Affiliate do not contribute to, nor have any obligation to contribute to, nor have any
Liability (including withdrawal liability as defined in ERISA Section 4201) under or with respect to, any
Multiemployer Plan.

(ii) Seller and any ERISA Affiliate do not contribute to, nor have any obligation to contribute to, nor have
any Liability under or with respect to any Employee Benefit Plan that is subject to Title IV of ERISA or subject to the
minimum funding standards of ERISA Section 302 or Code Section 412.

3.25 Guaranties. Seller is not a guarantor or otherwise liable for any Liability or obligation (including
indebtedness) of any other Person.

3.26 Environmental, Health, and Safety Matters.

(a) Seller, and its Affiliates have complied and are in compliance in all material respects with all Environmental,
Health, and Safety Requirements.

(b) Neither Seller, nor its Affiliates have received any written or oral notice, report or other information
regarding any actual or alleged violation of Environmental, Health, and Safety Requirements, or any Liabilities or
potential Liabilities (whether accrued, absolute, contingent, unliquidated or otherwise), including any investigatory,
remedial or corrective obligations relating to any of them or Seller s facilities arising under Environmental, Health, and
Safety Requirements.

(c) Neither Seller, nor its Affiliates have expressly or by operation of law, assumed or undertaken any Liability,
including without limitation any obligation for corrective or remedial action, of any other Person relating to

Environmental, Health, and Safety Requirements.
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3.27 Certain Business Relationships With Seller. Except as otherwise disclosed in Section 3.27 of the Disclosure
Schedule, none of Seller s shareholders or their Affiliates has been involved in any business arrangement or
relationship with Seller within the past twelve (12) months (except as an employee of Seller), and none of Seller s
shareholders or their Affiliates owns any asset, tangible or intangible, which is used in Seller s Business.

3.28 Disclosure. The representations and warranties contained in this Article 3 do not contain any untrue statement
of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements and information
contained in this Article 3 not misleading.

3.29 Form S-4 Seller Information. In connection with Buyer s filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission
of a registration statement on Form S-4 (together with any amendments thereof or supplements thereto, the S-4 ) for
the registration under the Securities Act of the common stock of Buyer issued or to be issued as part of the Purchase
Price pursuant to this Agreement, the Seller will be required to provide certain information. The information provided
by Seller for use in the S-4 shall not, at the time the S-4 is declared effective by the Securities and Exchange
Commission, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated
therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein not misleading.

ARTICLE FOUR: REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BUYER

Buyer represents and warrants to Seller that the statements contained in this Article 4 are correct and complete as
of the date of this Agreement and will be correct and complete as of the Closing Date (as though made then and as
though the Closing Date were substituted for the date of this Agreement throughout this Article 4).

4.1 Organization of Buyer. Buyer is a corporation, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
jurisdiction of its organization.

4.2 Authorization of Transaction. Buyer has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement and to
perform its obligations hereunder. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to the extent required by law or
under the governing documents of Buyer, the board of directors of Buyer has duly authorized the execution, delivery
and performance of this Agreement by Buyer and no further action is required to be taken by the shareholders of
Buyer to authorize the execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the valid
and legally binding obligation of Buyer, enforceable in accordance with its terms and conditions.

4.3 Capitalization.
(a) The authorized capital stock of Buyer consists of 50,000,000 shares of Buyer s common stock, par value
$0.0005 per share, and 2,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value of $0.0005 per share. As of the date hereof, there

are outstanding 34,525,069 shares of Buyer s common stock and no other shares of capital stock of any other class.

(b) At the Closing, the shares of Buyer s common stock issued pursuant to Section 2.4(b) hereof, and, if and
when subsequently issued, the shares of Buyer s common stock
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issued pursuant to Section 2.4(c) hereof, will be duly authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, and not
issued in violation of any preemptive rights.

4.4 Noncontravention. Neither the execution and the delivery of this Agreement, nor the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby will (i) violate any constitution, statute, regulation, rule, injunction, judgment, order,
decree, ruling, charge or other restriction of any government, governmental agency or court to which Buyer is subject
or any provision of its charter or bylaws or (ii) conflict with, result in a breach of, constitute a default under, result in
the acceleration of, create in any party the right to accelerate, terminate, modify, or cancel, or require any notice under
any agreement, contract, lease, license, instrument or other arrangement (except license agreements for Chrysalin with
Seller) to which Buyer is a party or by which it is bound or to which any of its assets is subject. Buyer does not need
to give any notice to, make any filing with, or obtain any authorization, consent, or approval of, any government or
governmental agency in order for the Parties to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.5 Brokers Fees. Buyer has no Liability or obligation to pay any fees or commissions to any broker, finder or
agent with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including any for which Seller could become
liable or obligated.

4.6 Securities Filings.

(a) Buyer has filed all reports and schedules required to be filed with the SEC during the 12 months
immediately preceding the date of this Agreement pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and
the regulations thereunder. As of their respective dates, none of the SEC Reports (including all schedules thereto and
disclosure documents incorporated by reference therein), contained any untrue statement of a material fact or omitted
a material fact required to be stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading. Each of the SEC Reports at the time of filing or as of the date of the last
amendment thereof, if amended after filing, complied in all material respects with the Securities Exchange Act or the
Securities Act, as applicable.

(b) The condensed consolidated financial statements (including, in each case, any related notes thereto)
contained in the SEC Reports (i) complied in all material respects with applicable accounting requirements and the
published regulations with respect thereto, (ii) were prepared in accordance with GAAP (except in the case of interim
balance sheets, as permitted by Regulation S-X promulgated by the SEC) applied on a consistent basis throughout the
periods involved (except as may be expressly described in the notes thereto) and (iii) fairly present in all material
respects the consolidated financial position of the Buyer at the respective dates thereof and the consolidated results of
its operations and cash flows for the periods indicated.

4.7 Absence of Certain Changes or Events. Except to the extent disclosed in the SEC Reports, since December 31,
2003, there has not occurred a Material Adverse Change in respect of Buyer.

24

Table of Contents 191



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

4.8 Absence of Litigation. Except as set forth in the SEC Reports, there is no litigation pending, or to the actual
knowledge of Buyer s Chief Executive Officer, after reasonable investigation, threatened against Buyer, that
constitutes a Material Adverse Change with respect to Buyer. Buyer is not subject to any outstanding claim or order
other than as set forth in the SEC Reports, which, individually or in the aggregate constitutes a Material Adverse
Change in respect of Buyer. Buyer has made available to Seller all written correspondence from the Securities and
Exchange Commission received during the six months immediately preceding the date of this Agreement regarding
any investigation of violations or alleged violations by Buyer of the federal securities laws or correspondence from
Nasdagq relating to the listing status of Buyer s common stock or noncompliance with any Nasdaq listing standards.

4.9 Pharmaceutical Regulation. Except as set forth in Section 4.9 of the Buyer s Disclosure Schedule:

(a) Buyer possesses all required registrations, licenses and other permits from the FDA, DEA, relevant foreign
and state agencies, institutional review boards and any other relevant agencies to conduct its business as presently
conducted, including the manufacture, receipt, storage, distribution, importation and exportation of pharmaceutical
products;

(b) Buyer is in compliance with the Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act, as amended, applicable state, FDA, DEA
and equivalent foreign or state agencies regulations, including, but not limited to, requirements for the receipt,
security, inventory, and distribution of pharmaceutical products, and record-keeping and reporting requirements
except to the extent that such noncompliance would not create a Material Adverse Effect;

(c) Buyer has provided or made available to Seller all regulatory agency forms, reports or correspondence
received by Buyer related to its business as currently conducted and describing inspectional observations by FDA,
DEA or equivalent foreign or state regulatory agencies and all responses by or on behalf of Buyer to such forms,
reports or correspondence;

(d) Buyer has had no warning letters, other regulatory letters, notices of violation, notices of hearing or adverse
findings received by Buyer related to its business as currently conducted and identifying potential violations of, or
deviations from, FDA, DEA or equivalent foreign or state agency regulatory requirements and all responses by or on
behalf of Buyer to such letters, notices or findings; and

(e) Buyer has provided or made available to Seller any available written information regarding any regulatory
audits by any outside auditor.

4.10 Tax Matters.

(a) It is the present intention of Buyer to continue at least one significant historic business line of the Seller, or
to use at least a significant portion of the Seller s historic business assets in a business, in each case within the meaning
of Section 1.368-1(d) of the Treasury Regulations.

(b) Neither Buyer nor any related person under Section 1.368-1(e)(3) of the Treasury Regulations has a present
plan or intention, or during the twelve months following the
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Closing Date will knowingly reacquire shares of Buyer s common stock from Seller or Seller s stockholders, except
in open market transactions through a broker.

(c) Buyer has no present plan or intention to sell or otherwise dispose of the Acquired Assets, except for
(1) dispositions made in the ordinary course of business, (ii) transfers described in Section 368(a)(2)(C) of the Code,
(iii) transfers to any entity disregarded as an entity separate from Buyer for federal income tax purposes under
Section 301.7701-2(c)(2) of the Treasury Regulations or (iv) transfers resulting from a merger or consolidation.

ARTICLE FIVE: PRE-CLOSING COVENANTS
The Parties agree as follows with respect to the period between the execution of this Agreement and the Closing.

5.1 General. Each of the Parties will use its reasonable best efforts to take all action and to do all things necessary,
proper or advisable in order to consummate and make effective the transactions contemplated by this Agreement
(including satisfaction, but not waiver, of the closing conditions set forth in Article 6 below).

5.2 Notices and Consents. Seller will give any notices to third parties, and Seller will use its best efforts to fulfill all
the closing conditions in Section 6.2 below. Buyer will give any notices to third parties, and Buyer will use its best
efforts to fulfill all the closing conditions in Section 6.3 below. Each of the Parties will give any notices to, make any
filings with, and use its best efforts to obtain any authorizations, consents and approvals of governments and
governmental agencies in connection with the matters referred to in Section 3.3 and Section 4.4 above.

5.3 Operation of Business. Seller will not engage in any practice, take any action or enter into any transaction
outside the Ordinary Course of Business. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Seller will not engage in
any practice, take any action or enter into any transaction of the sort described in Section 3.7 above. Except as related
with the exercise of options outstanding, warrants outstanding and the conversion of debt and preferred stock already
outstanding, Seller will not authorize nor issue any additional shares of capital stock, nor rights for capital stock.

5.4 Preservation of Business. Seller will keep the Business and the properties related thereto substantially intact,
including its present operations, physical facilities, working conditions and relationships with lessors, licensors,
suppliers, customers, and employees.

5.5 Full Access. Seller will permit representatives of Buyer to have full access at all reasonable times, and in a
manner so as not to interfere with the normal business operations of Seller, to all premises, properties, personnel,
books, records (including Tax records), contracts and documents of or pertaining to Seller.

5.6 Exclusivity.

(a) Subject to Section 5.6(c), Seller shall immediately cease and desist and discontinue and cause to be
terminated any and all existing activities with respect to any of the
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following and shall not, directly or indirectly (through any officer, director, former director, affiliate, employee,
attorney, accountant, financial advisor, subsidiary, independent representative or independent agent or any other
advisor or representative of Seller), solicit, initiate, encourage or take any action to facilitate (including by way of
furnishing information or engaging in discussions or negotiations) any inquiries, proposals or offers that constitute, or
could reasonably be expected to lead to or relate to an acquisition proposal by another party.

(b) Seller shall notify Buyer promptly of any unsolicited inquiries or proposals received by, any such
information requested from, or any such discussions or negotiations sought to be initiated or continued with, Seller or
any of Seller s representatives indicating, in connection with such notice, the name of such person, and the material
terms and conditions of any inquiries, proposals or offers (a Proposal ). Seller s notice of a Proposal will be in writing
and delivered to Buyer in accordance with Section 9.14 of this Agreement (a Proposal Notice ).

(c) For a period of not less than four business days after Seller s receipt of each Proposal Notice, Seller shall, if
requested by Buyer, negotiate in good faith with Buyer to amend this Agreement so that the subject Proposal would
not, if consummated, result in a transaction that is more favorable to the Seller, from a financial point of view, than the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement (a Former Proposal ). Upon such amendment of this Agreement, the
terms and conditions of this Section 5.6 shall again apply to any inquiry or proposal made by any Person who
withdraws a Proposal or who made a Former Proposal (after withdrawal or after such time as their proposal is a
Former Proposal).

(d) In response to the receipt of a Proposal that has not been withdrawn after Seller s compliance with
Sections 5.6(b) and 5.6(c), the board of directors of Seller may terminate this Agreement if the board of directors of
Seller has concluded in good faith, following consultation with its outside legal counsel, that, in light of such
Proposal, such action is necessary in order to comply with its fiduciary obligations under applicable law and Seller
pays the termination fee set forth in Section 8.2.

5.7 Filing of Registration Statement. Buyer shall use reasonable best efforts to (i) prepare and file promptly (and in
no event later than 30 days following the date of this Agreement) with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-4
or other available form, to register the shares of Buyer s common stock to be issued hereunder, and (ii) cause such
registration statement to be declared effective by the SEC. Seller shall furnish to Buyer such information concerning
itself and its Affiliates as Buyer may reasonably request in connection with the preparation of the registration
statement. The registration statement will comply in all material respects with applicable federal securities laws,
except that no representation is made by Buyer with respect to information supplied by Seller for inclusion therein.

5.8 Shareholder Approval. Seller shall promptly take all steps necessary to either: (i) cause a special meeting of its
shareholders (the Special Meeting ) to be duly called, noticed, convened and held as soon as practicable for the
purposes of voting to approve this Agreement, the transactions contemplated hereby and all matters related thereto; or
(ii) obtain sufficient written consent of its shareholders to approve and adopt this Agreement, the transactions
contemplated hereby and all matters related thereto (the Consent Action ); provided that, Buyer
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acknowledges that Seller must wait until the registration statement described in Section 5.7 above is declared effective
by the SEC before it may seek approval of its stockholders. In connection with the Special Meeting or the Consent
Action, the board of directors of Seller shall unanimously recommend to the shareholders that the shareholders vote in
favor of the approval of this Agreement, the transactions contemplated hereby and all matters related thereto, and the
members of the board of directors shall use their best efforts to secure the required approval of the shareholders,
including voting any of their shares in favor of such approval.

ARTICLE SIX: CONDITIONS TO OBLIGATION TO CLOSE

6.1 General Conditions. The obligations of the Parties to effect the Closing will be subject to the following
conditions, unless waived in writing by both Parties:

(a) no law or order will have been enacted, entered, issued, promulgated or enforced by any governmental entity
at what would otherwise be the Closing Date that prohibits or materially restricts consummation of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement;

(b) Seller s shareholders shall have approved the sale of the Acquired Assets as contemplated by this Agreement;

(c) the Buyer and Seller shall have entered into the Transition Services Agreement; and

(d) the Buyer, Seller, Escrow Agent and Representative will have entered into the Escrow Agreement.

6.2 Conditions to Obligation of Buyer. The obligation of Buyer to consummate the transactions to be performed by
it in connection with the Closing is subject to satisfaction of the following conditions:

(a) the representations and warranties set forth in Section 3 above shall be true and correct in all respects as to
representations and warranties that are required in Section 3 to be materially true and shall be materially true and
correct as to all other representations and warranties at and as of the Closing;

(b) there shall not have occurred a Material Adverse Change with respect to the Seller;

(c) Seller shall have performed and complied with all of its covenants hereunder in all respects through the
Closing;

(d) Seller shall have procured all of the third party consents specified in Section 5.2 above;
(e) no action, suit or proceeding shall be pending or threatened before any court or quasi-judicial or
administrative agency of any federal, state, local or foreign jurisdiction or before any arbitrator wherein an

unfavorable injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or charge would (i) prevent consummation of any of the
transactions contemplated by this
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Agreement, (ii) cause any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement to be rescinded following
consummation, or (iii) affect adversely the right of Buyer to own the Acquired Assets or to operate the former
business of Seller (and no such injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or charge shall be in effect);

(f) Seller shall have delivered to Buyer a certificate to the effect that each of the conditions specified in this
Section 6.2 has been satisfied in all respects;

(g) Buyer shall have received from counsel to Seller an opinion in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT I
attached hereto, addressed to Buyer;

(h) Buyer shall have received from Bracewell and Patterson, L.L.P. an opinion related to the Patent License
Agreement in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT J attached hereto, addressed to Buyer, and dated as of the
Closing Date;

(i) Darrell Carney, Ph.D. shall have entered into a consulting contract with Buyer substantially in the form of
EXHIBIT K;

(j) Seller shall have used its best efforts to cause Andrea Norfleet, Ph.D., Roger Crowther, Ph.D. and David
Hobson, Ph.D. to enter into employment contracts and related intellectual property assignment agreements with Buyer
substantially in the form of EXHIBIT L with job titles as reasonably specified by the Buyer and at substantially same
compensation levels as they currently earn from Seller;

(k) the Seller will have effectively assigned the Patent License Agreement to Buyer by an assignment
recordable with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office and such Patent License Agreement shall be in full force and
effect and neither Seller nor the University of Texas Board of Regents shall be in breach thereof, nor shall any event
have occurred or conditions exist which, with the giving of notice or the passage of time, would constitute a breach
thereof;

(D) Seller shall have obtained (i) a termination of its arrangement to pay royalties to PL. Associates (the
consulting firm of Pam Lewis) relating to a certain gel formulation of Chrysalin, (ii) a release from Dr. Carney
relating to rights (legal and equitable) to any Intellectual Property and for his portion of the milestone payments
related to such Intellectual Property contained within the Acquired Assets, and (iii) a termination of Dr. Carney s
arrangement to pay royalties to Dr. Shyam Ramakrishnan pursuant to his arrangement described in (ii) above;
provided that the contracts described in (i) and (iii) above shall be terminated and replaced by (i) a contract with the
Buyer that provides for a milestone payment of up to $50,000 upon the issuance of a patent to the Buyer for
formulation developed by PL Associates and a milestone payment of up to $150,000 upon the approval by the U.S.
Food and Drug Administration of Buyer s product that includes a patentable formulation created by PL. Associates; and
(ii) a contract with Buyer that provides for a milestone payment of $100,000 upon an acceptance of an IND by the
U.S. Food and Drug Administration for a human clinical trial for NTP formulations;

(m) Seller shall have recorded with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (i) assignments of those patent rights
set forth in the Patent License Agreement from the inventors to the University of Texas and Monsanto Company for
which assignments were made, but not
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recorded, and (ii) the assignment of the Monsanto Company assignment of the TP508 related patents to the University
of Texas;

(n) Seller and Buyer will terminate the December 31, 1997 Licensing Agreement, as amended, and Seller shall
release Buyer of all claims arising thereunder;

(o) at Closing, Seller shall assign (in a form recordable with the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office) to Buyer all
patents and trademarks it owns comprising the Acquired Assets:

(p) each of the Lockup Stockholders shall have entered into a Lockup Agreement;

(q) Seller shall have obtained and delivered to Buyer a written consent of the landlord for the assignment of the
Real Property Lease, in form and substance satisfactory to Buyer;

(r) no damage or destruction or other change has occurred with respect to any real property of Seller or any
portion thereof that, individually or in the aggregate, would have a material adverse effect on the use or occupancy of
the real property of Seller or the operation of Seller s Business as currently conducted;

(s) Seller shall have purchased tail insurance coverage in an amount not less than $2.0 million to cover claims
arising out of clinical trials conducted by Seller;

(t) the issuance of the Buyer s common stock included as part of the Purchase Price shall be registered pursuant
to the S-4, or otherwise registered under the Securities Act of 1933, and all applicable state securities laws, unless
exempt therefrom; and

(u) all actions to be taken by Seller in connection with consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby
and, when executed and delivered by Seller at the Closing, all certificates, opinions, instruments and other documents
required to effect the transactions contemplated hereby will be reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to Buyer.

Buyer may waive any condition specified in this Section 6.2 if it executes a writing so stating at or prior to the
Closing.

6.3 Conditions to Obligation of Seller. The obligation of Seller to consummate the transactions to be performed by
it in connection with the Closing is subject to satisfaction of the following conditions:

(a) the representations and warranties of Buyer set forth in Article 4 above shall be true and correct in all
respects as to representations and warranties that are required in Article 4 to be materially true and shall be materially
true and correct as to all other representations and warranties at and as of the Closing;

(b) there shall not have occurred a Material Adverse Change with respect to Buyer;
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(c) Buyer shall have performed and complied with all of its covenants hereunder in all respects through the
Closing;

(d) no action, suit, or proceeding shall be pending or threatened before any court or quasi-judicial or
administrative agency of any federal, state, local or foreign jurisdiction or before any arbitrator wherein an
unfavorable injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or charge would (i) prevent consummation of any of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement or (ii) cause any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement to
be rescinded following consummation (and no such injunction, judgment, order, decree, ruling or charge shall be in
effect);

(e) Buyer shall have delivered to Seller a certificate to the effect that each of the conditions specified in this
Section 6.3 has been satisfied in all respects;

(f) Buyer s registration statement on Form S-4 registering the sale of the Buyer s common stock issued as part of
the Purchase Price shall have been declared effective by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

(g) Seller shall have received from counsel to Buyer an opinion in substantially the form set forth in EXHIBIT
M attached hereto, addressed to Seller, and dated as of the Closing Date; and

(h) all actions to be taken by Buyer in connection with consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby
and, when executed and delivered by Buyer at the Closing, all certificates, opinions, instruments and other documents
required to effect the transactions contemplated hereby, will be reasonably satisfactory in form and substance to
Seller.

Seller may waive any condition specified in this Section 6.3 if it executes a writing so stating at or prior to the
Closing.

ARTICLE SEVEN: INDEMNIFICATION

7.1 Indemnity by Seller. To induce Buyer and Seller to enter into this Agreement and to consummate the
transactions contemplated thereby, Seller agrees that, subject to the limitations set forth in Section 7.3, from and after
the Closing Date Seller shall indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from and against, and agree to promptly defend
Buyer from and reimburse Buyer for, any and all losses, damages, costs, expenses, liabilities, obligations and claims
of any kind (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys fees and other reasonable legal costs and expenses,
including without limitation, those incurred in connection with any suit, action or other proceeding) ( Losses ) which
Buyer may at any time, subject to the terms of Section 7.3 hereof, suffer or incur, or become subject to, as a result of
or in connection with:

(a) any inaccuracy in or breach of any representation and warranty made by Seller in this Agreement or in any
closing document delivered to Buyer in connection with this Agreement;
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(b) any breach by Seller of, or failure by Seller to comply with, any of its covenants or obligations under this
Agreement (including, without limitation, its obligations under this Article 7);

(c) the failure to discharge when due any Liability or obligation of Seller other than the Assumed Liabilities, or
any claim against Buyer with respect to any such Liability or obligation or alleged Liability or obligation;

(d) any claims by parties other than Buyer to the extent caused by acts or omissions of Seller on or prior to the
Closing Date, including, without limitation, claims for Losses which arise or arose out of Seller s operation of the
Business or by virtue of Seller s ownership of the Acquired Assets on or prior to the Closing Date;

(e) any claims by third parties as to title for the Intellectual Property assigned to the Buyer as part of the
Acquired Assets and any claims for royalty payments thereto (except to the University of Texas pursuant to the Patent
License Agreement);

(f) any claims arising out of any Employee Pension Benefit Plan or any Employee Welfare Benefit Plan which
Seller or an ERISA Affiliate has at any time maintained or administered or to which Seller or any ERISA Affiliate has
at any time contributed; or

(g) any benefit accrued pursuant to any Employee Welfare Benefit Plan or Employee Benefit Plan at or prior to
the Closing Date other than benefits payable under insurance policies constituting Acquired Assets.

7.2 Indemnity by Buyer. From and after the Closing Date, Buyer shall indemnify and hold Seller harmless from

and against, and agrees to promptly defend Seller from and reimburse it for, any and all Losses Seller may at any time
suffer or incur, or become subject to, as a result of or in connection with:

(a) any inaccuracy in or breach of any representation and warranty made by Buyer in this Agreement or in any
closing document delivered to Seller in connection with this Agreement;

(b) any breach by Buyer of, or failure by Buyer to comply with, any of its covenants or obligations under this
Agreement (including, without limitation, its obligations under this Article 7);

(c) Buyer s failure to pay, discharge and perform any of the Assumed Liabilities; or
(d) any claims by parties other than Seller to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of Buyer after the
Closing Date and not constituting a Liability excluded from the Assumed Liabilities, including, without limitation,

claims for Losses which arise out of Buyer s operation of the Business after the Closing Date.
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7.3 Provisions Regarding Indemnities.

(a) Insurance Recoveries. The amounts for which an indemnifying party shall be liable under Sections 7.1 and
7.2 of this Agreement shall be net of any insurance proceeds actually received by the indemnified party in connection
with the facts giving rise to the right of indemnification.

(b) Termination of Rights to Indemnity. The right of the parties to receive indemnity as provided in Section 7.1
or 7.2 shall expire on the date that is 18 months after the Closing Date, except as to any claim for indemnity that has
been described in a notice delivered to the other party pursuant to Section 7.4(a) or Section 7.4(c) of this Agreement
prior to such time.

(c) Rights on Termination. The termination under Section 7.3(b) of the rights of an indemnified party to receive
indemnity shall not affect that person s right to prosecute to conclusion any claim made by that person in accordance
with this Agreement prior to the time that the relevant right of indemnity terminates.

(d) Limitations on Liability of Seller. The liability of Seller under Section 7.1 of this Agreement shall be
without deduction or limitation, except that such liability shall:

(i) be recoverable only if and to the extent that the cumulative Losses suffered by Buyer exceed one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000);

(ii) be limited in the aggregate to the shares held pursuant to the Escrow Agreement, first, from the Primary
Indemnity Shares until all such shares are applied and, second, from the Carney Indemnity Shares; and

(iii) be limited such that Buyer shall not be entitled to more than one recovery for any single Loss even
though such Loss may have resulted from the breach or inaccuracy of more than one of the representations and
warranties made by Seller in or pursuant to this Agreement.

(e) Limitations on Liability of Buyer. The liability of Buyer under Section 7.2 of this Agreement shall be
without deduction or limitation, except that such liability shall:

(i) be recoverable only if and to the extent that the cumulative Losses suffered by Seller exceed one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000);

(ii) be limited in the aggregate to an amount equal to the value, as of the Closing Date, of the shares deposited
in escrow pursuant to Section 2.5, determined on the basis of the Closing Date Stock Price;

(iii) be limited such that Seller shall not be entitled to more than one recovery for any single Loss even
though such Loss may have resulted from the breach or inaccuracy of more than one of the representations and

warranties made by Buyer in or pursuant to this Agreement.
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(f) Valuation of Shares Held in Escrow to Pay Indemnity by Seller. For purposes of satisfying indemnification
obligations under Section 7.1, each share of common stock of the Buyer held pursuant to the Escrow Agreement shall
be valued at the Closing Date Stock Price.

7.4 Indemnification Procedure.

(a) Notice. If an indemnified party shall claim to have suffered a Loss for which indemnification is available
under Section 7.1 or 7.2, as the case may be, the indemnified party shall notify the indemnifying party in writing of
such claim, which notice shall describe the nature of such claim, the facts and circumstances that give rise to such
claim and the amount of such claim if reasonably ascertainable at the time such claim is made. In the case of a claim
by Buyer, a copy of such written notice shall also be provided by Buyer to the Escrow Agent if the Escrow Agreement
is still in effect. In the event that within 45 days after the receipt by the indemnifying party of such a written notice
from the indemnified party, the indemnified party shall not have received from the indemnifying party a written
objection to such claim, such claim shall be conclusively presumed and considered to have been assented to and
approved by the indemnifying party following receipt by the indemnifying party (and, in the case of a claim by Buyer,
the escrow agent) of a written notice from the indemnified party to such effect.

(b) Resolution. If within the 45 day period described in paragraph (a) above the indemnified party (and, in the
case of claim by Buyer, the escrow agent) shall have received from the indemnifying party a notice setting forth the
indemnifying party s objections to such claim and the indemnifying party s reasons for such objection, then the parties
shall follow the procedures set forth in Section 7.5 below with respect to the resolution of such matter.

(c) Third-Party Claims.

(i) Any indemnified party seeking indemnification pursuant to this Article 7 in respect of any third-party
claim shall give the indemnifying party from whom indemnification with respect to such claim is sought (A) prompt
(but in any event no later than 45 days after such indemnified party has received notice of such third party claim)
written notice of such third-party claim and (B) copies of all documents and information provided by the third party to
the indemnified party in connection with such claim. The failure of the indemnified party to so notify or provide
copies to the indemnifying party shall not relieve the indemnifying party from any liability to the indemnified party
for any liability hereunder except to the extent that such failure shall have prejudiced the defense of such third-party
claim.

(ii) The indemnifying party shall have the right to participate in the defense of such claim and at its option to
assume the defense thereof using counsel reasonably acceptable to the indemnified party. After notice from the
indemnifying party to the indemnified party of its election to assume the defense of such claim, the indemnified party
may continue to participate in the defense of such claim, but, except as set forth in subsection (iii) below, the
indemnifying party shall not be liable to the indemnified party under this Article 7 for any legal or other expenses
subsequently incurred by the indemnified party in connection with the defense of such claim, other than reasonable
costs of investigation. If, following its assumption of the defense of a claim pursuant to this Section 7.4(c), the
indemnifying party believes that the claim
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is not indemnifiable pursuant to Section 7.1 or Section 7.2, the indemnifying party shall promptly tender back to the
indemnified party the defense of such claim. If the indemnifying party fails to assume or, if assumed, tenders back the
defense of a claim pursuant to this Section 7.4(c) and thereafter concludes that it wishes to defend the claim, it shall be
entitled to do so upon notice to the indemnified party of its decision; provided, however, that any such subsequent
assumption of defense pursuant to this sentence shall constitute an admission by the indemnifying party that the claim
is indemnifiable pursuant to Section 7.1 or Section 7.2.

(iii) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if: (A) the employment thereof is authorized by the indemnifying party in
writing; (B) the indemnified party shall have been advised by such counsel that there may be one or more legal
defenses available to it which are different from or in addition to those available to the indemnifying party and in the
reasonable judgment of such counsel it is advisable for the indemnified party to employ such counsel; or (C) the
indemnifying party has failed to assume defense of such claim within 45 days after it receives written notice of such
claim or to employ counsel reasonably satisfactory to the indemnified party; the indemnified party may notify the
indemnifying party in writing that it elects to employ separate counsel (which counsel shall be reasonably acceptable
to the indemnifying party) at the expense of the indemnifying party and the indemnifying party shall not have the right
to assume the defense of such claim, except as provided for by the last sentence of Section 7.4(c)(ii). The
indemnifying party shall not, in connection with one claim or substantially similar claims in the same jurisdiction
arising out of the same or substantially similar facts, be liable for the reasonable fees and expenses of more than one
firm of attorneys, which firm shall be designated in writing by the indemnified party. Nothing contained in this
Section 7.4(c) shall in any way restrict the indemnified party s ability to defend a claim and, if such claim is otherwise
indemnifiable pursuant to the provisions of this Article 7, to recover all costs associated with such defense while the
indemnifying party is considering whether to assume the defense of a claim tendered to it.

(iv) Each indemnifying party and indemnified party shall use commercially reasonable efforts to cooperate
with the other in the defense of such claim. The indemnifying party shall not be liable for the settlement of any claim
effected without its written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. No such claim shall be settled
by the indemnifying party without the prior written consent of the indemnified party. If a firm, written, bona fide offer
is made by the third party to settle or resolve any third party claim and the indemnifying party proposes to accept such
settlement and the indemnified party refuses to consent to such settlement, then: (A) the indemnifying party shall be
excused from, and the indemnified party shall be solely responsible for all further defense of, such claim; (B) the
maximum liability of the indemnifying party relating to such claim shall be the amount of the proposed settlement if
the amount thereafter recovered from the indemnified party is greater than the amount of the proposed settlement; and
(C) the indemnified party shall pay all attorneys fees and legal costs and expenses incurred after the rejection of such
settlement, but if the amount thereafter recovered by the third party from the indemnified party is less than the amount
of the proposed settlement, the indemnified party shall also be entitled to reimbursement for such fees and costs up to
a maximum equal to the difference between the amount recovered by such third party and the amount of the proposed
settlement.
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7.5 Dispute Resolution Process. If a dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement or an alleged breach of
this Agreement arises, the parties shall follow the procedures specified below to resolve the dispute.

(a) Negotiations. The parties shall promptly attempt to resolve any dispute by negotiations between Buyer,
Representative and/or Seller, as appropriate.

(b) Submission to Adjudication. If a dispute is not resolved by negotiation pursuant to Section 7.5(a) of this
Agreement within 30 calendar days after initiation of the negotiation process pursuant to Section 7.5(a) of this
Agreement, such dispute and any other claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement may be heard, adjudicated
and determined in an action or proceeding filed in any state court in Wilmington, Delaware or any federal court in the
District of Delaware.

(c) General Provisions Regarding Dispute Resolution.

(i) Provisional Remedies. At any time during the procedures specified in Sections 7.5(a) of this Agreement, a
party may seek a preliminary injunction or other provisional judicial relief if in its judgment such action is necessary
to avoid irreparable damage or to preserve the status quo. Despite such action, the parties will continue to participate
in good faith in the procedures specified in this Section 7.5.

(ii) Tolling Statutes of Limitations. All applicable statutes of limitation and defenses based upon the passage
of time shall be tolled while the procedures specified in this Section 7.5 are pending. The parties will take such action,
if any, as is required to effectuate such tolling.

(iii) Performance to Continue. Each party is required to continue to perform its obligations under this
Agreement pending final resolution of any dispute.

(iv) Enforcement. The parties regard the obligations in this Section 7.5 to constitute an essential provision of
this Agreement and one that is legally binding on them. In case of a violation of the obligations in this Section 7.5 by
either Buyer or the Representative, the other party may bring an action to seek enforcement of such obligations in any
court of law having jurisdiction over the parties.

7.6 Representative. By approving this Agreement, the Seller s shareholders shall be deemed to have irrevocably
made, constituted and appointed Dennis McWilliams as their true and lawful attorney-in-fact to take all action
required under this Agreement on behalf of them (such Person is referred to herein as the Representative ), including
without limitation (a) to give and receive notices and communications; (b) to authorize delivery to Buyer of the
Buyer s common stock from the Escrow Agent in satisfaction of claims by Buyer; (c) to object to such deliveries;

(d) to make claims on behalf of the Seller s shareholders pursuant to this Agreement; (e) to agree to, negotiate, enter
into settlements and compromises of, and demand arbitration and comply with orders of courts and awards of
arbitrators with respect to such claims; and (f) to take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the
Representative for the accomplishment of the foregoing. Buyer shall not be obligated to pay any compensation to
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Representative for his services. Notices or communications to or from the Representative shall constitute notice to or
from each of the Seller s shareholders.

ARTICLE EIGHT: TERMINATION

8.1 Termination of Agreement. Certain of the Parties may terminate this Agreement as provided below any time
prior to Closing:

(a) Buyer and Seller may terminate this Agreement by mutual written agreement;

(b) Buyer may terminate this Agreement if Seller has materially breached any of its covenants contained in this
Agreement and has not cured the breach within thirty (30) days following notice thereof by Buyer;

(c) Seller may terminate this Agreement if Buyer has materially breached any of its covenants contained in this
Agreement and has not cured the breach within thirty (30) days following notice thereof given by Seller;

(d) Buyer may terminate this Agreement if Seller s board of directors has changed its recommendation of the
transactions contemplated in this Agreement to its shareholders pursuant to Section 5.8;

(e) Buyer or Seller may terminate if the Seller s shareholders do not approve the Agreement;

(f) Seller may terminate this Agreement if the Seller s Board of Directors has concluded in good faith that such
action is necessary in order to comply with its fiduciary obligations under applicable law; and

(g) by Buyer or Seller if the Closing has not occurred on or before 150 days from the date of this Agreement.

8.2 Effect of Termination. If any Party terminates this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1(a), (b) (c) or (g) above,
all rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder shall terminate without any Liability of any Party to any other Party
(except for any Liability of any Party then in breach). If Buyer or Seller terminates this Agreement pursuant to
Section 8.1(d) or (f), Seller shall pay Buyer a termination fee of $1.5 million in cash. If Buyer or Seller terminates this
Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1(e), Seller shall pay Buyer a sum equal to the Buyer s out of pocket expenses
incurred in connection with this Agreement and the transaction contemplated herein.

ARTICLE NINE: POST-CLOSING COVENANTS; MISCELLANEOUS

9.1 Compliance with HIPAA Privacy Rules. In connection with the closing of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, Seller will transfer ownership of certain medical records to Buyer. These medical records contain
Protected Health Information ( PHI ), as defined in 45 C.F.R. Section 160.103. Seller is permitted to disclose these
medical records to Buyer
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pursuant to 45 C.F.R. Section 164.501. Buyer understands and acknowledges that these medical records contain PHI
and that, upon consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, Buyer will be the owner of the
medical records and will be considered to be a Covered Entity under 45 C.F.R. Part 160 and Part 164, subparts A and
E (the HIPAA Privacy Rule ), and therefore will comply with applicable provisions of the HIPAA Privacy Rule.

9.2 Covenant Not to Compete. For a period of three years from and after the Closing Date, Seller will not engage
directly or indirectly in any business that Buyer conducts as of the Closing Date in any geographic area in which
Buyer conducts that business as of the Closing Date; provided, however, that no owner of less than 1% of the
outstanding stock of any publicly traded corporation shall be deemed to engage solely by reason thereof in any of its
businesses. If the final judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction declares that any term or provision of this
Section 9.2 is invalid or unenforceable, the Parties agree that the court making the determination of invalidity or
unenforceability shall have the power to reduce the scope, duration, or area of the term or provision, to delete specific
words or phrases, or to replace any invalid or unenforceable term or provision with a term or provision that is valid
and enforceable and that comes closest to expressing the intention of the invalid or unenforceable term or provision,
and this Agreement shall be enforceable as so modified after the expiration of the time within which the judgment
may be appealed.

9.3 Survival of Representations and Warranties. All of the representations and warranties of the parties contained
in this Agreement shall survive for 18 months after the Closing.

9.4 Board Observer Rights. For a period of one year following the Closing, Dr. Carney shall receive notice of and
have the right to attend meetings of Buyer s board of directors as an observer, subject to such board s right to meet in
executive session as deemed appropriate by such board.

9.5 Confidentiality and Public Announcements. No Party shall issue nor permit any of its Affiliates, directors,
officers, employees, representatives or agents to disclose, whether to employees, customers, suppliers or otherwise
any information relating to the subject matter of this Agreement prior to Closing without the prior written approval of
the other Party; provided, however, that any Party may make any public disclosure it believes in good faith is required
by applicable law or any listing or trading agreement concerning its publicly-traded securities (it being understood and
agreed that each Party shall promptly provide the other party with copies of any such announcement and shall use best
efforts to inform the other Party prior to making any such announcement). After the Closing and until the first
anniversary of the Closing Date, the Seller will not issue nor permit its affiliates to disclose any information relating to
the Agreement except as allowed prior to the Closing.

9.6 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not confer any rights or remedies upon any Person other
than the Parties and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

9.7 Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including the documents referred to herein) constitutes the entire
agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior understandings,
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agreements or representations by or between the Parties, written or oral, to the extent they related in any way to the
subject matter hereof.

9.8 Succession and Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the Parties
named herein and their respective successors and permitted assigns. Prior to the Closing Date no Party may assign
either this Agreement or any of its rights, interests or obligations hereunder without the prior written approval of the
other Party; provided, however, that Buyer may (i) assign any or all of its rights and interests hereunder to one or more
of its Affiliates and (ii) designate one or more of its Affiliates to perform its obligations hereunder (in any or all of
which cases Buyer nonetheless shall remain responsible for the performance of all of its obligations hereunder).

9.9 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

9.10 Headings. The section headings contained in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not
affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement.

9.11 Notices. All notices, requests, demands, claims and other communications hereunder will be in writing. Any
notice, request, demand, claim or other communication hereunder shall be deemed duly given if (and then two
business days after) it is sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and addressed to
the intended recipient as set forth below:

If to Seller: Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc.
Attn: Darrell H. Carney, Ph.D.
2200 Market, Suite 600
Galveston, TX 77550
Phone: 409-750-9251
Fax: 409-750-9253
dcarney @chrysalisbio.com

Copy to:

Winstead Sechrest Minick, P.C.
Attn: Jeffrey R. Harder

600 Town Center One

1450 Lake Robbins Drive

The Woodlands, TX 77380
Phone: 281-681-5931

Fax: 281-681-5901
jharder@winstead.com

If to Buyer: OrthoLogic Corp.
Attn: Thomas R. Trotter
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1275 West Washington Avenue
Tempe, AZ 85281
602-926-2641 fax
602-286-5500

telephone ttrotter @olgc.com

Copy to:

Quarles & Brady LLP

Attn: Steven P. Emerick

Two North Central Avenue

Phoenix, AZ 85004 602-417-2980 fax

602-230-5517 telephone

spe@quarles.com
Any Party may send any notice, request, demand, claim or other communication hereunder to the intended recipient at
the address set forth above using any other means (including personal delivery, expedited courier, messenger service,
telecopy, telex, ordinary mail or electronic mail), but no such notice, request, demand, claim or other communication
shall be deemed to have been duly given unless and until it actually is received by the intended recipient. Any Party
may change the address to which notices, requests, demands, claims and other communications hereunder are to be
delivered by giving the other Party notice in the manner herein set forth.

9.12 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the domestic laws of
the State of Delaware without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision or rule (whether of the State of
Delaware or any other jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the laws of any jurisdiction other than the State
of Delaware.

9.13 Amendments and Waivers. No amendment of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same
shall be in writing and signed by Buyer and Seller. No waiver by any Party of any default, misrepresentation, or
breach of warranty or covenant hereunder, whether intentional or not, shall be deemed to extend to any prior or
subsequent default, misrepresentation, or breach of warranty or covenant hereunder or affect in any way any rights
arising by virtue of any prior or subsequent such occurrence.

9.14 Severability. Any term or provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable in any situation in any
jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof, or the validity
or enforceability of the offending term or provision in any other situation or in any other jurisdiction.

9.15 Expenses. Each of Buyer and Seller will bear its own costs and expenses (including legal fees and expenses)
incurred in connection with this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby.

9.16 Construction. The Parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting of this Agreement. In the
event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly

by the Parties and no presumption or burden of
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proof shall arise favoring or disfavoring any Party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this
Agreement. Any reference to any federal, state, local or foreign statute or law shall be deemed also to refer to all rules
and regulations promulgated thereunder, unless the context requires otherwise. The word including shall mean
including without limitation. The Parties intend that each representation, warranty and covenant contained herein shall
have independent significance. If any Party has breached any representation, warranty or covenant contained herein in
any respect, the fact that there exists another representation, warranty or covenant relating to the same subject matter
(regardless of the relative levels of specificity) which the Party has not breached shall not detract from or mitigate the
fact that the Party is in breach of the first representation, warranty, or covenant.

9.17 Incorporation of Exhibits and Schedules. The exhibits and schedules identified in this Agreement are
incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof.

9.18 Specific Performance. Each of the Parties acknowledges and agrees that the other Party would be damaged
irreparably in the event any of the provisions of this Agreement are not performed in accordance with their specific
terms or otherwise are breached. Accordingly, each of the Parties agrees that the other Party shall be entitled to an
injunction or injunctions to prevent breaches of the provisions of this Agreement and to enforce specifically this
Agreement and the terms and provisions hereof in any action instituted in any court of the United States or any state
thereof having jurisdiction over the Parties and the matter (subject to the provisions set forth in Section 7.5), in
addition to any other remedy to which it may be entitled, at law or in equity.

9.19 Bulk Transfer Laws. Buyer acknowledges that Seller will not comply with the provisions of any bulk transfer
laws of any jurisdiction in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

9.20 Resale of Buyer Common Stock. Seller agrees that it will not resell or otherwise dispose of any shares of
Buyer common stock distributed at Closing under Section 2.4(b) hereof during the 60 days immediately following the
Closing Date, except in a pro rata distribution to stockholders.

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW]
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IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

BUYER:
OrthoLogic Corp., a Delaware corporation

By: /s/ Thomas R. Trotter
Name: Thomas R. Trotter
Title: President

SELLER:

Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc.,
a Delaware corporation

By: /s/ Darrell H. Carney
Name: Darrell H. Carney, Ph.D.
Title: President
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Annex B

PLAN OF COMPLETE LIQUIDATION AND DISSOLUTION
OF
CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.

This Plan of Complete Liquidation and Dissolution (the Plan ) is intended to accomplish the complete liquidation
and dissolution of Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the Company ), in accordance with the
Delaware General Corporation Law and Section 331 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code ), as
follows:

1. The board of directors of the Company (the Board of Directors ) has adopted this Plan and has solicited
consents from the holders of the Company s voting stock to approve the Plan and ratify the Company s actions taken to
date on the Plan. If stockholders holding a majority of the Company s Common Stock, Series A Preferred Stock,

Series B Preferred Stock, and Series C Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, consent to the adoption of this Plan,
the Plan shall constitute the adopted Plan of the Company and shall become effective only if the sale of assets to
OrthoLogic Corp. (the Asset Sale ) is approved and consummated. Prior to or after the consummation of the Asset
Sale, the Board of Directors shall determine a date on which the Plan will become effective (the Adoption Date ).

2. After the Adoption Date, the Company shall not engage in any business activities except to the extent
necessary to preserve the value of any remaining assets, meet its obligations under the Asset Sale to continue to
conduct certain business operations for 90 days after closing of the Asset Sale under the Transition Services
Agreement between the Company and OrthoLogic, wind up its business affairs, and distribute its assets in accordance
with this Plan. No later than thirty (30) days following the Adoption Date, the Company shall file Form 966 with the
Internal Revenue Service.

3. From and after the Adoption Date, the Company shall complete the following corporate actions in the
following order:

(a) The Company shall determine whether and when to (i) transfer the Company s remaining property and assets
(other than cash, cash equivalents and accounts receivable) to a liquidating trust (established pursuant to Section 6
hereof), or (ii) collect, sell, exchange or otherwise dispose of all of its remaining property and assets in one or more
transactions upon such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors, in its absolute discretion, deems expedient and
in the best interests of the Company and the stockholders, without any further vote or action by the Company s
stockholders. The Company s remaining assets and properties may be sold in bulk to one buyer or a small number of
buyers or on a piecemeal basis to numerous buyers. The Company will not be required to obtain appraisals or other
third party opinions as to the value of its remaining properties and assets in connection with the liquidation. In
connection with such collection, sale, exchange and other disposition, the Company shall collect or make provision for
the collection of any remaining accounts receivable, debts and claims owing to the Company.

1

Table of Contents 210



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

(b) The Company shall pay or, as determined by the Board of Directors, make reasonable provision to pay, all
claims and obligations of the Company, including all contingent, conditional or unmatured contractual claims known
to the Company and all claims which are known to the Company but for which the identity of the claimant is
unknown. Such claims and obligations shall be paid in full and any such provision for payment made shall be made in
full if there are sufficient assets. If there are insufficient assets, such claims and obligations shall be paid or provided
for according to their priority, ratably to the extent of assets legally available therefor.

(c) After making the payments in full or the provision for payments has been made in full as contemplated by
Section 3(b), the Company shall distribute any remaining assets pro rata to its stockholders, first, to the holders of its
Series A Preferred Stock, Series B Preferred Stock, Series C Preferred Stock and Series D Preferred Stock acquired
upon conversion of the 8% Secured Convertible Demand Promissory Notes ( Notes ) issued up to an amount of the
respective liquidation preferences payable to such holders on the Adoption Date as set forth in the Company s
Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights and Limitations of Series A, B and C Preferred Stock or in the
Certificate of Designations, Preferences and Rights and Limitations of Series D Preferred Stock, as the case may be,
and second, if there are any remaining assets for distribution, to the holders of its Common Stock, including holders of
Series A Preferred Stock, Series B Preferred Stock, Series C Preferred Stock and Series D Preferred Stock on an
as-converted basis. Such distribution may occur in a single distribution or in a series of distributions and shall be in
cash or assets, in such amounts, and at such time or times, as the Board of Directors or the Trustees (as defined in
Section 6 hereof), in their absolute discretion, may determine. The Board of Directors anticipates that the distribution
of any capital stock received upon consummation of the Asset Sale will occur promptly following such
consummation. In the event that additional shares become outstanding following the Adoption Date as a result of the
exercise of warrants, the holders of such shares shall be entitled solely to any distributions occurring after the exercise
of such warrants. If and to the extent deemed necessary, appropriate or desirable by the Board of Directors or the
Trustees, in their absolute discretion, the Company may establish and set aside a reasonable amount of cash and/or
property (the Contingency Reserve ) to satisfy claims against the Company, including, without limitation, tax
obligations, and all expenses of the sale of the Company s property and assets, of the collection and defense of the
Company s property and assets, and the liquidation and dissolution provided for in this Plan.

4. The distributions, if any, to the stockholders pursuant to Sections 3 and 6 hereof shall be in complete
cancellation of all of the outstanding capital stock of the Company. As a condition to receipt of any distribution to the
Company s stockholders, the Board of Directors or the Trustees, in their absolute discretion, may require the
stockholders to (i) surrender their certificates evidencing the capital stock and or Notes
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convertible into preferred stock to the Company or its agents for recording of such distributions thereon or (ii) furnish
the Company with evidence satisfactory to the Board of Directors or the Trustees of the loss, theft or destruction of
their certificates evidencing the capital stock and/or Notes, together with such surety bond or other security or
indemnity as may be required by and satisfactory to the Board of Directors or the Trustees ( Satisfactory Evidence and
Indemnity ). As a condition to receipt of any final distribution to the Company s stockholders, the Board of Directors or
the Trustees, in their absolute discretion, may require the stockholders to (i) surrender their certificates evidencing
their capital stock and/or Notes to the Company or its agent for cancellation or (ii) furnish the Company with
Satisfactory Evidence and Indemnity. The Company will finally close its stock transfer books and discontinue
recording transfers of capital stock on the earliest to occur of (i) the close of business on the record date fixed by the
Board of Directors for the final liquidating distribution, (ii) the close of business on the date on which the remaining
assets of the Company are transferred to the Trust or (iii) the date on which the Company files its Certificate of
Dissolution under the Delaware General Corporation Law, and thereafter certificates representing capital stock will

not be assignable or transferable on the books of the Company except by will, intestate succession, or operation of

law.

5. If any distribution to a stockholder cannot be made, whether because the stockholder cannot be located, has
not surrendered its certificates evidencing capital stock and/or Notes as required hereunder or for any other reason, the
distribution to which such stockholder is entitled (unless transferred to the Trust established pursuant to Section 6
hereof) shall be transferred, at such time as the final liquidating distribution is made by the Company, to the official of
such state or other jurisdiction authorized by applicable law to receive the proceeds of such distribution. The proceeds
of such distribution shall thereafter be held solely for the benefit of and for ultimate distribution to such stockholder as
the sole equitable owner thereof and shall be treated as abandoned property and escheat to the applicable state or other
jurisdiction in accordance with applicable law. In no event shall the proceeds of any such distribution revert to or
become the property of the Company.

6. If deemed necessary, appropriate or desirable by the Board of Directors, in its absolute discretion, in
furtherance of the liquidation and distribution of the Company s assets to the stockholders, as a final liquidating
distribution or from time to time, the Company shall transfer to one or more liquidating trustees, for the benefit of its
stockholders (the Trustees ), under a liquidating trust (the Trust ), any assets of the Company which are (i) not
reasonably susceptible to distribution to the stockholders, including without limitation non-cash assets and assets held
on behalf of the stockholders (a) who cannot be located or who do not tender their certificates evidencing the capital
stock to the Company or its agent as herein above required or (b) to whom distributions may not be made based upon
restrictions under contract or law, including, without limitation, restrictions of the federal securities laws and
regulations promulgated thereunder, or (ii) held as the Contingency Reserve. The Board of Directors is hereby
authorized to appoint one or more corporations, partnerships or other persons, or any combination thereof, including,
without limitation, any one or more officers, directors, employees, agents or representatives of the Company, to act as
the initial Trustee or
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Trustees for the benefit of the stockholders and to receive any assets of the Company. Any Trustees appointed as
provided in the preceding sentence shall succeed to all right, title and interest of the Company of any kind and
character with respect to such transferred assets and, to the extent of the assets so transferred and solely in their
capacity as Trustees, shall assume all of the liabilities and obligations of the Company, including, without limitation,
any unsatisfied claims and unascertained or contingent liabilities. Further, any conveyance of assets to the Trustees
shall be deemed to be a distribution of property and assets by the Company to the stockholders for the purposes of
Section 3 of this Plan. Any such conveyance to the Trustees shall be in trust for the stockholders of the Company. The
Company, subject to this Section and as authorized by the Board of Directors, in its absolute discretion, may enter into
a liquidating trust agreement with the Trustees, on such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors, in its absolute
discretion, may deem necessary, appropriate or desirable. Adoption of this Plan as set forth in Section 8 hereof shall
constitute the approval of the stockholders of any such appointment, any such liquidating trust agreement and any
transfer of assets by the Company to the Trust as their act and as a part hereof as if herein written.

7. After the Adoption Date, the officers of the Company shall, at such time as the Board of Directors, in its
absolute discretion, deems necessary, appropriate or desirable, obtain any certificates required from the Delaware tax
authorities and, upon obtaining such certificates and paying such taxes as may be owing, the Company shall file with
the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware a Certificate of Dissolution (the Certificate of Dissolution ) in
accordance with the Delaware General Corporation Law.

8. Adoption of this Plan by stockholders holding a majority of the Company s common stock, Series A Preferred
Stock, Series B Preferred Stock and Series C Preferred Stock, voting as a single class, shall constitute the approval of
the stockholders of the sale, exchange or other disposition in liquidation of all of the remaining property and assets of
the Company, whether such sale, exchange or other disposition occurs in one transaction or a series of transactions,
and shall constitute ratification of all contracts for sale, exchange or other dispositions which are conditioned on
adoption of this Plan.

9. In connection with and for the purposes of implementing and assuring completion of this Plan, the Company
may, in the absolute discretion of the Board of Directors, pay any brokerage, agency, professional and other fees and
expenses of persons rendering services to the Company in connection with the collection, sale, exchange or other
disposition of the Company s property and assets and the implementation of this Plan.

10. In connection with and for the purpose of implementing and assuring completion of this Plan, the Company
may, in the absolute discretion of the Board of Directors, pay the Company s officers, directors, employees, agents and
representatives, or any of them, compensation or additional compensation above their regular compensation, in money
or other property, as severance, bonus, acceleration of vesting of stock or stock options, or in any other form, in
recognition of the extraordinary efforts they, or any of them, will be required to undertake, or actually undertake, in
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connection with the implementation of this Plan. Adoption of this Plan as set forth in Section 8 hereof shall constitute
the approval of the Company s stockholders of the payment of any such compensation.

11. The Company shall continue to indemnify its officers, directors, employees, agents and representatives in
accordance with its certificate of incorporation, as amended, and by-laws and any contractual arrangements, for the
actions taken in connection with this Plan and the winding up of the affairs of the Company. The Company s
obligation to indemnify such persons may also be satisfied out of the assets of the Trust. The Board of Directors and
the Trustees, in their absolute discretion, are authorized to obtain and maintain insurance as may be necessary or
appropriate to cover the Company s obligation hereunder, including seeking an extension in time and coverage of the
Company s insurance policies currently in effect.

12. Notwithstanding authorization or consent to this Plan and the transactions contemplated hereby by the
Company s stockholders, the Board of Directors may modify, amend or abandon this Plan and the transactions
contemplated hereby without further action by the stockholders to the extent permitted by the Delaware General
Corporation Law.

13. The Board of Directors of the Company is hereby authorized, without further action by the Company s
stockholders, to do and perform or cause the officers of the Company, subject to approval of the Board of Directors, to
do and perform, any and all acts, and to make, execute, deliver or adopt any and all agreements, resolutions,
conveyances, certificates and other documents of every kind which are deemed necessary, appropriate or desirable, in
the absolute discretion of the Board of Directors, to implement this Plan and the transaction contemplated hereby,
including, without limiting the foregoing, all filings or acts required by any state or federal law or regulation to wind
up its affairs.

Annex C
ESCROW AGREEMENT
BY AND AMONG
ORTHOLOGIC CORP.
CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as Escrow Agent,
AND
Dennis McWilliams, as Representative

Dated as of , 2004
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ESCROW AGREEMENT

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT (the Escrow Agreement ) is entered into as of , 2004, by and among by and
among Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc., a Delaware corporation ( CBI ), OrthoLogic Corp., a Delaware corporation
( OrthoLogic ), Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., a national banking institution incorporated under the laws of the United States
of America (the Escrow Agent ), and Dennis McWilliams (the Representative ). OrthoLogic, CBI, the Escrow Agent,
and the Representative are sometimes individually referred to in this Escrow Agreement as a Party and collectively as
the Parties. Capitalized terms used in this Escrow Agreement and not otherwise defined herein shall have the
meanings given to such terms in the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated (the Asset
Purchase Agreement ).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, OrthoLogic and CBI have entered into the Asset Purchase Agreement, a true and correct copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

WHEREAS, Section 2.5 of the Asset Purchase Agreement provides for the deposit of a portion of the Purchase
Price with the Escrow Agent to be used to satisfy any indemnification obligations of CBI to OrthoLogic under the
Asset Purchase Agreement. The foregoing stock of OrthoLogic that is deposited with and received by the Escrow
Agent, less any property distributed or paid in accordance with this Escrow Agreement, is collectively referred to in
this Escrow Agreement as the Escrow Property.

WHEREAS, the Parties are entering into this Escrow Agreement to set forth, among other things, the terms
pursuant to which such Escrow Property will be held and disbursed in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
Asset Purchase Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained in the Asset Purchase
Agreement, OrthoLogic, CBI and the Representative jointly appoint the Escrow Agent and direct the Escrow Agent to
maintain the Escrow Property upon the terms and conditions set forth in this Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agent
hereby accepts such appointment as Escrow Agent and agrees to maintain and to act as the Escrow Agent for the
Escrow Property in accordance with and subject to the following terms and conditions:

ARTICLE 1
INSTRUCTIONS

1.1 Incorporation by Reference. The terms and conditions of the Asset Purchase Agreement are hereby
incorporated by reference into this Escrow Agreement, but only for such purposes as the context of this Escrow
Agreement may require.
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1.2 Escrow Property.

1.2.1 Deposit of Escrow Property. On the Closing Date, CBI will deposit shares of OrthoLogic s common stock
with the Escrow Agent for distribution to CBI or, if CBI liquidates or ceases to exist, to the shareholders of CBI as
directed by the Representative in accordance with the terms and conditions of Section of the Asset Purchase
Agreement. The Escrow Agent will place the Primary Indemnity Shares into an account (the Primary Indemnity Fund )
separate from a second account into which the Carney Indemnity Shares will be placed (the Carney Indemnity Fund ).

1.2.2 Duties of Escrow Agent. Subject to and in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the
Escrow Agent shall (a) safeguard and treat the Escrow Property as a separate trust fund in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement and not as the property of CBI, and (b) hold and dispose of the Escrow Property only in
accordance with the provisions hereof.

1.2.3 No Title to Escrow Property Until Distributed. CBI will not have any right, title or interest in or to the
Escrow Property until (and then only to the extent that) the Escrow Property is distributed to it in accordance with this
Escrow Agreement and the Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.2.4 Stock Dividends, Splits and Subdivisions. Notwithstanding the escrow of the Escrow Property, any and all
cash dividends or other distributions declared and paid on the shares of OrthoLogic capital stock constituting Escrow
Property shall be paid by OrthoLogic to the Escrow Agent (for further distribution to CBI or, if CBI no longer exists,
to the CBI shareholders, as directed by the instruction of the Representative) and shall be included in the definition of
Escrow Property. In addition, any securities or other property received by the Escrow Agent in respect of any Escrow
Property as a result of any stock split, reclassification, subdivision or combination of common stock of OrthoLogic,
payment of a stock dividend or other stock distribution in or on common stock of OrthoLogic, or change of common
shares of OrthoLogic into any other securities pursuant to or as part of a merger, consolidation, acquisition of property
or stock, separation, reorganization, or liquidation of OrthoLogic, or otherwise, shall be held by the Escrow Agent as,
and shall be included within the definition of, Escrow Property.

1.2.5 . Any and all cash dividends or other distributions declared and paid on the shares of OrthoLogic
capital stock constituting Escrow Property shall be paid by OrthoLogic to the Escrow Agent (for further distribution to
CBI or, if CBI no longer exits, to the CBI shareholders, as directed by the instruction of the Representative) and shall
be included in the definition of Escrow Property. Escrow Property held in cash will be invested by the Escrow Agent
in the [Wells Fargo (fund to be selected] with investment earning to be considered part of the Escrow Property.

1.2.6 Voting of Shares. The shares of OrthoLogic common stock held in the Escrow Fund shall be voted by the
Escrow Agent in accordance with the instructions received by the Escrow Agent from the Representative. In the
absence of such written instructions, the Escrow Agent shall be under no obligation to vote such shares. The Escrow
Agent shall promptly forward proxy information, annual or other reports or other information received from

2
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OrthoLogic with respect to the Escrow Property to the Representative, but shall not be liable for failure to do so.

1.3 Written Instructions. All instructions, requests, consents and other communications required under this
Escrow Agreement shall be delivered to the Escrow Agent in writing, in either original or facsimile form and signed
by an authorized officer of the Party delivering such instructions, request, consent or other communication. Any Party
delivering instructions or any other document to the Escrow Agent shall simultaneously deliver a copy of such
instructions or other documents to each of the other Parties hereto and shall certify to the Escrow Agent that such
copies have been so delivered. In its capacity as Escrow Agent, the Escrow Agent will accept all instructions and
documents complying with the above provisions under the indemnities provided in this Escrow Agreement, and
reserves the right to refuse to accept any instructions or documents which fail, or appear to fail, to comply with such
provisions.

1.4 Distribution of Escrow Property. The Escrow Agent will distribute the Escrow Property only as follows, in
accordance with Article 7 of the Asset Purchase Agreement:

1.4.1 Claim Notice. OrthoLogic may make a notice of claim for distribution of the Escrow Property by setting
forth in writing (a) a demand for payment of a specified amount and specific number of shares of OrthoLogic common
stock from the Escrow Property; and (b) a description of the asserted claim and the basis of such claim and calculation
of the monetary value of the claim and delivering such notice of claim simultaneously to Escrow Agent and CBI (or, if
CBI no longer exists, the Representative) in accordance with Section 1.6 of this Agreement. If OrthoLogic delivers the
notice of claim to the Escrow Agent and CBI (or, if CBI no longer exists, the Representative) makes no written
objection to such demand within ten (10) business days following the delivery of such notice of claim to CBI or the
Representative, as the case may be, then Escrow Agent shall pay the amount of the claim from the Escrow Property to
OrthoLogic. Such claims shall be paid first from the Primary Indemnity Fund and then second, after the Primary
Indemnity Fund has been depleted, from the Carney Indemnity Fund.

1.4.2 Joint Instruction. If the Escrow Agent receives from OrthoLogic and CBI (or if CBI no longer exists, the
Representative) their joint written instruction as to the distribution of the Escrow Property, or portion thereof, the
Escrow Agent shall distribute from the Escrow Property the amount of common stock specified in such joint
instruction to the parties specified therein. In the case of any distribution of less than all of the Escrow Property
hereof, the common stock of OrthoLogic remaining in the Escrow Property will continue to be held by the Escrow
Agent until disbursed pursuant to this Section 1.4.

1.4.3 Court Order. If the Escrow Agent receives a certified copy of the ruling of an arbitrator or a final and
non-appealable court order specifying that an amount of common stock of OrthoLogic or other Escrow Property are to
be distributed to any party, the Escrow Agent shall provide a copy of such order, decree or award to the other Parties
and shall thereupon distribute from the Escrow Property the amount of common stock of OrthoLogic or other Escrow
Property as specified in such order, decree or award to the party or parties specified therein.

3
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1.4.4 Release of Escrow Property. On the date that is 18 months after the Closing Date, the Escrow Agent will
transfer any and all common stock of OrthoLogic and other Escrow Property remaining in the Escrow Account,
excluding from such balance any undistributed common stock of OrthoLogic in the Escrow Property that are subject
to an existing claim for indemnification, which was described in a notice delivered to Escrow Agent and CBI prior to
such 18 month deadline following the Closing Date, to CBI or, if CBI no longer exists, to the shareholders of CBI as
instructed by the Representative.

1.5 Termination. This Escrow Agreement will automatically terminate when all of the Escrow Property held by
the Escrow Agent has been distributed or otherwise disposed of by the Escrow Agent in accordance with the terms
and conditions of this Escrow Agreement and the Asset Purchase Agreement.

1.6 Addresses and Account Information. Notices, instructions, and other communications to be sent to the
Escrow Agent shall be sent to the following address:

Notices, instructions, and other communications to be sent to OrthoLogic and the Representative will be sent to the
following addresses:

OrthoLogic: OrthoLogic Corp.
1275 W. Washington
Tempe, AZ 85281
Attn: Thomas R. Trotter
602-286-5520 telephone
602-286-5284 fax

with a copy to: Quarles & Brady Streich Lang
LLP
Two North Central Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
Attn: Steven P. Emerick
602-230-5517 telephone
602-417-2980 fax

REPRESENTATIVE or Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.
CBI:
c/o Dennis McWilliams
2200 Market, Suite 600
Galvenston, TX 77550
409-750-9251
409-750-9253
dmcwilliams @chrysalisbio.com
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with a copy to: Winstead Sechrest Minick, P.C.

600 Town Center One
1450 Lake Robbins Drive
The Woodlands, TX 77380
Attn: Jeffrey R. Harder
Phone: 281-681-5931
Fax: 281-681-5901

1.7 Escrow Agent Compensation.

1.7.1 Escrow Agent Fees. At the time of execution of this Escrow Agreement, CBI and OrthoLogic will each
pay half of the Escrow Agent an acceptance fee of $1,000. In addition, CBI and OrthoLogic will each pay the Escrow
Agent such annual fees and other amounts set forth on the Fee Schedule attached as Annex I to this Escrow
Agreement, as are payable upon execution of this Escrow Agreement and thereafter on each anniversary date of this
Escrow Agreement, and CBI and OrthoLogic each agrees to reimburse the Escrow Agent for half of all reasonable
expenses, disbursements, and advances incurred or made by the Escrow Agent in performance of its duties under this
Escrow Agreement (including reasonable fees, expenses, and disbursements of its counsel). It is understood that, upon
prior written notice to CBI and OrthoLogic, the Escrow Agent s fees may be adjusted from time to time to conform to
its then current guidelines.

1.7.2 Reimbursement of Escrow Agent. CBI and OrthoLogic will each be responsible for and will reimburse
Escrow Agent, upon demand, for half of all fees, expenses, and disbursements incurred or made by Escrow Agent in
connection with this Escrow Agreement.

ARTICLE 2
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

2.1 Limited Duties of Escrow Agent. The duties, responsibilities and obligations of Escrow Agent will be limited
to those expressly set forth in this Escrow Agreement and the Asset Purchase Agreement, and no duties,
responsibilities or obligations will be inferred or implied. Except for the Asset Purchase Agreement and as otherwise
set forth in this Escrow Agreement, the Escrow Agent will not be subject to, nor required to comply with, any other
agreement between or among any or all of the Parties or to which any Party is a party, or to comply with any direction
or instruction (other than those contained in this Escrow Agreement or delivered in accordance with this Escrow
Agreement) from any Party hereto or any entity acting on such Party s behalf. The Escrow Agent will not be required
to expend or risk any of its own funds or otherwise incur any financial or other liability in the performance of any of
its duties under this Escrow Agreement.

2.2 Benefit. This Escrow Agreement is for the exclusive benefit of the Parties and their respective permitted
successors under this Escrow Agreement, and will not be deemed to give, either express or implied, any legal or
equitable right, remedy, or claim to any other entity or person whatsoever, except as provided in Section 2.10 of this
Escrow Agreement with respect to the removal or resignation of the Escrow Agent.

5

Table of Contents 219



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

2.3 Judicial and Administrative Orders. If at any time the Escrow Agent is served with any judicial or
administrative order, judgment, decree, writ, or other form of judicial or administrative process which in any way
affects the Escrow Property (including, but not limited to, orders of attachment or garnishment or other forms of levies
or injunctions or stays relating to the transfer of the Escrow Property), the Escrow Agent is authorized to comply
therewith in any manner it or legal counsel of its own choosing deems appropriate; and, if the Escrow Agent complies
with any such judicial or administrative order, judgment, decree, writ, or other form of judicial or administrative
process, the Escrow Agent will not be liable to any of the Parties or to any other person or entity even though such
order, judgment, decree, writ, or process may be subsequently modified or vacated or otherwise determined to have
been without legal force or effect.

2.4 Escrow Agent Liability.

2.4.1 Escrow Agent will not be liable for any action taken or omitted or for any loss or injury resulting from its
actions or its performance or lack of performance of its duties under this Escrow Agreement in the absence of gross
negligence or willful misconduct on its part. In no event will Escrow Agent be liable (a) for any indirect,
consequential, punitive or special damages, regardless of the form of action and whether or not any such damages
were foreseeable or contemplated, (b) for the acts or omissions of its nominees, correspondents, designees, agents,
subagents or subcustodians, or (c) for an amount in excess of the value of the Escrow Property, valued as of the date
of deposit, but only to the extent of direct money damages.

2.4.2 The Escrow Agent may, in its sole discretion, provided it has exercised and is continuing to pursue in good
faith its indemnification rights under Section 2.8 of this Escrow Agreement, withhold from any distribution of Escrow
Property an amount of Escrow Property it believes would, upon sale or liquidation, produce proceeds equal to any
unpaid amounts to which Escrow Agent is entitled under this Escrow Agreement.

2.4.3 The Escrow Agent may consult with legal counsel of its own choosing at CBI and OrthoLogic s shared
expense as to any matter relating to this Escrow Agreement, and the Escrow Agent will not incur any liability in
acting in good faith in accordance with any advice from such counsel.

2.4.4 The Escrow Agent will not incur any liability for not performing any act or fulfilling any duty, obligation,
or responsibility under this Escrow Agreement by reason of any occurrence beyond the control of the Escrow Agent
(including, but not limited to, any act or provision of any present or future law or regulation or governmental
authority, any act of God or war, or the unavailability of the Federal Reserve Bank wire or facsimile, or other wire or
communication facility).

2.4.5 The Escrow Agent will be entitled to rely upon any written order, judgment, certification, demand, notice,
instrument, or other writing delivered to it under this Escrow Agreement without being required to determine the
authenticity or the correctness of any fact stated in this Escrow Agreement or the propriety or validity of the service
thereof. The Escrow Agent may act in reliance upon any instrument or signature believed by it to be genuine
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and may assume that any person purporting to give receipt or advice to make any statement or execute any document
in connection with the provisions of this Escrow Agreement has been duly authorized to do so.

2.5 Validity of Documents. The Escrow Agent will not be responsible in any respect for the form, execution,
validity, value, or genuineness of documents or securities deposited under this Escrow Agreement, or for any
description in this Escrow Agreement, or for the identity, authority, or rights of persons executing or delivering or
purporting to execute or deliver any such document or security. The Escrow Agent will not be called upon to advise
any party as to the wisdom in selling or retaining or taking or refraining from any action with respect to the Escrow
Property.

2.6 Written Instructions. At any time, the Escrow Agent may request an instruction from OrthoLogic and CBI
(or, if CBI no longer exists, from the Representative) and may, at its own option, include in such request the course of
action it proposes to take and the date on which it proposes to act, regarding any matter arising in connection with its
duties and obligations under this Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agent will not be liable for acting in accordance
with such a proposal on or after the date specified in such instruction provided that the specified date is at least five
(5) business days after OrthoLogic and CBI (or, if CBI no longer exists, the Representative) have received the Escrow
Agent s request for instructions and its proposed course of action, and provided further that, prior to so acting, the
Escrow Agent has not received either (a) the written instructions requested, signed by both OrthoLogic and CBI (or, if
CBI no longer exists, the Representative), or (b) a written notice of objection to its proposed course of action, signed
by either OrthoLogic or CBI (or, if CBI no longer exists, the Representative). If the Escrow Agent receives a written
notice of objection to the proposed course of action from either OrthoLogic or CBI (or, if CBI no longer exists, the
Representative), the Escrow Agent shall not proceed with its proposal and will rely on the provisions of Section 2.10
hereof.

2.7 Form of Notices. Notices, instructions or other communications shall be sent to the addresses set forth in
Section 1.6 of this Agreement (or to such other address as may be substituted therefor by written notification to the
Escrow Agent, OrthoLogic, CBI and the Representative). Any Party providing a notice, instruction or other
communication to the Escrow Agent will also provide a copy thereof to the other Parties hereunder, and the Escrow
Agent will provide to each of the Parties hereunder a copy of any notice, instruction or other communication it
provides to any of the Parties hereunder. Notices to the Escrow Agent will be deemed to have been given when
actually received by the Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent is authorized to comply with and rely upon any notices,
instructions, or other communications believed by the Escrow Agent to have been signed by both OrthoLogic and CBI
(or, if CBI no longer exists, the Representative) and sent or given by OrthoLogic or CBI (or, if CBI no longer exists,
the Representative) or by a person or persons authorized by OrthoLogic or CBI (or, if CBI no longer exists, the
Representative). Any such notice or communication shall be deemed to have been delivered and received (a) in the
case of personal delivery, on the date of such delivery, (b) in the case of facsimile, on the date sent if confirmation of
receipt is received and such notice is also promptly mailed by registered or certified mail (return receipt requested),
(c) in the case of a nationally-recognized overnight courier in circumstances under which such courier guarantees next
business day delivery, on the next business day after the date when sent and (d) in the case of mailing, on the fifth
business day following that on which the piece of mail
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containing such communication is posted. Whenever under the terms of this Escrow Agreement the time for giving a
notice or performing an act falls upon a Saturday, Sunday, or a banking holiday in New York, such time will be
extended to the next day on which the Escrow Agent is open for business.

2.8 Escrow Agent Indemnification. In consideration of the Escrow Agent s acceptance of this appointment, CBI
agrees to reimburse and indemnify the Escrow Agent (and any predecessor Escrow Agent) and hold the Escrow Agent
harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, actions, liabilities, costs, damages, or expenses (including
reasonable attorneys fees and expenses) (collectively, Losses ) arising from or in connection with its administration of
this Escrow Agreement, provided, however, that nothing contained in this Escrow Agreement will require the Escrow
Agent to be indemnified for Losses caused by its own gross negligence or own willful misconduct for which the
Escrow Agent has assumed liability pursuant to Section 2.4.1 of this Escrow Agreement. In addition, when the Escrow
Agent acts on any information, instructions or communications (including, but not limited to, communications with
respect to the delivery of securities or the wire transfer of funds) sent by telephone, telex, or facsimile, the Escrow
Agent, absent gross negligence, will not be responsible or liable in the event such communication is not an authorized
or authentic communication of OrthoLogic and/or CBI and/or the Representative or is not in the form OrthoLogic
and/or CBI and/or the Representative sent or intended to send (whether due to fraud, distortion, or otherwise). This
paragraph will survive the termination of this Escrow Agreement or the removal of the Escrow Agent.

2.9 Removal or Resignation of Escrow Agent.

2.9.1 The Parties may remove the Escrow Agent at any time by giving to the Escrow Agent thirty (30) calendar
days prior written notice of such removal. The Escrow Agent may resign at any time by giving OrthoLogic and CBI
and the Representative thirty (30) calendar days prior written notice of such resignation.

2.9.2 Within ten (10) calendar days after giving the foregoing notice of removal to Escrow Agent or receiving
the foregoing notice of resignation from the Escrow Agent, the Parties will jointly agree on and appoint a successor
Escrow Agent (a Successor Escrow Agent ). If a Successor Escrow Agent has not accepted such appointment by the
end of such 10-day period, the Escrow Agent may, in its sole discretion, apply to a court of competent jurisdiction for
the appointment of a Successor Escrow Agent or for other appropriate relief. The costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorneys fees and expenses) incurred by the Escrow Agent in connection with such proceeding will be
paid by, and be deemed an obligation of CBI.

2.9.3 Upon receipt of the identity of the Successor Escrow Agent, Escrow Agent will promptly deliver the
Escrow Property then held under this Escrow Agreement to the Successor Escrow Agent, subject to its right to
withhold a portion of the Escrow Property pursuant to the exercise of its rights under Section 2.4.2 of this Escrow
Agreement.

2.9.4 Upon delivery of the Escrow Property to the Successor Escrow Agent, the Escrow Agent will have no
further duties, responsibilities, or obligations under this Escrow Agreement.

8
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2.10 Ambiguity; Conflict.

2.10.1 In the event of any ambiguity or uncertainty under this Escrow Agreement or in any notice, instruction, or
other communication received by the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement, the Escrow Agent may, in its sole
discretion, refrain from taking any action other than retaining possession of the Escrow Property, unless the Escrow
Agent receives written instructions, signed by each of OrthoLogic, CBI and the Representative, which eliminates such
ambiguity or uncertainty.

2.10.2 In the event of any dispute between or conflicting claims by or among OrthoLogic, CBI and the
Representative and/or any other person or entity with respect to any Escrow Property, the Escrow Agent will be
entitled, in its sole discretion, to refuse to comply with any and all claims, demands, or instructions with respect to
such Escrow Property, so long as such dispute or conflict will continue, and the Escrow Agent will not be or become
liable in any way to the Parties for failure or refusal to comply with such conflicting claims, demands, or instructions.
The Escrow Agent will be entitled to refuse to act until, in its sole discretion, either (i) such conflicting or adverse
claims or demands will have been determined by a final order, judgment, or decree of a court of competent
jurisdiction, which order, judgment, or decree is not subject to appeal, or settled by agreement between the conflicting
Parties as evidenced in a writing satisfactory to Escrow Agent, or (ii) the Escrow Agent will have received security or
an indemnity satisfactory to it sufficient to hold it harmless from and against any and all Losses which it may incur by
reason of so acting. Any court order, judgment, or decree will be accompanied by a legal opinion by counsel for the
presenting party, reasonably satisfactory to the Escrow Agent, to the effect that said order, judgment, or decree
represents a final adjudication of the rights of the relevant Parties by a court of competent jurisdiction, and that the
time for appeal from such order, judgment, or decree has expired without an appeal having been perfected. The
Escrow Agent will act on such court order and legal opinions without further question. The Escrow Agent may, in
addition, elect, in its sole discretion, to commence an interpleader action or seek other judicial relief or orders as it
may deem, in its sole discretion, necessary. The costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees and expenses)
incurred in connection with such proceeding will be paid by, and will be deemed an obligation of CBI.

2.10.3 The Escrow Agent will have no responsibility for the contents of any writing of the arbitrators or any
other third party expressly contemplated in this Escrow Agreement as a means to resolve disputes among the Parties
and may conclusively rely without any liability upon the contents thereof.

2.11 Governing Law. This Escrow Agreement will be interpreted, construed, enforced, and administered in
accordance with the internal substantive laws (and not the choice of law rules) of the State of . The Parties
hereby submit to the personal jurisdiction of, and each agrees that all proceedings relating hereto will be brought in,
courts located within the . The Parties hereby waive the right to trial by jury and to assert counterclaims in any
such proceedings. To the extent that in any jurisdiction any Party may be entitled to claim, for itself or its assets,
immunity from suit, execution, attachment (whether before or after judgment), or other legal process, each hereby
irrevocably agrees not to claim, and hereby waives, such immunity. Any court order will be accompanied by a legal
opinion by counsel for the presenting party reasonably satisfactory to the Escrow Agent to the effect that
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said opinion is final and non-appealable. A copy of such order and opinion shall be simultaneously delivered to the
other Parties hereto. The Escrow Agent will act on such court order and legal opinions without further question.

2.12 Interest in the Escrow Property. The Escrow Agent does not have any interest in the Escrow Property, but is
serving as escrow holder and having only possession thereof. CBI will pay or reimburse Escrow Agent upon request
for any transfer taxes or other taxes relating to the Escrow Property incurred in connection with this Escrow
Agreement and will indemnify and hold harmless the Escrow Agent from any amounts that it is obligated to pay in the
way of such taxes. Any payments of income from the Escrow account will be subject to withholding regulations then
in force with respect to United States taxes. The Parties will provide the Escrow Agent with appropriate W-9 forms
for tax I.D., number certifications, or W-8 forms for non-resident alien certifications. This paragraph will survive
notwithstanding any termination of this Escrow Agreement or the resignation or removal of the Escrow Agent.

2.13 Amendments. Except as otherwise permitted in this Escrow Agreement, this Escrow Agreement may be
modified only by a written amendment signed by all the Parties then in existence, and no waiver of any provision of
this Escrow Agreement will be effective unless expressed in a writing signed by the Party to be charged.

2.14 Remedies Cumulative; Waiver. The rights and remedies conferred upon the Parties to this Escrow
Agreement will be cumulative, and the exercise or waiver of any such right or remedy will not preclude or inhibit the
exercise of any additional rights or remedies. The waiver of any right or remedy under this Escrow Agreement in any
particular instance will not preclude the exercise of such right or remedy in a subsequent instance.

2.15 Representations and Warranties. The Parties represent and warrant (a) that this Escrow Agreement has
been duly authorized, executed, and delivered and constitutes their legal, valid, and binding obligation, and (b) that the
execution, delivery, and performance of this Escrow Agreement by the Parties does not and will not violate any
applicable law or regulation.

2.16 Invalidity, Illegality, Unenforceability. The invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of any provision of this
Escrow Agreement will in no way affect the validity, legality, or enforceability of any other provision; and if any
provision is held to be unenforceable as a matter of law, the other provisions will not be affected thereby and will
remain in full force and effect.

2.17 Entire Agreement. This Escrow Agreement and the sections of the Asset Purchase Agreement incorporated
herein pursuant to Section 1.1 of this Escrow Agreement will constitute the entire agreement of the Parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements in regard thereto.

2.18 Survival. The provisions of Article II of this Escrow Agreement will survive termination of this Escrow
Agreement and/or the resignation or removal of the Escrow Agent.

2.19 Headings. The headings contained in this Escrow Agreement are for convenience of reference only and will
have no effect on the interpretation or operation of this Escrow Agreement.
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2.20 Counterparts. This Escrow Agreement may be executed by each of the Parties in any number of
counterparts, each of which counterpart, when so executed and delivered, will be deemed to be an original and all such
counterparts will together constitute one and the same agreement.

2.21 Assignment. No Party may assign any of its rights or obligations under this Escrow Agreement without the
written consent of the other Parties then in existence.

2.22 Merger, Conversion, etc. Any corporation into which the Escrow Agent may be merged or converted or with
which it may be consolidated, or any corporation resulting from any merger, conversion, or consolidation to which the
Escrow Agent may be a party, or any corporation succeeding to the business of the Escrow Agent will be the
successor of the Escrow Agent under this Escrow Agreement without the execution or filing of any paper with any
Party or any further act on the part of any of the Parties, except where an instrument of transfer or assignment is
required by law to effect such succession, anything in this Escrow Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]
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IN WITNESS OF THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT, each of the Parties have caused this Escrow Agreement to
be executed by a duly authorized officer as of the day and year first written above.

12

ORTHOLOGIC CORP.

By:
Name:
Title:

CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC.

By:
Name:
Title:

as Escrow Agent

By:
Name:

Title:

REPRESENTATIVE

Dennis McWilliams
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FORM OF ASSET PURCHASE AGREEMENT AND
PLAN OF REORGANIZATION

(Attached)
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ANNEX 1
ESCROW FEE SCHEDULE
Corporate Trust and Escrow Services
MAC S4101-080
100 West Washington, 8t Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85003
(602) 378-2340 Tele
(602) 378-2333 Fax
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Schedule of Fees for Services as
Asset Purchase Escrow Agent
CHRYSALIS BIOTECHNOLOGY, INC./ ORTHOLOGIC CORP. &
DENNIS MCWILLIAMS, as Representative

Acceptance Fee: $1,000.00
A one-time charge covering review and negotiation of documents with various parties to the
agreement and account set up. Assumes normal Agent duties under the final agreement.

Annual Administration Fee: $1,500.00
Payable at closing and annually thereafter. Compensates Wells Fargo Bank for normal agent

administrative duties. Assume funds in trust, if any, will be invested in Wells Fargo money

market funds. Other investment options may result in a transaction charge.

Transaction Fees (if needed):

Cash Disbursements: $ 25.00
Tax Reporting: $ 25.00
Out-of-Pocket Expense: At Cost

Wells Fargo Bank reserves the right to bill at cost for out-of-pocket expenses such as expresses
mail, wire charges and travel expenses, if required, incurred in connection with a non-Phoenix
closing.

Dated: April 22, 2004
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Annex D
TRANSITION SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS TRANSITION SERVICES AGREEMENT (the Agreement ) dated as of , 2004 is made by and between
BUCKEYE CORP., a Delaware corporation ( Buyer ), and SKIPPER, INC., a Delaware corporation ( Seller ).

RECITALS

A. Buyer and Seller have entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization, dated as of
2004 (the Purchase Agreement ) pursuant to which Buyer is acquiring substantially all of Seller s assets. Capitalized
terms used in this Agreement and not otherwise defined have the meanings given to such terms in the Purchase
Agreement.

B. In connection with the Purchase Agreement and to assist the Buyer in its evaluation of the capabilities of the
Seller s assets being purchased by Buyer, Buyer has expressed its desire to secure transition services of certain
personnel.

C. In connection with the transactions contemplated under the Purchase Agreement, Seller is willing to provide
such personnel for Buyer s benefit.

AGREEMENT

The parties to this Agreement, in exchange for the mutual promises made herein and intending to be legally bound
hereby, agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1.

EMPLOYEE MATTERS

1.1 Loan Term; Loaned Employees. Seller shall make the individuals specified in Attachment A (each, a
Loaned Employee and collectively, the Loaned Employees ) available to Buyer to provide services related to the
operation of the Business for a 90-day period commencing on the Closing Date (the Loan Term ). Seller warrants that
the Loaned Employees constitute all of the employees employed by Seller who, prior to the Closing, spent a
significant amount of time operating the Business and who were not already hired by the Buyer. The Loan Term as to
each Loaned Employee may be extended by mutual written agreement of the Buyer and Seller.

1.2 Statement of Services. Each Loaned Employee shall serve with the initial title and in the substantive areas
referenced next to such person s name in Attachment A and shall serve in such capacity and shall have such duties and
responsibilities as are consistent with such position. Seller will use its commercially reasonable best efforts to cause
each such Loaned Employee to diligently and faithfully perform to the best of his/her ability all of the duties required
of him/her in such capacity, provided that Seller shall not be held responsible for the failure of any such employee to
so perform. Each Loaned Employee shall be instructed by Seller

-1-
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to devote his/her full business time, attention and efforts to his/her duties while with the Buyer. The Loaned
Employees shall be instructed to faithfully adhere to, execute and fulfill all policies of Seller and those established by
the Buyer. Any Loaned Employee who resigns, retires or is terminated from employment with Seller shall cease being
an employee of Seller as of his/her separation date and any loan of such employee shall end as of that date
notwithstanding any other term hereof.

1.3 Payment for Loaned Employees.

(a) During the Loan Term, Seller shall pay or provide for all salaries (and salary increases made in the
ordinary course consistent with past custom and practice), benefits, payroll taxes, and other costs of employment with
respect to each Loaned Employee, including any severance or stay or departure bonuses.

(b) Buyer agrees to pay Seller a fee that will provide for the Loaned Employees salaries, benefits, payroll
taxes and other costs, except any severance or stay or departure bonuses or payments (e.g. accrued but unused
vacation or sick days and accrued 401(k) matching benefits) other than as provided for in Section 1.3(d) hereof. The
parties agree that the fee for each Loaned Employee (representing the Seller s costs for each Loaned Employee) is
specified on Attachment A for each such Loaned Employee. In addition, the Buyer, not Seller, shall be directly
responsible to provide expense reimbursement to the Loaned Employees for business related expenses otherwise
reimburseable under expense reimbursement policies of the Buyer, which are to be communicated to the Loaned
Employees.

(c) Seller shall invoice the Buyer on a monthly basis for the Loaned Employee fees and any other fees for
which it seeks to be reimbursed hereunder. Seller shall provide reasonable supporting documentation for all amounts.
The Buyer shall pay Seller within ten (10) days after receipt of invoices from Seller.

(d) Buyer shall not, in any case, be responsible for any severance payment obligations or
severance-related costs arising out of the Seller s termination of any Loaned Employee (including payments for
accrued but unused vacation or sick days and accrued 401(k) matching benefits), except that Buyer will reimburse
Seller for severance paid to its Chief Operating Officer for an amount not to exceed $125,000.

1.4 Recruitment.
(a) The Buyer may recruit and offer employment with the Buyer to any Loaned Employee at any time
during the period such employee works at Buyer. The parties acknowledge and agree that under no circumstances

shall the Buyer be obligated to extend any form of employment offer to any Loaned Employee.

(b) At the end of the Loan Term, each Loaned Employee may accept a position with the Buyer to the
extent a position has been offered.

1.5 Discipline. The Loaned Employees, when performing services for the Buyer, shall report to and take
direction from the designated management of Buyer. Each Loaned

-0
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Employee shall remain an employee of Seller during the period he or she is assigned to work at Buyer. To the extent
the Loaned Employees remain employed by Seller, the Buyer shall have no right to discipline or discharge any
Loaned Employee. If the Buyer reasonably establishes that any Loaned Employee has engaged in misconduct, Seller
agrees that it will remove that Loaned Employee immediately at no further charge to Buyer. For purposes of this
Agreement, the term misconduct shall mean (i) fraud, embezzlement or gross insubordination on the part of the
Loaned Employee or material breach by the Loaned Employee of his/her employment obligations, (ii) a material
breach of, gross negligence with respect to, or the willful failure or refusal by the Loaned Employee to perform and
discharge his/her duties, responsibilities or obligations, (iii) conviction of or the entry of a plea of nolo contendere of
any felony, or (iv) illegal drug use or alcohol abuse by the Loaned Employee.

1.6 Seller s Responsibilities. Seller shall be solely responsible during the Loan Term for: (i) ensuring that
the wages paid to the Loaned Employees will equal or exceed those required by any minimum wage laws and that the
hours performed by, and wages paid to, the Loaned Employees are in compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act
and any other applicable federal, state or local law; (ii) filing all forms and making all payments to the Loaned
Employees as required by applicable law; (iii) paying all wages, benefits and other compensation to the Loaned
Employees, timely withholding and remitting to the appropriate governmental agencies payroll taxes for the Loaned
Employees and maintaining statutory workers compensation for the Loaned Employees in compliance with applicable
state law; (iv) ensuring the Loaned Employees are bound by the Seller s confidentiality and non-compete agreements
and handbook provisions and enforcing such rights against its employees and former employees; and (v) paying or
providing any medical, disability, retirement or other welfare or pension payments or benefits which the Loaned
Employees are entitled to receive, in each case by virtue of their employment by Seller.

1.7 Rights to Intellectual Property, Inventions and Creations. Seller agrees that all right, title and interest
in and to any Intellectual Property (as defined in the Purchase Agreement), Inventions (defined below) and Creations
(defined below) that any Loaned Employee helps develop during the term of this Agreement (and any extensions
thereof) shall be assigned, conveyed and transferred to Buyer immediately upon request of Buyer to the extent Seller
has the right to assign, convey or transfer such Intellectual Property, Inventions or Creations. Seller shall cause its
employees or agents to execute and deliver all copyrights, applications, assignments and other documents that Buyer
requests for protecting the Intellectual Property, Inventions and Creations in any country, and to cooperate fully in the
preparation and prosecution of any applications and in any legal actions and proceedings concerning the Intellectual
Property, Inventions and Creations. Without limiting in any regard the term Intellectual Property, as used herein, but
defined in the Purchase Agreement, in this Agreement, Inventions shall mean all inventions, discoveries,
developments, improvements, works, ideas, and other contributions, whether or not patented or patentable or
otherwise protectable in law, which are conceived, made, developed or acquired during the term of this Agreement
and which relate in any manner to the Business. Without limiting in any regard the term Intellectual Property, as used
herein, but defined in the Purchase Agreement, in this Agreement, Creations shall mean all manuscripts, programs,
writings, pictorial materials and other creations created during the term of this Agreement and which relate in any
manner to the Business.
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ARTICLE 2.

INDEMNIFICATION

2.1 By Buyer. Buyer agrees to protect, defend, hold harmless and indemnify Seller, its successors, assigns,
directors, officers, employees, and agents (collectively, the Seller Representatives ), from and against any and all third
party claims, demands, actions, liabilities, damages, losses, fines, penalties, costs and expenses, including attorneys
fees and other costs relating to the defense thereof (collectively referred to as Claims ), actually or allegedly, directly or
indirectly, arising or resulting from or connected with (a) any actions taken or omitted to be taken by Seller or any of
the Seller Representatives in connection with the performance of any of the Loaned Employee services to be provided
on behalf of the Buyer hereunder (the Services ), other than Claims that are the direct result of the fraud, bad faith,
gross negligence, recklessness or willful misconduct of Seller, (b) the omission or commission of any act, lawful or
unlawful, by Buyer or its agents, employees, or contractors, in connection with the performance of any of the
Services, whether or not such act is within the scope of the agency, employment, or contract of such agents,
employees, or contractors, (c) the failure of Buyer to comply with any applicable law, ordinance, rule, or regulation, in
connection with the performance of any of the Services, (d) inquiries and/or investigations by any foreign or U.S.
federal or state governmental organization, in connection with the performance of any of the Services arising out of
Buyer s conduct, and (e) any alleged negligence of Buyer in connection with the performance of any of the Services.

2.2 By Seller. Seller agrees to protect, defend, hold harmless and indemnify Buyer, its successors, assigns,
directors, officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all Claims, actually or allegedly, directly or
indirectly, arising out of or resulting from or connected with (a) any fraud, bad faith, gross negligence, recklessness or
willful misconduct of Seller, or (b) the failure of Seller to comply with any applicable law, ordinance, rule or
regulation, in connection with the performance of any of the Services.

ARTICLE 3.
CONFIDENTIALITY

3.1 In connection with provision of the Services, a party (the Disclosing Party ) may provide to the other party

(the Acquiring Party ) information about it or other third parties that is confidential or proprietary in nature (the

Confidential Information ), which may include, but is not limited to, information of a technical, administrative and/or
financial nature relating to the business operations of the Disclosing Party. The Acquiring Party agrees that the
Confidential Information shall be kept confidential and, except with the prior written consent of the Disclosing Party,
shall not: (a) disclose to any third party any of the Confidential Information disclosed to the Acquiring Party
hereunder in any manner whatsoever, except as needed to its advisors, employees, officers or representatives in
connection with this Agreement; (b) permit any third party to have access to such Confidential Information; or (c) use
such Confidential Information for any purpose other than providing or utilizing Services under this Agreement.
Moreover, the Acquiring Party agrees to allow access to the Confidential Information only by its employees or agents
who, in the Acquiring Party s reasonable discretion, need to know the

4.
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Confidential Information for the sole purpose of providing or utilizing Services under this Agreement. The
Confidential Information shall not include information that: (a) has come into the public domain through no fault of or
action by the Acquiring Party; (b) is rightfully available to the Acquiring Party prior to its disclosure hereunder;

(c) becomes available to the Acquiring Party from any third party not having an obligation of confidentiality to the
Disclosing Party; (d) is independently developed by the Acquiring Party without the Confidential Information of the
Disclosing Party; or (e) is required to be disclosed by law.

ARTICLE 4.
MISCELLANEOUS

4.1 Assignment. Except to the extent expressly provided herein, neither party has the right to, directly or
indirectly, in whole or in part, assign, delegate, convey or otherwise transfer, whether voluntarily, involuntarily or by
operation of law, its rights and obligations under this Agreement, except with the prior written approval of the other

party.

4.2 Notices. All notices, requests, demands, claims and other communications hereunder shall be in writing.
Any notice, request, demand, claim or other communication hereunder shall be deemed duly given if (and then two
business days after) it is sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, and addressed to
the intended recipient as set forth below:

If to Buyer: OrthoLogic Corp.
Attn: Thomas R. Trotter
1275 W. Washington
Tempe, AZ 85281
602-286-5520 telephone
602-286-5284 fax
ttrotter @olgc.com

With a copy to: Quarles & Brady LLP
Attn: Steven P. Emerick
Two North Central Avenue
Phoenix, AZ 85004
602-230-5517 telephone
602-417-2980 fax
spe@quarles.com

If to Seller: Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc.
c/o Dennis McWilliams
2200 Market, Suite 600
Galvenston, TX 77550
409-750-9251
409-750-9253
dmcwilliams @chrysalisbio.com
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With a copy to: Winstead Sechrest Minick, P.C.

Attn: Jeffrey R. Harder

600 Town Center One

1450 Lake Robbins Drive

The Woodlands, TX 77380

Phone: 281-681-5931

Fax: 281-681-5901

Email 7?
Any party may send any communication hereunder to the intended recipient at the address set forth above using any
other means (including personal delivery, expedited courier, messenger service, telecopy, telex, ordinary mail or
electronic mail), but no such notice, request, demand, claim or other communication shall be deemed to have been
duly given unless and until it actually is received by the intended recipient.

4.3 Independent Contracting Parties. Unless otherwise agreed by the parties, the parties hereto expressly
acknowledge that no employment, partnership or joint venture relationship is created by this Agreement, and hereby
agree as follows:

(a) Buyer and Seller at all times during the term of this Agreement shall be independent contracting parties;

(b) For purposes of the Services to be performed under this Agreement, neither Buyer nor anyone employed by
or acting for or on behalf of Buyer shall be construed as an employee of Seller, and Seller shall not be liable for
employment or withholding taxes respecting Buyer or any employee of Buyer, or any employee benefits therefor;

(c) For purposes of the Services to be performed under this Agreement, neither Seller nor anyone employed by
or acting for or on behalf of Seller shall be construed as an employee of Buyer, and Buyer shall not be liable for
employment or withholding taxes respecting Seller or any employee of Seller, or any employee benefits therefor; and

(d) Seller shall take all steps to ensure that Seller s employees are at all times during the term of this Agreement
deemed to be employees of Seller and not of Buyer.

4.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, including the Attachment(s) referred to herein and incorporated herein
by this reference, together with the Purchase Agreement and the various agreements contemplated thereby, constitutes
the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all previous agreements
(other than the Purchase Agreement and the various agreements contemplated thereby), by and between Buyer and
Seller, as well as all proposals, oral or written, and all negotiations, conversations or discussions heretofore had
between the parties, related to the subject matter of this Agreement.

-6-
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4.5 Amendment. Neither this Agreement nor any provision hereof may be modified, amended, rescinded,
canceled or waived, in whole or in part, except by a written instrument duly executed by the parties hereto.

4.6 Survival of Provisions. The rights, remedies, agreements, obligations and covenants of the parties contained
in or made pursuant to this Agreement which by their terms extend beyond the termination of this Agreement,
including, without limitation, Section 1.7 (relating to Intellectual Property, Invention and Creation rights),

Sections 2.1 and 2.2 (relating to indemnification) and Section 3.1 (relating to confidentiality), will survive the
termination of this Agreement and will remain in full force and effect.

4.7 Severability. In the event that any of the terms or provisions of this Agreement are in conflict with any rule
of law or statutory provision or are otherwise unenforceable under the laws or regulations of any government or
subdivision thereof having jurisdiction over this Agreement, such terms or provisions will be deemed stricken from
this Agreement to the extent necessary to avoid such conflict, but such invalidity or unenforceability shall not
invalidate any of the other terms or provisions of this Agreement and the remainder of such terms or provisions and
the remainder of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect.

4.8 Counterparts; Facsimile. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts and by facsimile,
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

4.9 Waiver. No failure or delay by either party to take any action or assert any right or remedy hereunder or to
enforce strict compliance with any provision hereof will be deemed to be a waiver of, or estoppel with respect to, such
right, remedy or noncompliance in the event of the continuation or repetition of the circumstances giving rise to such
right, remedy or noncompliance. No waiver shall be effective unless given in a duly executed written instrument.

4.10 Governing Law. This Agreement and the legal relations between the parties hereto shall be governed by
and construed in accordance with the substantive internal laws of the State of Delaware (without regard to the laws of
conflict of any jurisdiction) as to all matters.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Transition Agreement to be duly executed by their
authorized representatives as of the date first above written.

BUCKEYE CORP. SKIPPER, INC.

a Delaware corporation a Delaware corporation
By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Table of Contents 235



Table of Contents

Employee

Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

EXHIBIT A

Job Title and Description Monthly Fee
(salary/benefits/taxes/other costs
in detail)
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Monthly Fee (Salary, benefits,
taxes, other costs in detail)

Est.
Est.
Monthly Benefits Other
Employee Job Title & Description Salary & Taxes Costs
Chris Coleman, Director Medical Affairs $ 6,387.50 $1,161.52 -0-
M.D & Cardiovascular
Projects
Jane Lea Hicks Consultant- Patent affairs 4,500.00 -0- -0-
and strategy
Rebecca Jones Executive Assistant 4,410.00 1,068.60 -0-
Dennis Chief Operating Officer 13,750.00 1,556.22 $1,000
McWilliams
Malinda Moller Senior Research Scientist 4,042.50 1,026.49 -0-
Karen Sutton Grants & Contracts 4,410.00 974.09 -0-
Coordinator
Andrew Tang Senior Research Scientist 3,750.00 586.94  -0-
Lisa Worthen Research Associate 3,000.00 797.21 -0-
Amber Research Associate & 3,255.00 869.43 -0-
Zwimmerman Documentation Specialist
Kathi Anderson* External Controller ~$ 2,500

Estimated monthly Galveston living expenses and travel between Austin and Galveston.

* Ms. Anderson will be used only on an as needed basis if required for any OrthoLogic transition issues.
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Annex E
WRITTEN CONSENT OF STOCKHOLDERS

The undersigned, being a stockholder of Chrysalis Biotechnology, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the Company ), in
lieu of a meeting of its stockholders and pursuant to Section 228 of the Delaware General Corporation Law (the
DGCL ), do hereby adopt the following resolutions:

Sale of Assets

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has approved the Asset Purchase Agreement and Plan of Reorganization (the
Asset Purchase Agreement ) by and between the Company and OrthoLogic Corp. ( Buyer ), as described more fully in,
and attached to, the Consent Solicitation/Prospectus delivered to the Company s stockholders on , 2004 (the Consent
Solicitation );

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the undersigned stockholder hereby authorizes and approves the
Asset Sale (as defined in the Consent Solicitation) in accordance with the terms set forth in the Asset Purchase
Agreement; and further

RESOLVED, that the President, Vice President and any other appropriate officer of the Company be, and each of
them hereby is, authorized and directed, in the name and on behalf of the Company, to do all things and to perform all
acts which the Company could do to authorize, carry out and complete in all respects the transactions contemplated by
the Transaction Documents, when executed and delivered in accordance with the authority hereinabove conferred; and
further

RESOLVED, that all acts and deeds performed to date by any duly authorized person or persons acting on behalf
of the Company in connection with or in furtherance of the foregoing resolutions and the other transactions set forth
herein be, and they are hereby approved, ratified, and confirmed in all respects and for all purposes as the authorized
acts and deeds of the Company.

Liquidation of the Company

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors believes it to be advisable, expedient and in the best interests of the Company
and its stockholders to wind up its affairs and to completely liquidate and dissolve following the consummation of the
Asset Sale in accordance with the Plan of Complete Liquidation and Dissolution (the Plan of Liquidation ), as
described more fully in, and attached to, the Consent Solicitation;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the form, terms and provisions of the Plan of Liquidation be, and it
hereby is, approved in all respects; and further

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company be, and each hereby is, authorized and directed to do and perform
all such acts and things and to execute all such documents, agreements, instruments and statements, including, but not
limited to, the Certificate of Dissolution to be filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware,
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whether under the corporate seal of the Company or otherwise, and to take all such other steps as such officers shall
determine to be necessary or advisable to effectuate the matters set forth in the foregoing resolutions, any such
determination to be conclusively evidenced by the taking or causing to be taken of such action or the execution and
delivery of such document, agreement, instrument and statement by such officers.

General

RESOLVED, that the officers of the Company be, and each of them hereby is, authorized, empowered and directed
to do and perform all such acts and things and to sign all such documents, certificates, agreements, directions,
instruments and statements, whether under the corporate seal of the Company or otherwise, and to take such other
steps as such officer or officers shall determine to be necessary or advisable to effectuate the matters set forth in the
foregoing resolutions and to perform fully the intent of the foregoing resolutions; and further

RESOLVED, that all actions that have been taken to date by the Company and any one or more of its officers or
directors in connection with or in furtherance of the transactions contemplated hereby be, and they hereby are,

approved, ratified and confirmed as the authorized acts and deeds of the Company.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned stockholder has executed this consent effective as of the date below.

(Print name of entity here if shares held by an entity)

By: (Signature for individual or entity)

Name: (Print name of authorized representative for an entity)
Title: (Print title of authorized representative for an entity)
Date:
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Annex F
U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20549
FORM 10-K

[X] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003
TRANSITION REPORT UNDER SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission files number: 0-21214

ORTHOLOGIC CORP.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware 86-0585310
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or (IRS Employer Identification No.)
organization)

1275 West Washington Street, Tempe, Arizona 85281
(Address of principal executive offices)
Registrant s telephone number: (602) 286-5520

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

Common Stock, par value $.0005 per share
(Title of Class)

Rights to purchase 1/100 of a share of Series A Preferred Stock
(Title of Class)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such report(s)), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [X] No

[ ]

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of Registrant s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K. [X]
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is an accelerated filer. Yes [X] No [ ]

The aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates of the registrant,
based upon the closing bid price of the registrant s common stock as reported on the NASDAQ National Market on
June 30, 2003 was approximately $132,317,940. Shares of common stock held by each officer and director and by
each person who owns 10% or more of the outstanding common stock have been excluded in that such persons may

be deemed to be affiliates. This determination of affiliate status is not necessarily conclusive.

Documents incorporated by reference: Portions of the registrant s proxy statement related to its 2004 annual
meeting of stockholders to be held on June 7, 2004 are incorporated by reference into Part II and III of this Form

10-K.

The number of outstanding shares of the registrant s common stock on March 8, 2004 was 34,517,569.

ORTHOLOGIC CORP.
FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003
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PART I
Item 1. Business
Overview of Changes to the Business in 2003

For OrthoLogic, 2003 was a year of significant change in our business structure. On November 26, 2003, we
completed the sale of our bone growth stimulation and external fixation device business to dj Orthopedics, LLC, for
approximately $93.0 million in cash and the assumption of substantially all of the bone growth stimulation device
business trade payables and other current liabilities. Through this divestiture, we sold all of our current revenue
producing operations and became a pure drug development company. OrthoLogic remains focused on the healing of
musculoskeletal tissue, although through biopharmaceuticals approaches rather than through the use of medical
devices. We are in the process of developing and testing our Chrysalin® product platform to promote repair of
different types of musculoskeletal tissues and we currently are focusing all of our resources to bringing those products
to the market.

Additional Information about OrthoLogic

OrthoLogic Corp. was incorporated as a Delaware corporation in July 1987 as IatroMed, Inc. We changed our
name to OrthoLogic Corp. in July 1991. Our executive offices are located at 1275 West Washington Street, Tempe,
Arizona 85281, and our telephone number is (602) 286-5520.

Our website address is www.orthologic.com. Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q
and current reports on Form 8-K, as well as any amendments to those reports, are available free of charge through our
website as soon as reasonably practical after we file or furnish them to the Securities and Exchange Commission.
Once at our website, go to the Investors section to locate these filings.

In March 2004, we adopted a code of conduct that applies to all of our employees and has particular sections that
apply only to our principal executive officer and senior financial officers. We posted the text of our code of conduct
on our website in connection with our Corporate Governance materials. In addition, we will promptly disclose on our
website (1) the nature of any amendment to our code of conduct that applies to our principal executive officer and
senior financial officers, and (2) the nature of any waiver, including an implicit waiver, from a provision of our code
of ethics that is granted to one of these specified officers, the name of such officer who is granted the waiver and the
date of the waiver.

Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms we, us, our, and OrthoLogic used in this report refer to OrthoLc
Corp. and our subsidiaries. We sometimes refer to our bone growth stimulation and external fixation device business
as our Bone Device Business.
Chrysalin® is a registered trademark of Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc.
Chrysalin Product Platform
Chrysalin, or TP508, is a 23-amino acid synthetic peptide representing a receptor-binding domain of the human
thrombin molecule, a naturally occurring molecule in the body responsible for both blood clotting and initiating many

of the cellular events responsible for tissue repair in bone and cartilage. By mimicking specific attributes of the
thrombin molecule, Chrysalin stimulates the body s natural healing processes, resulting in accelerated tissue repair.
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Chrysalin was jointly developed and patented by the University of Texas and Monsanto Corporation and then
licensed to Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc. ( Chrysalis ), a company created as a vehicle to commercialize Chrysalin and
started by the University of Texas with its professor/scientist who developed Chrysalin. We own a minority equity
interest in Chrysalis and have exclusive worldwide rights to use Chrysalin for all orthopedic indications through a
series of sublicensing agreements. For more information about our licensing agreements, see Item 1- Patents, Licenses
and Proprietary Rights.
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The Chrysalin molecule serves as the basis for a family of potential therapeutic products we refer to collectively as
the Chrysalin product platform. To date, we have identified five potential orthopedic uses of Chrysalin:

fracture repair;

spine fusion;

cartilage defect repair;
ligament repair; and

tendon repair.

We have already initiated clinical trials of two potential Chrysalin products one for acceleration of fracture repair
and a second for spine fusion. We are also conducting advanced pre-clinical testing for cartilage defect repair. We are
currently in the planning stages for early pre-clinical tests on potential Chrysalin products for both ligament and
tendon repair.

Fracture Repair Acceleration

Every broken bone is called a fracture and approximately 25 million fractures are treated every year throughout the
developed world, as reported by medical reimbursement records in countries with national healthcare systems. The
treatment of a fracture depends on the severity of the break. Simple fractures often heal themselves, with more
complex closed fractures potentially amenable to treatment by manipulation (also called reduction ) without requiring
surgery. Fractures that break the skin (or open fractures ) or where the fragments cannot be lined up correctly usually
require surgery. Sometimes plates, screws or pins are used for mechanical stabilization, occasionally with the use of
bone grafts, all of which are invasive, expensive and time consuming procedures.

Chrysalin is a substance that, when injected through the skin into the fracture site at the time of fracture reduction,
has been shown in preliminary clinical trials to accelerate the healing of the fracture. Chrysalin does this by
mimicking certain stimulatory aspects of the thrombin molecule. Fractures that heal faster lead to earlier return of
function for the patient and potentially improved clinical outcomes.

In pre-clinical animal studies, a single injection of Chrysalin into the fracture gap accelerated fracture healing by
up to 50% as measured by mechanical testing. In late 1999, we initiated a combined Phase 1/2 human clinical trial to
evaluate the safety of Chrysalin and its effect on the rate of healing in adult subjects with unstable distal radius
fractures (fractures around and in the wrist joint). We presented the results of this Phase 1/2 human clinical trial for
fracture repair at the 57th Annual Meeting of the American Society for Surgery of the Hand in October 2002. The data
revealed that a single injection of Chrysalin into the fracture gap resulted in a trend toward accelerated fracture healing
compared with the saline placebo control. There were no reportable adverse events attributable to Chrysalin in the
study.

In July 2002, we received U.S. Food and Drug Administration authorization to proceed with a Phase 3 human
clinical trial of Chrysalin as a potential injectable product for accelerating fracture repair. The trial is being performed
at 25 to 30 clinical sites in the United States and will include approximately 500 patients. The trial includes a one-year
follow-up period.

As of February 2004, we had most of the projected 25-30 sites enrolling patients and expect to have the balance of

the sites enrolling patients shortly. We are on-track to have enrollment completed for this trial during the summer of
2004.
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All of our potential products in research and development are subject to extensive regulation by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration, whose approval we must obtain before we can bring our products to the market. For a more
detailed description of the approval process, please see The New Drug Development Process below in this Item 1.

Spine Fusion

Spine fusion surgery is most commonly performed to treat degenerative disk disease, spinal instability and other
disorders of the spine that are believed to be the cause of back and neck pain. The surgery involves the fusing

2
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of one or more vertebrae of the spine by placement of bone graft material around the targeted area of the spine during
surgery. The body then heals the grafts over several months, which fuses the vertebrae together with newly formed
bone so there is no longer movement between the vertebrae.

The bone used for the graft may be taken from another bone in the patient, which is autograft bone, or from a
donor, which is allograft bone. Autograft bones are currently the predominant type of bone graft used in spinal fusion
surgery. Allograft bone is often used, although healing and fusion is not as predictable as with the patient s own bone.
However, the benefit of using allograft bone is it does not require a separate surgical procedure from the same patient
to harvest the bone for the graft. More recently, bone morphogenic protein ( BMP ) has become commercially available
as an alternative to autograft bone. While BMP appears to work well in patients, it is extremely expensive because it
requires recombinant DNA technology to manufacture. At a current market price of approximately $5,000 per dose,
with perhaps two or more doses needed per procedure, BMP has thus far enjoyed only limited market acceptance.

Our potential solution to this problem is to combine Chrysalin with commercially available allograft bone in the
operating room during the spinal fusion surgery. We are currently studying the safety and preliminary efficacy of
Chrysalin in combination with allograft bone compared to autograft bone for spine fusion surgery. We initiated our
combined Phase 1/2 human clinical trials of Chrysalin for spine fusion in late 2002. We are currently enrolling
patients in this trial.

All of our potential products in research and development are subject to extensive regulation by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration, whose approval we must obtain before we can bring our products to the market. For a more
detailed description of the approval process, please see The New Drug Development Process below in this Item 1.

Cartilage Defect Repair

Cartilage tissue is the smooth, slippery cushion that exists where two bones meet to make a joint. Because damaged
cartilage generally does not heal but slowly breaks down over time, the result can lead to a complete wearing away of
the cartilage, leading to osteoarthritis.

The primary purpose of exploring Chrysalin s potential role in cartilage defect repair is to develop a technique to
restore, rather than entirely replace, the original cartilage damaged due to acute traumatic events. These techniques, if
successful, may also provide a novel approach for partial resurfacing of damaged joint (or articular ) cartilage due to
osteoarthritis. Our potential solution to cartilage defects is to deliver Chrysalin within a sustained-release matrix to the
damaged cartilage. We have completed a fourth pre-clinical trial of our potential Chrysalin product for articular
cartilage defect repair with favorable results and plan to schedule a pre-Investigational New Drug ( IND ) meeting with
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration in 2004 to seek authorization to begin a human clinical trial for that
indication.

All of our potential products in research and development are subject to extensive regulation by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration, whose approval we must obtain before we can bring our products to the market. For a more
detailed description of the approval process, please see The New Drug Development Process below in this Item 1.

Ligament and Tendon Repair

Ligaments are the soft tissues that connect bone to bone. Tendons are the soft tissue that connect muscles to bone.
Ligaments and tendons are crucial to the biomechanical functions of the body. Injuries to ligaments and tendons are
very common, and typically these injuries are treated either conservatively with rehabilitation techniques or with
surgical techniques. These injuries are often slow to heal or do not heal completely. Our research is focused on
whether Chrysalin accelerates ligament and tendon tissue repair, resulting in better restoration of function. We plan to

Table of Contents 247



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

commence pre-clinical studies in ligament and tendon soft tissue repair in 2004. We are still at a relatively early phase
of research for these indications.

All of our potential products in research and development are subject to extensive regulation by the U.S. Food and
Drug Administration, whose approval we must obtain before we can bring our products to the market. For
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a more detailed description of the approval process, please see The New Drug Development Process below in this
Item 1.

The New Drug Development Process

The U.S. Food and Drug Administration (the FDA ) and analogous state regulatory agencies, regulate the research
and development standards, quality control and manufacture, labeling, advertising and promotion of all of the
potential Chrysalin products. The process required by the FDA before our product candidates may be marketed in the
United States generally involves the following:

preclinical laboratory and animal tests;

submission to the FDA of an Investigational New Drug ( IND ) application, which the FDA must review before
clinical trials may begin;

human clinical trials to establish the safety and efficacy of the proposed pharmaceutical in our intended use; and

submission to the FDA of a New Drug Application ( NDA ), that must be approved by the FDA before any
marketing may begin.
The entire process requires significant time, effort and financial resources. In addition, the ultimate results of the
research are unknown so we cannot be certain that any approval will be granted, or granted on a timely basis.

Preclinical tests include laboratory evaluation of the product candidate, its chemistry, formulation and stability, as
well as animal studies to assess its potential safety and efficacy. We then submit the results of the preclinical tests,
together with manufacturing information and analytical data, to the FDA as part of an IND application, which must
become effective before we may begin human clinical trials. The IND automatically becomes effective 30 days after
the FDA acknowledges that the filing is complete, unless the FDA, within the 30-day time period, raises concerns or
questions about the conduct of the trials as described in the IND. In such a case, the IND sponsor and the FDA must
resolve any outstanding concerns before clinical trials can begin. Further, an independent institutional review board at
each medical center proposing to conduct the clinical trials must review and approve any clinical study.

Human clinical trials are typically conducted in three phases, which may overlap.

PHASE 1: The drug is initially administered into healthy human subjects or patients and tested for safety, dosage
tolerance, absorption, metabolism, distribution and excretion.

PHASE 2: The drug is administered to a limited patient population to identify possible adverse effects and safety
risks, to determine the preliminary efficacy of the product for specific targeted diseases and to determine dosage
tolerance and optimal dosage. If pre-clinical safety studies demonstrate no adverse side effects, it is possible to
combine Phase 1 and 2 studies into one clinical trial.

PHASE 3: When Phase 2 evaluations demonstrate that a dosage range of the drug is effective and has an
acceptable safety profile, Phase 3 trials are undertaken to further evaluate dosage, clinical efficacy and to further
test for safety in an expanded patient population at geographically dispersed clinical study sites.

Phase 2 and 3 evaluations are typically conducted as prospective, randomized clinical trials, where the patients are
assigned to different treatment groups that include placebo treatment (where a placebo rather than the investigational
product is administered) and drug treatment. Through the use of the placebo control group, we are able to isolate and
identify effects that arise solely by the patient s belief in their participation in the clinical trial rather than as a result of
interaction with the drug.
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Currently, we are conducting a Phase 3 human study on Chrysalin for fracture repair indications, a Phase 1/2
human study for spine fusion and pre-clinical animal studies for cartilage defect repair. We cannot be certain that we
will successfully complete Phase 1, Phase 2 or Phase 3 testing of our product candidates within any specific time
period, if at all. Furthermore, the FDA or the institutional review boards may suspend clinical trials at any time on
various grounds, including a finding that the subjects or patients are being exposed to an unacceptable health risk.

4
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The results of product development, preclinical studies and clinical studies are submitted to the FDA as part of an
NDA for approval to market the product candidate. The FDA may deny an NDA if the applicable regulatory criteria
are not satisfied or may require additional clinical data. Even if such data is submitted, the FDA may ultimately decide
that the NDA does not satisfy the criteria for approval. Once issued, the FDA may withdraw product approval if
compliance with regulatory standards is not maintained or if problems occur after the product reaches the market. In
addition, the FDA may require testing and surveillance programs to monitor the effect of approved products, which
have been commercialized, and the agency has the power to prevent or limit further marketing of a product based on
the results of these post-marketing programs.

Satisfaction of the FDA requirements or similar requirements of state, local and foreign regulatory agencies
typically takes several years and the actual time required may vary substantially, based upon the type, complexity and
novelty of the drug product candidate. Government regulation may delay or prevent marketing of potential products
and/or impose costly additional manufacturing procedures as a condition of product approval. Our success in
pre-clinical or early stage clinical trials does not assure success in later stage clinical trials. Even if a product candidate
receives regulatory approval, the approval may be significantly limited to narrower indications than we currently
anticipate, reducing the size of our potential market. Even after regulatory approval is obtained, later discovery of
previously unknown problems with a product may result in restrictions on the product or even complete withdrawal of
the product from the market. Delays in obtaining or failures to obtain regulatory approvals would have a material
adverse effect on our business prospects.

Marketing our product candidates abroad will require similar regulatory approvals and is subject to similar risks.
We and our product candidates are also subject to a variety of state laws and regulations in those states or localities
where such product candidates may be marketed. Any applicable state or local regulations may hinder our ability to
market our product candidates in those states or localities.

An ongoing risk is that the FDA s policies may change or additional government regulations may be enacted which
could prevent or delay regulatory approval of our potential products. In addition, public and private health care
providers and insurers continue to search for ways to contain health care costs, which could result in changes in health
care and particularly pharmaceutical benefits coverage. Any of these changes, if enacted, could have a material
adverse effect on our business prospects.

In 2000, we obtained the exclusive right to sell and distribute Chrysalin outside the United States by amending our
original sublicense with Chrysalis. Outside the United States, our ability to market a product candidate is contingent
upon receiving marketing authorization from the appropriate regulatory authorities in each country in which we plan
to distribute our potential products. Each foreign country has its own regulations regarding authorization to market
new drugs within the country. We are currently most interested in future marketing in developed countries in Asia and
the European Community. At present, marketing authorization is centralized at the national level in these foreign
countries and the European Community currently uses procedures granting mutual recognition of marketing authority
if a product has already satisfied safety, quality and efficacy standards in another member country of the European
Community. The European Community is refining its drug authorization procedures on a regular basis. These foreign
regulatory approval processes require similar time, effort and resources, and involve all of the risks associated with
FDA clearance discussed above.

Competition
The biopharmaceutical industry is characterized by intense competition. We may not be aware of the other
biotechnology, pharmaceutical companies or public institutions that are developing pharmaceuticals that compete with

our potential products. We also may not be aware of all the other competing products our known competitors are
pursuing. In addition, these biotechnology companies and public institutions compete with us in recruiting for research
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We believe that current competing technologies in tissue regeneration have focused on three primary areas:
Single recombinant growth factor proteins. These proteins are naturally produced by the body to regenerate cells.

The proteins are grown in laboratories and then extracted from host cells and
5
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processed for distribution to the patient. Examples of these include platelet derived growth factor and
keratinocyte growth factor proteins.

Osteoconductive matrices. Osteoconductive matrices are a variety of substances that function as a replacement
for the damaged tissue, but because they do not stimulate growth of new tissue, they rely on the body s natural
healing process to graft the matrices to the damaged tissue area.

Cell-based therapeutics. Cell-based therapeutics involve the extraction of materials from a patient, growing the

materials in a lab and then reintroducing the resultant materials back into the patient. Research in this area is

particularly intensive in the search for universal donor materials, which would eliminate the need to customize

the therapy to each patient. Scientists have been exploring stem cell and artificial tissue as possible sources of

universal donor sources.

We believe that Chrysalin has a competitive advantage over these therapies in safety, efficacy and cost. Chrysalin s

mode of operation resembles that of a growth factors. However, instead of impacting a single cell pathway, Chrysalin
stimulates a cascade of growth factor to be released by the body in the proper combination, amounts and timing.

Fracture Repair

As the concept of treatment of fracture repair, spine fusion and cartilage defect repair through biotechnology and
biopharmaceuticals gains momentum, we anticipate seeing more companies researching new products. However, to
date, we are not aware of any product which has received approval to be marketed for acceleration of fracture repair.
A number of companies are conducting pre-clinical animal trials to evaluate potential products.

Spine Fusion

We believe the leading technology in the spinal fusion area is bone morphogenetic proteins ( BMPs ), genetically
engineered versions of human proteins that form new bone. Medtronic Sofamor Danek currently markets RhBMP-2
for spine fusion with approximately $140 to $150 million in annual sales. Wyeth/Genetics Institute is expected to
receive FDA approval to market RhBMP-2 for long bone fractures. BMPs are human proteins that are grown in host
cells in a laboratory and then extracted from the host cells and processed for distribution to human patients. The
growth, extraction and other processes required to produce sufficiently stable BMPs for distributions and use are
expensive. Consequently, BMPs cost approximately $5,000 per dose and often multiple doses are needed for a
therapy. In contrast, we plan to market Chrysalin for this use, if regulatory approval ultimately is obtained, at a cost of
approximately $500 per treatment.

Cartilage Repair and Ligament and Tendon Repair

In the field of cartilage repair, our potential Chrysalin product is currently in preclinical animal studies. There are
currently no FDA approved products specifically indicated for the treatment of cartilage defect repair. Currently the
product Cartesil from Genzyme, which is a tissue repair product, has been approved for general use, and is being used
for this indication. However, the use of Cartesil requires cells to be removed from the patient s healthy cartilage and
combined with Cartisil in the lab, and then implanted back into the patient. This type of cellular based therapy requires
some lead time before the patient receives his implant, which has prompted researchers to look for universal donors
through stem cell research and explore artificial tissue possibilities. Technical as well as political hurdles have
hindered stem cell research. In the area of ligament and tendon repair, we are unaware of any bio active products
available that have been approved by the FDA for this indication.

Discontinued or Divested Products
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Bone Growth Stimulation Devices Business

With the divestiture of our bone growth stimulation devices business in November 2003, we sold all of our bone
growth stimulation and fracture fixation devices, including the OL1000 product line, SpinalLogic® and our fracture
fixation devices, OrthoFrame® and OrthoFrame/Mayo. This business comprised all of our revenue producing
operations. Spinalogic and OrthoFrame are federally registered marks that we sold with this business to

6

Table of Contents 254



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents

the buyer, dj Orthopedics, LLC. Our financial results reflect sales of bone growth stimulation devices as discontinued
operation through November 2003.

Continuous Passive Motion

In July 2001 we sold our continuous passive motion ( CPM ) business. CPM devices provide controlled, continuous
movement to joints and limbs without requiring the patient to exert muscular effort and are intended to be applied
immediately following orthopedic trauma or surgery. The products are designed to reduce swelling, increase joint
range of motion, reduce the length of hospital stay and reduce the incidence of post-trauma and post-surgical
complications. Our financial results reflect sales of the CPM devices through July 11, 2001.

Ancillary Orthopedic Products

Along with the July 2001 sale of our CPM business, we sold our ancillary orthopedic product lines of bracing,
electrotherapy, cryotherapy and dynamic splinting products. The bracing line included post-operative, custom and
pre-sized functional and osteoarthritis models. Postoperative braces are used in the early phases of post-surgical
rehabilitation, while functional braces are applied as the patient returns to work or sports activities. Cryotherapy is
used to cool the operative or injured site in order to prevent pain and swelling. The electrotherapy line consisted of
TENS, NMES, high volt pulsed current, interferential, and biofeedback units.

Hyalgan (sodium hyaluronate)

We began selling Hyalgan to orthopedic surgeons in July 1997 under a Co-Promotion Agreement with Sanofi
Syntholabs, Inc. ( Sanofi ). In October 2000, Sanofi and OrthoLogic announced that both parties had mutually agreed to
terminate this agreement. In connection with the early termination, we received an up-front cash payment, financial
incentives to complete the transition of the business through December 2000, and continuing royalties through 2002.

Marketing and Sales

After the divestiture of our bone growth stimulation devices business in November 2003, we are focused on the
research and development of Chrysalin, which is not yet available for sale and which we do not expect to be available
for sale for some time into the future. Thus, we currently have no marketing or sales staff. Some of our research and
development staff provide some technical marketing support relating to the development of, and market need for, new
potential products and additional therapeutic applications of products already under research.

Research and Development

Our research and clinical affairs department consists of approximately 19 employees who are assisted by
consultants from the academic and medical practitioner fields. Our research and clinical affairs staff employees have
extensive experience in the areas of biomaterials, bioengineering, animal modeling, cellular and molecular biology,
clinical trial design, and data management. Our clinical affairs department designs, initiates investigative sites for,
monitors, and manages the data on the clinical trials for the Chrysalin product platform. Currently, our staff is focused
predominantly on our Phase 3 clinical trial for Chrysalin for fracture repair, our Phase 1/2 clinical trial for a spinal
fusion indication, and pursuing further pre-clinical studies in articular cartilage repair. The staff also supports and
monitors outsourced research projects at academic and commercial institutions, where approximately one half of our
research is performed.

Fracture Repair

Table of Contents 255



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Our fracture repair studies currently underway focus on isolating and identifying exact functions of Chrysalin in
acceleration of fracture repair, and what genes are stimulated by the injection of the Chrysalin peptide. We are also
conducting exploratory studies in bone defect repairs and distraction osteogenesis, the medical procedure of slowly
moving apart two bone segments in a way that allows new bone tissue to grow to fill the gap. Our analysis of the

effect of Chrysalin at the genetic level is performed using gene array and quantitative PCR technology, with this work
performed both in house at OrthoLogic and in collaboration with academic institutions. Segmental defect, distraction

osteogenesis and non-union experiments are performed by collaborators at academic
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institutions. Preclinical segmental defect studies are meant to mimic reconstructive surgical procedures. These studies
provide information on advanced formulations of Chrysalin and potential new clinical indications to investigate.
Distraction osteogenesis is a technique that is used to replace lost segments of bone due to severe injury, or to correct
congenital deformity. Preclinical studies on non-union fractures address the effects of Chrysalin to heal fractures that
do not heal in the normal expected time. Positive results in these studies may provide additional clinical indications
for Chrysalin.

Spine Fusion

Our clinical studies on spine fusion address questions of formulation and efficacy when the Chrysalin peptide is
used in conjunction with allograft bone in spine fusion surgeries. All of these studies are performed by collaborators at
academic institutions, with the experimental study design provided by OrthoLogic scientists.

Cartilage Defect and Repair; Tendon and Ligament Repair

All our pre-clinical cartilage repair studies are performed at academic institutions. The goal of these studies is to
understand the way Chrysalin works to stimulate cartilage defect repair as well as to address formulation questions.
Pre-clinical ligament and tendon repair studies are slated to begin this year and will be conducted in collaboration with
academic institutions.

Chrysalis Milestone Payments

A portion of our research and development expense is for milestone payments to Chrysalis under our license
agreements. In 2000, we paid Chrysalis $2.0 million to extend our license agreement to include all Chrysalin
orthopedic indications worldwide. In July 2001, we paid $1.0 million to Chrysalis to extend our worldwide license for
Chrysalin to include the rights for orthopedic soft tissue indications, including cartilage, tendon and ligament repair. In
March 2002, we made a $500,000 milestone payment to Chrysalis for receiving authorization from the FDA to begin
a Phase 1/2 trial for spinal fusion. In early 2003, we made a milestone pre-payment of $250,000 required for a
potential IND using Chrysalin for a cartilage defect repair indication. The license agreement with Chrysalis requires
us to pay certain other additional milestone payments and royalties, based upon our development of Chrysalin and
achievement of commercial success.

Our research and development expenditures on these programs totaled $9.0 million, $3.5 million and $3.5 million
in the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

For more information about the status of our clinical trials, see Chrysalin product platform above in this Item 1.
Manufacturing

Currently third parties certified under Good Manufacturing Practices manufacture Chrysalin for us in limited
amounts because Chrysalin is currently still in clinical trial phases and is not sold to the public. We and Chrysalis use
a primary manufacturer for Chrysalin, but have secondary manufacturers available as needed.
Patents, Licenses and Proprietary Rights

We have a worldwide, exclusive sublicense agreement with Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc. for all orthopedic hard
and soft tissue applications for the duration of the underlying patents. Our sublicense is conditioned upon our

continued ability to meet certain development milestones and payment of royalties. The Chrysalin patents are licensed
from the University of Texas to Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc. through an exclusive license agreement. Dr. Darrell
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Carney, the University of Texas professor who developed the Chrysalin peptide, remains a professor at the University
of Texas and owns an equity interest in and oversees the business operations of Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc. As part
of the license between Chrysalis and the University of Texas, all derivative inventions related to the Chrysalin peptide
created by Dr. Carney are automatically added to the license agreement and thus to our sublicense agreement if the
new invention relates to orthopedic hard and soft tissue. Chrysalin has been patented in the United States and in
foreign countries for a number of methods of use, including cardiovascular and
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chronic wound in addition to orthopedic indications. The patents for hard and soft tissue repair expire between 2011
and 2024.

Chrysalin is a registered United States domestic trademark of Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc.
OrthoLogic is a registered United States domestic trademark of OrthoLogic Corp.
Insurance

Our business entails the risk of product liability claims. We maintain a product liability and general liability
insurance policy, a special clinical trial insurance policy and an umbrella excess liability policy. There can be no
assurance that liability claims will not exceed the coverage limit of such policies or that such insurance will continue
to be available on commercially reasonable terms or at all. Consequently, product liability claims or claims arising
from our clinical trials could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations. We have not experienced any liability claims to date resulting from our clinical trials or from our bone
growth stimulation device business that we sold in November of 2003. To date, liability claims arising from our sale
of CPM devices, prior to the divesture of the CPM business in July 2001, have not been material.

Employees

As of December 31, 2003, we had 33 employees in our operations, including 19 employees in research and
development, nine in finance and administration and five in facilities and maintenance for our building. Our smaller
employee base reflects our new focus on drug development following the sale of our bone growth stimulation device
business in November 2003. As a pure research and development business, we believe that the success of our business
will depend, in part, on our ability to identify, attract and retain qualified research personnel, both as employees and as
consultants. We face competition from private companies and public institutions for qualified research personnel.

None of our employees are represented by a union and we consider our relationship with our employees to be good.
See Item 7 Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Risks of our
Business.

Item 2. Properties

We lease a facility in Tempe, Arizona. This approximately 100,000 square foot facility is designed and constructed
for industrial purposes and is located in an industrial district. It is the same facility we leased prior to our
November 2003 divestiture of our bone growth stimulation device business. Following the divestiture, we subleased
approximately 35,000 square feet of the facility to dj Orthopedics, LLC, the company which purchased our bone
growth stimulation device business. We previously subleased approximately 13,500 square feet of the building
through June 2005 to another company. We believe the facility is well-maintained and adequate for use in the
foreseeable future. We believe the remainder of the facility that we are using is suitable for our purposes and is
effectively utilized. The table below sets forth certain information about our facility.

Approx.
Location Square Feet Lease Expires Description Principal Activity
Tempe 80,000 useable (1) 11/07 2-story, in an Assembly,

industrial park Administration
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(1) Approximately 17% of the facility is subleased through June 2005 to a third party and approximately 44% is
subleased to dj Orthopedics, LLC through November 2004.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

None.
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Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

We held a special meeting of the stockholders on November 26, 2003 to vote on a single proposal, a resolution for
the sale of substantially all of the assets comprising our bone growth stimulation device business to dj Orthopedics,
LLC. The proposal was approved by the vote of our stockholders. Of the 33,143,384 shares eligible for voting,

18,963,040 were voted in favor of the proposal, 222,588 were voted against the proposal and 44,596 abstained. The
remainder was comprised of 13,913,160 non-votes.

PART II

Item 5. Market for the Registrant s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters
Market Information
Our common stock commenced trading on the NASDAQ National Market on January 28, 1993 under the symbol
OLGC. The bid price information set forth in the table below is derived from the NASDAQ Monthly Statistical

Report, represents quotations by dealers, may not reflect applicable markups, markdowns or commissions and does
not necessarily represent actual transactions.

2003 2002

High Low High Low

First Quarter $4.05 $3.28 $5.74 $4.47
Second Quarter $4.53 $3.30 $5.95 $4.51
Third Quarter $6.07 $4.63 $5.50 $3.69
Fourth Quarter $7.85 $5.45 $4.25 $3.22

As of March 8, 2004, 34,517,569 shares of our common stock were outstanding and held by approximately 1,086
stockholders of record.

Dividends. We have never paid a cash dividend on our common stock. Our Board of Directors currently
anticipates that all of our earnings, if any, will be retained for use in our business and does not intend to pay any cash
dividends on our common stock in the foreseeable future.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected financial data for each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 2003, is derived from our
audited financial statements. The selected financial data should be read in conjunction with the financial statements,
related notes to the financial statements and other financial information appearing elsewhere in this annual report on
Form 10-K, and the discussion in Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations. We sold our CPM business unit on July 11, 2001, and our bone growth stimulation device business on
November 26, 2003. The financial data as presented below reflects the gain on the sale of the bone growth stimulation

Table of Contents 261



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

device business and its results of operations prior to the sale as discontinued operations.

10

Table of Contents 262



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS DATA
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

Years Ended December 31,

2003(1) 2002(2) 2001(3) 2000(4) 1999
Total net revenues $ $ 2,230 $ 31,879 $ 69,570 $71,159
Total cost of revenues 5,811 14,103 15,947
Operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative 4,331 4,576 29,274 55,872 48,973
Research and development 9,008 3,488 3,460 4,112 2,191
Restructuring and other charges (216)
Legal settlement 4,499
Write-off of goodwill 23,348
Net gain from discontinuation of
co-promotion agreement (844)
CPM divestiture and related gains (743) (1,047) 14,327
Total operating expenses 12,596 7,017 47,061 86,987 50,948
Operating (loss) income (12,596) (4,787) (20,993) (31,520) 4,264
Other income 568 706 682 451 225
(Loss) income from continuing
operations before taxes (12,028) (4,081) (20,311) (31,069) 4,489
Income taxes (benefit) 4,414) (1,571) (2,778) 42 1,614
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations (7,614) (2,510) (17,533) (31,111) 2,875

Net gain on the sale of the Bone

Device Business, net of taxes $5,205 72,692

Income (loss) from the operations of

the Bone Device Business net of

taxes $4,414, $1,577, $2,790, ($54),

($1,672) respectively 7,358 8,119 4,438 (79) (2,637)

Net income (loss) from discontinued 80,050 8,119 4,438 (79) (2,637)
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operations
Accretion of non-cash preferred
stock dividend (824)

Net income (loss) applicable to
common stockholders $ 72,436 $ 5,609 $(13,095) $(31,190) $ (586)

Net (loss) income from continuing

operations
Basic $ (023) $ (008 $ (056) $ (1.0 $ 0.11
Diluted $ (023 $ (008 $ (056) $ (1.04 $ 0.11

Net income (loss) from discontinued

operations
Basic $ 243 $ 025 $ 0.14 $ (0.000 $ (0.10)
Diluted $ 238 $§ 024 $ 0.14 $ (0.000 $ (0.10)

Net income (loss)

Basic $ 220 $ 0.17 $ (0.42) $ (1.04) $ (0.02)

Diluted $ 216 $ 0.17 $ (0.42) $ (1.04) $ (0.02)

Basic shares outstanding 32,970 32,642 31,464 29,855 26,078

Equivalent shares 613 731 -

Diluted shares outstanding 33,583 33,373 31,464 29,855 26,078
11
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1. On November 26, 2003, we completed the sale of all the assets and related liabilities of our bone growth
stimulation device business (which we also call our Bone Device Business ). The Bone Device Business comprised
all our revenue generating operations. Our financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003 include the
results of operations prior to the divestiture and the related gain on the sale as discontinued operations.

Total operating expenses in 2003 were reduced by $743,000 as a result of settlement payments received against the
contingent payment due from the buyer of the CPM business and additional collections of the accounts receivable
balances which are fully reserved.

2. Total operating expenses in 2002 were reduced by $1.0 million as a result of better than anticipated collection of
CPM accounts receivable than had been originally estimated when the CPM business was sold in July 2001. Also,
during 2002 we paid a $500,000 milestone payment to Chrysalis that was recorded as a research and development
expense.

3. The net loss in 2001 includes $14.3 million of CPM divestiture and related charges, and a $1.0 million payment to
Chrysalis recorded as research and development expense for a license extension for Chrysalin.

4. The net loss in 2000 includes charges of $4.5 million for the class action legal settlement and other legal
settlements; $27.8 million of additional expenses related to the CPM business composed of the write-off of
impaired goodwill, adjustments to accounts receivable, and other legal settlements; and $2.0 million of research
and development expense paid to Chrysalis to obtain additional Chrysalin rights. Also, during 2000 we recorded an
$844,000 net gain from the discontinuation of the Co-Promotion Agreement for Hyalgan.

BALANCE SHEET DATA
(in thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Working capital $112,679 $39,585 $40,039 $43,056 $40,865
Total assets 130,106 53,420 49,442 65,035 92,203
Long term liabilities, less current
maturities 280 352 287 88 209
Stockholders equity 123,975 48,233 41,896 51,910 73,054

Item 7. Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions and Results of Operations
Overview

Prior to November 26, 2003, we developed, manufactured and marketed proprietary, technologically advanced
orthopedic products designed to promote the healing of musculoskeletal bone and tissue, with particular emphasis on
fracture healing and spine repair. Our product lines included bone growth stimulation and fracture fixation devices,
which we sometimes refer to as our Bone Device Business.

On November 26, 2003, we sold our Bone Device Business. Through this divestiture, we sold all of our current
revenue producing operations and became a pure drug development company. Our principal business remains focused
on the healing of musculoskeletal tissue, although through biopharmaceuticals approaches rather than through the use
of medical devices. As of December 31, 2003, we had cash and cash equivalents of $84.4 million, short-term
investments of $32.5 million and long-term investments of $4.2 million. We will be relying on these resources to fund
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Chrysalin, or TP508, is a 23-amino acid synthetic peptide representing a receptor-binding domain of the human
thrombin molecule, a naturally occurring molecule in the body responsible for both blood clotting and initiating many
of the cellular events responsible for tissue repair in bone and cartilage. We are currently enrolling patients into two
Chrysalin product human clinical trials and have one potential product in late-stage pre-clinical development, and are
planning the development for two additional areas of research. In 2004, we expect to approximately double our
research and development expenses from our 2003 approximately $9 million level.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Use of estimates: The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. These estimates and
assumptions form the basis for the carrying values of assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis we evaluate these
estimates, including those related to allowance for doubtful accounts, sales adjustments and discounts, investments,
inventories, guarantees, income taxes, contingencies and litigation. Management bases its estimates on historical
experience and various other assumptions and believes its estimates are reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities not readily
apparent from other sources. Under different assumptions and conditions, actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts: The allowance for doubtful accounts (approximately $556,000 and $3.1 million
at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively) are based primarily on trends in historical collection rates,
consideration of current events, payor mix and other considerations. On a quarterly basis, we evaluate historical
collection trends and track the percent of billings that are typically received by the first month after billing, the second
month, etc. This quarterly analysis of collections allows us to develop trends and expectations for collection rates
based on product, payor category and date of billing. If we identify any change in the collection rate or anticipate that
future trends will not correspond to previous collection experience, the reserve is adjusted to correspond with the
expected change. Prior to the divestiture of the Bone Device Business, we derived a significant amount of our
revenues in the United States from third-party payors, including Medicare and certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. Amounts paid under these plans are generally
based on fixed or allowable reimbursement rates. Accounts receivable are recorded at the expected or pre-authorized
reimbursement rates. Billings are subject to review by third-party payors and may be subject to adjustments. Any
differences between estimated reimbursement and final determinations are reflected in the period finalized. In the
opinion of management, adequate allowances have been provided for doubtful accounts. If the financial condition of
the third-party payors were to deteriorate, resulting in an inability to make payments, or the other considerations
underlying the estimates was to change, additional allowances might be necessary.

Revenue recognition: Revenue is recognized for sales of the OL1000 and Spinal.ogic products at the time the
product is delivered to and accepted by the patient, as verified by the patient signing a Patient Agreement Form
accepting financial responsibility. If the sale of either product is to a commercial buyer, a purchase order is required,
and the revenue is recognized at the time of shipment to the commercial buyer. Our shipping terms are FOB shipping
point. The amount of revenue recorded at the time of sale, net of sales discounts and contractual adjustments, is based
on contractual terms. If we do not have a contract with the third-party payor then the amount of revenue recorded is
the pricing expected to be approved by the third-party payor based on historical experience with that payor. We record
differences, if any, between the net revenue amount recognized at the time of the sale and the ultimate pricing by the
primary third-party payor as an adjustment to sales in the period we receive payment from the third-party payor or
earlier if we become aware of circumstances that warrant a change in estimate. In the opinion of management,
adequate allowances have been provided for sales discounts and contractual adjustments.
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We recognized royalties from the Co-Promotion Agreement of Hyalgan, based on a flat royalty fee of $5 for each
unit distributed by Sanofi between January 1, 2001 and December 31, 2002, in accordance with the Termination
Agreement with Sanofi.

Inventory Valuation: Prior to the sale of the Bone Device Business, we wrote-down our inventory for inventory
shrinkage and obsolescence. Inventory was written down to estimated market value based on a number of
assumptions, including future demand and market conditions.
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Income Taxes: Under Financial Accounting Standards Board ( FASB ) Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
( SFAS ) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, income taxes are recorded based on current year amounts payable or
refundable, as well as the consequences of events that give rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities. We base our
estimate of current and deferred taxes on the tax laws and rates that are currently in effect in the appropriate
jurisdiction. Changes in tax laws or rates may affect the current amounts payable or refundable as well as the amount
of deferred tax assets or liabilities.

SFAS No. 109 requires that a valuation allowance be established when it is more likely than not that all or a
portion of a deferred tax asset will not be realized. Changes in valuation allowances from period to period are included
in the tax provision in the period of change. In determining whether a valuation allowance is required, we take into
account all evidence with regard to the utilization of a deferred tax asset included in past earnings history, expected
future earnings, the character and jurisdiction of such earnings, unsettled circumstances that, if unfavorably resolved,
would adversely affect utilization of a deferred tax asset, carryback and carryforward periods, and tax strategies that
could potentially enhance the likelihood of realization of a deferred tax asset. Management has evaluated the available
evidence about future taxable income and other possible sources of realization of deferred tax assets and has
established a valuation allowance of approximately $6.3 million at December 31, 2003. The valuation allowance
includes approximately $2.1 million for net operating loss carry forwards that relate to stock option compensation
expense for income tax reporting purposes. Any utilization of these net operating loss carry forwards would be
recorded as an increase to additional paid-in capital. The valuation allowance reduces deferred tax assets to an amount
that management believes will more likely than not be realized. We believe that the net deferred tax asset of $770,000
at December 31, 2003 will be realized as it relates to alternative minimum tax credits that do not expire. However, the
amount of the deferred tax assets actually realized could differ if we have little or no future earnings.

We have accumulated approximately $13.8 million in federal and state net operating loss carryforwards ( NOLs )
and approximately $1.7 million of general business and alternative minimum tax credit carryforwards. The federal and
state NOLs expire from 2007 to 2021.

Discontinued Operations: Under FASB Statement No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment and Disposal of
Long-Lived Assets, discontinued operations are reported if a component of the entity is held for sale or sold during the
period. The Bone Device Business qualifies as a component of the entity under the standard. Therefore, the gain on
the sale of the Bone Device Business and related results of operations prior to the sale, including 2002 and 2001
results of operations, have been presented as discontinued operations in the financial statements.

Liability for Representations and Warranties Made in Conjunction with the Sale of the Bone Growth Stimulation
Device Business: Under FASB Interpretation No. 45, Guarantor s Accounting and Disclosure Requirements for
Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of the Indebtedness of Others, indemnifications, representations and
warranties issued in conjunction with the sale of a business are required to be valued and recorded as a liability in the
financial statements. We issued certain representations and warranties in conjunction with the sale of the Bone Device
Business and determined the discounted fair value to be approximately $1.9 million. The discount is being accreted to
interest expense through November 26, 2005, which is when the portion of the purchase price allocated to the
representations and warranties is required to be released from escrow.

Investment in Chrysalis: We own a minority ownership interest in Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc., which we
recorded at cost. Chrysalis is not publicly traded so it is difficult to determine the value of the investment. However,
we do not believe the value of our investment has been impaired. Should sometime in the future the investment be
determined to be permanently impaired, a charge to income would be recorded in the period such a determination is
made.

Results of Operations Comparing Year Ended December 31, 2003 to 2002
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Overview: On November 26, 2003, we completed the sale of our Bone Device Business. During 2003, the Bone
Device Business was the only revenue producing product line represented in the financial statements. Through this
divestiture, we became a pure drug development company, focused on the clinical trials and pre-clinical research
related to the Chrysalin product platform.
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Revenues, Cost of Revenues and Gross profits: We had no costs of revenues, cost of goods sold or gross profit for
continuing operations in 2002 or 2003. The Bone Device Business revenue is included as discontinued operations and
is presented reflecting only the net income under the line item Income from Operations of Bone Device Business Net
of Taxes Hyalgan royalty revenue was $2.2 million in 2002. There were no additional royalties due to us beyond
December of 2002. The Hyalgan royalties did not have any associated cost of sales.

Selling, General and Administrative ( SG&A ) Expenses: SG&A expenses related to our ongoing development
operations decreased by 5.4% from $4.6 million to $4.3 million between fiscal years 2003 and 2002. Although the
amounts are comparable, overall administrative spending was lower due to the anticipated sale of the Bone Device
Business, offset by approximately $545,000 in compensation expense which we do not anticipate will recur. As we
focus the company on our research and development efforts, there are other less significant SG&A costs recorded in
2003 that will be not recur in the following periods.

Research and Development Expenses: Research and development expenses were $9.0 million in 2003 compared to
$3.5 million in 2002. In early 2003, we made a $250,000 milestone pre-payment to Chrysalis that would have been
due upon filing an investigational new drug application for a cartilage defect repair indication. The research and
development expense for the year ended December 31, 2003 includes approximately $366,000 in compensation
expense as a result of the acceleration of the vesting of stock options that will not be a recurring cost in future periods.
In 2002, we paid a milestone payment of $500,000 to Chrysalis for receiving clearance from the FDA to begin a Phase
1/2 clinical trial for spinal fusion. During 2003, we began focusing on the research and development for the expansion
of the Chrysalin product platform, in addition to our clinical trials. As we continue to expand these programs, our
related expenses have increased significantly. During 2003, research and development expenses consisted primarily of
Chrysalin related expenses, which include pre-clinical studies in cartilage defect repair, continuation of the Phase 1/2
human clinical trial under an IND for spinal fusion and the Phase 3 human clinical trial for an IND for fracture repair.
In 2004, we expect to approximately double our research and development expenses from our approximately
$9 million level in 2003.

CPM Divestiture and Change in Estimated Collectability of CPM Receivables: In July 2001, we announced the
sale of our continuous passive motion ( CPM ) business to OrthoRehab, Inc. We received $12.0 million in cash, with
OrthoRehab, Inc. assuming approximately $2.0 million in liabilities in connection with the sale of certain CPM related
assets that we had recorded in our financial statements at a carrying value of approximately $20.7 million. We
recorded a $6.9 million charge to write down the CPM assets to their fair value less direct costs of selling the assets.
Under the CPM Asset Purchase Agreement, we were eligible to receive up to an additional $2.5 million of cash if
certain objectives were achieved by OrthoRehab, Inc.

We settled litigation over the $2.5 million payment and other matters in April 2003. OrthoRehab, Inc. agreed to
pay $1.2 million to settle the contingent payment due to us, and all outstanding claims between the two companies.
We received cash payments of $583,000 during fiscal year 2003, which are included in the CPM divestiture and
related gains line item on the Consolidated Statement of Operations for the 2003 year. The remaining $617,000
balance plus interest is scheduled to be paid over the next 27 months. Due to the uncertainty of future payments,
income on the settlement is being recorded as cash is received.
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During 2003 and 2002, collection of the receivables remaining from the divested CPM business was better than
anticipated. Based on the improved collection trends, we revised our estimates and increased the estimated total
collection of the retained CPM accounts receivable by $160,000 and $1.0 million during fiscal years 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The combination of settlement payments and the additional collection of the divested receivables is
included in the CPM divestiture and related gains line item in the consolidated statement of operations.

Other Income: Other income in 2003 and 2002 consisted primarily of interest income. Other income decreased
from $706,000 in 2002 to $568,000 in 2003 primarily as a result of interest rates being lower during 2003.

Discontinued operations of the Bone Device Business: On November 26, 2003, we completed the sale of the Bone
Device Business assets and related liabilities (including the rights to produce and market the OL1000, OL1000 SC,
SpinaL.ogic and OrthoFrame/Mayo) to dj Orthopedics, LLC. We sold substantially all of the assets of the Bone Device
Business (other than our Medicare accounts receivable, which were $1.2 million in the aggregate), including
substantially all of the related machinery, equipment, inventory, work in process, licenses, customer lists, intellectual
property, certain agreements and contracts to dj Orthopedics. dj Orthopedics paid $93.0 million in cash at closing and
assumed substantially all of the Bone Device Business trade payables and other current liabilities less payables in an
amount approximately equal to the amount of retained Medicare receivables. Upon the closing of the sale we assigned
and dj Orthopedics agreed to assume and perform the obligations outstanding on November 26, 2003, relating to the
operation of the Bone Device Business (including various liabilities related to our employees).

Of the $93.0 million we received in the sale, $7.5 million was placed in an escrow account. The funds were divided
into two accounts: $7.0 million from which dj Orthopedics is eligible for indemnity and breach of contract claims, if
any, may be paid and $0.5 million from which a portion of the agreed upon incentive stay bonuses will be paid by dj
Orthopedics to former OrthoLogic executives on the first anniversary of the closing. The remaining funds in the
$7.0 million escrow account, in excess of the amount of any pending claims, will be released to us on the second
anniversary of the closing. The amount included in escrow receivable is net of the $1.9 million liability related to the
fair value of the guarantees and indemnifications.

The transaction was considered an accelerating event for our stock-based compensation plans. Terminated
employees unvested options vested immediately upon the sale. Our directors and employees who were retained had
75% of their unvested options vest upon the sale, with the remainder vesting over a 12 month period or on their
regular vesting period, whichever is earlier.

The sale of the Bone Device Business is accounted for as discontinued operations. The gain on the sale and the
income from the divested business, and related tax effects are summarized as discontinued operations on the
consolidated statement of operations. Included in the discontinued operations is the net gain on the sale of the Bone
Device Business of $72.7 million, and the net income from the Bone Device Business of $7.4 million resulting from
the 11 months of operations through November of 2003, both of which are net of taxes.

The accompanying 2003 consolidated statement of operations includes a pretax charge of approximately
$5.1 million for costs related to the sale in the Net gain on the sale of the Bone Device Business and is comprised of
approximately $200,000 for costs associated with the employees hired in relation to the sale, related benefits, and the
fair value of the guarantees and indemnifications for the sale of $1.9 million that was recorded as a reduction to the
escrow receivable. Additional costs incurred with the sale were for the legal and accounting fees, the fairness
opinions, and various other exit fees totaling $3.0 million.

Net Income (Loss): We had net income in 2003 of $72.4 million compared to net income of $5.6 million in 2002.

The net income in 2003 is comprised primarily of the net gain on the sale of the Bone Device Business of $72.7
million, the income of $7.4 million from the discontinued operations of the Bone Device Business, and ($7.6) million

Table of Contents 272



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

was the loss resulting from the continuing operations.

16

Table of Contents 273



Edgar Filing: ORTHOLOGIC CORP - Form S-4

Table of Contents
Results of Operations Comparing Year Ended December 31, 2002 to 2001

Revenues, Cost of Revenues: The net revenues for the CPM business were $28.9 million in 2001, with no CPM
revenue in 2002, due to the divestiture of the CPM business in July of 2001. Hyalgan royalty revenue was $2.2 million
in 2002 compared to $3.0 million in 2001, reflecting the termination of the distribution contract for Hyalgan in the
fourth quarter of 2000. Under the distribution contract, we had exclusive rights to market Hyalgan to orthopedic
surgeons in the United States. In 2000, we and Hyalgan s producer mutually decided to terminate this distribution
agreement and provided for certain royalty payments to continue to us through 2002. The Hyalgan royalties had no
associated cost of revenues to report in 2002. The cost of revenue in 2001 included $5.8 million for the divested CPM
products.

Gross Profit: Gross profit from the disvested CPM business and the Hyalgan royalties in 2001 was $26.1 million.

Selling, General and Administrative ( SG&A ) Expenses: SG&A expenses related to our ongoing development
operations were $4.6 million in 2002. We recorded a charge of $400,000 in 2002 to establish a reserve for sub-lease
space anticipated to be vacant after the purchaser of the CPM business vacated the building at the conclusion of its
lease.

Research and Development Expenses: Research and development expenses were $3.5 million in 2002 compared to
$3.5 million in 2001. In 2002, we paid a milestone payment of $500,000 to Chrysalis for receiving clearance from the
FDA to begin a Phase 1/2 clinical trial for spinal fusion. In 2001, we paid $1.0 million to Chrysalis to extend its
worldwide license to include the rights to orthopedic soft tissue indications, including cartilage, tendon and ligament
repair. A significant portion of the 2002 and 2001 research and development expense is attributed to the continuation
and expansion of the Chrysalin clinical trials. Research and development expenses for 2002 are primarily for the
overall Chrysalin product platform, which include pre-clinical studies in cartilage and continuation of the Phase 1/2
human clinical trial under an IND for spinal fusion and the Phase 3 human clinical trial for an IND for fracture repair.

CPM Divestiture and Change in Estimated Collectability of CPM Receivables: In July 2001, we announced the
sale of our continuous passive motion ( CPM ) business to OrthoRehab, Inc. We received $12.0 million in cash, with
OrthoRehab, Inc. assuming approximately $2.0 million in liabilities in connection with the sale of certain CPM related
assets that we had recorded in our financial statements at a carrying value of approximately $20.7 million. We
recorded a $6.9 million charge to write down the CPM assets to their fair value less direct costs of selling the assets.
Under the CPM Asset Purchase Agreement, we were eligible to receive up to an additional $2.5 million of cash if
certain objectives were achieved by OrthoRehab, Inc. We settled litigation over the $2.5 million payment and other
matters in April 2003.

During 2002, collection of the receivables remaining from the divested business was better than anticipated. Based
on the improved collection trends, we revised our estimates and increased the estimated total collection of the retained
CPM accounts receivable by $1.0 million during fiscal year 2002. The combination of settlement payments and the
additional collection of the divested receivables is included in the CPM divestiture and related gains line item in the
consolidated statement of operations.

In connection with the sale of the CPM business, we notified approximately 331 of our 505 employees that their
positions were being eliminated. The consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2001
included a charge of approximately $3.3 million in the CPM divestiture and related gains total for severance and
related benefits. We also recorded additional exit charges of approximately $1.4 million for CPM commissions, write
offs of prepaid rents, space build out costs relating to the purchaser s sublease and other similar charges, and other
CPM related prepaid expenses for which no future benefits were expected to be received. These additional exit costs
were also included in the CPM divestiture and related gains total in the 2001 statement of operations.
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Other Income: Other income in 2002 and 2001 consisted primarily of interest income. Other income increased
from $682,000 in 2001 to $706,000 in 2002 as a result of interest earned on the proceeds from the mid year sale of the
CPM business.
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Net Income (Loss): We had net income in 2002 of $5.6 million compared to a net loss of $13.1 million in 2001.
The net income in 2002 was the result of the (1) higher net income as a result of the increased sales of the Bone
Device Business reflected in the $8.1 million in net income from discontinued operations, (2) non-recurring Hyalgan
royalty revenues of $2.2 million with no associated cost of revenue expenses and (3) a recovery of $1.0 million of
CPM receivables previously estimated as unrecoverable.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We have historically financed our operations through operating cash flows and the public and private sales of
equity securities. With the sale of our Bone Device Business, we sold all of our current revenue producing operations.
We received approximately $93.0 million in cash from the sale of our Bone Device Business. At December 31, 2003
we had cash and cash equivalents of $84.4 million, short-term investments of $32.5 million, and long-term
investments of $4.2 million.

During 2003 cash and cash equivalents increased approximately $73.0 million. We received proceeds, net of
amounts included in escrow, of $85.5 million from the sale of the Bone Device Business. The proceeds were reduced
by approximately $3.0 million paid for costs related to the sale and a net increase in investments of approximately
$12.0 million. We received $2.5 million of proceeds from the exercise of stock options.

With the sale of our Bone Device Business we terminated our $4.0 million accounts receivable-based line of credit.
We had not utilized this line of credit. At the time of termination, we were in compliance with all financial covenants.

We do not expect to make significant capital investments in 2004 but anticipate additional research and
development expenditures related to the current clinical trials for Chrysalin in fresh fracture repair, spinal fusion and
further studies in articular cartilage repair. With this additional research and our expectation that we will complete
enrollment of our Phase 3 human clinical trials fracture repair in 2004, we expect to approximately double our
research and development expenses from our 2003 levels of approximately $9 million. We anticipate that our cash and
short term investments will be sufficient to meet our presently projected cash and working capital requirements for the
next 12 months. However, the timing and amounts of cash used will depend on many factors, including our ability to
continue to control our expenditures related to our current research and development programs. If we decide to expand
our clinical trials or if we consider other opportunities in the market our expense levels may change, which could
require us to seek other sources of revenue.

On March 6, 2003, we announced that the Board of Directors had authorized a repurchase of up to one million
shares of the outstanding shares of our common stock over the next twelve months. No shares were repurchased in the
market.

The following table sets forth all known commitments as of December 31, 2003 and the year in which these

commitments become due or are expected to be settled (in thousands):

Accounts Payable

Year Operating Leases and Accrued Liabilities Total
2004 $1,078 $5,851 $ 6,929
2005 $1,078 $ 1,078
2006 $1,078 $ 1,078
2007 $ 989 $ 989
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Total $4,223 $5,851 $10,074

Approximately 17% of the leased facility is subleased through June 2005 and another approximately 44% is
subleased through November of 2004, payments from which will offset a portion of the lease commitments listed
above.
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OrthoLogic may from time to time make written or oral forward-looking statements, including statements
contained in our filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission and our reports to stockholders. The safe
harbor for forward-looking statements contained in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 protects
companies from liability for their forward looking statements if they comply with the requirements of that Act. This
Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements made pursuant to that safe harbor. These
forward-looking statements relate to future events or to our future financial performance, and involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may cause our actual results, levels of activity, performance, or
achievements to be materially different from any future results, levels of activity, performance or achievements
expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. In some cases, you can identify forward-looking statements
by the use of words such as may, could, expect, intend, plan, seek, anticipate, believe, estimate,

continue, or the negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. You should not place undue reliance on
forward-looking statements since they involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which are, in
some cases, beyond our control and which could materially affect actual results, levels of activity, performance or
achievements. Factors that may cause actual results to differ materially from current expectations, which we describe
in more detail in this section titled Risks, include, but are not limited to:

unfavorable results of our product candidate development efforts;
unfavorable results of our preclinical or clinical testing;

delays in obtaining, or failure to obtain FDA approvals;
increased regulation by the FDA and other agencies;

the introduction of competitive products;

impairment of license, patent or other proprietary rights;

failure to achieve market acceptance of our products;

the impact of present and future collaborative agreements; and
failure to successfully implement our drug development strategy.

If one or more of these or other risks or uncertainties materialize, or if our underlying assumptions prove to be
incorrect, actual results may vary significantly from what we projected. Any forward-looking statement you read in
this Annual Report on Form 10-K reflects our current views with respect to future events and is subject to these and
other risks, uncertainties and assumptions relating to our operations, results of operations, business strategy and
liquidity. We assume no obligation to publicly update or revise these forward-looking statements for any reason, or to
update the reasons actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements,
even if new information becomes available in the future.

Risks of our Business

We are a biopharmaceutical company with no revenue generating operations and high investment costs.

On November 26, 2003, we sold all of our revenue generating operations to become a pure drug development
company. We are now focused on developing and testing the product candidates in our Chrysalin product platform
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and have allocated most of our resources to bringing these product candidates to the market. We may invest in other
orthobiologic or complementary technology in the future, but we have no current specific plans to do so at this time.
We currently have no pharmaceutical products being sold or ready for sale and do not expect to be able to introduce
any pharmaceutical products for at least several years. As a result of our significant research and development, clinical
development, regulatory compliance and general and administrative expenses and the lack of any products to generate
revenue, we expect to incur losses for at least the next several years and expect that our losses will increase as we
expand our research and development activities and incur significant expenses for clinical trials. Our cash reserves,
including the cash received from the sale of our bone growth stimulation device business in November 2003, are the
primary source of our working capital. We do not expect to receive any revenue from product sales unless and until
we receive regulatory approval and begin commercialization of our product candidates. We cannot predict when that
will occur or if it will occur.
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Our product candidates are in various stages of development and may not be successfully developed or
commercialized.

We currently do not sell any products. We are subject to the risk that:
the FDA finds some or all of our product candidates ineffective or unsafe;
we do not receive necessary regulatory approvals;
we are unable to get some or all of our product candidates to market in a timely manner;
we are not able to produce our product candidates in commercial quantities at reasonable costs;

our products undergo post-market evaluations resulting in marketing restrictions or withdrawal of our products;
or

the patient and physician community does not accept our products.
In addition, our product development programs may be curtailed, redirected or eliminated at any time for many
reasons, including:

adverse or ambiguous results;

undesirable side effects which delay or extend the trials;

inability to locate, recruit, qualify and retain a sufficient number of patients for our trials;
regulatory delays or other regulatory actions;

difficulties in obtaining sufficient quantities of the particular product candidate or any other components needed
for our preclinical testing or clinical trials;

change in the focus of our development efforts; and

re-evaluation of our clinical development strategy.
We cannot predict whether we will successfully develop and commercialize any of our product candidates. If we
fail to do so, we will not be able to generate revenue.

Our product candidates are all based on the same chemical peptide, Chrysalin. If one of our product candidates
reveals safety or fundamental inefficacy issues in clinical trials, it could impact the development path for all our
other current product candidates.

The development of each of our product candidates in the Chrysalin product platform is based on our knowledge
and understanding of how the human thrombin molecule contributes to the repair of soft tissue and bone. While there
are important differences in each of the product candidates in terms of their purpose (fracture repair, spine fusion,
cartilage repair, etc.), each product candidate is focused on accelerating the repair of soft tissue and bone and is based
on the ability of Chrysalin to mimic specific attributes of the human thrombin molecule to stimulate the body s natural
healing processes.
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Since we are developing the product candidates in the Chrysalin product platform in parallel, we expect to learn
from the results of each trial and apply some of our findings to the development of the other product candidates in the
platform. If one of the product candidates has negative clinical trial results or is shown to be ineffective, it could
impact the development path or future development of the other product candidates in the platform. If we find that one
of the biopharmaceutical product candidates is unsafe, it could impact the development of our other product
candidates in clinical trials.

If we fail to meet our obligations under our license agreements, or our license agreements are terminated for any
other reason, we may lose our rights to use the Chrysalin technology.

Our rights to the development, use and marketing of all of our therapeutic products within the Chrysalin product
platform are governed by a series of licensing agreements from Chrysalis BioTechnology, Inc. Chrysalis
BioTechnology, Inc., which is still managed by the University of Texas professor who discovered the peptide, has a
license for the exclusive worldwide rights to Chrysalin from the University of Texas. As part of our acquisition of a
minority interest in Chrysalis, Chrysalis granted a sublicense to us with worldwide rights to use Chrysalin for all
orthopedic indications. We extended our worldwide license for Chrysalin to include the rights for orthopedic soft
tissue indications including cartilage, tendon and ligament repair. Our failure to achieve milestones, or meet any of
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our financial or other obligations under these licensing agreements could result in the loss of our rights to Chrysalin. If
we lose our rights to Chrysalin under any of these license agreements, we would be unable to continue our product
development programs and our business and prospects would be materially harmed.

If we cannot protect the Chrysalin patent or our intellectual property generally, our ability to develop and
commercialize our products will be severely limited.

Our success will depend in part on Chrysalis , the University of Texas and our ability to maintain and enforce patent
protection for Chrysalin and each product resulting from Chrysalin. Without patent protection, other companies could
offer substantially identical products for sale without incurring the sizable discovery, development and licensing costs
that we have incurred. Our ability to recover these expenditures and realize profits upon the sale of products would
then be diminished.

Chrysalin is patented and there have been no successful challenges to the Chrysalin patent. However, if there were
to be a challenge to the patent or any of the patents for product candidates, a court may determine that the patents are
invalid or unenforceable. Even if the validity or enforceability of a patent is upheld by a court, a court may not prevent
alleged infringement on the grounds that such activity is not covered by the patent claims. Any litigation, whether to
enforce our rights to use our or our licensors patents or to defend against allegations that we infringe third party rights,
will be costly, time consuming, and may distract management from other important tasks.

As is commonplace in the biotechnology and pharmaceutical industry, we employ individuals who were previously
employed at other biotechnology or pharmaceutical companies, including our competitors or potential competitors. To
the extent our employees are involved in research areas which are similar to those areas in which they were involved
at their former employers, we may be subject to claims that such employees and/or we have inadvertently or otherwise
used or disclosed the alleged trade secrets or other proprietary information of the former employers. Litigation may be
necessary to defend against such claims, which could result in substantial costs and be a distraction to management
and which may have a material adverse effect on us, even if we are successful in defending such claims.

We also rely in our business on trade secrets, know-how and other proprietary information. We seek to protect this
information, in part, through the use of confidentiality agreements with employees, consultants, advisors and others.
Nonetheless, we cannot assure you that those agreements will provide adequate protection for our trade secrets,
know-how or other proprietary information and prevent their unauthorized use or disclosure. To the extent that
consultants, key employees or other third parties apply technological information independently developed by them or
by others to our proposed products, disputes may arise as to the proprietary rights to such information, which may not
be resolved in our favor. The risk that other parties may breach confidentiality agreements or that our trade secrets
become known or independently discovered by competitors, could adversely affect us by enabling our competitors,
who may have greater experience and financial resources, to copy or use our trade secrets and other proprietary
information in the advancement of their products, methods or technologies.

Some of our product candidates are in early stages of development and may never be commercialized.

Research, development and pre-clinical testing are long, expensive and uncertain processes. Other than indications
for fracture repair and spine fusions, none of our other Chrysalin product candidates has reached clinical trial testing.
Our development of Chrysalin for the repair of cartilage defects, ligaments and tendons is currently in pre-clinical
testing or the research stage. Our future success depends, in part, on our ability to complete pre-clinical development
of these and other product candidates and advance them to the clinical trials.

If we are unsuccessful in advancing our early stage product candidates into clinical testing for any reason, our
business prospects will be harmed.
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The loss of our key management and scientific personnel may hinder our ability to execute our business plan.
As a small company with 34 employees, our success depends on the continuing contributions of our management
team and scientific personnel, and maintaining relationships with the network of medical and academic centers in the

United States that conduct our clinical trials. We are highly dependent on the services of our key
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scientific employees, as well as the other principal members of our management staff. Our success depends in large
part upon our ability to attract and retain highly qualified personnel. We face intense competition in our hiring efforts
with other pharmaceutical and biotechnology companies, as well as universities and nonprofit research organizations,
and we may have to pay higher salaries to attract and retain qualified personnel. The loss of one or more of such
individuals, or our inability to attract additional qualified personnel, could substantially impair our ability to
implement our business plan.

We face an inherent risk of liability in the event that the use or misuse of our products results in personal injury or
death.

The use of our product candidates in clinical trials, and the sale of any approved products, may expose us to
product liability claims, which could result in financial losses. Our clinical liability insurance coverage may not be
sufficient to cover claims that may be made against us. In addition, we may not be able to maintain insurance
coverage at a reasonable cost or in sufficient amounts or scope to protect us against losses. Any claims against us,
regardless of their merit, could severely harm our financial condition, strain our management and other resources and
adversely impact or eliminate the prospects for commercialization of the product which is the subject of any such
claim.

Our stock price is volatile and fluctuates due to a variety of factors.
Our stock price has varied significantly in the past and may vary in the future due to a number of factors, including:
fluctuations in our operating results;
developments in litigation to which we or a competitor is subject;
announcements and timing of potential acquisitions, divestitures, and conversions of preferred stock,
announcements of technological innovations or new products by us or our competitors;
FDA and international regulatory actions;
actions with respect to reimbursement matters;
developments with respect to our or our competitors patents or proprietary rights;
public concern as to the safety of products developed by us or others;

changes in health care policy in the United States and internationally;

changes in stock market analyst recommendations regarding us, other drug development companies or the
pharmaceutical industry generally; and

general market conditions.
In addition, the stock market has from time to time experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that are
unrelated to the operating performance of particular companies. These broad market fluctuations may adversely affect

the market price of our stock.

Risks of our Industry
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We are in a highly regulated field with high investment costs and high risks.

Our Chrysalin product platform is currently in the human testing phase for two potential products and earlier
preclinical testing phases for two other potential products. The U.S. Food and Drug Administration ( FDA ) and
comparable agencies in many foreign countries impose substantial limitations on the introduction of new
pharmaceuticals through costly and time-consuming laboratory and clinical testing and other procedures. The process
of obtaining FDA and other required regulatory approvals is lengthy, expensive and uncertain. Chrysalin, as a new
drug, is subject to the most stringent level of FDA review.

Even after we have invested substantial funds in the development of our three Chrysalin products and even if the
results of our current clinical trials are favorable, there can be no guarantee that the FDA will grant approval of

Chrysalin for the indicated uses or that it will do so in a timely manner.
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If we successfully bring one or more products to market, there is no assurance that we will be able to successfully
manufacture or market the products or that potential customers will buy them if, for example, a competitive product
has greater efficacy or is deemed more cost effective. In addition, the market in which we will sell any such products
is dominated by a number of large corporations that have vastly greater resources than we have, which may impact our
ability to successfully market our products or maintain any technological advantage we might develop. We also would
be subject to changes in regulations governing the manufacture and marketing of our products, which could increase
our costs, reduce any competitive advantage we may have and/or adversely affect our marketing effectiveness.

The results of our late stage clinical trials may be insufficient to obtain FDA approval.

Positive results from preclinical studies and early clinical trials do not ensure positive results in more advanced
clinical trials. If we are unable to demonstrate that a product candidate will be safe and effective in advanced clinical
trials involving larger numbers of patients, we will be unable to submit the NDA necessary to receive approval from
the FDA to commercialize that product.

We are currently conducting a Phase 3 human clinical trial on Chrysalin for fracture repair indications. We expect
to have enrollment for the trial completed by the summer of 2004. If we fail to achieve the primary endpoints in this
Phase 3 clinical trial or the results are ambiguous, we will have to determine whether to redesign our Chrysalin
fracture repair product candidate and our protocols and continue with additional testing, or cease activities in this area.
Redesigning the product could be extremely costly and time-consuming. A substantial delay in obtaining FDA
approval or termination of the Chrysalin fracture repair product candidate could result in a delay in our ability to
generate revenue.

Patients may discontinue their participation in our clinical studies, which may negatively impact the results of
these studies and extend the timeline for completion of our development programs.

As with all clinical trials, we are subject to the risk that patients enrolled in our clinical studies may discontinue
their participation at any time during the study as a result of a number of factors, including, withdrawing their consent
or experiencing adverse clinical events, which may or may not be judged related to our product candidates under
evaluation. We are subject to the risk that if a large number of patients in any one of our studies discontinue their
participation in the study, the results from that study may not be positive or may not support an NDA for regulatory
approval of our product candidates.

In addition, the time required to complete clinical trials is dependent upon, among other factors, the rate of patient
enrollment. Patient enrollment is a function of many factors, including:
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